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STHTATEMENT, &

AT a gpecial term of the Flemingsbury Cireuit
€ ourt holden-at the courthouse in Flemingsburg on
fe 20th day of December 1824, the following in-
B c(ment was found by the Grand Jury empannelled.
bnd swornfor that circnit, against Isaac B. Desha,
to wit:
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY,
Fremng Crroviz, CornTy oF I LEMING, SeT.
The Graxp Jurors for the Commonwealth’
empannelled and sworn for the body of the Fleming’
ireuit at a court began and lield for the said eircuit
t it the courthouse of Fleming county, in the town of
" B Flemingsburg on Monday, the20th day of Decem-
:I bor.A. D. 1824, in the name and by the authority
“Boitlie Commonwealth of Kentucky, upon their cath
. B do present that Isaac B. Desha, late of the county
io. [ aforesaid tanner. on the second day of November;
A. D. 1824, aforesaid, with foree -and: armsyat-the-
| county and cireuit aforesaid in and upon one Fran-
1 ois Baker in the peaee of our said Commonwealth;
[ {hen and there being, felomously, - wilfully, and ‘of
188 Jis own malice aforethought did® make an assault;
and that the said Isaac B. Desha with a certain
knife which he the said Isaac B Desha. then and
iliere had and held in his right hand; the throat of
him:the said Francis Balker then and there felonious-
 ly, wilfally, and of his malice  aforethoucht did
strike and cut, and that the said Isace B Desha;
with the knife aforesaid, by the stisking and cutting
aforesaid. did then and there give unto him the saudk
Francis Baker, inand upon the throat of him the
said Francis Baker one mortal wound; of the length
of four inches andof the depth of three inehes, of
which said mortal wound he the said Francis Baker
then and there instantly died, and so.the jurors o~
foresaid upon their oatbs aforesaid do sav that the
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" said Isaac B Desha him the said Francis Baker i Wh
the manner and by the means aforesaid, felonious]y feustod
9 wilfully and of his malice aforethought did kill anggonm
<3 murder, against the form  of the statute in that caspfgither
g | made and provided, and against the peace and d igni Jgourts

tyof the Commonwealth of Kentucky.  And th
grand jurors aforesaid upon their oath aforesaid, i,
the name and by the authority of the Commonwealt|;feause
of Keutucky aforesaid do further present, that theffhe cl
said Isaac B. Desha, then and there to wit: on thefJan.
X second day of November, A. D. 1824, at the coun Jible J1
ty of Fleming and ecircuit aforesaid with foree andfion w!
arms feloniously, wilfully and of his malice afore-Fhour
d thought did make an assault in and upon the saij#18th
Francis Baker in the peace of our said Common fBmony
wealth then and there being, and thatthe-said Isan 1 0ENY
B Desha with a certain horse whip (loaded wit | W
iead) which he the said Tsaac B. Desha in his le/ fOrav
hand then and there had and held, the said Francis
Baleer 10 and upon the hinder part of the head<ofhim M
the said Francis Baker; then and there feloniously, A
wilfully and of his malice aforethought, did hit and Geo
strike, giving unto him the said Francis Baker then
and there by the stroke aforesaid in and upon the 1
“hinder part of the Liead of hiny the said Francis Bake: §
one mortal wound of the length of three inches and
ofthe depth of two inches, of which said (last) mortal bis|
wound he the said Francis Baker, then and there in-
stantly died, and so the jurors aforesaid upon thei
oath aforesaid dos say that the said Isane B. Desha |8y
him the said Francis Baker in the manner and by the

when

£ Id h

fo1
means aforesaid, feloniously, wilfully, and of bis raa-
lice aforethought did kill and murder against the ]
form of the statute in- that case made and provided, 501
and against the peace and dignity of the Common- [y,

£ wealth of Kentucky. JOHN CHAMBERS,

llorney for the Common wealth, for ifie Ist Judicial Distric
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i Whercupon tlie said Desha was led to the barim
_1szﬁ-lu5tr1y.y of the Jailor, and the Legislature of the:
angfl ommonwealth having made it optionary with bim
casclgither to be tried in - that orthe Harrison circuit
gnifeourts he elected to stand a trialin the latter court,
thel§when he was conveyed under guard to the jail of
1, ipflgaid last mentioned county, and the papers in the
alth feause WETe {ransmitted, pursuant to the act granting
the ffhe change ofvenue aforesaid. Monday the 17th of
the Ban. 1825, was set apart by the Hon. John Trim-
ble Judge of the Harrison circuit court, for the trials
andlon which day vhe court convened but at two late an
ore. [hour to enter into business and adjourned until the
6th. - Wm. K. Wall, Esq. attorney for the Com-

Mn.

saig

1on- Bmonwealth, Jno. Chambers, and Martin P Marshall
fan. F (s assisted in ~the prosecution. Jno. Rowan,
vit: BWm. T. Barry, Wo. Brown, T. P. Taul andJas.
et BB Gravifords Esqrs. eounsel for the prisoner._

1ci3 Tussbay, JANUARY 18th, 18247

50 Met pursuant to adjournment.

sy, At the request of the Hon. J obm Trimble the Hon.

wi @ georze Shannon fook his seat 1o preside during the

1en @srogress of the trial.

t_hf' B The prisover was led to th
ker B8 and being arraigned upon the indic
\ic B pleaded not gwlty, and for his trial put bimself on
tal B is country, whereupon the Sheriff having furnishe
1n- B8 o pannel of the jury summoned purs

e bar in custody, &e.

eir B feias awarded herein.

"i“* F - Willam L. Fisher was SWOTH to answer ques-
N N fions,

!I“‘ Quwstion by attorney for the Commonivealth.

7 ave you formed or expressed an opinion in rela-

>l . - - el
G, B fion to the guilt or innocence

m- EBar?
£ Ans. Thave not
i B~ Ques. Dithe some, Are vou ¢

ctment aforesaid,

d

nant to the venire

of the prison?r at the

( the opinion that
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capital punishments should be inflicted for any crims
whatever? ,

The counsel for the prisoner objeeted to the ap.
swering of this question by the juror, and adduceq Jf %
various arguments in support of their objection, t, Jf #0
which the attorney for the Commonwealth replied
and insisted that the holding of such an opinion was f ™
good cause for ehallenge.

Court—There isno instanece on record of such , [ ¢
JIatitude of enquiry having ever been indulged: as well
might you investigate his religious prini‘.iples——the e
law has fixed particular punishments for particulay I 8
erinies, and every conscientious man would suffer hig .
principles to be controlled by the law—the guestion i
IS Improper.

In answer Mr. Fisher further- stated"that he hal
not heard much upon. the subject "until very lately,
having been from  home and held it imprudentio J§ §
form an epinion, unless upon facts—he tookhis seat
on the venire. - ¢

the
ne)

John Wyatt and Charles Kelsoe, being ssvorn sta-
ted that they had neither formed nor expressed an !
opinion, had heard much said on the subject—took | 1
their seats on the venire.

Paul Smith being sworn stated that he had formed
no opinion on the subject; that his business had kept
him at home, and that what he had heard was not
asufiicient ground fo form an opinion upon—he took
his seat on the venire.

Benjamin Parks, being sworn stated. that he had
formed no epinion—he took his seat on the venire
The counsel for the Commonwealth moved the court
to prevent the counsel for the prisoner, from having
any conference with disinterested bystanders for the
purpose of obtaining information with recard to the

character or family of the juror under examination:
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\ho motion was opposed by the counse] for the prisos

per and rejected.
Henry North being  sworn stated that he had no

Crime

[(;,;1:1 fixed opinion, that he had_ heard nothing on which he
. t, | would depend—he took his seat on the venire.
plied John Miller being sworn stated that he had for-
Y Was med no (q?mloum—iouk his seat.

Jno. White being sworn stated that be had form-
uch s I ¢d 10 pinion ‘but from rumor—he took his seat.
3 well Nathan Tompkins being sworn stated that from
—the I xeports he had formed a partial opinion-—tuok his
I','l_l]m- leat- :
5t his The court then adjourned until tomorrow mor-
stion I 2ing nine o’clock.

WepnespAY MorNiNG, Jan. 19th, 1825.

Mhad Met pursuantto adjournment.
ately, Harrison Kimbro being sworn stated that he had

Mt to formed no opinion ; and was admitted on the venire.
Joshua Jones being sworn stated that he had {orm-

b seat

ed no opitien—took hisseat.
i gta- Stephen Shumate being sworn stated that from ru-
ed n I mor he had formed an opinion, but that it wasnota
_took [ fixed opinion and took his seat.

This being the competent number of Jurors they
rmed R YEFe SWOIl, heard the indictment read, and received
L kep: [ the proper chargc. ; :

i Before entering into a detail of the e idence 1t may
took IR D proper to remark, that during the time occupied

in obtaining a jury, there were thirty six persons

sworn and examined, but were discharged as incom-
e had petent jurors, owing to their having formed or ex-
enire. @ pressed an opinion in relation to the guilt or 1nno-
court I cence of the prisoner at the bar, and tha' there were
avins ¢ but eleven peremptory challenges by the prisoner.
T the It was moved by the counsel for the prisonepto ex-
o the clude all the witnesses for the Commonwealth from
\Lion; the eourt, except the one under examipation, The
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motion was sustained. Th(.. attorney for the Cop,
monwealth then moved that the witnesses for th,
prisoner should in like manner be excluded from the |
court andl particularly during the examination ofthy

witnesses for the Commgnwealth  The motion was
oppoesed by thecounsel for the prisoner, but was cap.

ried in part, the witnesses for the prisoner being pex §

mitted to remain during the examination of those fo
the Commonwealth, but must all be ‘execluded whey
they are themselves to be examined, except the ong
under examination.  The court then proceeded tg
the examination of the witnesses, in behalf of th
Lommonwealth.

ZEDEKIAH MOORE

Question-by attorney for the Commonweniih.

Did not a gentleman by the name of ¥Francis Bake
lodge at your “house on the night of the first of Noven-
}ILI l(l‘aLD

Ans. Yes.

Ques. What time did he leave your house?

Ans. About sunrise.

Ques. When did you see him afterwards’

Ans. In about eight days.

Ques. Where did you see him?

Ans: Isaw himin his coflin at Shannon’s meet:
g house.

Ques. Was it the corpse of the same man who lod.

,was first called and swor

| zed at your house on the night of Nov. 1stand are

you satisfied of it?
Ans. I am satisfied that it was the same man.
Ques. What kind of horse was he riding?
Ans. A grey mare
Ques. Have you since seen the mare?
Ans. | have.
Ques. In whose custody?

~Auns. Col. Goddard’s.
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Quies. Are you satisfied that it was the same mare
ot Baker had at your house?
| Ans. I believe herfo be the same mare.
Ques. What kind  of elothing did Francis Bskey
yoar?
| Ans. He was dressed in a blue cloth coat and pan-
aJoons, and a light colotired waistcoat, which I be=
fove was made of silk.
Ques. Did you sce any clothing about his person
tor his death?
| Ans. None.

Ques. Had he a watch?

Ans. He had.

Ques. Had he a pair of saddlebags’

Ans, He had.

Ques: Describe them.

Aos. Theywere an ordinary pair about half worn.

Ques*Dud the saddlebags contain clothing?

Ans. They were very full of something, .

Ques: Were they heavy? = |

Ans. They were not.

Ques. Would you know the saddlebags iffyon
bvere to see them?

Ans. No. Isaw a pair in Flemingsburg which
perhaps “were the same, but they were much disfig-
ured.

Ques. Do you recollect any marks on them?

Ans. His name was on them for 1 examined them,

Ques, Where was his name writton?

Ans. On the underside of the flap.

Ques. Do you recollect the description of saddle-
bbags of which they were?

Ans. I have some recollection of it.

Ques. Have you seen them since the decease?

Ans: L have.

Ques. From your recollection of them are you not
satisfied they are the same?

B

b A e +.
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~Ams'§l‘hey‘] 00k’d a good deal like them. 9q

~‘Ques, In whose custody was the mare when yg a
:saw her, and by whom was she shown to you?

~ Ans. She was shewn to me by Gen. Reid at G er;
«dard’s stable in Flemingsburg. ﬁ;
Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner. J €
. Ques, Do you keep an Ostler or not? star
ke Ans. 1 do. A
Ques. ¥ as the mare taken and brought out by t, glaé
o Ostler?

Ans. Yes. i

Ques. Did you attend to the mare yourself?
Ans. I paid particular attention to her; I looked, :

her.and examined her closely,
Ques  What time did he arpive? e~
~-Ans.. About two, hours by sun in the evening.
Ques. Did he ask youto look at the mares th
Ans. He did in the morning,
Ques. Was she saddled?
Ans. She was. :
Ques. Was she not a high and handsome nag?
Ans. She was about fifteen hands high or noty he
much ; she was a pretty mare.
Ques. Do you found your recollection of her fro th
‘the notice you took of her general form?
Ans. Yes; from nothing particular.
Ques. Did youobserve the saddle particularly’
Ans. I did; the stirrups were remarkably slends
Ques. Have you examined the saddle more pa
ticularly since the death?
Ans. 1have not, but it looked like the same.
Ques.  Was not Baker drunk when at your hous!
Ans. He was; he could scarcely sit in his chair.
Ques. Did he drink in the morning?
Ans, He drank two glasses of bitters before i
gtaried.
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Ques. Was he thirsty m the morning?
3 s He said he was; he had eat no supper.
s T Ques. Would he not bave drank more if you had

rmitted him 2

it GolfP® : : .
Ol Ans: Nojthe over-evening I would not give him

any thing.
= Ques. Did e not come back when he was about to
atart and get more?

Ans. He started but returned and took a second

Zb_l’rp'pp glass' £
" Ques. Were the saddlebags light or heavy ?
Ans, They were light.
*

Ques. Did you see him haveany money!
sked B A0S [ believe 1 saw all the money he had.
‘B Ques. How much did he have?
Ans: I think about a hundred dollars.
Qtes. Were there other lodgers at your house on
that night?
Ans. There were three or four or five. |
Ques. Didany other person see the money ? il |
Ans. Noone but myself i
(age? Ques. Do you recoliect W |
y 1o was wealthy?

?

03

hother hie indicated that:

not % > : : : -
Ans. No; | had but Jitlle conversation with him
oy ool AL night; he was-very gilent. .
= | Ques. Washeso intoxicated that he could not sit?
Irunk.

Ans, At night he became VETY ¢
Ques. Did any body come with him to your house ?

il
1112;(1, Ans. He got dinner at Russel’s 1.11._1!& came {0 my
xe paj house on h'J_r:scbﬁck with the stage driver.
Ques. YWhat was the stage drivers name 2
B Ans, Bryan.
houc B LUes: On what rout did Bryan drive? :
Shar Aps. Hedrove from the Blue Licks to Grayes’
Ques. {rom the appearance of Baker would: yow Py el
& :

hiave thought him fo be a man of fortune:

ore E :
Ans, 1 would not.
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Ques. W ere those persons who were 'lbOUt Yol
house strangers?

st

Ans, They were acquaintances. o8

Questions by the Altorney for the Commonwealth, B &

By Ques. What was the conduct of Francis Bak [P &

e P while at your house ? fy

=) Ans. He behaved well, and for a drunken man b Jf &
= ter than common.

e wucs. 'Was not his conduct that of a gentlemyy b

though iptoxicated 2

Ang Tt was.

L Ques. Was he intoxicated when he Ieft vou [ P

. house? :

" Ans. No. |
Ques. Did he leave your houac alone |
Ans. He did. S

Ques. How far from your house to Dorme t's?
Ans. Five miles.

Questions by the Counsel for the PrISONET.

Ques. iad he a watch or not or do yousesiy think
he had?

Ans. 1 cannot say positively, butTam nnder the
}mpl ession that he had.

Ques. Have you any recollection of its metal?

Ans. Thave not.

Ques. When be returned his money to his pock:
do you recolleet of his putling a dollar or two of silye

~in his wateh pocket?

Ans. | think he did, I gave him speeie to pa

Russel’s bill.

Ques. Had he a big coat or a cloak ?

Ans. He wore a green plaid-cloak as well as T 1
colleets hie also wore <:pcr‘[url€<

0*1(‘ Had his sad: Hebags strops and were thes
over the ftnrwm
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Ans. They were rot fastened with strops, T advi-
<ed him not to fasign them in that manner; told him
there wasdanger ifjghe horse got loose ; as he had been
dyunk the evening before and appcured some what
senteel 1 was sather particular with him; he said he
had been in a frolics he had been three or four days
coming {rom Lexington.

Ques, Youdo not know then whether or not they
bad strops?

Ans. 1 do not recollect whether they had ornot.

Ques. Had the saddlebags any provision in the
bottom for carrying shoes?

Ans. 1 do not recollect.

Ques. Do you know whether he had arms with
him or not?

Ans. T'saw none.

Ques, Was Baker an easy communicative man?

Ans. He told me where he was from.

Ques. Did he give you any intimations withre-

spect to his property? e

Ans, None. et

Questions by the Atlorney for the Commomwzealtl:

Ques. Had he awhip with him of any kind?

Ans. None.

Ques.- Did he not wear spectacles ; what descrip-
tion were they?

Ans. He did; they had a silver frame.

Ques. Was he not g man of apparent decency?

Ans. I thought him a decent man; although he did

not travel in a costly manner.
Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner.

Ques. Were not is coat and cloak somewhat

worn?
Ans. Pretty much so.

Ques. Was or not his dress the last for a wealthy

gan ?




it
Ans. T shouldnot have thought him wealthy.

Qweéﬁﬂﬂs By the Attorney for the Commoneallfy,

" | Ques. Do not men frequently,;’( stop with you wh, Jthe
= ~ make poor appearances, but who are wealthy ? l

o

Ans. | cannot say; but poor men'Sometimes cuf o \
good figure and wealthy men often eut buf a poor fi- Jf of !
gure. o

{10!

RICHARD DOGGATE, introduced and sworn, |

He stated that Desha the prisoner, and Baker both [§
breakfasted with him on Tuesday morning the 2nd
of November last, that they both appeared peaceable,
that they went off after breakfast, but he did not see

them start,
Questions by Altorney for the Commonaweatth.
Ques. At what time did Baker arrive at your hous:?
Ans. Tolerably early in the morning, :
Ques. Were there any other persons who break- th
fasted With you that morning? = b 10
Ans. There were nine who breakfasted with me.
Ques. Did you notice the animal Baker rode? .
Ans. I think it was @ grey beast and that he hitch- i t

ed her to the fence.
Ques. Did she have saddlebags on while there! | 2

Ans. She had.
Ques, Did you learn the strangers name whilst a!

your house ? :
Ans. I did not.
Ques. Did you see the murdered man 2 fi
Ans. | didsee him while a corpse. '
Gues. Do you think it was the eorpse of the man

who breakfasted with you on the morning spoken of? i y
_Ans. I do. -
"Ques. From your observation of him whilst at
your house are you certain that the murdered man ¥

you saw was the same?
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Ans. I belicve he was:

i Ques. Was the mare that was said to be Baker’s

who [ the same you saw at your house?
Ans. I eould not say positively.

sut s Ques. Had Mr. Desha staid all the night of first

or fi. [} of November with you? - _

; Ans. He did for the first time since my recollec-
tion.

porn Ques. What time did Desha come to your house?
Ans. Late in the evening.

both Ques: Did you see him start away?

2nd Ans. No. :

able, @ Ques. Had Desha any saddlebags that evening?

¥ see Ans. He had not.
Ques. Had he a whip at that time?

- Ans He had.
Wisa? Ques. Had 1t a lash?
Ans..It had not. I told the waggoners to make {igd
cak- I} their bills and turned myself and gave Desha’s whip p l |
fo him, i
 Toe. Ques. Was it a loaded whip? ol I
2 Ans. I think it was, and that it was pretty-large ‘E 1 k!
itch- IR though I paid no particular attention to it. l il 1
Ques. Do you know whether Desha had been on i H ¥
ere’ 3 journey or not? }
Ans. | do not. i ‘w
stat @  Ques. How far is it from your house to Desha’s? i
Ans. About four miles. i H ]1
Ques. Does Desha live in the neighborhood of his i 1; il
father }’lm% o
Ans. He does. !._'_,f i
man Ques. What kind of clothing had Desha when at ': L,
1 of? your house that night? : fise
Ans. I think he had ona blue roundabout. "

o Ques. Did you see him have a large red moroces
AR pocket book 2 &t
Ang I did not. ;



Questions by Counsel for prisoner,

Ques Do you recollect of Desha’s finger bleed, J§ 2
ing that morning? =Y

Ans, His nnrrm was cut 1 tied it up and put sonmg &
balsam apple on it; it was a tolerable bad cut,

Ques. Did you not put on the balsam apple for the
purpose of stopping the blood ?

Ans. It had been bleeding but it did not bleed i 7
much after [tied it up; two were cut but Ionly tied 4
one

Ques: You say there were at breakfast eight o
nine others with Desha and Baker? |

Ans. There were six waggoners; Burress, Baker
and Desha made nine.

= Ques. You say the horses were hitched, do you 1
vecolleet if Baker’s hada pair of saddlebags on? |

~Ans. I took no particular notice of Baker’s heus,
but he had a pair of saddlebags when he cime, '

Ques. Isit from your own recollection ?

Ans. It is.

Ques. What was Bakers appearance; did he look
like he had money ?

Ang, He did not appear so to me; but they wers
BéLh nice men.

Ques. Would you have thought him to have been
a man travelling with money 2

Ans. | should riot - have thought he was; ke gave
me 50 cents and I returned 10 cents in chanrre

Ques. Did he wear a cloak ora big voat?‘

Ans. He wore a cloak, he took it off and put it ox
the bar-room doory it hid there till he started.

Ques. Were you present while they were eating
breakfast 2

Ans. I went in when they commenecéd; went out
but returned againg Desha carved for them.
Ques. Did Baker drink with the waggoners?
Ans.. Baker got one half pint of Whl‘wlﬂ‘y and invi-
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sed the rest to drink; having drank it he called for a-
aother. butd did pot see Baker drink more than once
out of each.

Ques. What doyou know about the whip?

Ans, I did not notice so particularly as to be a-
ble to deseribe it minutely.

Ques. Are you nr are you not able to say that the
whip which was shewn you, was a larger one than
¢hat of Desha’s?

Ans. I cannot say.

Ques. ~ Was there not a man in your employment
ot that time of the name of Davis?

Ans. There was?

Ques. How was hie employed whilst they were at
breakfast?

Ans- He was about the house and waggen yard
hefore, but does not- know exactly where he was, at
that trme.

Ques.- Was this man’s beast taken?

Ans. No.

Ques. Did Davis attend to the taking of horses?

Ans. He did. = _

Ques. Was Pavis there when Baker came?

Ans, Yes:Bakerfirstspoketo Davis & asked him if
he could get breakfast, Davis replied that he could.

Qu-s, Then what was Davis about?

Ans. T don’t know precisely what, but he (Davis)
was not immedijately at the house

Ques. Had Davis resided long in the neighbor-
hood?

Ang. About two months.

Ques. Did he live there before?

Ans. Noshe was raised in Yirginia, near Berry’s
ferry as 1 understood, but did not know any thing a-
bo ut him.

Ques Did he come to your house as a traveller?

Ans, He did.
&)
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Qucs.'f Did he come on foot or'oh horséback?
Ans. On foot.

= Ques. Does be live with you now? bt
4 Ans. No.
g Ques. Is Davis a sober man? it
e “Ans. As much so as common, is sometimes inotxi.
e “cated. but i steady to his business. :
- Ques. Ishe inclined fo thirst? B!
§ Ans. Not more than common, he however likes:
& dram. : 0
= Ques. Was be young and hearty’? Al
¢

Ans. Yes.

Ques. At what wages did you employ him?

‘Ans. At the rates of eight doltars per month, Da.
vis observed when I employed him that he was bot}
otf of woney and work. -~ -

Ques, Have youa particular yecollection of whers
Pavis was? :

Ans. T am not certain, but expect he was about
feeding or getting corn.

Ques Howlong was it afterwards till Daviseamein!

Ans.. At least an hour; my guests*breakfasted,
—and some of them started, aftera while breakfast wus

prcpared for the family, the horn was blown for the
& out hands and Davis with the rest came in,
Ques. Do you recollect™ distinctly that he came in
= about the time that the family sat down to.breakfast’

Ans Yes, I do, Williams, Davis and my boys
“came in together.

Questions by attorney for Commonweallh.

Ques: Are you satisfied that Davis was about the

house when the stranger came?
Ans. T am.
Ques: Did he act as ostler?
Ans. Yes, oras any thing else about the place.
- Ques. Was breakfast preparing?
- Ans. It was.
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Ques. Did you see Pavis tili-the horn was blown?¥
A ns. Davis was about the house a little before,

—

hut wont off agam. <%
@ues. This was affer Baker left your house, was

it?

Ans. T am not eertain, but think it was.

Ques. Would Davis have received-higher wages if

you had oftered them?

Aps | presume he would, I employed him at his

' own say-s0; which was six dvllars in eurreny, for @

week or two, and {fien engaged him by the month 4t
gight dollars.

Ques. Was Davis acquainted with the corrency?

Ans. He was.

Ques. How long did you keep him?

Ans. About two months.

Ques. Had he been long in the country?’

Ans. Notlong.

Ques. s he now in the neigliborhood ?

Ans. Heis milling at Clark’s.

Ques. Did youuntie Desha’s finger?

Ans. 1 digd.

Ques. Was the rag on the finzer dry?

Ans. It was, but the finger bied when'if was un-

tied,
but stifl.
Ques.- Did it bleed after it was tied?

Ans, Very little; ‘I did not hear anymore com-

plaint.
Ques. Wereyou acquainted with the vaggoners?

Ans. [ was.

Ques. Were they men- who follow the road and:

their business constantly?
Ans. They do.

Ques. Had you teen acquainted with them for

any length of time?

Aps, 1 had,

the rag was right bloody but was not very wet.




“TH OJII.HS “DAVIS, introduced and sworn.

Questions by the counsel for#he Commonwealth.

Quest Were vou at anmleq on  the morning

¥
when Baker and Desha were there?

Auns. I was there.

“Ques. State what you were about, and what trans-
~pired,

Ans. After waiting on some waggoners I started
ploughing bntbefmc[ lad goneout Baker rode up and
-asked the time of day, I told him Fdid not know, there
being no watch or clock about the house; I told him
breakfast was on the table; e rode up and got down;
T asked him if he wanted his horse fed. hc said no,
she had been fed:; he went in, and Fwent to work.

Ques. \Were you there when Raker went away?

Ans. wasnot, Twas in the field.

Ques. Were you at work when brealkfast eame on?

_Ans. T'did not come 1 till the horn blowed.

Ques Did you breakfast with the family?

Aus. Teat breakfast with the family after the
athers were gone.

Ques. Have you since seen the mare rode by Ba-

“kor?

Ans: Fhave.

Ques. Where at?

-Ans. At General Ried’s, and at Flemingsburg.

~Qnues. Are you satisfied that the mare you have
scen since, was the same Baker rode that morning?

Ans. Tthousht it was the same.

Ques Were not some wagzoners and yo ursell
looking 'zf her?

Ans. Yes.

Quies: Did you discover any brand, when vou first
exainined Lier?

Awus. L did notat that time, nor at Ried’s.

— Quos. Have yousince been shown a brand?
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Ans. I have seen. someting like a brand on close

 examination I could feel it.

Ques. Could the brand be “seen at a distance?
Ans. It could not.

Ques. Had Baker a pair of saddlebags?

Ans. 1 cannot say - certainly, I todk no particular

notice.

Ques. Why did you notice the mare?

Ans. She was remarkakle.

Ques. Was she a handsome nag?

Ans. She was,

Ques. Had you been at Doggate’s through the
pight?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. Was Desha there that night?

Ans. Yes; he staid all night.

Ques. Have you any recollection of Desha’sbridle?

Ans. I have

Ques. Haye you seen one since which you know
{o be the same? '

Ans. 1 have. and think it the same.

Ques Is this the bridle?

Aus. T think it 1s.

Ques. Did you notice the bridle on the morning
st Doggate’s?

Ans. Not that morning; Desha was there some-

b iine before; his horse broke loose, he got on Ball’s

horse and roede him to the stable, he found his bridle

with both buckles broke, be asked for a knife | lent

him mine and he cut two holes, one under each buc-
kle.

Ques. Will you look at this bridle and see if you
ean show the marks you mention?

(The witness took the bridle and exhibited the

-:mai'!{f\ to Hje Jul'y.)

Ques. How long was it before Baker was at
o
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Ans. Peannot say positively how long.
Ques. Did you say that you assisted himin mep,
ing the bridle, or did you only lend him your kuife

“Ans, Ilent him my knife but did not help him,

Ques. Do you recollect when Desha arrived?

““Ans. When I' came in he was there, his horg
was standing,

Ques. Didyou take his horse?

Ans I did

Ques. Did he have more than one horse?

Ans. He had not

Ques. Had he any saddlebags?

Ans. He had none when I put away the horse.

Ques. Did you accompany Desha to his bed-roon’

Ans. I did and slep? in the same room.

~Ques. Do yuu recollect his coat?

Ans “{t was a round about. -

- Ques. Did you sce Desha have a large red moro.
¢o poeket-book?

Ans. I didnoot, after T had gone to bed Desha g
out some papers and read them by the candle. but!
did not know what they were.

Ques. Do yourecollect whether Desha had a dirl!

Ans. Tdo, 1t was a tolerable size dirk with asl
ver scabbard, he drew it out of lus pantaloons an
gbserved that he always carried one, although he e
ver found any use for it; he then placed it under hi
pillow not haviag drawn the dirk from the scabbard

~Ques. Did you ever sec it before?

Ans. No.

Cross examained by counsel for prisoner.
Ques. What kind of scabbard had the dirk?
Ans. Silver; I saw it across a large room-whick

contained four beds,

Ques. Would you know it should you see it agaiv!

Ans. I do not think I would, having only seenl
for a moment.
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| @ucs. Was the scabbard round square or flat?

“

nent. B Ans. ‘I cant say, not having been near ity it lookerd

tnife? somt’thing as iht_ntgh it were three square.

P Ques s thisthe dirk fthe counsel presenting one

’ with 2 round silver soabbard)

hoix @@ Ans. 1 do not know that 1t1s,

Ques. Was it about the sizeof this?
Ans. I think the one in Desha’s possession‘was
Jarger than this.
Ques Had the one you saw a silver handle?
Ans. Tonly saw the spabbard.
Ques. When was itthat you lent Desha your knife
3e. to mend his bridle?
Ans. It was some time before at Dnggate"s.

o T B e

SRE L

5

ERE T EERIE

room?
Ques. How long before?
Aus. About a W eek or such a matter. |
Ques. Who was by?
1010t Ans.-Young Doggate and John Wright a wag-
"ﬂlll']'.
& gof Ques. Where were you when Baker came up?
 but] Ans. Inthe waggon yard.
Ques. Had you goneto plonghing?
dirk’ Ans. I was on the way, and was in the waggon |
1asih i yard as | stated. }1

is ani @ Ques. When yon were asked the time of day you
he e @ heerved thatthere was no clock or watch a2bout the

er bis B y5use, did you not? i
sharl S Ans 1told him that there was no watchand that gl
the clock was not running. it ’}F I
b Ques. Didyon go to the house? e
An® No I only weut to the fence. ;i”‘
B Ques. Were you in the house after Baker came? ; I Ik
whic . Ans I was uet, for I'went to work. “]‘.

Ques. How far from where he stopped to  the

1gal I waeoon yard?
scen |l Ans. But a short step, the waggon vard is between

the stable and the house.



Ques. Do strangers go thro” the Wan‘ﬂ'on vard {
get to the house?

Ans. Yes. -

Ques Was there any one with you then?

“Ans. Yes Samuel Bair was,

Ques. Where is he?

Ans. Not here,
_ Ques. Was there any thing extraordinary ahoy
B the mare?

Ans. She was a well made handsome mare.

Ques. Was it a rare thing to see a fine mare?

Ans. Ttwas not.

Ques. What part of her did you think so hand
some’?

Ars. Every parts

Ques. What attracted your attention to her?

Ans. Because I thought she would match a may
belont‘rmﬂ' to my father.

Q,uos How long since you saw your father’s

Aups. In :“al‘bh.

Ques. Is this the first match that you have seq
o to your father’s?
R 0 Anps. Yes.

%'" B Ques. How high was she?
Auns. 13 or 14 hands high I suppose.
o A o ~ Ques. Were you at her side when looking at her
“Ans. No.
— Ques. Was your father’s a mare?
Ans. Yes. ,

Ques. Did you ascertain that this was ﬂl]JdlCD‘~
fore the stranger went away
Ans. I cant say positively.
Ques How long was you looking at her?
Ans. Butafew minutes.
B Ques Were you certain that she was a marebe
fore she left you?
e ' Anps. 1 was not.
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®Que=. | wantyon to say whether she was a mare

Ans, I'did not examine closely.
Qies Then you did not know?
Ans. I do not think that I observed that it was a

nare.

Ques. Yas she featured like other grcy mares?
Ans. I never saw one like her, she had a kind of

fEl]il]ﬁh rump, purple weathers, an] speckled jaws,

Ques. Did you notice all this at that time or since?
Ans. At that time.

Ques. You acted in the capacify of an ostler, was

bt your habit to notice horses particularly 2

Ans. I was ostler, but-did not notice horses pay-

ficularly.

QII(" The UI']‘,‘ reason ‘k‘.fi‘», ‘\i: 1 noticed her was
hecause she matched your father’s was 3 1t 2

Ans ¥es.

Ques. Do- you recolleet to have given it-asa

rason at the former trialyfor your particular exami-
sation that she was the handsomest: mare you ever

b snw

Aps. I said she was the handsomest mare I had
seen in Kentucky.

Ques, Was your fathers larger or smaller thaw
this 2
Ans, Something larger.

Ques. How hl"‘h was your fathers mare ?
Ans. About fifteen or Sixteen hands,
Ques. Do you mean that this mare had freckles

b ¢n her face, when you say her features were remark-

- able?

Yes.

Ans.

Ques. Tlien she did not match with your fa.the{"\j

in size 2
Ans. Not in size, but in color.
Ques. You say she was speckled on the Jaws ;
D




Ans. ¥es.
- Ques- Have you seen other grey tuaes with spee.

i
kledjaws?

Ans. I have seen some with and seme without, t]m(‘
Ques. Did any body ride a .grey nag before thiuj t‘
ta ogaate’s? 30
Ans. | dont think any traveller did. :
Ques. Are there any grey nagsin fhe neighbo. i {
hood 2 pac
Anse A good many. -
Ques.- Who has them? _ '
Ans. Mr. Ball has one. 170
Ques. What size is Ball’s? 503

Ans. A small mare.
Gues. Have you seen her at different times?
Ans. 1 have.
4Ques. Was her countenanee remarkable ?
Ans. T did not know it from any other. o
Ques. Bid you examine her particularly ?
- aAns. [did not.
#Ques. Would she mateh your fathers?
Ans. I think not.
Ques.. How then do you know that Baker’s na
would match” yourfathers? . == )
~Ans. [ bave frequently worked (with my father’s
and know they wonld match.

hi
th

: : a
~ Ques. Was she wet with sweat when Baker rode
up? | __
Ans. Idid not notice any syweat. 5

Ques. Ifthere was any sweat where was it most
perceivable?

Ans. Isay I did not see any.

Ques. Was she nicked or not?

Ans. She had a long switch tail.

Ques. Did you notice her tail then or have you
noticed it since? ;




Ans. I noticed it then as mach as- at any other
it time. : _
' 1 Ques. Did you notice whether' she was shod Oy
+this, )

! Bqotl
Ans. I did not.
Ques. Whenhe came up was ke riding.in a trot,

hboy
Ul- - _\)
ace, or walk’
Ans, I a walk I
(Ques. Was there any particular mark on Ler which H -1?
Lvould enable you to recoguize her as the same yow T
: i Ir

s at Flemingsburg ? ‘
Ang.Only from general marks.
: b Ques. Did you notice a brand on her at that time - ’
t  Aps. [did not.
Q ues. Have you sinee’ E
Ans. I have seen sométhing like one, which might T
pe plainly felt. :
Ques. Hno oceurrence had happened would you
L 1ave known the mare you saw at Flemigsburg1o-be
the same the stranger rode?
b Ans, I think T would.

s nog W Gues. When the corpse was fountt did you knoyw '.

o, R itto be the same man you saw at Dogeate’s?

Bers b Ans. I did not, the stranger having had his tloak

. | and haton thiat morning T did not notice him partics

FOCE I larly. .
Ques. 'Which did you notice most the man or hig 1) il
i L TR

wot QR 5= i1
Ans. The mare. L e
Ques. Did you look in the mare’s mouth? ‘ ”1 1
Ans. I didnot for I ammnota judzgof a horse’sage. i 1, i
Ques. The only reason for your knowing the bri- HII a

dle is from the euts in it you say?
01 : 4 % - : -
you Ans. Yes. it had sunilar cuts and ar bit.
Ques. Did vour {ather send you oui-on busmess,

; v
LSRG
I-g SRl

*
Ans. No. I came out to see v rglations

TR7] . -
Ques, Where does he hye!
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Ans, In Frederick (,ounl) in Virginja,
“Ques. Have vou relations in this states
Ans. Yes.
Ques, "Where do they live?
Auns. In Bourbon county near Pari,
Ques. Were they near relations?
Ans, Yes.
Ques. What?
Ans. My father’s uncle;
Ques. Did you see this bridle on the mormnch
sha started from Dogeate’s?
Ans. [do not think I did.
Ques. Did vou strip Desha’s horse on the ey eninp
before?
Ans Idid,and put his saddle and bridle behiy
the door.
Ques. Did you notice tlie bridle then?-
Ans  Fdid.
Ques. Did you bring out Desha’s horse next
morning?
Amns, No.
Ques. Did you notice the bridle then?
Ans, I cantsay I did, butI knew it having seen
before.
Ques.: What route did you come?
Ans. Throogh Maryland and Pennsylvania
Pittsbure
-Ques, “Did you leave your father’s on horsehack
on foot?
Ans. Onfoot, I started out to see the world ang
country.
Questions by attorney for Commonivealth,
Ques. While the grey mare stood there
not notice whether she was a mare op ]
Ans. No.
®Rues. Do vousay that you did not ohserve he

hmgl 2

you did
Jorse ?
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Ans. Nonot partieularly but thougzht her ahout
thirteen o1 fourtéen hands high,
Ques. ‘¥as your meaning that youn never had ta-
on so.much notice at the first sight?
Ans.-Yes.
Ques. Had the bridle which you mention a bit of
h;s kind ?
Ans. Yes, T'think it is the only one of the kind
ihat T have seen. |
‘DB Ques. You have seen. long-jawed bits which were:
ot plated have you not’ 2
B Avs. 1 have seen plain long-jawed steel bits:
ninp Ques. Do you distinctly recollect that those euts
B were made that night?
hing Ans. | do.
Qutestions by counsel for prisoner.

Ques. Was it in the day or night that the horse
Mhroke loose s ‘
b Ans. It was in the night, for I took acandle to the
mhle where he was ctuln'ht directly afterwards.

Ques. Had Desha’s hndle a throatlateh the eve-
fning he came to Doggate’s’

Ans. It bad for T took nﬂ‘thc bridle myself.
P Ques. Who held the ereature while Desha was
Pnending the bridle?
Ans. John Wright I think.
O Ques. Is he here?
' Ans. Not that I know of.

Ques. Did younever sece bridles mended in that

way before?
P Ans. I have seen them mended with sticks but nev-
_ Bt saw one turned in like this,
i Ques. Did you notice any thing of saddlebags on
the creature ?
Ans. My attention was not drawn either to the
her saddle or sad '}Eplmm.

Ques. (By Juror) How long before Desha came

next

b paiae
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£5 Dowcratc 501 thc, Ist of ! \ovcmbcr was it that D

bhil 35 budle was broke ?

Ans. A week or more before.

Ques. Areyou gértain Ulla is the same bridj
which was on Desha’s horse 2

Ans. 'i am certain.

Ques. Did you notice the bridle par ticularly whe,
you s ummvd Desha’s horse 2

Ans.“There was nothing o draw my attention par
11\.[{"“} o.i{that evening.

Ques. Was it or not attcr night when' you tock
Desha’s horse?

_‘tm When i came in from work and put away the

work hor ~Lsi then took Desha’s horse, which i
before:dark -
Ques V¥ hat enables you to-recognize thisasth
same bridie
Ans _m"mw but the marks.
Ques. Are you sure you had this bridle?
Ans. § am.
Ques. Where did you leave the saddle?
Ans. At the house:
“Ques. Did you notice those marks?
Ans. 1 did
Ques. What induced you to do so?
“Ans. { didaotdoit beeause I was curious.
Ques. Pid you hold it up?
M'h: 1 earried it by the headstall,
Ques.” Did you bring no ether bridle from the sta-
ble that evening?
'hi""' :ﬁ Q.
(Mn.—:, Where did you put Desha’s?
Ans, Behind the door.
@,ne‘_-;. How did Dazeate know where to find it
Ans. Beeause i1t5%as put in the usual l“ ace.
@ues. Yhat lu! youdo with thesaddle
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Ans. WhyTleft it at the house before T put away
{he horse
. Ques. ¥You think it was not dusk when the hm 3¢
was taken away do you’

Ans. T do.

NANCY DOGGATE, introduced and sworn.

Questions by attorney for the Commonwealih.

Ques. Were you at your father’s when Baker
came there?

Ans. I was, but did notsee him until he came in
1o breakfast.
b Ques. Who werethere at breakfast?

Ans. Tl,uc ". ere nine gentlemen there.

Ques. W as Desha there?

Ans. He was,

Ques. Did you know the strange:

Ans. 1 did not.

(ues. Were there any waggoners there?

Ans. Yes, six.

({! . Did you know wheun Baker left thcre?

Ans. l did.

Ques. Did he.go with any body?

Ans. Baker ‘-"ldl{(‘ll a little before Desha did.

Ques. Did you see Desha overtake him!?

Ans. 1 did.

Ques. How far had Baker got when Pesha star-
.1”1'*

Ans. About thirty yards,

Ques, How far did you see them ride together?

Ans. About two hundred yards.

Ques, Did you stand at the door until they had
rode two hundred yards?

GQns. Yes.

Ques, Did you then go into the house?
Ans. 1did.
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Ans: Puta litfle whiles the family had not by
breakfast.

Rues. Did you see the stranger afterwards?

~Ans. - did.-

‘Ques. Where?

Ans. At Gen. Ried’s.

3 Ques. Did you wait on the table at hl-‘:‘-ﬂ\ fast?
o, Ans. I did.
% Ques. Were you satisfied that the corpse was fhy
vl of the same man who breakfasted at your house w r}
U | Deshar

: Ans. [am certiin,

pearance which attracted your notice?
Ans. Yes; he was bald.. .

i

! Certainly?
B Ans, It was,

i .. Ques. Was Desha there all night?
it 7 Ans, Yes he came the over-evening.
o Cross Exsmaned..

Q ues.- What time the over nicht did Desha arriye
Ans.Abont dusk.

Ques. Will yvou reeollect “helhel it was not a |
1_13. after dusk?

Ans. It was Jjust at dusk bo&ne night,
Ques. Was it night or day?

Ans. - Daylight was not quite gone.
Ques W herc was Davis when he came?

home:

Ques when Desha arrived had the hands come i
from work.

= Auns, Yes. |
' Ques What clothes had the stranger on?

RiEHereerr=rn ey

B——
g

rm ) Al

Quea. Howlonfr 1fter }ne‘lkfast bcl’onc thcy st

Ques. Was there any thing rmmtlmhl(, in his

, befo
Quecs. Was it this which enabled you to know lis i

Ans. I do not recollect exactly but he was about§
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Ans. He had on a plaid cloak when he started.
Ques - Had he saddiebags? |
Ans, He had.
Ques. Did you see him get on his hovse ?
Ans. Yes; I saw him m(nlnt from the steps.
Ques. 1o you rec olleet whether Davis yvas sober
{he evening before 2
Ans. 1'do not recellect whether he was or was

Gues. Did you see Davis in the morning 2
Ans. I think he was about his work till breakfast.
Ques. He was not there then when the gentleman
TSI )
game up
Ans. He was aboutthe waggons when he came, |
think.

(ues: Are you sure you saw Davis in the house

| before br CdLIdH.;’-

Ans. He was in the house.

Ques. Did he remain in the house till after break-
fast? '

Ans. I'dont know.
(Question b'f Juror—Was Dayis ‘in the same room
Wuh Baker before breakfast?

Ans, He was)

Ques. Are you certain?

Ans. T am.

Ques. Do you recollect whether Davis was -at
breakfast with the family ?

Ans. He wis.

Gues. Do vou know whether Pavis went out-to
work bef ‘nr » breakfast 2

Ans. I think he was about the waggon vard until
the family eat breakfast, which was sometime alter
the otliers had breakfasted:

Cues Bow long after Daker arvived was it that
JOu: £y i 1S 3l The sume room 2

Aus. =hortly aiier.
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Ques. Who brought out the horses that morning?
Ans. Bavis.

- ! .0
_ Ques. Are you sure of that? Q
15 Ans, I think so, jnﬂi‘
: “~Ques. Did you see Desha’s horse brought out? A1
Awns. T did. | Q"
Ques. Could you have been deceived in Davis? er 1
Ans. T am sure Payis brought him. A
Ques. You say you saw the horse brought ang {
who brought him, Q

Yns. There svasno person fo do 1t but Davis and B from

my father. Al

Ques. And are you sure it was not your father! Q

- Ans Yess it was Davis. only

( Qe stion by Juror—Po you recolleet the color of \‘

the Hoast which Bakerrode? . Lf

Ans [Hwas a-grgy beast 1'.1“".

: Guestion by same—I1lad Desha more than one #

Ll beast? : -
.. Ans Hehad but one.) Q

! Qa5 You say> that yon waited on-the table, di eam

o you seé any thing o attract your attention? s (
: Ans. 1 saw nothing more than usual. ]

Ques. Did Baker and Desha seem strangers b :hz_:

Jeach ather? ' P W‘

Ans, They did ey

Qu=s. Do you recollect Desha’s clothing thet J yip
1 morniag? -«
14 Ans -‘fe had a pilil‘ of Janes pant;doous and a &

cloth roundabout.
Que-s. What color was the cloth? M.
Ans. Black, _ '
Ques.- Do you recollect the eolor of the pant !
r nit

dpons’
~Ans. A dark mixed, ~
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L Queshoms by the Attorney for the Clommonwealih
Gues. Youwas engaged that morning about hreak-

o
°" I fast?
Ans. I was.
Ques. It is your impression that you sawDavis
inthe house is 1t ?
Ans. He was in the house just before breakfast:
Queston: by Juior —Did you see Davis and Ba-
: ker in the same room before breakfast? =
Aps. 1 did: ~
ind Questi ns - by attorney. jor Commonwealth -

Ques. Are you eertain that Davis bad come i
ni & from work when Besha came?
Ans. He had turned out before Desha came.

Ques. Are you ceptain that you.saw himor do you
only judge from the time of day? ;
Aps. ¥ saw him
Ques. Did you sce Baker until hc came info-breaks

fast?
3 Aps. No: Iwas in another room.
Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner,
Ques. Did not on the morning that the stranger
eame, Davis come nto the kitehen to wash?
Ans. ¥es he came 1u for water,
Ques. Did he go through the room wherethe

dia

o strangers were:
=4 Ans. No he came round the porch to take the wa-

ter in the room,
And the Court adjourned until' tomorrow morning

12 nine o’cloek.
‘ TaurspAy MorRNING, JAN. 201H,
da _

| The Court met pursuant to adjournment.

1825
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MARGIRET SULL IZAN, introduced and swoirn.

Ques. Were you at Mr Allen’s house on the mor-

nta
nine of the 2nd of November last?
o
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Ans. I was.
Ques. How fur is Allen’s from Dogpate’s?
Ans. About a quarter of a mile
Ques. How far is the house from the road?
Ans. It is close by.
- Ques. Did you see Isaac Desha pass there ths
morning ?
Ang [ did.
Gues. What directi n was he going?
Angs. Towards Maysville.
Ques. Was there any one with him?
Ans, There was another gentleman along.
Ques. Do you recollect what description of cloth.
ing the stranger wore?
Auns. Idid not notice him any way.
Ques. Do yourecolleet his horse?
~~Ans: Fdonot -
~Ques. What time in the morning was it?
Ans. Afterearly breakfast.
Ques. Arcyou satisfied that Desha Wwas one
them?
Ans T am.
Ques. Was you standing in the door?
Ans. T was in the room and the door was open.
Ques. Whiceh of them rode next the house?
Ans. The stranger.did.
Ques. You have mo: recollection of the clothing
vou say?
Ans. No have not. -
Ques. Were there but the two in company?
~AnS S Onlytwo.
Ques. Were there butthe two hirses?
Ans. Only two.
Ques. “This you think was about a quarter of a
mile onthe Limestone road from Dogoates?
Ans. I thimkit wasabout that distance.
= Queshons by Counsel for prisoner.
Ques. Had you resided at Allens?

: dav
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Ans. Ihad.

Ques. Did you see any body clse pass that day?”
Ans.- I do notrecollect.
Ques. Were you standing in the door?

Ans. I was not,

Ques. Was the door shut or open through the
day?
‘Ans. It was shut.

Ques. Did you see any body pass there the day
before?
Ans. There were a "good many who passed the
day before, but I did not nntlu, them.

Ques. Did you say thidt the door was shut alf the
day afterwards?
Ans. It wasopén about that time.

Ques. Do you recollect what you were engaged ia
when they passed?

Ans, Tdo not,.

Ques. D6 yourccollect the particular business you
were engaged in that morning?

Ans. I de:

Ques. Tell us what it was which endbled you te
' recolleet the day of the month?

Ans, I do not, but know it was the second.

Ques: Are you 1n the habit of taking down the
days of themonth as they pass?

Ans: 1 do.

Quc- Had you seen Desha pass:ther

Ans. Thad ﬁequonii‘ before:

Quns Tell usthe day of the month that

before?

Ans. | have said what I know about it

Ques. You say that you hadbeen n the habit of 3

}.;J natn“v.’
ns. I did not notice h('ff'np

(yn 8. What day did he pass

Aus, | do notrecolle

Was he ul'.my:s alone or 1 company?

Ques.

R

TR BRI | i e
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Ans. Sometimes alone, and sometimes in company.

Ques. Do you recollect of any occurrence which Q

particularly drew your attention to the day of th, A

month? G

L Ans. 1do. A

. Ques. What was it? C

Ba No ansicer. 2

Ques. When were you after this first asked if yoy ¢

had seen Desha pass: with - a stranger, and who mads /

the enquiry? ¢

Ans. 1do not know when, nor do1 believe that s I na

ny one asked me, A

Ques  Did no one enquire of you? (

Ans. No. hor

Ques. To whomdid you first tell it? /

Ans. Tomy own people. {

Ques. How long after? . enc

Ans. That morning: * ° nill

Ques.” Do you recollect which of them you told’ ]

i Ans. I believe 1t was my grandmother. {

1 Ques. Did no one, some eight or ten days after en- ]
: quire of you on this subject?

Aps. No. ,

Ques. Try and recollect? {

Ans. I heard nobody say any thing about it. ,

Ques. Do you reeollect what kind of clothing {

Desha wore.
Ans. I donot, nor dol recollect his horse.
Ques. You say you have seen him (Desha) pus the
before in company?
Ans. | have.
Ques. Do you not recollect what day of the month
you saw him before?
Ans. I nevernoticed the day of the month before
- Ques. You stated the strange  gentleman rode
next to the house? te)

Ans. Yes.
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Ques. Were they riding side by side,

Ans. Nearly so.

Ques. Which was before. 2

Anps. They were both even,

Ques. Did they halt?

Ans. No. .

Ques. Is the road much travelled?

Ans. It is.

Ques. Was there any thing particular in their
manner dress or gate?

Ans. No.

Ques. Your attention ‘was not drawn to clothing
horses nor any thing clse?

Ans: No.. :

Ques. Endeavor to recollect if some person did not

enquire of you, if you had seen Desha pass that mor-

ping?
Ans. Noone did.
Ques. You say you told your grandmother?
Ans. Yes, :
Ques. How came you to be summoned ? ,
Ans. My Grandmother told Mr, Mc¢Chord about it
Ques. Did she tell him in your presence ?
Ans. She did.
Ques. Did not McChord inquire of you?
Ans. No. _
Ques, What day of the month did yonr Grandmo-
ther tell McChord ? '
Ans. I dont recollect.
Ques. What day was it ?
Ans. Friday.
Ques. Was any body with McChord ?
Ans, Noone, ‘
Ques. Was it the first, second, or third Friday af-
ter you saw Desha with the stranger 2
Ans. 1t was the second Friday after.
Ques, What was McChord’s given name?




Ans - Williath. - = =

Ques, Wast William K. MeChord 2

Ans. It was Tapt. McCherd.

Ques. Did you give your Grandmother the infy,.
mation on the same day they passed?

Ans. Yes,

Ques. About what time?

Ans. Soon after they passed.

Ques: Do you recollect of any thing that induce
you tell your grand mother?

Ans | do not.

Ques. Do you recollect to have mentioned it i
any other time?

Ans. Tdo not.

Ques. Might not your grand mother have seq
them pass? s o i

Ans. She said she saw them go along too.
~ Ques. What reply did she make when you' tol)
her.

Ans  She said she saw them pass.

Ques. Phd your grand mother tell Capt:- McChor
in your presence that you saw them pass?

Ans. Yes. oo

Ques, Why did shie not tell himthat she say
them? .
Ans. I dont know.

~=Ques. Do yourecollect of having seen &ny persoh |

else pass that day.

Ans. I do. (the witness named some persons wh
had passed.)

Ques. Did any body else inquire since that time,
about what you knew?

Ans No one else,

Ques. Hasno person since you came to-this place?

Ans. No, _

Ques. Nor at any other time but the first you
‘mention

i
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Ans, No.
Ques. Did you look into the almanac?
Ai:b‘. }.\U.
b Ques. Pid nothing take place in the family {o
gause you to notice that day as the 2nd of November?
Ans. Nothing,
Ques. Are you certain that it was the 2nd of No-
vember?
Ans. T am.

T S

Ques. W hat relation is Mr, Allen of yours? 4
Ans. He is a brother-in law. H
o Ques. -bhd you live there? :

Ans. - 1 did.

Ques. When did yrnl leave Mp. Allen’s?

2 _~_\|1.~'_+. i lf;i't there on Sunday.

: Ques. Do you recollect on what day of the month
it was?

Ans. 1 de.

113N

old
Ques. Will yowtell what day of the month it wa
Ans. | dont know,
- Ques. Did -many persons pass along the road on
i Saturday, the day before you left home?
Aps, A good many.
o Ques. Did you know any of them?

Avs. I dont reenllect.

Ques. Were you sitting or standing when Desha
passed 2
soh Ans. I was standing in the house,

} (Question by a Juror.—Do you ree: )llu;t what day
["':"" of the week the 2na of November was?)
Ans. | dont recolleet.
T Questions by Attorney for the Commonaceallh.
Qu:_-ﬁ. Did you see Desha pass there afterwards?
\ge Ans, 1 dont recollect.

Ques. Are you not more in the il:lﬂlfufﬂutl(‘,lng
yor acquaintances when they pass than ‘\T.lull"'Ll.-‘:.

Ans, {am.
1)
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Ques. You knew Desha when he passed?
Ans. T thd.

odwithis having passdd,
Ans Tt was,
. Ques, flave you known Bw«ha for-some time’
i ‘Atis” | have.

MILTON BALL, introduced and sworn,

Questions by atlornsy for the Commonwealth.

ues. Tell all that you know about'this matter’
Auns, One morning at-my father’s I'saw a g,
come teotting up the jane, 1 caught hery got only
and rode her bacs, andhiad not géné far before |y
Tswie 2esha’s horses; [ awvent: stitFfarther on wnd
Dasha on foot; e had a pocket-book in his pants
loonisspocket, i l.-'mkud at 1t and told im he woyl
JEJ')“ t' he ‘.'ni tl‘: wWas - 1no ‘{l' er, t“-\LI, j';‘l
what was the matter, he said he had cut his fifigery
Whitaker®s; he gotup and we l:LfT not gone -Vnz‘

fors he said fte had- lost - his ™ poeket- himlh & weil
back with himnand found it.  His hand was 1;!-_;.___.._11-,
Ques. Whaticolor was the mare? '
Ans. “he was an iron grev color
Ques. Had she asaddleand bridle on her?
“Ans She had.
‘Ques. Did yoweateh the mare?
*sAns. I Aid.

Ques. How fardid you go before you met Deshol
3 horse?
th Ans, Abant three or foar hundred yards.

Qu=s. Had he asaddle and bridle on2

Ans. He had a saddiée on, butno bridle;

Ques }id you see any bl yod on the mare?

Ans. Yes, 1 saw blood on her neck and weathers
Ques. \Vhat time did you see it?

%{ Ques. And that was thereason why you recolle,

ﬁi
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Ans. As soon as I caught her.
Ques. How far back before yot met Pesha?
Ans. About amile and a half.
Ques. About' a mile andahalffrom Home
Ans. Yes.
[ ues. i)i.’] Desha have a paiv of saddlebags when
you met htm?
Ans. Yes, he had a pair of saddlebags on his arm.
({q.a Yousay he bad a moroceo E.“_.f_?ixf t-book in
sh uuL‘uM pocket’
__1_||.-. ie had. 1t was about half out.
Ques. anu told him I;r_- would loose it you say?
Ans T did, he shoved it in his pocket.
Ques. Did be getup .n=|mu! you?
AngNoy T got off, he got up, and T got up behind

him

o 1O el gl L st e s 5
f.."ili‘ﬁ. 0¥ lar fl.li vou go before you met your
- o o

brf‘_-'.i.l{‘l'.;

Ans. “About” half a mile.

Ques. YYas he riding Pesha’s-horse?

Ans. He was: =

f{ufw‘ What did he tln for a bridle?

Ans. He put one on him:

{-‘_ ues. Was it after you met your brother that Pt
sha lost Ins p'fu:i{t;L-Eh_n_ﬂ{f

Ans. Yes

Ques. I'henl suppose youall returned to look forit:?

‘-'TiI:?*. Yt“;

Ques, “Whofoand i?

;“.::n:. D sha found it T got down and picked it up
and cave it to {Jesha

Ques, What did D esha say about the horses?

Ans. Tdon’t recollect, but I think he said they
got_away.

Ques. Did he say how they got away?
Ans: I don’t ree nHr'f{
Ques. Whatdid Desha say about the greymare,

did he soy she belonged to him?

£
=

i




her and cot on her.
Ques. Did he w\\, how he got her?
Ans. Tdid not ask him how he got her.

ol
#

Ques. Have you seen-the mare sinee:

Ans. 1 bave seen'the one that 1s said to be her,

Ques, Whereat?

Aus. At Flemingsburg

Ques ‘ul you when you saw her at I leriing:
burg, know her to be the same you caught?
A ns. | eannot say that she was the same,

Ques, Was she like her

Ans 1did not notice her muchy but she was;
cood deal like her, tho? the one 1 saw at Fleming
burg ismore of an iron grey than 1 thought the othg
Was.

Ques. What kind of saddlebags did Desha have’

Ans. I think they were about half worn

Ques. :Did they look any thing hike these? (a
(;1' :‘Ell%l.lél‘.i'_lll'_fﬂ were exhibited to the » iINess. )

Ans 1 thinkthey did, but they were not as fi
as they are now.

¢ ues Vv hat kind of @ poeket book was the o
ke had

Ans. 't wasared moroceo pocket-book.

Ques. Was itlarge?

Ans Tt was tolerably large.

Ques. Doyeu reeollect what shape it-was?

Ans. It was what Leall a régister; like a book t:
ed with strings,

|
'
i

tyues. Does this look like it? (the counsel prese-
fed ared morocco poclet-book to the witness.)
Ans. This ene1s about the size, and shape of it
G ues. Is thisone, of the kind you call register.
It is. -
Ques. Whatkind of elothes did Desha have oni
Ans, He had on a eloth youndabout.

Ans. He did not say the mare was his, but to
’ 00k

al
the
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Ques. The pocket bock you say was in his bree
ches;n;nknt?

Ans. it was,

Ques. Did you notice at that time whether Desha
had a whip?

Ans. T'don’t think he had a whip, if he had I did
not see 1t

Ques. - You say he had no whip?

Ans. I don’t recollect that he had

Ques.  id Dresha generally ride with a whip?

Ans. 1 have trequently seen him riding with one.

Ques. Do you recolleet whether or not the mare
had the reins of the bridle over her neck when yom
caught her?

Ans. They were over her neck.

Gues. Po you know any thing about the lash of
Pesha’s '.'\'Iﬂir? :

Ans. Heleftthe lashat our house some time before.

Rues How long was it before ?

Ans. | don’tknow how long it was.

Ques Muw came the lash at your house?

Auns Desha was there one “day, and was eutting
at the rl'“w in the yar | the lash came off and he hlt.lt,
there

Ques. Isthe lash at your father’snow?

Ans 1 think it is. but T am not certain.

({1;['-.-& Have you -seen the 1".!2-_(_‘1' where it is f‘]}{'rllg]]f
the murder was committed ?

Ans. | have; | and my brother found the corpse.

Ques. How far is it from where you met Desha?

Ans. About a guarter of a mile.

Ques. How long wasit after youmet Desha be-
fore you found the '{_'ur!'sm-?

: it lacked one day of a week.

Ques. How happened you to find it?

Ans. My brother had found a glove before,that' had
some blood on it, somewhere mear - the I)lLILt‘ which
we thought had been - dvopped hy some person wité

P RS HE B e e i B S
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had been stealing hogs, and I had been that day at iy
brother’s hawling corn. and as we were cominiz hogg
when we got where the gslove was foand, we lboked
sbout tosceaf we coul! make anyfurther discove.
riess for 1t had been said in the neighborhood thy
there were hog. thieves about, and while we wep
looking about we saw the body.

{ues : ' il'-.i that was' the re J'—;f n why you happen.
ed to look about at that place?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. How farwas the corpse from the road ?

Ans. About forty or fifty yards.

yues. In what siteation was the body when it wy

Ang. if was lyinz “with the arms and head under
nl*w in o manney

Gues. Did vonu when you first found the body I

sced to E"""“:IH_‘- what was the cause of its death?
' L Syf iR e * -3 R | 1N
18, 1 did Nnog, e waiked to the sidae ol e

X\
and loo !_ d at it to see what ii was. and went-off
gave io formation to the neichbors 1:}1ms-zi1;.:'-!_\.‘

Ques. Was it the glove alone, that eaused you ty
Took for a murdered inan'?

Ans. No, I did not know any thing about a mur
dered man, 1 thought the gzlave had been *I]’r-}:l.u"';
by some person who had' been. killing and steal
wg hogs.

Ql.m. fou thought that some person had been kil
Ijnr“" hogs?

Ans. In the the knobs

i»ums Did you come :‘h‘i‘.nlmn‘.‘a'il‘.f upon the corpse!
Ans. I had 56 thought of a dead man b ANg there.

Ques. Was the glove found on the hand of the
ﬁto"iwu a mate to the one your brother found?
= Anps. 1 did nat see the ¢love on thie hand of the
gbrpse, I did nothielp to take bim up.
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Cro<3 examimed by counsel for PrISONCT.

Aues.. Lthivk you state the mare was blumi\.f
Ang, Blie was bloady. ’
Ques. Y here abouts?

Ans. On ber veck and weathers,
Ques. Was there mueh blood 2
Ans. No ereat deal.

Ques. Did you mention it 1o Desha?
ins. 1 think L asked him how the

AR ST 0 P O, R . e , ¢
L{_. + 1e 8atd 1le NLad pul ih_‘: .'..'[J.}Al O Her a8 .E; 1118 E]1~
b . ¥ L = 2 7
el DIooGIet 11,
N ¥ 7 121 - - 1
Ques. 2id it look Tike it had come in that wav?
e 4 y 4 3 T
A1 LIS lnoersed 1t9 Bave been hivedine
- 1y 1 . ':'"
LQues. Bhid o tHhopr -y l’l"“ th 1 2
A fia fi \ . . | v B ler A ’
NS, Kil e y D INT VoLTA01 { o L
ues, Did vou not el
- 1 ‘I 1 1 -~
Ans. i think his { ng 1 been bleedine before-
- st e s i = F - RIEL
AILE -..:’__‘ YT LMY '-.;‘i.

Ques. .:'m-- did - you happen 1o tak

vou did with the mares

\ ns. '_E'J_u- mare looked that waia5d seemed o be
ACdl'C ]

L Did the roads fork before vom met the
horse ?

Ans .IEJ '}"ul H

Rues- How far-before you met the horse?

Ans. About three or {our huudred vards,

Ques. After youmet Desha’s horse didd the road
fork before you met Desha.

Ans. it did not; the road fo the mill

Ques. Ts the road to the mill much trave
Ans No, but fewgo that way: they
}L{t p on to the other fork.

L]

ves. When you saw Desha about 1o cet on the

-

m‘:; vou. told him hewould fose Esj: packet Baok,
ild '\'t'JU__;
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®ehind ham,

Ans, Yes; hegaye it a push and got up.

Ques. You rode some distance, he lost the poeke,
book, you all returned and foind it you say?

Ans. Yes; we turned back, Desha first saw it, and
slipped off and picked it up

Jues. Was there astring around it?

Ans. [think there was.

Ques. Did you state ou the former trial that th
pocket book you saw Desha have was one about th
sizZe of this one;

‘s, Such a one as that was shewn to me on tly
foemer teialy ostated thought it some whers aboy
that sizecand if this one wasfull now. there would
not be much difference inithe size, but I can’t tell ex.
8L'”_‘\"

Qnes. Did Desha try to hide the poeket bogt
from you?

Ans  He did not.

Ques. 1id he not first find it, point toit and as
you to }_f"t down tor lL.I'

Ans. “We saw 1t about the same time Pesha noint
ot to it and | got-dosyn and picked it up. :

Ques. Would you not think his asking you to
buck to hunt for it a bad way to hide it? -'

Ans. I think it would.

Ques. Are you sure Desha had a pair of saddle

oz ?

Ans. T am sure he had,

Ques.” Would you say positively he hal?

Ans. Yes; I can venture to sav positively that be
kad » ;

Ques, Did you say so on the formep trial2

Ans.-1 said on the former trial I thouzht he had
sut I wasnot examined closely on that points I re-
memher of having put my hands on them while i wis

~
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Aues. Afe }fou able to say with thie same cer tainty
ihat he had nowhip?

Ans Tcannot say about the whip.

Ques. Had you been along that road before?

Ans, Idont know unless we had been hnull.l;r corn

]nnf"r it

Ques. Had you been at your brother’s any time be-
fore

Ans. I had.

L Q: How long before. A: The week before we had

been hauling corn. Q1 Were you present when the
slove was found.” A: No. Q Who found 1t. Ay My
trother: @ 1s he I)rtP A: He s in"Mason county:
Q: How old 1s he. A “lmui fourteen or fifteen years
Q. ”nW]UD}"le“IL' hrli the glove been found. A I
dont kiow. Q: Had he told you of '!1; A+ He had.
Q: How did you know that the glove was found at
that place. A: My brother deseribed the place
where he had found it. Q: How long before was-it
that your brother told you.- A: A day or-two be-

‘fore. - Q: Had you not passed  that road Sinee.

4: Yes but did not go that way with the wagzon.
Q: Do you generally go one way and eome another,
A We p'l:-..%e(l *!rmrr the other road sometimes.
Q: You say you had not gone far before you found
it. A: We went I ¢ nnt]mrm exactly how far; we
went about on each side of the road. Q. Was there
any smell. - A: None, Q: Did’ you discover -any
ggns or marks. < A: None. Q: Were there any
buzzards or hogs about. A:None. Q: \fnsthe
dead body mangled by the “buzzards or hogs. - L
wasnot: Q: Had your brother described-the |1]a e
where the glove was found'so particularly that you

could find the spot. -~ AT T knew the nl.iw as descri== -
bed by my brother by a broken tree. QFIs that

road much travelled. =~ A Sometimes if is and qon"lc?

fimesit is not. Q: All those who did not go —one
fr

=N T




wway, went-the other did they not.
Q: Did you mention to your brother that you ey
}ecl.mi_ to find some e dead hogs near that place be.
edase the glove had been found there. A. [ think |
did “mention Something about the glove. ~Q: Wi,
were alongwith you. A. My brother and a nejy
sitan. - Q: Had you gone that road with the wagooy,
A. No we eame back that road with the wagaon,
&: Had you been along there before: 3
A, *m we - went tm'* other ‘road” on Saturday
QW Vhere L!--G‘- the road take out from your father’s,
A, _.U:uut.) or 4 hundred yards from where the dead
body was f?mml Q: Where do the two raads 2o to,
A. The ey meet just by Dogeate’s; the left hand ope
08 by Clark’s mill, the right hand one does not
Q: Where were you lnulm.h corn-to. A Tony
brother’s on the other side of Poggate’s. Q. Doe
Doggate live between your father’s and lnutum
A Yes: Q. Does this road cross the big main roa
A. It crosses the:Blue Lick road at l)mm ate’
€. Which is the nearest way to your brother’s Imu
your father’s: - A. I dont know whieh #s the nea.
est. Q. What do the neigbors say about it. A, |
dont know. Q. Is it outof the way to.ga by Clarks
mitl and Dowgata A. We dont goby C] iwk’s mill
Q. Which is the straightest way to Du'm‘aw Al
dont know which is theto is a dlfh,wnu, of opinion
abountit. Q. W hmh road did you return m. A. In
the Teft hand road. Q. Do you know why you retur-
ed thatroad. A. 1 do not. Q. Did you not direct the ne-
gra which one to take. " A, Iga\c no direections a-
bout it. Q. Why did you take the other road be
fore;is one as good as the other. A. One is as goo!
and as nigh as the cther.
the glove was found, you thought you would look &
bout the place to sce if any body had been Killing
hogs there,. A° When I happencd there, from the

A Tdont knoyw

Q: When informed that |

!
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arcumslance otflhc glove ‘baving been found there,
fiought ¥ would look about and see what I could see.

Question. Did your brother carry the glove home?
A: Hedid,  Q: Did it look like the glove of a man
who had been kilhmg hogs? A:lt did 1 though
Q: Have you it withyou? = A: No,I havenot. Q:
How often the week before were you at your broth-
er’s, the othier  side of Dogeate’s? A: 1 dont know
that I was there more than onee. -Q: did you stay
there all night? A: 1 did. Q: do youw recollect
what day in the: week it was? A: I think it was
Saturday.. Q: you did not return on Saturday, yoir
say? A:no, Ireturned on Monday. Q. how ma-
ny loadsdid youhaul'on Monday? A :Idon’ know
how many. Q: were you at your brother’s the
week before? A : nos I was there only on the Satur-
day I mention. Q: was y ur brother at home? Az
[don’t know. Q: did he not work with you? A:he
does not work with me. Q: Is he olderor younger
than you? A he is older.. Q:Is he generallyaf
home?  A:sometimes he is, and sometimes not.— Q
was he at home the week before? ~“A:he was part of
the time. Q> washe "at home more than one day?2
A: 1 dontknow how long. Q: which oné of your
brothers was with-you when the corpse was found?
A:an elder brother. Q: you say the corpse was
found about forty or fifty yards from the road; was
it to the right or to the left? A: we found it about
forty-or fifty yards to the left, going from home Q:

- why did you take that “Side.when youw went to hunt

for hogs? A:the road runs on' the side of a hill,
and we thought we would look along, down there.
Q: you say it is sidelong? A: yes. Q: 18" that
vour only reason for taking that side?  A. that was
the only reason. Q. how far from your father’s was
the corpse found?  A: about a mile and threg quar-
wis, @ are you swre about the saddlebags? - A
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yes, 1 laid my hand on them: when I was riding be.
hind Desha.  Q: was your attention drawn to they
in no other respoct’ A. no; only I 1aid my hands
on them while T was riding behind. =~ Q: From wh
you saw of them are you able to say that these ar
the same? A. Tam not able to say whether they
are or no. @ was the place where the corpse wa
foundopen from the road? A: noj; the corpse w
lying by alog, the thighs were nc‘ctloth road ang
the head down hill. Q: Wasit on the side ofth
log next tothe road? = A:it'was. @ how large wy
the log?2 A7 tolepably Targs. Q: W'va it largen
nuwh to hide the body on the other side? A~ it was
qQ+ was there not a more seéeret place lower down
hide 16?2~ A: not much, though fam nof certain
bout 1t. @ was there not a sink below? A: then
Was. Q@ when youmet f;esh... did you see any th...,

extraordinary about him? ~A: his face was red, but
§ Liad seen it so before = q: was he confused? a:le
did not seem so. @: where was your elder brothe
the week before?2 a: He was at home on Monday,
a: where was Le on Tuesday, Wednesday, T hursds
aud ¥riday? . a: Idontknow where ke was any oto-
er day in Lhe week, or wmight. qQ: was heat hom

atnight? A: Idon’thnow. «: do you sleep toge
er? A:no.o @:rdo you sleepin the sametoom ! r oy
o, @ had your brother-gone a journey? a:Ic

tell. q: think and see if yowcant? a:l lld\‘t thougli
but I canttell ~a: hnw many.brothers luw,.}nu.
AZ1ineé.  Qido you eaf at the same table? A:wedo.
Q:( Iu you rec ollectof lna being thereat a single meal!
a: Lean’t tell, be is sometimes gone a whole week
Q: does he Wulk on the farm? - A: pmo. Q. ishes
tradesman? #A. he is a 'Tobsecomist, and tm*"'-'
choul sometimes. q. had he aschool engaged then
~A. heé did not teach sehool any last fall. - q. washe
“at work in tobacco? A, he did not work at tobaeo,
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- fast fall nor this winfer, @, nor in school? A no

Q Were you and he at home on 2nd November?
1. we Were, Q. arc you sureyour brother was with
you when you saw the mare comng up thelane? A,
hie was. - @. what were you doing?  A. I was hauling
rails about the wood pile, Q. was your bfother help-
ing }.'011'.-’ A. mno, Q. are you certain that he'was
there? a: I think he was about home, @ had he
slept at your father’s the mght before?-"a T don’t

| know, but he eat breakfast there. g, had you hetird

bofore this matter, of a pair of saddlebags having
been found? 4T had not beard: q. did you heir
of it before or after the corpse was found? - I-did
not hearit before. - q. when you found the corpse,
how near did you go to it before youleft it? ~a.we
went in‘about five or six steps or more. q.didnot
vour brother ¢o nigher? a. no, neither of us. “q.
why not, there were two of you? -a. It wasthe
first dead person I had sever seen, and I did notdike
{o go near. q. Had you never seen a dead man be=
fore? a. No, | had met. ¢. Had you seen Desha
pass with saddlebags ‘at any time before? @ 1 have
seen him pass.. with saddlebags. ¢. Do you recol-
lect what kind they were; were they new or not?
a. | don’t recollect. ¢ Give some reason why you
noticed the saddlebags that Desha had that day? a.
[ think he had a pair; I had never -ridden behind him
before. g When you were returning with the crea-
fures were you and your brother togetber? a. No,
| first met Desha, we -turned back and we metmy
brother. ¢q. How far did you aad Desha go before
youmet your brother? @. A quarter of a mile or
more. - .¢. Your brother was coming along the same
road? . He was. ¢. How far from your father’s
{o the forks of the road? @ Nearly a mile the nill
path tarns off. ¢. Does not the road fork beforc
that? @, It does not, onlyat the end ofthelanc.
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saw no sign of where it had been drageed. q Hag
you turned out: of the road before yvou found 1l
corpse? _a. Yesu we- had turned: out. q- You hy
turned out and'saw no trail? - a. Yes, andsaw none,
g. Was the cmpw on the left side ofthe road?
ltwas. '¢q. When you started back with the mar
did you see your brother again till you met hin)
a. [ did notsee him till I met him. ¢ Did vou meg
the horse? e I did. (Q by a Juror.) Where dij
your brother catch him? @ He caught him at home

Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner.

Have youhadany eenversation with any person g
this subject?  a. 1 have been frequently asked aboy
ity I generally told a little of what T knew and turne
off: g. Pid you eonverse with any body last even.
ingabout itf e I did. ¢ With whom? a1 dont
know who particularly exeept Mr Crawford. g
You have seen the glove thatwas found,you say:
a.1 have. q. Was thiere any thing 1'&!11:‘11-}{32"!1:
aboutit? «. It had some spotsof blood ou it. g :
you Furnhhg d with money to bear your O\p[’nkewhu
«. My fatber-will pay my expenses. q. Has no ofl-
er person fagnished you “with money? @. No othe
person.

Questions by the Attorney for the Comumonwealt].

Wasthe zlove bloody? a. It was. rf Was that the
reaso .n wihy vou thought some body had been killing
hogzs a. 't hat was the reason. ¢. After you ha
(h~ vered the de: d body, was not your attention
fhtm n £o il so. mueh, that you did not netice an
thing else particalarly? «. We just looked dowr
the hollow and saw the dead body, we looked for o
trail or any thing ph,v g. sspeak of the whip Desla
had at your house? @ 16 was very lurge, ¢ Was

q. When you found. the corpse, did you discover yy
trail where the body had‘been dragged? - a. No, w,
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itloaded? @ It was, it was the bhiggest kind of
15'hi[). - '
Questions by conmsel for y}riscnrr.

[ad you passed the trail when you saw the
corpse? @, We passed. the trail before we turned
outul the rm([ q-Had you not observed the trail
gt that time? . I had not, 1t was shewn to me af-
tersvards,

EBLIZIMAN BALL, introduced and sworn.
Questions by the counsel for the Commonwealtl.
State to the Jury what vou have seen and know a-

hout this matter.

[saw my brother and a black man ecaich a arey
aeature at the end of my father’s lane; my brother
sot on ber and went baek the road she came, he had
not been gone long before a bay horse which I took (o
be Deshia’s came up, with a saddle but no bridle on,

[ put a bridle on him, and rode him back until I met

my brother and Desha on the: grey muze. I tarned
ound and come on a piece with them, {ill Desha said
he had lost his pocket book,when we ail went back
folook forit Q: Youlknew thel bay horse to be his.
Q. What did he say about the
rey mare, A, Tie said he had. bought her. € How

 far did vou go before Desha said he had lost !113 pm-,p

ei“nm"' A P Il -I“w a m{{‘i <J.1mz!f' !ml - thd
l

hdtd noatter mtion, Imdu Biatice m}. ﬂo.v ar 19 ik
from where you miot, Deshato your f'ztl-m-*s A f\bout
three quarters of amile.  Q: What kind of pock

book was it that Desha had, A: It looked like a rctl
morocco- pocket book  Q: Was it as large as this
one,- A It was tolerably large. : Do wu recol-
lect whether or not Desha had a ui ip.- A I don
recotlect of seeing Inm have one.” Q. Mizht he “not
haye had a whip. - He might or he might nef,
¢ Have you seen thc mare since thattime, ~A: ¥

DR
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“ave seen the one Said to be her. . &: Did that one
resemble the one you saw Desha have. A: Tcant sy
I would not swear to her. Q: Had she no appear.
ance ofthe same. A: She bad some appearance of
the same.  Q: Were they not both grey. - A: They
were both something of an iron grey. Q: Did yoy
notice any blood on the mare. A: Ishook handg
with Desha but noticed no blood on ber. - q: Did
you see Desha’s finger bleeding — A: tlooked like
it was bleeding lll‘Hll g: Did you see any blood o
his clothes. A. I saw none g Were you with you
brother when the corpse was found. @ I was wifj
him. g How did it happen that you discovered it
@ We were coming from my brother’s who lives the
other side of Downtu s, and when we got near {h
place where my brother said he had found the elov
we turned out of the road, saw somerhing white '=r“.
upon drawing near to it; we found it was a dead man
q Did your brother say any thing of his suspicion g
hout the blood on the glove that was found. «]
dont-reeollect. q Did he not say something abouf
hog thieves. There had been such talk, my father
had said .s't,nm:tlma; about it. g Are you generall
at bome. a I am sometimes at this place and some
fimes at home.
Cross Examined by the Counsel for the prisoner
Were you coming from your brother’s by Doggates
when you discovered the corpse @ I was, g When
did you go to his house, @ I'think it was on th
same day. ¢ Did you go on horseback or on foof
a Onhorse back. q“ hat time in the day. a Tha
morning: g Whatroad did you go to your brothers
a Not exactly the same we came back. g Wasi
in the right or left hand road, a >Twas to the righ
of the one we came. ¢ Had you been to your bo-
thers shortly before. @ Idont know whether I ha
ornot. ¢ What business were you at, perhaps tha
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- will enable you to recolleet? - A, I dont recollect
what business | was at. Q. Were -you there the
Saturday  before? AT  dont know. Q. Where
were yon on Saturday? A, I am not able to say.
@ Could you form an opinion of where youwere that

' day A.Tean form no opinion about it. Q. Where were
vou on Sunday 2 A. I expect T was at home: Q. Did
vou ride to your brothers on Monday? = A. Trode in
the waggon some and [ walked some. Q. Did you ride
back? A. Yes; with the waggon as T went. Q. bya

. Juror—=Where were you on the Sunday night before?
A. I started from homé Monday morning with the

L waggon, Lexpect T staid there the night before.

Quiestions by the Counsel for the prisoner.
Do you lodge with your brother Milton generally?
A. Not generally. Q Well, have you lodged with

| lim, say, from the 1st Nov. till this time? A. [
 have not. . Q. Cant you form an idea of where you
were the week before the corpse was found? =~ A. I
expect | was generally at home. Q. Were you at
any of the neighbors? A. T expect itis very probabls
Iwas. Q. Are you certain you were net at your
| brother  Silas’s by Doggate’s that week? A, I am
notcertain. Q. What was your general employment
b that week? AL T dont know what it was. Q. Two
weeks before the Monday you mention, do you recol-
| lect what 'you were at? A, A good many things.
Q. What do you usually follow? A. Why, I farm
it some, work some in Tobacco, and teach school
sometimes. . Q. Tell us .were you engaged in
either of those three things, the three weeks before %
A I'dont recolleet what I was at or what kind of
work Iwas doing. Q. Where were you the Tuess
day before the corpse was found2 A. I dont recol-
lect every thing; T know I was at my fathers part of
the day, some workmen were there. Q. What were
the workmen doing at your fathers? A, They were
H
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ceilinga room, Q. What were you doing the mt.
ning you caught the ‘hay-horse? A. I was talking
with William-A. ‘Pepper. Q. Did Pepper see you
cateh the horse? A. Yes; he saw me lead him up.
Q. When yon found the corpse, had you and youy
brother turned out at any other part of the road t
make an examination for hogs? <A, T'dont recollect,
but we turned out about where we thought the glove
was found. Q. What conversation did you haye,
was it about the glove and hogs? ~ A. It might have
Been about that. Q. When you found the corpse
did you go up to it?2  A. I wentin about 5 or 6 fee
of it. Q. You did not foueh it then? = A. Nol
stood awhile and looked at it and then turned of;
Q. How far was the corpse lying {rom the road’
A. About 50 or 60 yards.- Q. Did you assist your
brother Bilas in pulling corn on the Saturday before!
A. I dont recollect exactly, but I-think I did help hin
to haul eornon Friday or Saturday. - Q: Where did
you go from when you went to your brother Silas’s’?
A. From my father’s I expect. Q. MW hat was the
reason-you cawe that road onthat day with the wag.
gon?, « A. I dont recoliect what it was.: Q. Was
it late in the morning when the horses came up!
A. Tthink it was very early. Q. Was it in the fore.
part of the day? A.l took noparticular notice of the
the time of day. Q. Were the workmen there a
that time? A. [ dont recolleet whether they were
ornot.- Q. Were they there thatday? = A 1 think
they were. Q. Who were they? A. William Wal-
lace and Michael West. Q. Where ‘were you the
Monday night before the horses came up? A. Ve
ry probably at home. Q. Where were you the day
before? A. Idont know. Q. What time of day
did you find the corpse? A. In the evening. Q. Was
it late in the evening? A. It was nigher sun-down

than it was 12 o’clock. Q. How far is it from you
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fathers 10 your brother Silas’s? A. I dont know
exactly. ¢ Hlow far is it ealled? A. 1 have heard 1t
oalled four miles.  Q, What time of day was it when
rou-delt your brother’s to- go home on Monday
A. Idont know exactly what time itwas. Q. When
did you go to Desha’s for the bridle you put «on bis
horse? A. I wentthe sameday. Q. Did yousee Desha?
A Ldid. @ Did he have on thesame clothes? A.
He had onthe same coat. @ Were there any other
ersons at Desha’s. when you went for your bridle?
A, Jumes Bell, and Desha’s brother were there. - Q.
When you discovered the corpse had you turned out
of the road before you camie to the trail? Al ex-
pect we passed it before we turned out. Q Had
Deshia a cloak or big coat on when you met him?
A, Idon’t recollect whether e had or not.

BENJAMIN BALL, introduced.and sworn.

Stated that on the morning of the 2nd of Decem-
ber he and his wife were at Mr, Piles’s, that after
breakfast when they were going heme they met |-
saac Desha, leading a: creature; they stopped, Deshe
asked him what the mare he was leading was worth,
he asked Desha how old she was, Desha told him
she was seven or eight years old.

Questions by the Attorney frr the Commonweallh.

Q. How long was this before the examining trial?
AL it was some time. Q. was it not on the 2nd of
the same month: the trial took place? “A. upon re-
flection 1 am mistaken about its being on the second
December; it was on the 2nd November. Q. Fow
far were you from your house when you met Desha?
A. about a quarter of amile. #Q. was he ¢oing {6-
wards his heuse from yours? A, he wasrizhton
the road, Q. did you know one of the horses that
Deshahad, to be lis? A. I kiew one tobelhis.
Q. did you inquire how he came by thaothes? A,
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gk Being in a hur_ryI did not. Q. did he say hehgz Ploy
L pmchased her? A. hesaid he bad boughther.  Rpesic
3l what kind of a2 mare was she? A She wasa white Ewou
speckled mare, I 'call it a grey. Q. which one wig RByou
Desha on? A I don’t recollect which. Q. why EFsome
time was it? A. It was after I had got my break. JBA. Y
fast at Mr. Piles’s, I think it was between breakfas 'pon
and the middle ofthe day. Q. did Desha passby JBnth
your house the next morning? ~ A. Tdon’t know whe. Jwind
ther it was the next or the morning before, it was Jfindi
one of those mornings when he passed lcqllcd o
him and asked him ior his workbench., Q. What W
¢ime in the morning wast it? A. It was Dbefore bt
breakfast. Q. Wasiton the morning you met i’ l-,\
W A- No, it was not on the sccond of the month; it wa
e : Iy 9 pear
i either the morning before or after that, I don’t recol- | i
lect which. Q. Wasi early in the morning when he e
passed? “A. lt was “about light. Q. What course S N
washe going2 A. He was going towards Doggate’s ks
Q. What kird of a.horse was he ridi: ng?! A, lduut N
Iecnl'mt Q. Did he tell you w 1101014 was going? “};L

A. He didnotas I remember, | just asked h‘m i -
hlb workbench, he told me 1 eould get it, and rode mi
on. Q. Had he agun with him? A.T dont recol & T
leet. Q. Did not Elijah Pepper lodge at your house n;
on the night preceding the morning Iesha passed? om'!
A. Tdon’t know, I did not see him. Q. Did you sec S
the corpse? A.fdid. Q State to the jury wha b
kind of wounds were on him? A.I think therc g
were fiveyperhaps. two on each side of the head, but 'eipi;
we concluded that some insect had eata holeinit, b ©
and in the jaw. Q. Was there a wound on the back [l o
part of the head? A There was. Q. Wasthe .o
head cut? A. The skin was eut. Q. What was Bhish

the Tength of the cut? A. I cant say positively, it [,
1nay have been two inches or more. Q. Wasit W«
the largeston the head? A, Yes. Q. How mam W .,
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doyou say there were on tlie head ? A. Four, three
peside thiedarzer onespoken of. Q. Were they the
wounds of blows? A, They appeared so. Q. Did
voudiscover any other wounds?  A. None exeept
sdmﬂ spots on the breast. @  Was not his throat eut?
4. Yesit looked like -several strokes had been made
]um it Q.. Did you -see any appearatice ofa knife
in the breast? A:Nos there was a little lole in the
wind-pipe. Q. How deep was that?  A.Idid not
ild 18 delh.
Questions by -the Counsel for the prisoner.

Was this wound in the wind-pipe distinet from
ot in the throat?  A; No, it was in the same place.
). When you met  Desha that morning, did he ap-
pear us- usual? A, He dvd, 1 did not suspect any
hing. - Q. Did he manifest either agitation or confu-
Boi? A, No. Q. Had he saddiehags or a cloak?
A Notthat I saw. Q. Were you not more anxious
o ot off than Desha? A I bid him good morning
firct, and thought him more at leisure than I was,
) low far from the end of your lane did you meet
fin? A. near the end. Q. did Desha go on to-
ardhome? A 1did not notice. Q. did you spend
puchtime at Piles’s? A 1 cant say exactly how
oz, I was there after breakfast. Q. how far is it
from your house to Piles’s? ~ A. about a quarter of a
mile. Q. after breakfasting with Piles you went on
ome? 4. in a few minutes, can't say precisely,
Q. what days were your sons Elizman and Milton
belping your son Silas ‘about hiseorn? A T don’%
mow positively, Nilas applied for lielp, and I think
ie other boys went on Saturday but did not finish,
ey returned homie, and ‘on Monday went back to
nish. Q. does your son Elizman spend much of
Iis time with you? ~ A. he isat home sometimes,
iid sometimes works in this” place.  Q: what was
lis coployment  last Oetober?  A:T don’t Know:

TH AT ST et ST e YT
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A he

@Q: was he 1 your family the first week in Novey,
last? A: I don’t know. Q: does not Deshy fy, W
quently trade in horses? Az ¥Yes. Q didyouy i
your-wife go to Piles’ the evening before? A:Nyy, _:‘,E
went that moruing, Q. was your son Miltoy g -'-'u
your house that ¢vening? A Tdow’t recollect vyl
night that heis at home,but expect he was. Q. 'larL
you recollect Desha’s dress when youmet him?
no [ did not notice. Q:did you or noty dine w
Desha thatday? AT was at his house in the ey
ing, he asked me to dinnver. Q: were there sevey
persons there? -A: Yes. Q: had he on the sy
clothes then, that he had on when you met him? §
¥ don’t know. Q: did he say his finger had by
cut? A. Yeshe did; it bled some, I was theredy
the next day & hestill complained of it. Q: was hey
prehensive that he bad cut an artery? A: he didyg
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: : : did 11
say so,lgave him directions to stop the blecdufle ir
Q: did you sec the body shortly after it was disuflle. g,

ered? A:Yes I was there when it was moyeld
night.  Q:did itsmell unpleasantly? - A: Yes, {
was there the smell of corruption about it? Af
do not think there was; [ had the corpse washed. {
did you observe that the smell ceased after it mf
washed? A: It was not so bad, but I kept aloof i
the body. = Q: how farisit from your house to 3

oW |
it ver
0, VY
Even
secre
R

sha’s A:about ahall mile, Q. did you.esam ;:n;
for the trail of the corpse? A: no, I was not th '-efgh
-amongst the first. - Q: had there been many there iy ©
foreyou?  A:yes. Q:did you see any marksiilh 1
scuflie there?  A:ino.  Q: you did not discover o irty
tracks you say? A: no,not at that place. { 0
where then did you, and what kind of track wasih g
A: Tsaw aman’s track where the pantaloons vige o
found. Q: was it not the track of a plated heel! i

yes itappeared so, it was small, and [ measurcli
Q: what direction was the track from the pantaloong acki
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- hettveen them and the bodjr_

Questions by Altorney for the Commonwealth.

What distance were the pantaloons from the body ?
) about a quarter of a mile, "Q: was the coat found?
): yes. Q: what direction?  a:alittle in the woods
bnd nearly opposite a road cut outto Desha’s mill.
i was thecoat between the road you speak of, and
Clork’s mill road and nearer to your house? 4+ yes.
o In what direction? a: In the same with the pan-
wloons.  q: How far from the pantaloons?  «: Two
r three hundred yards. ¢: Pursuing the direction
om the body to where they were found, it would
leed from your house and Desha’s too?  a: Yes it
would. g2 Yhichlives nearest Deggate’s, Desha or
ourself? a: T'do. g:Well what course were the
antaloons from the body? «: A north-east eourse.
g:Did you examine elsewhere fortracks? a: Nol
fid ot examine where the coat was found, for tracks,
orif 1did I'saw none, it was about 2 stony branch:
g: How many tracks did you sce? «: T ‘can’t say
flow many, we measured the plainest cne. - g: Was
itvery distinet or dim? . It was a little dim?
(. Wasit not a rainy season? @. It hadrained the
pienining before the search wasmade. ¢ Wasita
gecret place? @, It was a place not much resorted
0. g. What seemed to be the age of the track? a.
loan’t say. g Were there a number of persons en-
fozed . searching? @ Gen. Ried requested the
eighbors to look for the elothing ana we did. o
Mo far was the nearest track from the pantaloons?
. [ cant say exactly, but suppose some twenty or
lirty steps.

Q. What seemed to be the direction of the track?2
. The hill was steep where the pantaloons were
ound, and it appeared like they. had been thrown
lom above. Q. Were those the only tracks, were
ereno horse tracks? A, Idid not notice any horse

tacks myself.
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~ Queslions by Covnsel for: prisoner
Bid that-track although it did notgo tU the lHu |
leons appear to be in that direction® ¢ I was g
far from them, notmore than fifteen or twr uty \[[
Q: Althouglithad unvd 1L was plain enough to "
that it was a shod heel? ~ a@. It appedred to be a sy
heel.

Question by attorney for Hw Po::ra?iO)nzrrr’fI

Pid you see the print ofthe nalls . No.

) 6n g
 from
in fr
T Qo
Questions by attorney for Commonweallh, knot

Williamy Williams, next mhoduecd aned-steor

Were you-not at- Doggate’s- on the 2d of Noyy, W‘{
ber last? - A P'was there all day making a lua;-],« g

Q- Did vou sec Desha and a stranger leave Diz o fi

gate’s that morning? A, I was at the pen which g it af
30 or 40 yards from the house, and saw Desha Ak
a gentleman ride from ]‘U"';_‘,‘:lti_, s and I'saw then I Y
ln,,:: on, about 300 yards. Q. What *kind of h - jiho
and coat bad the slrangel.—’ A. He rode a oy RS
ereature and worea cloak. - @: Did you see thy 7"I,
long? - “A.- Only from the time they starfed u'mllu %‘f;

rode out of sight: .-Q: What course were they goin
AT r;wqrd Limestone.  Q:  Towards ‘\Ih.u L 1{:0:11‘
Az Yes: Q:-How far from Allen’s were they wha 18

you last saw them?  A: Not far, perhaps in siglt kno
Q: How far from Doggate’s to - Allen’s. - A Aby ed' i

: dqdartei of a mile. eye
Cross Examined. i{‘;‘l&

Q: You saw them start together did you? A: ]'._-._;_ o
Q: Wasnot Desha a littlé before whew the y started! ch]
A T dont think he*was. Q+ And youlooked at they off |
300 yards? “A: Yes. Q: Might they not have bet
farther apart than the length of this house? * A: I e
dont know.” Q: How far were you frem the hous! it
A: Thirty or forty yards, Q: Isita public road*



i

A Yes. Q: Ave there mnota great many people
B cssingit? A Yes.  Q: Did you look at any oth-
pr persons aslong? A: No. Q: Whatreason had
b oou for Jdooking at Desha thus far? A: Only be-
bause I knew bim. Q: Are you more apt to look at
acqunintaqcestlmn strangers? . A: Yes;alittlemore
5. Q: You are pretty certain that they rode 300
wrdstogether? Azl am. Q: You were at work
Py ahog pen were you? A: Yes. Q: How far
from the road? A: Close by. Q: Was your face
o front of theroad? A: Yes. Q- What caused
vou to fix on the 2d of November. = A: Because I
lnow when 1 commenced and how long T worked
ior Dogzate.  ¢- Did youkeep an account? a. Yes.
- Was 1t from looking over ‘it that you are enabled
t fix on the day? a: Yes itis. ¢q: How long was
it after they passed before it occurred to you? a: It
‘BB s sometime after before I thought ofit. ¢. Did
jou name it then? a: I expect I did. ¢- To
“whom do you recollect of having first eommunicated
fhe' circumstance of their passing? a To nebody:
‘IR :Did you know any other persons who passed that
fday?. a. Texpect Fdid. ¢: Who were they? a:
‘I Mr. Whitaker, T think. .g: Did he travel the same
‘B 100d with Desha? a: I did not notice him. ¢: How
far did you see him travel. that road? a:l don’t
know. ¢: Can you think of any thing whieh fasten-
ed your attention on Deshaand the stanger? a: My
eye was not fixed on them. g: After the corpse was
found, who enquired of you about what you knew,
ordid you tell any body. ‘@: The first] heard of it
was from John MecChord. ¢: Did you then tell
" @ McChord that you saw Désha and the stranger go
- fofl together? a: T'did: ¢ Were you examined at
0T the former tiial? “@r No.  ¢: Was it known then
,JF "hat youknew? @: 1 was in possession of the fact
but did not wish tobe calledon. ¢. Sinee that ex-
] |
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amination has any “one called on you for what yo | ll'[t 3
knew <. Oy Xes. ¢ ’nlm was it2+ a ‘Several thy r,"\‘_“
saw me af work asked ‘me, and | told them ¢ By b
what person conversed “with you -to {nuiuut’ o B
Dogeate. ¢ Was “there “any otherZ. «. Not thy ] {Ll::
recollect of. ¢, How 'many days did you w :li\1 ;,‘
Dograte’s . 1 could tell from  my statement, “
cant recollect. ¢, Had you bee y at work there !m. ‘i{‘:ﬁ]
fore? . XYes: vq. Ihd you work by the day? “-;t*-l
'Yt“' g Hmvlnuu did \wl worlk for Dogeate il i
l\*ucl three days. . D you go home thap?
d. l did “g. Are *,uu sure you did not set in on M
day, but Iul'-:.ﬁ.l\ .l am sure it was on Tye
‘day. “¢. YV hat euablad you te ascertain the day an
date® ¢ Because I commenced work that day fu
Pogeate. ‘¢ Did'you enter your SCrvices b al ae
count? . When I'work fora man. L keep ane
eountolit. -¢. Did you enteér it en. your ol
"Piesdavihe second of November? a1t wvas
ay e second of November. - 4. Did you ascertain
{hat Tuesday was the second, from your account!
t. As I do adays work: <l set down the day and dat
g. Did you make an entry of that day and its daw?
a. [ did. ¢, Did vou enter 1t on.a piece of paper
in an account boak2 a. On a pice of pape
Was it by reference to the entry that you ascer
it wason Tuesday the second of November?
knowitwas that day. ¢ Did you iell |
“who enguired of you ‘that you did not know b
and fhat yon would refer to'youraccount
ra-cr‘lllsct. r_;. U{l you see Deshu di{{_. wirds

ab Wi

"
.
H
¥
i

’=\';e{‘t h“n'-T q lm\e _\' 10 :m'l :

your accounts 32 g No. —¢. Not singe  SECON
vember? . .’\n. q. Has Ti" seen your accou wt!
a Tdon’t know that he has, ¢ Has anyol ther per
gonseenit? q. I dont know. ¢. Was if from ot

1N
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tion 01}0ul' entry thatsyou are ¢ n.l} led loas=—

gaming
orain the day? a1 know “thitisyas the day. g

Fou i flow m,w) o (I"F%Wr‘fl the week be |m.-., (. fwas
mat at ““l'\ h)l in]””dtl’ ].nl]l, ..[ the tne: (/ Yveere vous
uf o svork for bim on Tuesdaybefore? = a: 1 dont re-
‘7 Who was at Pog: ente’s that morningat
mome wn;-:-;r..m‘l.-» I belivve, there were

Ao U’ q“\‘_'l

l! h--,.rrlr:l"_.[_ cl.
s standing in the yardi —g.How mauy

|: it {Wo '\'l'” :

but i core there? @ [ don’t” know they eat before the
be S fymily, @t nd 1 was called mth th family y.. - Who eat
o J ith you and | the family No p(,imnl think but

ol Davis g Were you {h. e € ‘],}\ «. Yes by snnuy,

| }}I[I \llll I\Il"l\‘ ,11]\’ lnn.', {|~t‘ ”"‘“t‘_ (L. .?‘:"‘al':(:

Vet but De sha. q. Were there but two h')“‘"f?i‘“i? a.

ue- S Oply two- . Do you know George l“u!t ss? - ad
] do. q- How ih‘ » have you knoven bim?® a. Three

10p or four -\f_‘nl.‘j, -\Im- 1e-there that m "‘IllI"”' (4] !

thll:k he was, d_.'. Vid you know ai 1y bo u\ £ i*ﬁi th l'ii'-

1+ A cood many were: passing, Sullivan passed; ¢

ks Pid you sée Baker come up. d. T"‘u‘ U'l whieh-

B side l_l[ the house 18 the h“" P en?  a, U” the ”;:i"' ;
Lain soing to Limestone ¢ Wasitin '11;-1111,;“" o No.

i g.Did any body attempt to brighten yourre collec-

% tion except Doggates - a.¥es. q. Before oradicr

tall the examination Court? @ in‘tll before

5]1_(- 1'J¢l‘ at

o and after. g W hat time did Sullivan go toward the

L4 house? - @. Pretty early, he was walking. 4. Wlhat
Lned was the color of Burrows’s horse? @. A laind of sor-
6 vel: thourh he frades In horses. — g. W ho Turnished
e you with money 1o bear youpr expenses here? @l
o bear my OWNH eXpenses, there has sot been onz cent
1913 dvanced me: g ¥ hen did Sullivan leave there?
a. I can’t say when either be or Burrows left thére?
';'[ 7. Where had ‘McGhord - beer: when he saw you.
i . To Clark’s mill, in- returping I-sasy himand he
+<ked me if I had- heard of the murder. - g. Pid he

5 ay who-was ﬁai"?t‘-ﬁt.vd 2 . No, -q. YWasitthe man



63

who left Doggates with Desha that was killed?
i don’t know. -~ ¢. Have you been promised yoy
e*{p{arlsoaD «. No, I:have not.  .q. Have you ng
purchosed leather from Desha? a@. I have, g Dy
youenteritina book. @ Yes: g. When didygy
get it? a. I went for it on Friday, Desha was not
at home, but I got the leather. q. Was itthe Fridy
before the second of WNovember? @ No the Fridqy
after. :

And the Court adjourned till tomorrow mornin
nine o’clock. ‘

Fripay, Janvary 21st, 18205,
Met pursuant to adjournment,

JOHN BECKILEY being sworn, stated;

That he had seen the corpse, that he recognized i
fobe Francis Baker of Natchez, whom he well kney:
he al:o stated that he examined the body and wrofe
to Baker’s brother-in-law, after which he saw Desha
at General Ried’s, and had a conversation with hin,
in which Desha rra;n;n'kcfi that he was in an awkwnd
situation as- that was the ‘corpse of the man with
whom he started from Dogzate’ss the witness obser.
ved that Baker was a friend of lun,u hen Desha said
the deceased enquired of him whether he knew hip
¢Beckley.) Desha further stated that he rode with
Baker abouttwo hundred yards, when he turned of
and had not seen Liim since.

TIIOMAS JPCARTY, wlroduced and sworn.

Chiestions by ritorney for Commomeealth.

Q. Did you {ind a bridle, where aud when. al

did find one o Wednesday between Johnsons fork

and Benjmmin Balls. 9. Was it the Wednesday be-
fore tlie dead |,,,( y “was found. - a. Yes. q:Isthis
tho same.  ¢. I thinkitis - 9. YWhere was the corpse
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a. 1 have been by the place since it was

found. (
| jound, itawas some distanee fromthe road in a hollow.

How far from where the body svas found did you find
the bridle, @ {can’t say, though it was not far, .

Make some estimate. . Not more than forty or fifty
ards, ifso far. ¢, How was the: hridle lying when
you found it. @ It was lying in theroad with some
Jirt on it as if it had been trud on. - g. Was you well
aequainted with Desha. . I had seen him frequent-
Iy before.. 4. tlad your attention been direcled to his
pridlepreviously. - a I have seen Desha ride with a
pridle which resembled this.
Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Q: Having seen the place where the corpse was
found, 1n what relation to it did the bridle Tay. Az It
was in the road where the m.rder was said to-have
hoen committed, thirty or forty yards off. Q: In
what direction didithat road lead from Doggate’s?
A- [t was to the left of the main road fo Limeslone.
Q: Wasthe bridle between Johnson’s fork and Ball’s?
A. Yes. Q: Was the bridle in the road opposite
the corpse. A I dont thinkit was. Q: Was the
body lying square off from the road. ~ A: Nearly so.
Q: Do you recollect of having stated at the furmer
trial that the bridle was opposite the body.  A: No
[ donot. Q: The bridle was in the road wasit?
A: Yes: it was a horseway and traveiled sometimes
by waggons. Q: Is it travelled much.  A: It 1sa
neighborhood way, travelled backward and forward.
Q. Youhad passed it yourself before. -~ A Yes thie
day before. Q. Were you alone? A, No in com-
pany. Q. What number were with you? A. Three or
four. Q. What time in the day was it. A, About
12 or may be after. Q. Did you sec the bridle
then  A. No. Q. How far had you travelled that
road. where to, and for what. A..I was going to
meeting the others were golng on tlie North Fork.
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Q. How far from where you found the bridle, ¢,
your house. A. About 4 miles.” Q You havips
seen the place where the corpse was, did you see apy
thing of it on Tuesdav. A, Nozl saw nothing i),
it, trail nov any thing clse. Q. Name the gentlemey
who were with you, A Wim. & John MeChord & Sqy,.
ael Hunter. Q. Doyou liveon the end of the oy
toward Maysvilie. A T live on theroad from (i
Blue Lick to Filemingsburge Q Did you retun
home on Tuesday. A. No not till Wednesday,
Q- Where did those gentleman fall in with yq
A. On my refurn. home. Q. Did the Mo hords
start from their father’s.  A: Yes we all starvted .
gether, g Do you think it was not as late asopg
oeloek. @ It was someéwhere about twelve orope,
for we locked atthe watch before we started. g
How tiris it from old Wm., MeChord’s to the plax
where the bridle wasfound. @ Perhaps three miles
and a h:’!h"._ orit nay be more. ] Did you travel sloy-
ly. “a Yesnot out of a walk, we were talking. ¢ D
you pass Benjamin Ball’s place. @ Yes we we
through his lane. The witness wasteld to lav the
bridle in the posture in which it was when found:
throwing it down earelessly hesaid it was apparently

inthat wayin thcroad. ¢ Was it in'a heap. o Ves |

g Yas therea throat lateh to it then. ¢ 1 don'tn
eollect.
Questions by the counsel for the Commonwedlll,
Q. Did Ianderstand vyou that the bridle appeared
to have dirt on it as il rodeovér. « It appeared like

it had been rodé over, there was alittledirtonit
Do you not think it would be possible for you to
have travelled that road the day before, withouthav-

r
]
bridie.  « Itis very pr
~ = * a2 i 3
were in social ehat were younot. e Yes, and riding

side by side when the road admitted. ¢ You were

got attending Lo~ any part

inz seen the bable. g You
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There
Wags
where the
o Iuisoff 1o
,,.l_.“l’:ﬂ'nr Ball’s from the p{nilll, where the murder

:;;15 committed.
road from the hody did you, find the bridle,
recollect- - =Y
der. @ One of I'hi_:}'mll:_:_-“ Bail’s.
1![_!."11!L‘ I‘:'H.

g :

n usual. - g State whetlier the road wag
ooked where the bridle was found. @
were two tracks, one around, which admits @
-oon. the other jsa horse way. 4 Js the place
hody was found square off from the road.
the richt.-q Wasthe bridle nearerto Diog-

VWhich end of the
a i don’t
W ho shewed you the place of the mur-
q W ho-was there
@ Several, perbaps thirty, - @ Which
| you the place.” @ Milton. @
1

I

ers that were with you, W

) ean’t say.

of the Ball's shewe

Name some of the ot a Yvm,

McChord, Samuel Hufi, Nathaniel Chandler, &e¢,

g Did you shew them where you found the bridie.
t point out

o We went and examined bat I could .no
the yery spot.
Questions by the €ounsel for the priscrier,

Q Yousay that youwere conversing when riding
along, M refurning were you noi riding a5 usnuh

g How did you discover the'bridle. @l

and: as 1 turned to getup
@ Yes.

@ Yes.

had oceasion to get down,

g Immediately in the track.
Questions by atlorney Sfor taz Commonwealih.

Q What did you do with the bridle. @ I tookit
10 Doggate’s and left 1t theres g Yhere  did you
next see it. @ In [lemingsburgh.

Questions by counsel Jor prisoner.

Q Do you pass Doggate’s in going home from
where you found the bridle. @ I went that way then.
g when you picked up the bridle, had you any know-
ledge of it. @1 thought that I bad seen Desha ride
with such aone. ¢ When you left it with Doggate
did you tell whose -you thought it was, @ Doggale
and myself concluded that it was Desha's bridle, and

[ saw it.

e BRI
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ithought' we would drvink a little grog upon th,
strength of it. ¢ Did you pawn it. @ We said we
would drink a half a pint, and said that if it was Isaac’
he would be glad'to get it.

DAVID BROWN, introduced and sworn,

Questions by the Atlorney for the Commonavenl|},

Liook at this bridle and see whether 1t is the sama
v‘m'h\nu saw at D geates. @ As well as [ reeo).

et | t!:nm it is the same. 9. When did- you sec jt
there. @ On 'Tuesday the Yth of November last
q. Had ynu any conversation with Desha on that day,
«t. Oa that evening riding with him I mentioned the
conseguences of such a deed and told him that e
was .- uspeeted, Desha said that he was clear ang
could make his tnnoecence appear. I asked him if}
bad lost a bridle, he said he had, T then deseribed the
one at Dogoate’s and he replied that it whas his
9 Did you deseribe the bridle particularly . As
near as I was able. ¢. He replied that 1t was his
did he. a. Yes q¢ Didhe say how he had
it. «a .Nu not a word. '

Questions by the (T‘o-e.t.nsf’l_.fm‘ the prisoner

‘Who showed you the bridle at !togoate’s. @ M
Doggate. Did she tell you whose it was. a No
q Did she pretend toknow. @ No.  Did you con-
verse with Doggate about it. - @ He was not at home
just then, but came after a little.  Desha also stated
that they started from Doggates together, or rather
that he overtook Baer atthe well, rode on with him

to Doggate’s stacks when he turned if; and - Baker
I'(}(n Ofl.

&hestions by the attorney for the Commonwealil.
How long from the first conversation  svas this.
@: In thesame. g How far are the stacles from the
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jouse. @ T'wo or three hundred yards. g. Are
the stacks between Dogeate’s and Allen’s. . They
are nearer Doggates than Allens, 9. Do you Yecol:
lect whether the stacks are in sight of Doggate’s.
g/l ratherthink they could be seen from Doggates yard
Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner.

When you conversed with Desha “aid you dis
cover any agitation in him.  a: It was after
night I discovered no  agitation mnor change in
{le voice. g: Did you go to Moore’s to cmjnil‘&
about the stranger’shorse = a: No I did not, but saw
othersgo that way. 9: Did you converse with Moore
on lhilt hllh}(.‘(_‘;l. (L. NU: q: _D-‘.) you reeq “L‘Ct thg
names of the gentlemen who went to Moore’s. a: Mr.
Chanceler was one and Eli Anderson ancther. a. Did
vougo to Col. Pickett’s after Desha. . a: Yes, I went
i[u}j't.—f in the l‘,\'l!llilig for Desha to return to his neich-
borhood. g: Did you discover any agitation. a; He
did not seem embarrassed. —g: Did the conversation
you speak of, pass that evening. a@: Yes.

Questicns by Atlorney for the Commonceaiih.
Had any person aceosted him on the subject before
you. @: Ido notknow. ¢: Did you give him any
intimation of your object. a: No, we barely reques-
ted im to return home which he did ina gentleman-
lymanner. ¢: How far bad you proceeded befo:e
you told him that suspicion rested on him. «: A
mile and a half or two miles. g: Did he appear as-
tonished. @: No, he was cool and deliberate. ¢- Did
Desha enquire of you about your cbject in wanting
him to return to his neighborhood. «: No. ¢q: Did
he make any eunguiry of you. ~a: No, I named the
subject to him.

Questions by prisoner’s counsel.
You had been told that a murdered man had been

found and you wanted him to go to his neighborhood
K
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@+ Yes, I told him so, and he gaid he would o0 Withs

~out hoa.latmn

Questions by altorney for Commonwenlth.
What time in the night was it when you left Col.
{ulql a: Early, seven, eight, or nine o’clock,
q: Have you any knowledge of flio” mare: - @ No,
Did you see her at l’u.ht,l!, s orin tewn. @a: No

ELIJAIT PEPPER, called.

‘Question by the Court—What is your age.

Answer—sixteen.
He was sworn—Questions by ‘the Attorney for the

Commonweallh.
Vere you at Benjamin Ball’s about the first of No-

somber andil so, state what LUHV(’IS‘I[!UH, if any, yon
heard between any persons.  «a: I was at Ball’s s.
bout the first of Nove mber, tho nv\{t morning abouf
Light M, RBall asked Desha for thn use of [m work-
beneh. ¢g: Did Desha re ply. + Yes, he told him
that he couid getit. g \"'h;.t t'nnv in the morning was
it @ 1t was ]!ln getting light,

’C‘ iestion by the Court— What morning was it,

On Wedn esdav merning.

Questions by atlorney for Cmnmonum!{h.
Had you been there all night. «: Yes. ¢ + Did

you see them inconversation. a: T\‘(-, q. Wl'erc—

were you. . In bed. ¢. What was your business
at Ball’s. a. I went there to get Milton Ball to help
us in treading out wheat the next day. q. Do you
recollect wh at business you were engaged in the eve-
ning before. a@. No. q. Did Milton Ball go with
you the next day. Yes. ¢q. Are you satisfied
that it wason W et[ncaday mmnmnj . Yes Iam
q. 1s there ‘any circumstance which enables youto

recollect the day particularly. a. Nothing particu:
far. ¢. Had you been treading out wheat before

&, No.
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Questions by counset for prisoncr.

Did it ram that Tuesday evening. . a. I dont re~
wllect: @ Tell ‘us how you found out that it was
on Tuesday evening you staid at Ball's. [ recol-
ject it was that night and Wednesday morning,

~Had you conversationwith any one on the subect.
« Not that I recollect. ¢. How long belore you
were enquired of. a. Not till the trial at FPlemings-

purgh. q: How was it known that ¥ was necessary

to take you 1o Plemingsburgh. «. I dont kuow wiy.

Whenr at that trial did you recolleet i, @ Yes.

0 Did you then recollect that it was Tuesday tight.
¢. Yes. ¢ Where were you the. Tuesday before.
o. 1 dont kmow. ¢. Well the Wednesday before.
o 1 dont recolleet. ¢ Where were you this day
iwo weeks. @ Idont know. ¢ How then do you
know that it was on Tuesday night. . Because
Milton Ball and myself went over to a neizhbors that
evening. ¢, Have you not been at Mr. Ball’s on oth-
o ovenings. @, Yes. g What nighis or days.
o | dont recollect. -g. Well any day before. « i
lont recollect particularly. ¢. Whydeyou recollect
ihis night particularly. @. Because it was the last
night I staid there. ¢ Are you certain that nobody
had conversed with you before you went to Flemings-
burgh ateut it. «. I had named it. ¢. YWas it not
common fopyou to beat Ball’s. a. ¥es. g Are
you and Ball connected.  a. No. ¢g. You are only
neighbors- a. That is all. g. Who first spoke to
you and asked you if you heard this conversation.
4. 1 eannot recolleet that any one ever did. ¢. Yhat
made you recolleet that conversation. . Nothing
more than common. g. Was not the Wednesday oo
wet to get out wheat. * a We did get out wheat that
day. ¢ Did you tread wheat in the barn or on a
treading floor. @ On a stack yard floor. ¢. May
you ot be mistaken about the day. & I recollect
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the morning. ¢ You recollect that it w 48 “'u!nwgm
a Yes. g “Was it the first or second week in Noyoy,

ber.  al don’trecollect the day of the mouth. 9 Do
you reco leet what you were about the \lo.:day before
a No. g Had you tread out wheat before. = « Yes,

Do you recollect what day, « No Idont, q Hag
you help then. @ Idont recollect.

Questions by the counsel for the Commonwealy,

Are you satisfied that the night you. staid at By)js

was the night before you tread out wheat. @ | ani.
q Are you satisfiied that it was not on Sunday night
that you staid at Balls, @ Yes, I am satisfied tfiy
it was on Tuesday night.

Questions by counsel for prisoner,

Do you recollect where you were on Sunday.
a No. - ¢ Might it not have been on Monday night
« No. g Who slept with you. a Milton By
g Was Eliziman Ball aslt‘(]: a I cantsay. ¢ Dig
you see him that night. « I'dont recullect that | did
g Howfaris Ball’s house fr m the road. ¢ A} !
20 steps. ¢ Was the room in which yon a].;.xd
close one. a 'i't._:lf'-l'ul*lf- close g How did 'Nu
know it was light ¢ L was }uﬂttmtt.w up. g Are
you certain it was }mt licht. a Yes. g Was it up
stairs.. @ Yes. G (uuld)ou see all about you. « I':
was just tolerable light.

WM. A PE'PPE.-’., wiroduced and sworn.

Questions by the Allorney fir the Commonweallh,

Q. Have you a recollection of the time you got
out wheat when young Ball assisted you, « I have;
it was on the third d.n’ of November Ll-\l the evening
before, I sent my little son over to Mr. Ball’s to get
some assistance ;. my son staid all night there. i
What were you engased in the day before. « I went
to sec Mr. Ball on that d: ay, but he was not at home,
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and in the evening 4 sent mj-, son, ¢ Where was
F'“ that morning. @ L don’t know butthe family
qid that he was 'il Piles’s. ¢ Did you see Elizman
1;._11, a Yes, he was llli“lf r} What time Tuesiay
orning did you go to Ball’s. @ About ten o’clock;
0 \Was that the mvllmw you sent your son down, «
Yos. Was it the next d: v that you got out wheat.
o Yos g Were you at the house wien thehorses
ae up. @ No, after walking a'piece upthe lane |
ad oceasion 1o step aaule,dml did so, when I return-
of to the road, T saw Ehzman Ball leading a horse
Lihich [ took to be Desha’s. ¢ This was in your
dow wasit. @ Yes, from the road. ¢ Was you sat-
iied that it was Desha’s horse. a1 had known the
jorse forsonre  years, and thought at the time thatit
was Desha’s.
Questions by the ¢ ounsel for the prisoner.

How far were you from the house when yon saw®
Elizman Ball Imtlmff Desha's horse.  a Tean’t say
exactly, but suppose 1t was fifty or sixty yards. ¢
ILulwu seen both Elizman and Milton Ball that
porning @ Yes. ¢ Did you leave “them both at
ihome. @ Yes. g Did you see no other horse than
e one which l:.hzn:um Ted. @ No. g Was Ball’s lane
kvel, @ Tolerably so.- ¢ When you had gone Imy
or sixty vards could you not see the whole of his
lne. aT could seec to the end towards Dozwate’s,
g How far.is the mouth of the lane from Ball’s house.
o About one hundred yards or such a matter. g
Tou were treading out wheat you say, is that the
rason why you regollect the day.  a I had made an
beizazement to deliver wheat during that month. ¢
¥ uhad tread out wheat before, when wasit. a i
dnt recollect. - ¢ ¥ou recollect that that was the
Hhird of the nmnth, because you had engaged to de=
ler wheat. @ I have told you the day. ¢ Do you
iieollect the day on which you delivered dhe first
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wheat. a No. g Why then are" you able to peey,
lect Wednesday better than the day on which yy
delivered the first. @ [ told you that it was the ﬂrdl
g Do you know of no other reason why it was
third, except that you had a contract to deliver wheat,
a It was the third, for the second 1 was: at Ball’s t,

first of the month being Monday. ¢ This day by N1
heen the subject of reflection with you has it.” (]
vecollect it without any difficulty. g Are you ab)y) Q

to say what day of the month the first YWednesdy |
in December was. -« I could tell you if I had ap g 4

manac. q Have you looked atthe almanac as to th {he gr
third day of November lately. @ No. ¢ Youaug tom
sure it-wasthe third & Tam. ¢ Is Piles’s in sigii " the
of Balt’s: @ It would® be if 1t was not. for the hill P gea!
g How far ave they apart. al don’t. know the dis. “ij'pt

e s

tance. ¢ Did younot expect Ball back. ol _
not ask.. g Did if oceur to you to send for him, ¢ whﬂ;:
1.did not wish toput him tothat much trouble. fod,
Do you recollect when and with whom you had the i .
first conversation in relation to third of Novembe, ‘msfif
al don’t recollect any thing about it. ¢ Did yog the' :
converse with no one aboutit. @ No. g With o I.I‘“01
of the Balls. @ No. ¢ Were you examined befor !mg"
the Grand Jury.- @ Yes. ¢ As to the same fact. q g
Yes. ¢ Iow was it known that you were in posss fih
sion of the facts. « I don’t know. ¢ You didnf apdf
know what you were summoned for. a I don’t know &
that 1 did, I merely stated what I knew. ¢ Doy lead
yecolleet the day, and the day of the month that you EI{,‘[:

were before the Grand Jury.  a I dont just now. :
4 1'0d

Questions by allorney for the Commionmwealth, fount

Q. Repeat what you said in relation to Elizman §i§ with
Ball catching Desha’s horse, and where you were, road.
a After watking a piece up the road 1 had- occasion o 9 Dc
step aside, when T returned to the road [ saw Bliz-J§ such
san Ball leading a horse by the mane which T tookigss I8
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?tjbﬂ DBShais‘ g Did you leave fhe road to OTJPYR

youluall of mature- ¢ Ldid. g How long were youub-

qut from the road. a Ten or fifteen minutes. ¢
Then after returning. to the road you saw Elizman
fading the horse. a Yes.

NATHANI EL CHANDLER, introduced and

swornm.

Questions by Attorney for the Commonwealth.
Q. State whether you found a loaded whip near
{he ground where the murder is said to have been
gotllinit.lcd. a Some gentlemen came to my house
wthe 14th November and asked me to go with them
in search of articles, observing that the lead of a
whip had been found since the body was discovered,
we started out, and when we got aboutthe place
where it was thought the murder had been commit-
od, William K. McChord found the cap of a whip,
ad in fifty or sixty yards from the place where.if
was found, I picked up other fragments. ¢ Are these
e fragments which you found. @ A part of them
[ know, but others T'do not, some little of it when
tund is not here. q On what day did you find 1t.
: On Sunday the 14th, after the body was found. -
What did you do withit. al started home with 1t
and got as far as my brother’s in law, when Walliam
[ McChordsent for it and I gave it up. ¢ The
head of the whip was found in your presence by Me-
Chord was it. -a Yes. - g Near the edge of the road:
2 Yes not far off, there'was a log lyingon the ground,
ar0ad run on each side “of it, and ‘in scraping we
bund1t. ¢ Have you mnot noticed Desha riding
with a whip. @1 have -seen him frequently on the
wad, and have noticed him sometimes with a whip.
g Do you recolleet that the whip he rode with was
sich 2 one as this. - a It was a large whip. - g -Such
| sis called a loaded whip: @ Yes. g How far-was

ens . Wl
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3t from the spot tvhere 'the murder was commty)
a Fifty or fifty-five yards. ¢ Were you El]tlh;i‘u'lli:
MeCarty when he shewed the place where he t'uu.,li
the hy‘idle. a l was n]q_n;; with him the ~same gy
but did not learn from him the particular vlace,

‘ Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Q. Are these fragments ofthe whip as they we,
when you found them. ~a Not entirely, part '-]Ir”-"'m'
is more shattered now, than they were then, 4 |
there no other alteration. @ Not that I perceiy,

You say the cap was foundin the road 4 Yeu
9 Was the whip lying eoncealed or openly ali
was not coneealed. 9 Was it en top ol the Teaves iy

lain view.  « Yes. ¢ Wasthere any thing with i
¢ No. =0 Did you natice the frail. -a Lhe groyy
had heen a good deal trampled before, [ could
tell so well. - ¢ This was the Sunday after the hody
was found was it. -« Yes, ¢ Did you find any thing
else. a A hat was found on the same day, | saw it
just alter it was found, a Who picked up the hat
a Samuel Love. ¢ tlow far from the road  a | cant
say exactly, but somewhere ahout filty yards.

Questions by AHiorney for the Commorwealth,

Q Look at the fragments of this hat, and see whe.
ther it is the same then found. a This is wht
was found g Was there any blood on the hat whe
found. ¢ | can’tsay that | saw any. ¢ Isthis(he
same cap which was then found. . @' think it is, the'
it is not precisely like it was.

Question by counsel for prisoner. |

Q. Was the hat concealed when found. «aldd

not see it until it was picked up.

JOHN McCHORD, introduced and sworn.

Questions by attornzy _for th> Commoraralii
Q. State what wou know about the matter af

e

<dont know muchabout it any way; the day after the
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jody-was-found Fwent in- company with my brother

i see if there were any signs of blood on the ground,

| put found none; the placp however had lmu; very

much trodden. g State whether you there found a-
y part of a whip. @ T found the lead out of 2 w hlp
q Does this look like the same lead.  a I think it is
[ho same. Q How far was thisfrom the road. « It
was in theroad, ¢ In the edge or middle of the road
ointhemiddle. g what (ime in the day were you
there. @ In the afternoon.. ¢ What did you do with
this lead after it was found. @ I took it home and
kept it until the trial at Flemingsburgh; and there 1
produced it g Is this all you L:mv‘ aboutit. a Yes,
Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Do you say that it was in the middle ofth
on top of the ground: @ Yes. ¢ Was it sunk in
the ground. . @ No, there were leaves about it. q
After finding the lead did you look for any thing else:
aWedid. - ¢ How far around. & Not very (ul, we
yent once about ene “hundred. yards around and re-
twoed. ¢ This was the day - after the body was
found, was it. @ Yes. ¢ How long did you remain.
a Not long. ¢ Did youn discover many signs. -a No.
g Had not the<road been much trodden. @ There
hadbeen a good many about the body, though but
ew where we picked up the lead. "¢ It was not sunk
n the “ground. ‘@ No. ¢ You say it was in the
middle of the road. a Yes.

Questions by the attorney for the Commonwealth.

Is that road much traveled  « Itis sm artly tray-
elled. g It was about the first November; were there
nota good many leavesin the road. - @ Yes.

Questons by the counsel for the prisoner.

If there were leaves over the lead how could you
seeif; @ we Lm_n-k(-d the -leaves off. and sawit.
leaves~ look- like they had - been heaped
a No it did nnt, loak'like it had been &avered
]-ﬁ
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g Wcr tl]o 1{‘1:1\1'("5 d('np onit. a No. ¢ Are there
mumm\’ persons in the neighborhood who ride with
jonded whips. @ 1 dont’ know. g Does your fathe
side with one. @ Noj such athing as this, (ftfmr'
hide) does-either of us very well. g Was the lea
much the same shape ag at present. -« twas by,
q ¥V as it much bent: @ it was smar thy bent. . ¢ Dig

' like the end had been struck agamstany thiog,

Yes, it did. { Bend this lead as near as 1'“""—"‘"5"!5

to.the shape it was.  The wiiness bent" the lead

thus. U“\
STEPHEN COLLINS, sworn.

Qitestions byaitorney - for Commonweal [Lh.

Q On "‘Jnndav the first of ‘*nu mber last Werg
you in c: mpany \H{il Desha at 3Whit aker’s, andaf 1L 80,
state whether he hatd a w ll'} @ On t[“'tl]'l\ i‘-‘.s
helping Whitaker m  killmg a heef, Da: sha Wils,
.,:-10 we had awhetstone which Desha was usine g
st ,.-‘; pen hh L.H,l - ‘:..u eut Ei}}l ‘]l'l‘l" i lfh'i 'l"!“[‘u
to have it tied "'t’ which he did, id ¥ heard no more
about it.. —ide had- what js called a loaded whp,l
had hold of it and remarked its w-f-?frl;'n‘- and observed
t the time, wlm alick a man mightgive with it. g
Loolk at these {ragnments and see if they are notthe
{ragments oL Lho one he had: at Whitaker’s. «l

cant say positively, but:l. believe they are. ¢ D}

Pesha’s a lash, @ No." ¢ YWasitnot of the deserip
tion of whips which have lashes. @ Yes; but i had
none. ¢ Did you see Desha’s horse then. aldid
q Where was his horse. a e was Itched at the
door. ¢ Had he saddlebags. “"a I saw none. q How
was he clothed. @ He had on a pair of blue pants
loons, and a roundabout, I think of the some cloth

g Did you see him have a large red moroeco pocke

“haok. a Noe, q Was it a commmon roundabouk
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a4 Yes. —q YWhattime did Desha leave there. - o Lite
iptheevening. ¢ How far is Whitalker’s from Yog=-
g;;te’s. @ About three quarterssof a mile, ¢ *Vhere
did Desha go™ fromy Y hituker’s.  « He started to-
ward Dogzate’s, but I dont krow where e went.
s ¥, 1 BB 1 e

1L 5.

Ly What time in the evening, did he leave Vv hitak

o Late. ¢ Did-dny person leave Wihitakei®s with
Desha. @ Yes, Benjamin Prather cid
Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Tell me what part-ofthis whip malies you thinlcit
;s the same Desha had that day. a1 am not posi-
iive, but I think they are the fragments ofit - ¢ Give
o reason’ why you thinl' it 15 thesame, @ Nothing
pore than that'it strikes- my mind they are the SAM

Pointout the resemblance betweens the two. - a I
ook no notice  of the marks: g ive us areasou
yhy you helieve.. a I have said that 1 thought so.
g How do you judze. - @ From what thereis here 10
look at. g Does it look: more like the same than a-
py ofher whip of the same deseription. — @ Fhave
sid that what remains of the whip induces'me 1o
believe it is the same. ¢ I¥was not* brokenson the
first November was it. « No, ¢ Have younot had
other whips of the same kind in your hand: ~ al have
had some pretty much like it. g Aro there not a
qeat many of the same kind. . a There are some ol
one. and some. of another sort. ¢ This isthe one
which you saw him have. ~a I think so, 1 hadtm
my handand took smart notice ofit. @ Do you re-
collect what induced you to-take it in your hand.
g it was mcrely by chance, -~ g Yvhere were you
and Desha, when you had shold of the whip, - @
lont know where hesvas, but 1was standing onsome
planks, ¢ How did the whip come i your-hands
a I picked it up. ¢ What- thoein the dey wasat.
a T cant say precisely. i+ Was itbefore or afterdin-

' d none thatdag. g What

per. - @ Before; forvie ha




time did you finish butchering ‘beef. @ In‘the (5.
noon I think,"but we had no tune piece. ¢ Wasjt
after you had finished butchering, that you had (he
whip. @ Yes: ¢ Do you ntuilf:tt of telling hin whyt

a lick might be struck with it. @ Fdid not tell him
s0, but I made the remark. q He was about wher
you were butchering was he. @ Yes. ¢ Did hj
finger bleed much. @ It was bleeding. ¢ Did it ny
in a stream, or was it dripping. @ lt was dripping,
g Did you have any whiskey to drink at Whitaker's,
a There was whiskey there. ¢ Did you partake,
a I drank some as well as the others. ¢ You wil
only state that you believe it is the same whip. ¢
That is all I will s say. g How many ferril’s h: ¥ De-
sha’s whip. @ T'wo besides the but. ¢ Were there
any letters -on the but. “@ None that I recolley

l):d you examine:; @ Ifthere had been any | thik
1 shoald have ~seen them. q-Did you ask Deshy
what had become of the lash. @ It was 'not my busi-
ness -~ ¢ Do you reeollect whether that whip was
speekled or striped. a1t was a hittle black, and it

tle something striped.
BENJAMIN  PRATHER, swora.

Questions by the Ritorney for the Commonwealil,

Were you at Whitaker’s when they killed a beef
on-the first of November, ~a: Yes. g: Was Deshe
there.” @ ¥Yes; Deshacut-his finger whilst there.
q - How Jons Did Desha” sfay. - @. "Till evening
q. Hadheawhip.  «: He Ilawl the but of
g OFwintdescription.. “@: What 15 ealled a loaded
whip. ¢ Was it rnl’ this }lus_m-:p:n'm. a&: 1 ca'nt
say.  q: Was it of the kind this one seems fo be

«: Itz appearance was il':(v this. - ¢ It was onlya

d WD

stoek. was it g That was all q: IS youp recol-
fecfinn distinet upon the qli'*lim'* a: Itis:q: Row

was Desha clothed,a: £e had a
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1nd waisteoats and Ethink a pairof grey janes panta:
joons, g ¥y as the l'nuladultmut of the wsual levgth,
o It come about to the hip bones. —q: Had he
ocket book.~ @: 1 think he had net; | saw none.

g What ¢ircumstance makes you think he hifsd fone.

o Teaw I with Tickets in his* hand. whith lie
took froin fiis waistcoat p(n'k'trl. q: Were 1 hose mo~
ney tickets.” w: Yeés \
him to see ifhe had one a: Nojhe was sitting be-
fore me on some-slabs, and 1 felt s sides fo 560 Af
Je had any- tobdceo. ¢q: And you peither saw nor
folt 2 poeket book.  a: No. q: Did you, leave
there with him,  a: | rode behind him home. g:
How far is it from W hitaker’s. to your mother’s * a:
A quarter of a mile. q: Where did Desha go-then,
a: We-staid till dusk he said he was going bome.
a. Would he be obliged-to go by Doggate’s, a: He
would or could go another way home, but it was 56
dark I eould mot see which way he went. ¢ Had
Desha’swhip-ferrils. = a: Yes. q: How many a:
[ don’t know. g: Were there more than: one
peside the cap. @ It had more than “6ne, but I did
not sée how-many. ¢* Had Desha any  saddlebags.
@ None that | saw. - g. Was he riding a bay horse.
a, Yes; a bay horse with a snip in his face. g.
From yourreeollection of Desha’s coal could he hav
carried a pocket book of this size in it. No not
outside; - ¢+ You dont. think 1t could have been
carried outside. «; No he might have had oth

els. ¢. What poekets did youfecl. a: T hose outside,

.
er potk-

Questions by the cormsel for the prisoner.
Did -his fincer bieed mueh «. Not very much,
he wiped it on his panfaloons. observing that it made
1o difference as he was @ tanner. ¢, kiad he SHEes

g YWere ihey plain and commnot,
a Il they weresthey
g Tow farirom

on. L. Yes _
o Yes. ¢ Yere they plaited
were as broad as a weeding hoe,

q: Did younot feel around
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your mothier’s to Dogeate’ss @ By the road it j
three quarters of a mile. ~ ¢ You could scarcely s
swho Desha was when he went from your mut"n.-;,“s
toDoggate’s. @1 could not have distingmished hip
from any other person three hundred yards. ¢ Wi
.t dark before he got to Doggate’s think you. «a Y

it would be tolerable dark before he could get there,

Question by attorney for Commonuealth,
Are you acquainted with the difference betweey
ihe road which leads by Ball’s-and" the other road,
a. No L do not travel either much, report says they

is not much difference:. ¢ Do you think that there js §

not much difference. @ The difference is not great,
Queslions by counsel for priconer.

Is it common going to Mayslick to go the road by
Ball’s. a Yes, people often come to my wother's
and ask a near way through; there are roads turning
off almostat every ridge. :

‘BB A

LARKIN SANDRIDGE, atroduced and swom.

Questions by attorney for Commonwenllh.
Were you at Isaac Desha’s-about the 1st of Noy
1ast.  a [ wasthere onthe day that the murder was
supposed to have been committed; but I don’t know

what day of the month it was. ¢ What day in the
g Was it not the first |

week was it - a Tuesday.

"Puesdsy in the month. a I cant tell. ¢ Wha
time in the day were you there. « Between 11, 12
and 1 o’clogk: but T am not eertan.
thare: - ¢ No. ¢ Where was he,
g Dud he rotarn while you were there. ¢
g Did any person come with®him. ¢ His brothu
Johin and Mr. Boswell. ¢ Did you fearn from hin
whether or not he had come '

a. I don’t know.
!i“ |.l.",!.

from his father’s. !

don't know that T did. ¢ Did he edpme in that direc

‘‘‘‘‘ } ; e MY
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fion. o | was at the shop, but I onlv saw him

g Was Desha §
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from the house to the gate. ¢ Did he say any thing
tp you of his having purchased a horse. « He sad
he had purch:sscd a mare from a man he met on the
woad. ~¢ Did you see the mare. a No. ¢ Didhe
describe herto you «. He did not. ‘¢ Did he say
what he gave for her. o He said he gave the man 2
sote, that he (Desha) had on him, for the mare, ¢
Did he say he bad traded for the mare on that day.
o 1am not positive that he did.  Were thiere no other
persons there but those you have mentioned, while
.ou were there. a. Young Ball and several others
were there. ¢ Did you hear Ball say any thing to
Desha about a bridle. —a Notas Irecollect. ¢ Have
vou been at Desha’s since that- time. @ Thave not. ¢
Was it before or after the finding of the corpse that
vou were there. @ It was beforc I had heard of it.
g You had heard nothing of the murder when you
were there. © @ I had heard nothing of it. ¢ Was it
before you were married. a 1t was, ¢ How long.
o Very-short time. ¢. When were you married]
o Onthe 11th of November. ¢ Are you not sasisfi-
ed that it was not the 'Yuesday precceding your mar-
riage that you were at Desha’s. « 1 can’t say wheth-
er it was the T uesday preceeding or not. ¢ Where
were you the three days before you were married.
a. 1 don’t reeollect. ¢ Did you hear Desha eom-
plain of his finger bleeding. - a. [ think he did. ¢ Did
he tell you when he cut it. a He did not say when,
q Was the wound fresh. . @ It wasa pretty bad cut.
q Did you discover any blood ‘on Desha’s clothes.
a1 saw some little on his eoat; I thought it came
from his finger. - @ Did Desha give you any descrip-
tion of the contract he made for the mare = @ Fthink
he said, that when he met the gentleman, they talked
something about a trade, the man told bhim he would

take so much for the mare; (he Pesha) saidshe would

wive him a note, which he had on him," for the marc
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and ke toek it. ¢ Did Desha say any thing ehont
having pmch.nsod a saddle and bridle with the may,,
@ be said nothing about it g W hat did the sfrang,

say when Desha presented him the note.  a D(,\[“
s:u(l the stranger told him he could not refuse |
own paper. g Did he tell- you avhat the strangeyy
namewas. @l think be.did. - g Do you- recolle
what name it was. a1 do not. q\\ as 1t Baker,
ai dont know what name it was.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Do vou reecllect what kind-of clothes Desha by
on. « He had ona blue eloth roundabout: Fdo not pp.
colfect ‘what his_other -elothing were. ¢ Were yo
acquaintedwith Pesha foranyTength of time befor,
a Yos; U had lived with him for nine or ten months

}‘ul you see any-chapgedn s manner on that day,
. saw nones hemef me as usual g Did not Desha
frequently trade’ in horses.  a Ihave often .‘-(_‘.{‘111.”.'_-
riding different horses; 1 never saw’ him “trade by
o You hved with E,:_r:«-:u some time, you say,
statc what was his charaeter. a T'thought him a rood
disposed, open, fricndly man; he was unuu;nm_-;“!.l
good patured. g Was_he not oblizine—genero
a He was.” 9 You say he appeared on that day as he
usually did. ~ a I saw no difference.

IA.MIS BELL wdroduced and sworn

CRee:

Q':ws.fions by attorney for Commormvenlih,
Were you alsane Desha’s hause about tlie 1st of
‘Jrn‘f'*rm‘nw ast” a1 was. @ What'day in the week
d Tuesddy “¢'"Was it the first Tuesday in the month.
a ftl nnL 1t was, but ’m hot positive. ¢ What time
ui‘ day were-vou thére. = a F'wént there about 12 o™
cloe 1\.}!}0‘*'1. was ‘not at home: T svaited until he
ame. - g State what oecirred” after he came” a I
?‘u,dm Whitaker “ask him whatwas the m wier, Deshe
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«id he had cut his fingerat Whitaker’s, and had been
kicked by a horse that morning. ¢ Who were with
Desha when he came home. a John Desha and
mnngBoswell. 9- Did they come on horseback or
wnfoot. @ 1first saw them on foot. Iwas at the shop
How far were they from the heuse when you first
aw them.. @ When I first saw Desha, be was in
nis dwelling house. g Did you see their horses. «
| saw none g What did Whitaker ailudeto when
he asked him what was the matter. @ 1 suprose
Desha looked bad or something else. ¢ Have you-
been acquainted with PDesha long. a T have for the
list two years. g Did you see any thing in his appear-
L ance to cause such an enquiry. . a 1 thought he look-
ol out of order. . g Was there not something anu-
b sual in his appearance. ¢ [ think there was. g Was
b Mr. Sandridge there. a He was. ¢ How long was
this before the corpse was found. It was the Tuesday
before the day on-which | was told the corpsc was
found. ¢ What other persons were there. -« | don’t
recollect of any other person except Whitaker,
Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Was it m the family house, or in the shop, that
Whitaker made the observation to Desha, @ It was
b in the shop. 9 Were Whitaker and Sandridge there
when Desha came to the shop.. a@ They were. ¢
b Wasit immediately after Desha came in, that Whit-
aker asked him what was the wmatter, a ¥ don’t re
collect that it was.” ¢ How faris it from the house
to the shop. @ But a short distance. ¢ Did you
| see Desha when he first arrived at his house, @ YWhen
| first saw him he was inthe door. ¢ You say he
looked a little out of order. « He did I thought:
¢ Do you recollect the- appearances that induced
 you to think so. @ I think he looked as a man would
b when fatigued. g Was the tone of his voiee assusu -
& @ He spoke as he commonly did. g Did he
M




490

rot convesse with freedom.. ¢ I thought he did ng
s{r_\::]_qn_.u' 50« lively and Lhd“‘ as usual; nor quite
‘a0 full of-his jokes.” g Docs he commonly joke
@ Not always. ¢ ?‘six;;nt. not -this have been one of
the times that hedid vot joke. - a It might as f;,
as bknow ¢ You say you thought he did not a.
:mx u - as though something  troubled bim, “¢ Dy
that: thouout ~oceur ta you-ui il after Pesha. was gys.
peeted. a Yes; itdids g Uidyou mention it to any ho-
bady. a Aonoperson butmy wife: ¢ When did You

telt her. @YY hen [ went bome. g Didyou tell your wif: |

'z\f\ - you supposed avas the matter with him. a ol
her | tlmuf m he looked worse than eommon. q Was

W& countenatiee Bushod- < -1 thought 3t was; but [ §

mjzht have been |m~4[';1l-:f11|. q ihd} ou think his ap.
‘[Jau‘.lt sadness was the result of grief, or what. ¢ |
cotld not think what it;was. ¢ You say ¥Ou mej,

tioned 1t {0 your wife, did youteil her what you §

thonght be b 4 been doi ig. @ b told her I thought
Le trad been doing something wrong. —q Was 1t uof
4our conjecture Lh it he he t! heen (.n;,:z'ful 1N SOome
dove indulgence. @ No. g thd you think he had
been guilty of any'zreat crime, ~ @ Noj not of any
great crinies” ¢ How tone did you stay at Desha’s

Perhapstwo or thrde-hours ¢ 1¥d you stay (il
aofter dinner.” e [f the fadiily had been to - dinner |
did not ]{now it.

DR JO B'.f'\f DRAKE, wtroduced and sworn.

Questions by Aliorney for the Commonwealth.

)id you not examine the body of the deceased
@ 1 did about twe days aftee it had been washed and
dressed. What  was its appearance. «a L can't
speak positively asto the npumber’ or extent of the

i

ear-as usuak . L thought he appeared to be a liti]; |
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Lin length in which 1 insertéd my finirep
fanother on - the breast, which™ I (h wighé |

jfiression: that some person, pechaps Doct, Desha

gL

L gounds; ['think there were five wounridls on the hoads
gl severe and genervally two' inelie

v ~ rrfd
Kty livin ribce
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was a large wound: on thethpoat about fosr ineh
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s lhers . was
: find - been
pade with a smali dipk | probed it and horsawas

b one other on the shoaldor. g hid z.,, wound - an

 {he breast appear to have bechamade with 4 sharp -
srument; @ dtowas my li.’i'!.c"-ﬂul“ thatiat had bier
made with a ‘-ha[ pt:llii(‘u 1“] Ir 5 that wasoitliop Found

b or squerc. . g .;ul yun CXpiress that ag your U:}!Hi a8

to the mquestyand do you now give itas suel to thé

}ur}‘. a I-did and ~E.J have tiie ‘same ..-‘!-'-; 16

Was it-not too deep torhava bicsn made by

o
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all O

by penkoife. - a l.;m Ot prepared to say<bit o

|
think 1t was not. 7 ‘rtJ"f\] net the bre'blade ofan

grdinary - penknife have made ¢ {.‘
ftwould: ¢ Was it not too deento have beewmdda
by the smaller blade: e | vather thloiwwas. %
Y wthink it was made ]u‘-'.‘ arTonuttor

e "”'!ulih (x”. Sl

g That was my impressions r; Was therd ‘a wohund”

onthe back ef the “head. Uhere = wras q-How

ﬂ,(-e}. was:it. @ It was-to 1§1r.- skulli "o Were thera

!
fire distinet woutids ‘on the headd « f think ther

were. - Was there not arn “"-_'n'é't’.li'i.? Just above

I
(3 Ew

breast bone; distinet from the weund o tnethroat;

el

v U

@ There Wias but it was connected with Lthe v
o the throat, when & saw it; thouzh it was

I La a4

my- inis
' wWile
was told had-examined i, had by the insertion of
Ve mstrument, counected:themtozethers 1 thought
ey were at first distinet.

Q'f::‘.-.*[e-m, b counsel for nrisoier.
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was about the centre, Was that aperture connecto
with the wound on the neck. @ When I saw it i
seemed to be connected; the -wound on the heck
was irregular, it appeared to have been mude by thyeg
strokes. - g ¥Vhere: of the breast was the qthe
wound, @ About here (the withess placed }ig!
finger just -above the left™ pap.) g At the thick|
est part of the muscle on-the breast could 4
common  pen: nife. ‘enter the “eavity.— a  Tij
man was full breasted, I do not think it would on hip,
g How faris it from the pleura to the outer surfur,
a 'Through the pectoral muscles it is about. three i}
ches. ¢ Had this wonnd penetrated the pleur,
a The probe struck a rib. ¢ Would not the blade off
a petiknife have reached the rib. - @ I direct it woulg]
g 15 not an inch of flesh the ordinary depth in cop.]
monmen, @ Through that part 1 think not. q I
was two days after the body was found you made
the- examination you suy. @ It was. ¢ What dy
of the week was it. @ Wednesday. -q Wil b
flesh of'a man resist the probe after he has been dea
ten days. @ A little, but not much.. ¢ Did yu
make an experiment upon this body to see whethe
the-flosh would ‘resist the probe. @ I did not gf
YWere there any symptoms of putrefaction aboutit
a §think pot. g Whatkind of weather was it about
the 1st of Nov. @ It was rather warm than coll
¥ think. ¢ Did you notice his face. « Yes ¢
What was thestate of his beard. @ 1don’trecolled
g Isitnotafact that the beard will grow after death)
¢ Ttapparenily does; or the flesh recedss from itaod)
malkes it appear so. ¢ Is not hair vegetable mattery
or rather is it not a conuneeting link betwveen animal
and vacotable creation. @ T eannot say. ¢ Youus
derstand it however to bea fact, that the beard either
arows o appears to grow afler death. . a 1 do, {
¥V ou say there was no exterior appea ance of putrefae

tion:; was there none fromsmell @ Noxne to any extent
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Q. Isit acwldmw to animal eConomy that the
body of a man aftm‘ death should lie ten days with-
out punvlunh, unless it wag frozen  -a If there was

4 discharge of much blood, as I suppose was the case

with this mang it might. ¢ Would not the contents
of the stomaeh  produce putrefaction.  « It wonld,
uniess there had been qpirits drank. g Do you thmk

' {hat spirits would lie in the stomach of a dead - man

for ten days. @ I am not prepared to say; but 1
think it would have its effect to a certain extent.
Js there any thing on the - head but the sealp @

L There is a tolerably thick muscle on the side.

Was the skull® fractured. « It was not. 9 Would
a blow on the head, that did not fracture the skull
prove mortal. —a 1t would not inall cases; there are
some cases however 1o which it would; it sometimes
ruses @ pressure on the brain, and death ensues, - ¢
Was the throat ecut with aw edged instrument. g
Yes, ¢ Did the Ilj!b of the wound on the leftbreast
udicate what kind of an instrument it had been made
with, @ b thought so. g Were there more than two
lips. @ ‘The hps were like the lips of‘all punctured
wounds. g Is it a rule-in your profession o go into
probabilities. - @ In this case the wound looked like
ithad been: made with a sharp-pomted mstrument that
was round. ¢ Is not eertainty the limit to a man in
your profession. ¢ I'do not speak positively with
regard to this case ¢ When a punctured wouud is
made upon the breast does not the flesh geuerally
protrude itself. @ Punctured wounds generally do.
g Were the lips of this wound elosed. or did they ap=
proximate. @ Lhey did not approximate entircly, al-

| though they were not far apart. ¢ Had youan op-

prrtunlt\' of examining hisclothes @ Not particulir-

LIy, ¢ Were they perforated inany part, so as to cor-

respond with the wound on the breast. @ I did not
them sive a close examination. - g Did the Tips of
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this wound approximate within one fourth, or ope
eighth, or any proportion of an inch state how neg),
é (111(, witness shewed a quill, and said they ap-
roximated toa distance a little larger than the poiy

of the quill.) ¢ Is it possible in ten days after,
wound has been inflicted to tell with what kind of . an'd

mstrument it was made. @l imagine not, in this Casp
i speak from supposition. © ¢ Would you say posi.
tively with what kind of ‘an instrument any wouyg
wasmade. a I would not. ¢ Was the large vein of
the neck cut. . a I did not notice particularly, the ju.
vy were satisfied with the  examination T had made,
g Was therc any otber wound on the surface of the
breast.” @ There was a bruise I thought.. ¢ ls i
not the tendency of the system after death, to putrefy,

a Itis. g Unless the body was frozen, did you everd

know an instance of the suspension of putrefactio,
a I dontknow that I havn; but I should suppose thep
mizht be an m:;mm'e. g Howlong will a body re-
a1 \..u'i:’ ground without pulld)uw a'Fcant say
in that case, ¢ Have you ever known a dead body f
lie ten do:: above the surface of the earth withou

putrefving.  « I think a body might have laid that §
long withoutit ¢ \Vnuld you suppose one would |

e seven, eight, or ten days in the woods without inyis

ting the bu.&zards e {t would  depend much on the |

season, and the posture in which the body lay. 1
Did you ever know a dead hog to lie that long with-
out imviling the buzzards. l never knew one to lie

that long without becominge offénsive. -~ o Was nof
= = /

the forepart of November, mwild weather.  a [ cant

speak positively as 1o that, but I think it was. ¢ You

wiil not state positively with what kind of an instru-
ment the woundon the left breast was made ; wheth-
er it was round orsquare. @ Idont speak positively
aboutit. . ¢ Pid you use the conimon silver prole.
a idid. g How thielt was it was itthick as a Iyé
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| raw. @ About-as thick, ¢ Did youput it through

the flesh-at any other place. @ [ did not.- ¢ Do you

| know that the flesh would have resisted it elsewhere.

a | do nots L supposed it would. q Why do you con-

jecture there was much loss of bloed.' © & From the

coat which I saw, and from the wounds: g If there

| yas no artery cut, would the blood leave the body
through the veins.  « Yes. g Was - there wore

 blood on the coat, than could have come from the
Cwounds. @ I did not examine particularly. ¢ How

far1s 1t from the outer surface of the breast to the
avity within. @ I cant say positivelys an inch. or
purhnps more. ¢ Might not the apperture in the
breast have been caused by the body’s having lain
endays after death, ¢ I'should not have thought
50,
Questions by altorney for Commonwealth.
Are you satisfied that the instrument which made

Hhe wound on the left ‘breast, went as far as your

mbedid. a Fam. ¢ Are you convinced thetthe
gmion you first formed, about the kind of instrus

nent the wound was made with., is correct.. a I am

ifthe same  opinion still. = ¢ Is that a professional
wntiment or 1s it yoar opinion as a man. @ I make
i positive assertion about it,

JAMES WHITAKER, introduced and sworn.

Questions by attorney for Commonwealth.

Do you recollect on what day it was, you killed a
beef, @ First of -November. g Were yon at Isaac
Desha’s on the next day. “a ¥es. o What time did
jouget there. @ I think it was somewhere between
dven and twelve, T went there to carry a hide, two
jounr men were there, but I' knew neither of them

~l told them Fhad a hide for them 9 Was Besha
i home when the hideswas weighed. @ He was not.

tHow long after, before Do’ came. @ Ifwasnot




more thana quarter of an hour, before he and hj;
brother and another gentleman whom T did not kg
came to the shop. ¢ Was that the first you hag
seen of him. It was. ¢ Do you recollect ofjy.
ving observed any thing unusual in Desha’s appegp-
ance. ¢ I thought.I did; and asked him “Uncle [.
saac, what appears to be the matter,” he said that pg. |
thing more was the matter than that he bad cut Lis
fincer, and had been kicked by a horse = g W hat i
duced you to make the inquiry of him. @ He looked
dull. ¢ Did he say when he was kicked. «a He dig
qot. g Was Me Dell there. @ e was. g Wy
Mr Sandridge there. @ He was. ¢ Are you safisi.
ed that it wasthe day after you killed your beef. ¢
It was the next day.

Cross exanuned by the counsel for-the prisoner.

Were Messrs. Sandridge and Pell; present whie
youwere speaking to BPesha, @ They were in (b}
house. = ¢ Were Doct. Desha. and other gentlemen
. a I think the man 1 did’nt know wasin. - g Aw
you sure you put the question “Uncle - ksaac, what
appears to be the matter. [ think 1 did. q Ds§
you recollect - whether the apprentice was in ths
shop. @l amnot certain. @ Were you acquainted
with Mr Sandridge @ Fwas. ¢ Do you recolled
what you said to him. @l do not. ¢ How did e}
look. « Helooked asusuval g What induced you
to recollect that Desha logked dull, and that youput
the question, @l cant say exactly but I think I asked}
him. ¢ Youthink you asked him. « I think [ did3
g Aundyou dont know why you recollect howhel
looked, and that you asked him, and do not recollect
what you said o Sandridge and how he looked. @
No. ¢ May you not be mistaken in having addresse
ed yourselfto {lesha in that manner. a Perhaps [}
“may be ¢ Do you generally recollect neighborhood]
eonversations. « Not always, ¢ Did you talk wid
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Sandridge: @ Tdid. ¢ What did you say to hith
s Not miore than this, “liew de you do.”> ‘¢ Do you.

recollect that you spoke - those words to him or do

you only suppose you did. @ 1 did, 1 believe.
i Did Desha act much as usnal. a Yes. ¢ You
asked him “Unele Isaac what makes you look so

L qull.” @ Yes. g Have you a distinet recollection

vou asked those words, or is it only your impression.

o | asked those words. ¢ Are you certain you said
bilncle Isaac what makes you lock so dull” @

Jdid L helive. ¢ Was it because he looked dull

that yow made the expression. « Yes. g Did you

sy it more than once.  a Oanly once. ¢ Did you
spea-k those very words. a ldid. ¢ Why did you
e the expression “Uncle Isaac,” to him.  « I spoke -
it to him  through friendship. ¢ Did Deshaappear

Linosual in his manner. -« Only he appeared to ook

bnther dull. ¢ Did you mention this to any body.
gl did not that I know of. ¢ Have you mentioned if; _
eforeto day. a Yes. ¢ To whom did you men-~
gon it. @ I dont recolleet. q Was it before the body
s fonnd. a I dont recollect: ¢ When, where, and to-
shom did you first mention it = « I cant say to whone
wr where I first named it. ¢ Did'any body enquure
if you about it after the corpse was found. ~o1 was
emquired of all, around. ¢ "T'hen it was the first tiwe
jou mentioned it. @It was. g After the body was
tiscovered. .a Yes. ¢ Pid you think of it till it was
gentioned to you. @ I never thought of it till it was
mentioned to me. ¢ Then the manner oceurred to
jou in which you had addressed him “Uncle Isaac™
@ Ves, itthen ocenrred tome. ¢ And Desha’s an-
wer. a Yes. g Did you bave any conversation
with the strange - genfleman who came with Pesha.
a1 dout recolleet that Thad ¢ What enabled you
brecotlect that it was the first of November you kil-
i your heef. @ I generally keep an almanae. ¢
N |




Did you look in the almanae thatday because yoy ki
Jed a beel @ Not particularlybecause I killed a |
g ‘vasthere any unusuial oeecurrence” o make ygq
look in the almanac.  « I dont think there was.
Did youlook in it or any almanac. a Tdid. ¢ Wy
did you look, so that you could ascertain it wasgp
first Movember you killed your beef.  a If you gt
know, | keep whiskey to sell by the pint. and sel
a gond deal on credit; in aaking some charges]
found out the day of the month.'q You sell by
bottle and cliarge by the pint 1 suppose. @ May be s,
Did you get any leather that day: el did.
The Court then adjourned till tomorrow morning
at 9 o’clock. §
Sarurpay MoryNiva Jan. 2
Met pursuaat to adjournment.
WM. K M:CHORD, wlroduced and swom,
Questions by attorney for Commanwealih. |
Did you find a whip near where this murider wa
supposed to have been committed. a1 found the
einofa whip. ¢ Wasit near the place of the mud
dee oIt wasnear where he was_supposed to haw
been attacked. ¢ Is this the piece which you found
(the counselthen exhibited the eap ofa whip.) olf
think itas. ¢ Were the other parts of the whip
“found. -a They were.” ¢ Was the lead found presi
ously, @ ltwas.— ¢ Was the eap in the road. off
_was Iying in.ope of the bye paths, towards the cdge:
~q-Was ii fair to view, or among the leaves. a It wail
siot faito view. ¢ On what day did you find it. 2
Sunday, ¢ Was it the Sunday after the body was}
fouud. « Yes.
Cross examaned by counsel for prisoner.
You say you found it rather towards the edgeof
the road @ Yes, I found itinthe track crossedby
atree near theedze. ¢ How mgh were you foif
when you found'it. @b was nearly onit. g W
it hid or eoncealed. @ Etwas not hid, though it wa

0
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n kifs

bt B yered in a manner with leaves. ¢ If it had heen
_1|>{:;

covered wlth leaves could you have secn it « it was

(€ yoq not altogether covered with Jeaves. (here were SOMe
Y (Mound it. g Was the frack where you found ita
Wiy arrow bridle way.— a Waggons. could not pass that
YOS On by, there: was a logracrossit. ¢ It was a bve track
L 1t r.hﬂdll where horses travelled. alt was. g You say
id sel hou were near & it when you found it @ I was, ¢
rges () were not raking about when you found it 1 pre-

hy ; : :
p el e, @ No [ was not. q HMow far was it from the
C30. ¢, @ Not far about two feet.
g,
g JEREMIAH OREAR, wmtroduced and siworn.

Queslion by atiorney for Commonwealtl,
Were you present at the finding of some clothes,if
o were state, where, and what they were.

07 Al was present at the finding of eight shirts, four
- Wcks, one waisteoat, “a handkerchief and two pieces
‘HIL!":E: i linnen in a %::nlluw free g What kind of shirts
: e they. @ 'E wo or three of them were VCry nice,
© U but httle  worn. ¢ Was therc+any particalar
4 have marks on them @ The marks were cut out of each
t')‘”fd'l- lirt; I discovered on somie the Ist lefter, and on oth-
|

: isthe last letfer of the name. g About what place

“'}“P' fere they found. @ I never was there before.and
PIET S not acquuinted with the ground, butl SUppOSE
W'f}f itvas about two or three hundred yards from 3¢n:
o llsha’s fence. ¢ Was it between General and Isaae
[_llwas lesha’s, ~a It was on the right.s ¢ Was it in the
. Ooods @ It was. ¢ Did you find any other articles.
rl)'wan iNo others: ¢ Did you not find a pocket book:

1Yes, the pocket book was picked up at the tree,
. ofnder some drift-wood. ¢ Bid you not notice thc
-Jdgr}_ﬂt‘ pocket book. e b did. 4 Is this the sume one. (the
ised by sl presenting one.) @ [ thivk it is the Same

{0 kot hook, g Were there any {ragments of paper

7 Wl weay the place: @ Yes, several ¢ Was there
it Wk




g
any writing on them. a I think there was, but
was on small pieces; we picked up some and put the
together and niade out something as, “mare shod af*
&e. g Do you recollect of having found the nang
of Baker on a scrap of paper: —a Yes: ¢ Dhd if s
the part of a name 1n pocket book: d Yes, it did,
g Were the shirts tied up. ~a They were all throwy
jn loose. @ What kind of linen were those picees
you mentioned @ I think they were flax hinen. g Dy
you recollect if thisserap of paperis the one you pick.
ed up & placed onthe pocket book so as to make the
parts of the name correspond as 1t does now.  (The
counsel then placed the piece on the correspoudiy
spot in-the poeket book, 50 as to exhibit the name, °F
Baker’) a I think it is the same piece that was picked
up and laid on the pocket book asit now is at tht
time.  (‘'I'he pocket book and prece as placed, wer
then exhibited tothe Jury forexamination.) ¢Do
you recolleet this memorandum. @ Yes, 1 recolled
the'memorandum about *mare shod; Port Gibsoy
and scmething about check.” ~ q Do you reeollt]
any thing about New Jersey being uponit. ald
not. ¢ Were you present at the finding of the s
dle-bags @ I was not. g Do you recollect whethe
on your examination of the shirts and linen you s
any marks of blood on them. @ I think there wee
some spots of bloood on one or two of the sbhils &
bout - the body, though the spots were smalk

Were there any on the coarse linen ¢ Non
g Look at the shirts and clothes,;and see if they
the same, and shew on which the biood was. ¢
These are the same shirts, but I cannot sayas
the waistcoat, there being two here, and boll
made out of the same materials, however I at
confident that one of them is the same; the othe
one Y suppose is the one found on the corps
g Show these shirts to the Jury and show where (i
names were cut out.  (‘The witness took up U
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aiﬁrt;,hand exhibited thom to” the jury, and observed

ihat he thought the rames that were cut out were
written with durable ink, and that he had found some
of the pieces which were eat out, but had lost the)
q Pid youusee the shirt which was on the eorpse.
¢ | saw the one said to have been on bim. g “tite
where those pieces of the shirts with the name ot
{hem were found. o By the tree at the same place.

Did yo observe the shirt said to have been found on
the dead body. a1 did; and the reaston why I'did,
was to see if there was a hole in the breast of the
shirty to correspond with;the wound 1n the breast of
the corpse. ¢ Is “this the one. @ [ think itis the
same, @ Did youwaohserve the name on it @ Ves;
Tsaw it—(the 'witness then showed the shirt and:
pame-to the Jury) g State whether these look
like the otherarticles: - @ [ think they are the same.
qu‘; you know any 1hin;,_§ of a pair of gloves: al
know nothing about dhem Q. Jy the Judge. Is that
shirt (the one found on the corpse)in the same condi-
tion now, that it was then jwas it not bloodier than 1t
isnow: @ dont think 1t was* bloodier - then, than
now; it looks like'it did then.

Questions by the Atlorney for the Commoncealth.

Some time anterior to this murder, did you not
make a dirk for Desha. @ I did not; 1 seld him a
dirk sometime Jast spring. g Was it after you mo-
ved to Mason. aitwasafter that. ¢ Was it some-
time before the murder.” @ It was. ¢ Deseribe
that dirk to the jury. —a It was a four square;slen-
der, sharp pointed dirk, with a round silver seab-
bard and silver handles  ("The counsel {or the priso-
ner to save the trouble of farther examination on that
subject as he observed presented a dirkto the wit-
ness, and asked him if that was the dirk he sald De-
shay to which he replied that it was)) ¢ Did you
examine the waistcoat said to be {ound on the dead
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body. a T did not. Do you know which of these
is the one, « Iam not satisfied which. ¢ Dhig
you examine the shirt with relation to the wound oy
the breast. « [ did notat Ball’s, but(}[‘w&eid‘s
because { had been told that I would be-wxade answey-
able for-having sold the dirk toDesha and I was
anxious to know  if the wound had been made
with that dirk. 9 Did you notice this small hole,
a Idid. ¢ Youdid not examine the waiscoat sajd
to be found on the corpse you say. @ No I did not,
Cross excanined by counsel for prisoner.

Was there a road leading by the hollow tree. ¢
No I think not, unless the road that lead from the
bars went by it; there was same board timber iy
sight. - ¢ Could you see the clothes in the hollow
tree by standing off at a distance. @ There wasa
echank in the hole but the clothes eould be seen before
it was pulled eut. ¢ You said there were some
fragments of paper found some where near the tree,
state the eircumstances under which they were found.
a "Fhere were some pieces of paper found close by
the tree, a short time before we came to the place
where we found them, most of the company dismoun-
ted, some of them went down one hollow and some
another; after a while some one called and said there
was some paper, and we all ran to the tree; I thought
some of the pieces would fit others; Boswell saw
them at the distance of about fifty vards. g Were
the saddicbags found that day. @ Noj they were
found befored ¢ Did you examine for tracks. a |
did. . q Pid vou make any discovery of tracks « I
did: in the morning afier the news came to Mayslick
several of us started out together for the purpose of
going Into the neighborhood of the murder, when we
got to Ball’s“and hiad remained a while, most of the
eompany mounted; atthe end of the lane we turned
to the richt and 1o gotne - around - Ball’s field some
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el

Jistance we found the tracks of two horses which

were very plain, we pursued them as far as we could;
we could follow them easiest down hill and about the
hranchess the tracks were sometimes close together
and sometime as far as tenfeet apart; they were fre-
quenlly separated by trees, and in one instance | re-
collect a lap of a tree was between them and from

‘this I suppose that both of the horses were ridden,

and that neither of them was led. g Did not those
tracks go near where the clothes were found. @
They went in that direction; we discovered a track
where the elothes were found, but could not trace it.
¢ How far was it from where you lost those fracks
to the hollow tree. « It was three guarters of a
mile or a mile. Did they go through the woods,
¢ They did.- ¢ Did they not eross several steep
hills and large hollows. @ They did. ¢ Were not
some of the hills so steep that you found it difficult
riding down them, @ Yes;several of the company
dismounted and led their horses downs I did so, for §

| was afraid (o ride down some of them. ¢ You went

out to the far end of Ball’s lane into the road that
leads to Doggate’s, did you not. . a | expect it was
the road to Doggate’s. ¢ When you arrived at the
back of Balls field, you then discovered those tracks
did you not. @ We did, and followed them for a
mileand three quarters or such a matter. q Did not
those tracks lead towards the place where the clothes
were found. @ They led right on the direction of
the place. ¢ On which-side of Ball’s plantation did
you come upon the tracks. a I think we went to
the far end of Ball’s plantation and turned to the
right, before we came. on them. Was it-not on
the opposite side of his plantation from Mayslick.
o It was—(a diagram illustrating the position of
Ball’s farm, the course of the road, and the direction
ofthe fracks, was explained to the jury by the wit-
ness,




Wi
‘Questions Dy attorey for Commonmueadth,
Yon started from BalP’s you say. a Yes. ¢ AL
fer leaving Ball’s fence you went to the right and
fell on ‘the tracks: a Yes. How far did you
ursue them. “a T.don’t know exactly how far; we
lost them before we found the clothes. ¢ How fir
“is it from where you lost the tracks to where yoy
found the eclothes: a The last that 1 saw of the
tracks was on-a branch, perhaps it yvas one half or
three quarters of a mile from the clothes. ¢ After
you had lost the tracks how were you guided in the
direction towards the clothes: a When we lost the
tracks Dr. Harmansaid he would conduct us fo the
place where the saddiebags were found, the company
divided and part of us-went with nr; we pursued
the course he took usuntil we found the clothes. ¢
You said something about a track near the tree, did
you pursue it. . @ We attempted it-but could notfl-
lowit. g Wheredid you go when you left the free.
a To Gen. Pesha’s. q Was the place where the
elothes were concealed a secret place. @ Tt was nof
a very secret place; it wasin a small hollosw; there
was a tree of board timber near; the hole in the tree
where the clothes were was carefully stopped, asa

tliseover at the free, but the - track of onc horse. @
that was all. © ¢ After you lost the tracks of those
of any other horses” but thisone. « We saw the
tracks of the borsc at the tree only,

Cuestions by counsel for prisoncr.

How far is it from where you first discovered tbe
tracks of those two horses to where the clothes were
found. @ I can’t say how far itis, ¢ Wasit after
= youleft the-road by Ball’s that youn discoyered those
= tracks. @ We discoyered them in the woods aftet
sve had left the road. g How far did you follet

versen would stop a rabbit in a hole.. ¢ Did you §

two horses atthe branch, did you discover the tracks §
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Iﬂ]cm be[ﬁrﬁ YOU lost then]._ { “‘."C ﬂ}“O\'\ch i}];_jln

amile, or a half, or three quarters of a mile, before we
st them, but I cant say exactly how far. ¢ Did you

ot see those tracks at the last branch, before you

pund the clothes, @ We did; at the branch the com-

Lany separated, those who were with me went to

carch for the place where the saddlebags were found
audin going to that place, we passed by the tree where
ihe clothes were hid. 9 Do you recollect when you
crossed the branch where  you last saw the tracks, if

wome of you did not goup the ridge,-and some up

e branch. @ I do, some wentup the ridge,and some
pthe hollow g Did not those who went up the
ranch pursue the tracks still farther on.  a We did
wotsee the fracks after we crossed the branch

Tou went from the branch to where the saddlebags
were found, and therefore you knew nothing more
hibout the tracks did you. « I did not see the tracks
fiter we crossed the branch, ¢ From pursuing those
fricks as far as you did, did they not seem to be go-
ngin a straight dircetion, @ It appeared like the
hersons, who were riding the horses, that made those
tacks, knew where they were going. 9 Were they
it sometimes near together, and sometimes far a-
it @ They were; sometimes they were close to-
igether and at other times ten feet apart, frequently
ping around large trees. ¢ You mean that there
ere large trees between the tracks. @ Yes; I mean
tiat there were tracks oneach side of the tree

Hthink you said, in one instance there was the lap

0l tree between them; did you not. @l did;one
orse had gone on one side of the lap and the other
i the other side. . And -you say they went at oth-
& times close together. - a At other times they went
e by side. 9 Had not the family been getting wood
ier where the clothes were found. @ Ves;the
fiethes were found in a little hollow, and on the ridge,
0
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‘$he small wood was cut out. .q And you said [ thir
‘there was a timber tree near, fresh sawed for boards
@ Yess 1t was in sight. ¢ Wil you tell us what s Jf !
the character of Isaac Desha. a1 never knew hjp § #¢
4ill 1 moved to Mayslick; but after 1 became acquajn. i &
ted with him | knew nothing amiss of him ¢ Djj J At
you ever see any thing to make you suspect him, , Ji§ v
No. ¢q Did you not have perfect confidence in hip, | ul
a As much as in any otherman, and I would as sop J 12

have suspected my own brother as him. ol

Question by altorney for Commomeealth,  ab
3 4 i Was the search to which you allude made the d
i 14 the corpse was found or'the day after. a The dy

after; the news .came to Mayslick on Monday, and 8 0!
the next morning we started out. g What was the i si
apparent age of those tracks, were they new or old. |

‘a I cannot tell whether they were new or-old;agood |
many of the tracks werc covered with leaves sid
Were the horses shod or not. @ Ithink they were i thi
not. g Had there been rain a short time preceding S tt
a I dont think there had been, but I do not recolled
about it; Iremember it snowed a little on the Fridy
before. ¢ Wasit nota cold spell of weather for the
season of the year. @I recollect Friday wasacld
-day for the season. q Did you ascertain how long

before the saddlebags were found. @ They wer al
found the Friday before the corpse was found ¢ i
Had you heard before, of the circumstance of the Jf ™
saddlebags being found. @ I.never heard of it but] :’p‘

once before; I told Dobbins of it myself before.
Had any previous search been made before you went i@ t.]”
out..@ Fdont know the way | cameto know that thesad- i .
dlebags were found, Doct: Harman told me of itand
asked me on Saturday or Friday, to go out with hin ﬂ"
to makea search. ¢ Doct: Harman requested yol i@ '
to join in the search did he. @ He did, and said that &
e could take a partridge net with us, and hunt par ;e‘
iridges at the same time, )
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i Questions by counsel for prisoner.

hat i I8 Did Doc.t: Harman tell you how the saddlebags:

W hig I Here found. a He told me that he, his wife and oth-

quain. i &8 Were par:tmdge hunting when he found them:

qDj J§f And it was-n the conversation about the partridge

m. . J§ hunt that be told you of the saddlebags, was it not.

obin, B ¢twas. @ Is not Gen: Desha’s a large farm, and

$ 000 hasitnot a great abundance of partridges about it.
g oltisalarge farm; 1 saw. a great many partridges.

, about if?

he day 8 Questions by attorney for - Commonweallh

1e day @ Did Doot: Harman tell you' that he suspected

¥, and @ some person had beenrobbed near that place. a He

as the i said; he was-afraid something was not right.

or old. Questions by counsel for priioner.

a good Did' lie not tell'you: his reason for his apprehien~

res. ¢4 sic_m. a Yes; be said'the reason he suspected some-

y were @ thing was, because the saddlebags were cut open at:

3{3ding, & thcends..

collect _

Fridsy THOMAS JONES, introduced and sworn:-

for th ¥ :
;(:w;é' Questinns by Altorney for the Conmonwealth.

i long Were yowpresent at the finding of some clothes, e |1-.
7 wers alwas within thirty or forty yards of the place when g
nd g  the shirts were found, but when I came up, they o4l
of the i Vere'tied up i a- handkerchief. - ¢ You say they ‘x i

think

*it but M Vere taken out of the tree and tied upbefore you came
are, q. ip to the spot. @ They were. ¢ Did you examine it
o went B tem afterwards. @ I did; [ saw them wuntied at i
hesad- IR bens Desha’s. ¢ How many shirts were there. - @ ik
*itand Eight, 9 What else was there. ¢ Four pair of
th him i?cks, two Pieces of lirm'en, and’ one waisteoat

ed you ad the waistcoat a rent in it or not. (‘The witness
d that exltlhltgd the one found with the shirtsy ithadno
n par- eitinit) q Were you present when the corpse was
und; did you see the clothes on him. @ Idid not 8%
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see the elothes until after they were washed. ¢ £y
rou satisficd they were washed before you saw they,
al went to Mr Ball’s aud while I was ti1s::1‘:me),
were washed. ¢ What did they consistof. 4}
shirt and waistcoat, ¢ 18 this the shirt that wg
shown to you as being the ong found on the corpg |
@ ! thinkitis. ¢ Is this_the ‘waistcoat, a I think
it1s. ¢ YV hat day was it you saw those cluihn 0
The day after the corpse was. found. g Who wey
you in eompany with. --a Orear was with me ¢
\‘, as there not a p()uh(j book found at the same ]}]dm
where the shirts and other articles were found. ¢
Yes; but it was found before 1 came up to the spot

I this-the same pocket book.. « I think it is. ¢
Vereany of the shirts stained withblood. @ Oneor
two of them were stained with small spots of blood. 4
“Was there any blood on the pieces of coarse linnen,
a I dont know whether there was or not, | didnog
examine particularly. ¢ At what place did you first
see the clothes that were found on the corpse. ¢ A
My, Ball’s

Queslions by eounsel for prisoner.

Did you see this shirt and and waistcoat on the be
dy, or were you only told they were on it. a Tdid ot
see them onit. ¢ Did you think that the shirts which
were found in thc trec had been worn ornot. 0%
One of them [ think had been. g Had they been
washed hefore you saw them. ~ a I think not. ¢ Uid
you thiuk they had been worn by Paker after they
were washed.  a | cant say whether they had or nok

JOHN M. RIED, wmiroduced and sworn,

Queestions by the attorney for the Commonwealh

Did you see the corpse before it was stripped. ¢
Idid. g What clothes were on'it, @ A shirt waist: ]
eout and socks, I think, g Were the socks wool:
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anor thread. ~« I'don’t recollect. ¢ Deseribe the
wounds on the body. ¢ Fhere were two wounds orr
| oach side of the head & one behind. 9 Were they se-
yere wounds: —a They looked like they were. ¢
What wounds were on the body and throat. -~ @ The
ihroat was cat there was a bruise on the breast. but
[ did not notice that the skin was broke. ¢ Did you
examine the clothing on the deceased with a view
to the wounds on the body @ Fonly esamined the
st eollar with that view ¢ Was thee nota
gnall hole through the waiscoat and shirt correspon-
ding with each other. @« I did not notice any hole
inthe waiscoats | only saw a break near the corner.
g Had you any conversation with Isaac B. Desha
ater or before that time relative to this matter. «
| bad on the next evening. q State the substance
 of that conversation | mentioned the circums=
stance to  him; he went on to clear up the different
points alleged agamst him, I asked him if he had
breakfasted with Baker at Dogeates, he said he had,
L thit they started from Doggates nearly together, that
e overtook Baker at the well and rode with him to
the stackyard, that he then turned off, Baker rode on
aud he saw no more of himy he further said that aftes
be had crossed Johnston he got down to tie his fings
e and that his horses then got away from him. ¢
f Did he say how he got possession of the grey mare..
¢ He said that he met two men, that one of them
vasa Mr. Baker on whom he held a note for $63,
with interest for several years, and that he gave Ba-
kerthe note for the mave. g Did he state where on
tieroad the trade had taken place. « He said he
fell in with them near Allen’s. ¢ Did he say on
which side of Allen’s. @ He did not. ¢ How
firis it from Alten’s to Doggate’s It is between
dquarter and a half of a mile, nut 1 can’t say exact-
LIy, g In this conversation did Desha say any thingrela-
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tive to a bill of sale. @ e said that he had a hij|
sale and the certificate of a man who was present at
the trade. o Did he shew you a paper which he s,
ted was the bill of sale. o Hedid: g Was it wy.
ten with a pencil or with ink. The counsel of ,
prisoner objected to the answering of this questoy, |
by the witness, and adduced various arguments g
support of the positions to which the attorney for

Commonwealth replied and urged the legality of thy J !

question. Court.—If the attorney for the Comugy,
wealth had wished the bill of sale produced, he shoy)
have notified the prisoner to produce ity and if the
prisoner had failed to do it, he might then resort
that kind of testimony to prove its character and ¢y
tents whiel he now wishes to introduees but ashe
has failed to notify the prisouer as-the law requires,
and as the bill of sale is a higher evidence in itselfqf
of its own contents and character, than the oral tes.!
timony of any individual can possibly be, I deemthe
question an improper one and the witness will nof
answer it. @ Did Desha tell you whether it wa
written with pencil or ink. @ He did' not say howit]
was written. g Did he tell'you of whom he got he*
mare « [@think he said from one Baker. ¢ You
think he said Baker, @ I think he did

Question by counsel for prisoner,

Did he say of what Baker he got the mare. o[}
think he said John Baker. ¢ Did you understand
from him, that he got her from Baker the deceased §
a Fdid not. ¢ Did not you and others go to Col. i
Pickets for Desha. a I met the company going to]
Col Picket’s; [ turned beck and went with them;]
when we got to the style I stopped and I did not po @
in until afterwards. g Did Desha appear to be cou-
posed -« e was as much composed as ever I saw
him he came with us without any hesitatiomn
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Questions by attorney for the Commonwvealth.

- Before you started from Picket’s did you intimate

io Desha the suspicion against him.” a No.
How far did yon go before he was informed of it.
a 1donot know; but it was notfar. ¢ Did you first

| sive him the information.. @ 1-did not. g Was it
. Eot dark when he was informed of it. a I could not

see him dlqtlncily g Did you discover any change
in his voice, or any embarrasment about him, ¢« I
discovered nothing of the kind.
Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Did he not go voluntarily with you to Gen. Reid’s

 the Maglstr'lte Hedd ¢ C ould not Desha have

easily made his escape on the way. @ 1don’t know
what others might have dones I had no authority my-
wlf to detain hm ¢ Did wu ride around him to
Jeep him from escaping. a Noj; Desha and myself
wde behind the rest for some chst'mce q Could he

| not have eseaped the next day after the accusation
| yas preferred against him. @ I was with him the

zext day and | think he might have escaped, he was
once in the lane, once at the table and was in the or-

| chard different times with different persons. g
| Have you known Desha for any length of time @

| bave known him from a boy. g Tell the jnry what
his character - was before this affair happened « I
never knew any thing against hims I always thought

| his character was as good as that of any other person.

g Did you not eonsider him a bumane, kind and

b liberal man. a Idid. ¢ Even in the party agita-
| fations which prevailed through our state, did you

ever see him display any bad blood. @ Noj I'never

saw him out of temper in my life.

Questions by the Attorney for the Cemmonwealth.
Did Desha tell you he had purchased the mare, on

| the day he left Doggate’s « I understood hnn s0,

and that he got her near A]len 8.
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JB‘MLOM GLE [N, introduced and Storm,

Questions by attorney for Comunonwealth,

State whether you were one of the versons whg
went to Col Pickett’s after the mare, and brougjs
her to General Ried’s. @ l'was. ¢ By whose dirg-
tion did you go.o 1 had anorder from Isaac B Desjy
to Col. Picket for the mare.
deliver the order to Col Picket. @ Yes and he
delivered her ¢ Did you carry her to Gen. Rejdg,
@. Yes. ¢ Have youseen her sirce. a Yes. qin
this place. @ Yes. ¢ Is the one you saw at thi
place, the same mare you brought from Col.” Pickets
to Gen. Rieds.- @ Sheis. ¢ Who went withyo
to Col. Ficket’s. @ William Ried. ¢ To whom
did vou deliver the mare when you arrived at Gep,
Ried’s: «a | don’t know who took her; there weresa
good ‘many persons there. ¢ Are you satisfied that

the mare which is now in this place 1s the same 4 §

q Did you see herat Goddard’s i Flemings-
a | did: itis the same mare.
Questions by the covmsel for the prisoner,

Iam;

burs

You say you brought her from Col. Picket’s to Gex
Reid’s. '

a §did,

MAJOR LACEY, introduced and sworn.

Questions by attorney for the Commonveslth.
Did you after the corpse was found run the lie

between the eounties of Mason and Fleming to ascer- §

tain in what county the murder was committed. @l
did. (The counsel for the prisoner conceded the
point that the murder was committed in Fleming co)
g Do you recollect what kind of weather the first
week in November was.

weather it was on Friday.
was it. o It was a ecold rainy morning.

q W hat e’-:c:rL{Jl' mnru%ng
(Question

g Did yougoon g §
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-y the J uﬂ'ge;..--What F rid':'ly doyow mean. - ¢ The
qrst Fraday in Noy.
Questions by altorney for Commonwealth,

Was it unusually warm about thattime or was it
such weather as‘is common at that season. a I
think it was such weather as it nsually is about that
- time of years but I don’t recolleet of noticing any oth-
er day particularly but the Friday T'mention. g Are you
notable to say, that animal bodies after death, will
lie in that season of the ycar, more than a week be-
jore putrefaction takes place. @ I have known dead
hodies, such-as hogs, dogs, &e. to lie a considerahle
length of times in one instance | knew a dogto lie
all ‘winter. ¢ Would vou think it extraordinary
{or adead man about the first of Nov. to lie eight or
ten days, or two weeks without putrefaction, « 1 am
not able to say as to that; I cannot say that a dead
man would lie that long.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

So far as your observation has extended is it not
the tendency of animal bodies after death to go inte
a state of putrescence. @ I know that animal bodies
alter death will putrefy in warm weather. ¢ Are
you able to say that there is a neutral point between
life and putrescence. a I cannot say. q Well;
have you not seen the buzzards about dead cattle ve-
1y shortly after they have died. « Ihave seen buz-
zards about them in two or three days after the death
¢ Have you not seen buzzards about carcases which
jou could not smell. a I have often found my own
stock that were dead, by means of the buzzards. q
Do you recollect to have noticed any dead person at
that season of the year to smell, although it remained
| buta day or so out of the ground. « I don’t recols
b lect. 9 Have you never scen a dead person that
b el a | have.

5
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~ Questions by the Allorney for the Comamonenlh,
Does not your expetience tell you, that a deal ho.
dy which will putrefy in one day in the summer, will
Tie two weeks in the winter without any signs-of py.
tresconce. - @ I think it does.
Questions by the counsel for the prisoner,
Do you recollect whether or not it snowed on thy
Friday you spoke of. - a It rained a little that mom.
ing. q Was it not more chilly—on that day becags
jt-had been previously - warm. @ As-to what kind

of weather 1t was before the Friday of that week [ |
dou’t recollect. ¢ Has'it not been the common ye- |

mark amrong your neighbors that last fall was unusi-
ally mild. e It was ayery favorable fall s 1 have fre.
quently heard others remark it.

JOSEPH K. SUMERIL; introduced and swom,

Questions by Altorney for the Commonwealih

Were you one of the inquest-over the body of the
Jeceased. a I was. g Did you see a: wound in the
breast that appeared to have been made with a ronnd
or a square instrument. @ I think there wasa small
wound.in the beeast, but I eould not tell with whai
Lind of instrument it had been made. - g Were ther
any holes through the shirt and waistcoat, corres:

p_oizding with the wound on the breast. ~« I thinkI}

“examined the shiri and watscoat; I believe there wis
a hole through each corresponding with the wound.
g Do vou know this shirt. a I think it looks like
the one which was saidto have been on the corpse,
bat T did not see it on it. ¢ Examine this waisk
coat and say ifitis not the same that was shewn {0
you and if this is not the hole to which you just now
Aluded. @ It is the same; I recollect perfectly well
of having noticed this hole at that time.- ¢ Were the
chirts and other articles washed, @ 1 was told they
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gore. ¢ Did yousée them in a wet state.  a I did
pot. g What kind of weather was it about the firs&.
of November last. « | have no particular recollec-
tion about 1t; I had not been from home till the moru-
ing of the inquest: that day was quite eold.

Questions by prisoner’s counsel.

Do you recollect of having discovered more ihan
one wotind- on the breast. a Fat first sopposed that
there was more than one, but upon a particular ex-
amination by the inquest and Physician it was be-
lieved that there was but one. ¢ Do youo recollect

of having seen more than one hole through the waist-
goat. a Idon’t think | saw more than one. ¢ Did
you compare the wound on the breast with the hole
i the waisteoat to see if they would correspond. - @
I made no comparison. - ¢ Yousay youdid not see:
hut one hole in the waistcoat. a 1 think I saw but
one. ¢ DPid you examine the w h.zstl oat yourself @
I did. q Was there more than one hole in the shirt.

a It was very much torn about the collar. g Had it
more than one hole in the breast. — a { don’t reeol-
lect of baving seen more than one. ¢ Did you ex-
amine the ﬂ-hutwmselt a 1 did. g Yousaythere
was but one eut in the breast ofthe alnr and but one
m the waiscoat -a That isall ¥ recollect to have
noticed. g Is thisthe cuf you saw-in the breast of
theshirt @ I think it'is, but I did not notice par
ticularly. ¢ Do you recollect what day it was Uu»
inquest washeld o 1 Linnl\ it was Wednesday.- ¢
Did you notice the fage of the corpse. « | did. Zg=
Was his beard Iong or shext ~ a Dthink it was not
long. @ Was not his face” free fwm beard. e 1t
was not uulu.l free from ity but his beard was quite
short, Dld the corpse smell ofiensiver @ F
thought 1t smelt so once or twice, bt it was not
'fﬂnuali} offensive, although thers was a large ﬁrcm;
the room where it was,
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Questions by the attorney for the Commmonwuaty,

Wasitnot the business of the inquest to asceryi,
the number of wouads on the corpse.. a Yes. o
Did they not examine whether the hole in the shiy
and waisteoat corresponded with the wound on the
breast - a Theydid. ¢ Areyou satisfied that they
corresponded. @ 1 am.

Questions by the # ounsel for the prisoner.

You say there was but one wound on the breast
although the jury thought atfirst there were twy,
a Yes; we thought at firstthere were two, but after.
wards ascertained that there was but one.

ALEXANDER HARMAN, introduced and

SWOIrn.

Questions bapottorney for Commoraveallh,

_State whether you and some othersdidn’t find &
pair of saddlebags, and if these are the same. «al

believe they are the same found by myself and othes
while we were partridge hunting; Boswell first
diseovered them lying upon some brush 10 or 15
steps from Gen. Desha’s fence. ¢ Was there any
thing in them. @ Nothing. ¢ Was the ffap cutoff
a dt-wus g1 seea name on theses;was it on thew.
a I don’t think it was; [ examined them particular
ly, Flocked in the bottoms, on  the outside under the
buekles but saw none. ¢ On what day did vou fiud
them. @ I think it was the Wednesday after the
day the murder was said t9 have been committed:
perhaps Thursdav. ¢ Did you make immediate
mention of the eirewnstance to your friends. al
went on-direetly to Mayslick & mentiowed it-to sey-
eral persons. ¢ Did you make any search ubonl (he
place for the purpose of making some further discove-
ry. a Boswelland myselfgot down, Tooked throngh

the ficld and hollosy butsaw ]10[1}}_;}; foratiract notice.
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g What way did you and Boswell go. « We came
irough a pair of Gen, Desha’s bars. ¢ Did you go
rough the wouds.. @ No; we went through the
feld. q.Had you been netting on any preceding
oy through those woods. @ L-dont rememember.
0 ‘Are there not other persons about there who fol-
Jow it & good deal. @ There are a number of per~
s who do. ¢ Was ita good season for it. «
The weather was mild. g Did you know any thing
ilsaac Desha having got a strange nag o T did
b of: 1 had not seen b for eight or tén "daysas Tres
wllect. ¢ Did he get-one at any time. afterwards.
i [ know nothing m relation to it except this, I was
ol at Shanon’s meeting honse that he had one,
Questions by coumsel for prisoner.

Were any other persons along besides Boswell
and yourself. @ Boswell and his wife and another
'hd:,' Were in company,

ABNER LOGAN,  antroduced and sworn..

Question by attorney for Commonweallh,

Were you one of the persons who carried the pris-
mer to Flemingsburgh. o I was. ¢ Did you no-
e themare. @ | did. ¢ Dhd you see her at Flem-
hissbursh. @ Yes. - g Have you seen the mare al
fisplace. @ I haves it is the same mare.
| The Attorney for the Commonwealth after having
ipemised to the Court; that he was through the tess
fimony of all the witnesses on the part of the Com-
monwealth, then present; that there were some otliex
Filnesses who had been summoned in time, apd
Whom he expected every moment to arrive, and that
liere was one other who he had but lately beenin-
brmed could identify the mare either as the proper-
iy of Francis Baker, dec. or not as his property, for
rom he on * yesterdavyhad a subpoena issuedy and
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af whose presence he had every reason to be assureg:

moved the court to permit the prisoner 1o progres

with the testimony 1o his behalf and that when thos

" witnesses should arrive, that he be suffeced to exam.
ine them ou the: part of the Commonswealth. T
motion was opposed by the counsel for the prisoner,’

who urged that the granting of such a privilege to the

Commonwealth, would be a violation of the rightsf}
_the prisoner, as well as of the long established ryles)
of every Court of -¢rimnal Jurisdiction on that sub-J

ject. 'The motion was overruled.

The court then proceeded to the examinationqf

{he witnesses on the part of the Prisoner,

GEN. REED, first introduced and sworm,

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Had you a conversation with McCarty mn relation]
to his having found a bridle. @ At Flemingbsurgl

when the trial was expected - theve, MeCarty told me}
that on Tuesday he left old William MeChord’s, in
company with several others, at ten mmutes after
ten o’clock, and came on the same track on whick
ihe murder was supposed to have been committed,
I asked him whether he then saw the bridle, he said
he did not; I then asked him shether if it had bees
there then, he would not have seen it, he replied g
thousht not, though he was bunting deer and it might
have escaped his notice. ¢ Where about in the

road did be tell you he found it. @ He said thathes

had been to Johnson’s fork, and in returning found

it, 1 asked him how it laid when in the road, he said]
that it was quite plain to views ~ ¢ Is I}oggaw"s tg

the southof where the body. was found. @ Yes
McCarty, said that Le got to Powell’s  between 1%

and i; which is four miles, or four anda half west

of the place where the murder was committed. ¢
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He was vetarning when he found i, was iton ifie
qde next Doggate’s when found. —a Yes, about the
{op or turn of the hill. ¢ Were you amongst the
st that visited the dead body,” a I expect] was, it
iad not been touched, young Ball informed me and
] went there sometime after night, q Did you light
L, candle @ Young Boswell lighted it. ¢ Tell the
jury whether or not the trail made by the body was
ain. @ We discovered the trail and followed it by
ihe light of the candle to the road, the leavesand
gveral chumps were turned ~over; but we saw no
L iood. @ Was there no appearance of blood; nor the
 round torn up as if there had been a scuffle. - a No,
Lonly there were fewer leaves there. than any where
dse g Andfrom that point, the trail was so plain
{hat you could see it for some distance before you.
a Yes: we could see it for twenty yards before us;
wedid not discover the trail till we were about to
start from the place. ¢ Was there no blood to be
sen but what was on the clothes. aXo. ¢ Was
fhe corpse offensive; was it mangled or tornby beasts

arbirds of prey. a It was not. ¢ Didyou examine

he shirt and yraisteoat that were on the corpse. «a
Yes; particularly. ¢ Did you seein the shirt and
waisteoat more than oneceut. « After we had car-
fied the corpse to Ball’s, I objected te’ having of
the clothes washed, but as we could not examine
fiem well as they were, we concluded to have them
washed : the shirt eollar was very much cut. and the
naisteost had a cut in the left side, just in the edge

of the arm hole, of about three quarters of an inch*

W i length. ¢ Did you see no other cut in the waist-
toat. —a T think one of the poexets was somewhat
trn g Did you notice the beard of the corpse. &

ldid;it looked like it was about two days old; T

think th ugh, my beard would grow as much inone
L2y, ¢ Was there a hole in the shirt and yyaistcoat;
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that corresponded: with a- wound upon. the breg -
a There was a wound on the largest breas<t bone und
just below it there was a bruise that was nearly g,
which seemed to_have been made with the samg i,
strument that the eut in the edge of the arm-hole of
the waisteoat was made with;. (the withess took the |
shirt and waistcoat and showed the cut he alluded { ) §
g Did the wounds appear to be fresh. — @ They ;.
peared to be (reshs they bled much when Dr . Drake
examined them. g Did you see any other cuf o §
the waistcoat except the one you showed to the jury |
just now. a1 saw no other; as [ expected o
called on, T examined particularly, . ¢ Was there s
ny blood on the shirt below the ecollar. @ Thep!
was none, exeept on the right side; the left side and
back of the shirt were. cleansin carrying the eorps
to Ball’s though, it bled some little on the clothes. ¢
Did you examine the pockets of the pantaloons ol
went home that night from Ball’s; there werens

antaloons on the corpse; I examined the coat, it wi J
said that when 1t was found the sleeves were turnd
wrong side out.. ¢ How long wasit after the bodrd
swas found before it was interred,- @ It was found}
on Monday, and huried on Thursday. ¢ Dhd the
body become very offensive before 1t was buried
a On Tuesday | saw no- alteration in 1t from whatit
was when found, and but little on Wednesday;o
Thursday it turned black and began to be somewhifs
offensive. ¢ Was not the trail large enough fo strike
the eye of a_passenger in the road. - a I cantsif

there were two roads: in crossing it it must hiave beeis

noticed, unless the eye of the person was engaged il
looking at somethingelse, - ¢ Was there not astreal
of water near -the  place, where a man couldhaw

wasbed himself, @ There was none betwixt that an}
Ball’s. on the other side it was notfar to Johnsons
a Did vou see the shir§

fork, or to another branch.
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nat were found in the hollow tree, shortly after they
were found. @ Ldid. ¢ Dhdyou examine them. o
1did, particularly ¢ Did you discover any blood

| onthem. @ Isaw some spots of blood on two or

three of them. ¢ Did yon examine whether those
specks were on the outside orthe inside of them, a
Some appeared to be on the inside and some on the

| outsides there were some spots on -the mside of
L e of the sleeves; on the tails of some of them there
b s something hke blood and water. -~ ¢ Bidyou
b ihink those shirfs had been worn after they had been

washed. a I think some of them had. g Wasthe
face of the-corpse bloody. @ Noj after it was wash-
ol.a little blood eame outof the nostrils ¢ What

b kind of weather was the first week of November.

ol think most of the week was pléasant; my hands
were gathering corn  all that week; it rained a little
on Friday, though it was good weather. g When

were the coat and pantaloons brought in. « Early

in the- morning after the corpse was found; the pan-
taloons, coat, and shoes were brought to Shannon’s
meeting house which adjoins my farm. "¢ Did De-

| sha the prisoner come to your house. « He eame

to my house the Tuesday after the corpse was found
about 11 e’clock at night. ¢ Did he show any ag-
itation, such as you might trace to a bad couscience.
a He did not; he came in and spoke as usual. ¢

" You say he showed no agitation of any kind. a L

saw nothing about him more than was common.
Did not Desha cxamine the corpse; did he then shosw
any agitation. @ He did in the morning after break-

b fast; while he was looking at the corpse, I noticed

him closely to see whether he would be agitated or
not, butd discovered nothing of the kind about him.
q:Could™not Desha have escaped from your house if
he had been sn disposed. « IHe told me on ¥Wed-

| tesday night that he ~wished to go home, I told him

Q
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‘that hewas suspected, and had been brought here i
the purpose of an examination, he replied if (ha was
the case ie would not go untill a full Investigatioy

had taken place; I'did notthink it was necessary i |

-

have hith guarded. ¢ Was be not in the yard that
cvening alone with you, a He was; we were the
I suppose for a quarter of an hour talking aboy the
elrcumstances &e. 4
Questions by altorney _for Commonwealth,

Did you hear the evidence of McCarty. « Yoy
o Did you discover any variation in his statement g
this and on the former ‘trial. @ Only a slight oy
with respect to the time; he said in his statemeyt
here that he stavted from old MeChords at half past
ten; he said ou the former trial ten minutes after e,
q You bayve spoken of the clothes; did you not whey
you examined this shirt discover this- small hole,
(‘T'he counsel showed the witness the shirt which wa
found on the corpse and which had a small hole pers
furated ‘hrough the Lift breast, to which he alluded)
i 1 did not observe this hole then g Did you not
observe this small hole on this waisteoat: (presents
ing to the wilness the waisteoat found on the cor 158
with a small hole perforaied through the left breast.)
@ Ldidnot. ¢ Are you prepared to say that neither
of those holes were ia the shirt and vest at that time.

@ I will not say they were not there then. q Did

you hear any person say that those holes were there,
@ | beard nothing about them till 1 came here. o In
whose eustody svere this shirt and waisteoat till the
trial at Flemingsburg. « They were at my house,

9 aAndduring the time they were at your house you§

did not observe those holes. @ I did not I examin-
ed them a dozen times ¢ In whose cusgady were
they at Flemingsburg, @ In the custody of the offi-

cer. ¢ Were they'in the custody of the officers of

that court tll they were brought here. @ I expect
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shey weres the sheriff was directed to take POSSESSiOrs
of them. - ¢ Were you present when doct Drake
prubed the wound on the breast, [ was. g Had

| you seen it probed before. a Yes;by Dr. Desha.
| o What would you suppose was the extent of that

wound. @ It wasnot deep; it went in rather slant-
ing | thought, there were some bruises near, g thow

b Jong had you been.on the ground where the carpse

was found before the body was moved. ' @ Six or se-
ven minutes I suppose, g How long had others haen
there. @ I don’t kuow, ¢ Who first discovered
the trail. @ Boswell. ¢ Wasit after you. started.

L with the body that you discovered it.  « Yes: q

You had. been there some time and no person. had-
seen the trail #ill you started with. the body. @ It
was discovered when we were going away. <q, What
sized man was the deceased. @ He was a small
man. @ I suppose thére is no doubt. but that
the trail - was made by the corpse. @ There is-
no- doubt of it. gkt looked” F-suppose like
itliad been made by a substance about the size of
the corpse. @ It seemed to me that the eorpse had
been dragged. Ly one leg, when the trail was made.

| Was the corpse stiff when it was takenup a Tt
L was alitte stiff when we first took it up, but after
arrying it sometime it became very limber, so much

%o that we could not keep the feet off the-ground. g

L Are these the same pantaloons which were shewn to
| youas the pair that were found. a1 think-they are,

though when 1 first saw them they looked: like they
had been dragged on the ground. ~¢ Did vou observe
any eut or tear on the eoat «a It was torn on the
back of the collar, as if some person had torn it by
catching at the wearer, ¢ Might it not have been
made at the same time that the wound on the back oft
the head was made..  Itmight, but T can’t say posi-




and sleeves. @ Yes. (the witness shewed the ¢y
to the jury) ¢ Have you a distinct recollection of
the weather about that time. « I think' it was fig
weather for gathering corn. ¢ Would not |
wedather asthis be considered fine weather for el
ering corin. @ It was not as cold then as it 15 now,
g You say it rained on Friday; did it not snow g

that day, @ I don’t know whether it did or not §

Was it not cold enough, about the timeof the Pres.

idential election, to have fire throughout the day, 4}

1 think not; very little fire was necessary about thy
time ; the weck before the election was- quite favora.
ble. q Was there not a chew of tobacco in
mouth of the corpse when it was found. @ |was tol
there was. ¢ Did you see the Tobaeco. aldid noty
Did the bruises on the breast retain the same appean
ance that they had, when the corpse was first found
aNoj; they ehauged in color. ¢ Were they on the ud:
per side of the corpse when it was found..a The corpss
“was lying on the right side with the left hip upper
most. ¢ Did you direct the attention of any perso
to the change in the appearance of those bruises
a1 don’t reeollect that ! dids though I mentioned it
to several.

Q. While the corpse was at your house was ther
afire generally keptin the room with it.  « Yes;it§
was quite. alarge room.. ¢ Was not the room gene-]
rally crouded: @ A good mauy persons were gene

rally mnat. 9 Have you never about the first of No-g
vembers known- a dead -earcase” to he eight orten]
days without putrefaction. @ Inever knew any (o]
lie that long at that season. g You think thenin]

thatspace of time, at that season -of the year, pulre®§
fattion would not take place. a1 never kuew any
thing dead, to lie that long at that season of the year,
without exhibiting greater symptoms of putrefactiol

than Baker did; it was remarked the morning afted
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flie corpse was found that he did not look like hic had

jeen killed more than one night, ¢ Did you exam-
o any other ~of the elothing before the inquest
was held: ¢ Fdidnot particularly, till after the in-

quest. Did-he have aglove on one hiaiid.  « He

Jads it was amate to the one that was found some-
L fime previmrslyl think; there was a cuten one of
s bands; wineh appeared  as‘if 1t had not blediany.

g Did the glove which- had been previously found,

Lhavea cut init. -~ a No. g Was it bloody.  There

yere some stains on the inside but théy looked like
fabacco stains. ~ 4 Are those woolen gloves, which
ae here with the vest of the clothes the same. a
They were a new pair of worsted gloves; one of them

had o small hole init.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Was not the finger of one of the gloves cut. @

The humb was. ¢ Were all the clothes carried into

flic room to the grand jury. a'They were. ¢ Did
you say it was night when Desha came to your house.

oIt was about eleven o’clock at night. ¢ Have you

gen the ware in this place. a I pever saw her only
it Flemingsburgh, 1 wounld not know her now, q
Did you shew Mr. Moore the saddle in Flemmings-
trgh. @ Idid, itis now in my possession. ¢ How

blid it come into your possession.  a It was brought

oy house with a blanket, by a black boy whom I
did not knows he might have been one of Gen: De-
sh’s. g Do you know him now. @ Gen: Desha

bhas twenty blacks that I dont know. g Were the

bridle and pocket book brought to you. « The bri-
lle was not, but the pocket book was.

* Aud the Court adjourned until Monday morning
dtnine o’clock.

Moxpay MorviNg, Jan: 24, 1828
Met pursuant to adjournment.
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DAVID BALLEDN GAL, introduced and supy,

Stated that Isaae B. Desha came to his fatheye!

at the Blue L.icks the week before the murder ygg
said to have been eommitted, that he and Deshg pe.
tween them broke one of the ferrils on Desha’s Whip,
that Desha took his knife and trimmed the bordep o
of that, as well as the other ferrils on the whip, & g
the fragments of the whip-which were found oy thy
eround where the murder was committed, could yg
be the frazments of Desha’s whip, unless Deshq g
another set of ferrils put on his whip afterhe trimmeg
the borders off at his father’s.  He further stated thyt
after the corpse was found, some men came to his f.

ther’s inquiring wh ther Baker the deeeased had sr_.;ap.'

ped there, they deseribed the man, horse and elothesy
they thén went over to Moore’s, Moore recollectod

npthing of bis having been there; they then went ]
Russel’s, BRussel recollected that the man had beey §

at his house, and after describing him and his mare

to Moore, Moore then recoliected of his having stay

ed at his bouse. g
Questions by counsel for prisoner.

What men were thev who eame to vour father’sin-§

quiring after the deceased, @ Mz Fielder, Chanee

ler, Dye, and others, g Having seen Pesha cut the §

borders off of tbe ferrils of his whip, you have no hes,

itation in saying that these are not the fragments off
Pesha’s whip. « This cannot be Desha’s whip
without there have been a new set of ferrils puton)

it.
Questions by atlorney for Commonweallh.

Cn whatday did Desha break the ferril off hisy

whip. « F can’t tell exactly; Desha was at myfu
ther’s twice that week. ¢ Was it the first or las

time that he was there. « [ think it was the last]
fime. @ Did you say that the fepril on the whip wasd
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hoke in your hands. @ It was broke between s,
g Was it the border next to the but. or the one next
o the lash that he trimmed, @ He cut the border off
thuth the ferrils; 1 asked'him what he did it for, he
replied, t made no dlﬁ"c:'cnce._ q Do you know how
paoy ferrils were on  the whip, @ | cant say posi-
ively; I think there were two beside the capon the
hut; the one that was next to the cap was the one
ot got broke. g Are you certain that is the one
which was broke. @1 think it was. 9 Might it not
lave been the one next to the lash. @ I am not pos=
five. g Did Desha’s whip have a lash. @ It had.
g Was his whip a large or a small one. ¢ It wasa
fze whip ¢ Had ita large heavy lash. @ It was
blerably large. ¢ Are you certain that this took
place.the week preceding the murder. a I am. 9
Toustated there were some gentlemen came to your
fither’s after the eorpse was found inquiring after
edeceased. @ Yes, - ¢ And that they went to
oore’s. @ Anderson and another gentleman wiong
b Moore™s. g Did Moore go to Russel’s. « I dout
kov. g Didyou goto Moore’s, “'a I didnot. ¢
lten you state from the information of others. @ I
fard them say so - ¢ They stated that Moore did
irecollect that Baker had “been at his house. until
fiussell deseribed hin and his mare. and that Moore
icn recollected of his having been at his house. @
Ulicard Moore say so mysell. 9 Was cany person
Bresent when Moore said so. @ Mr. And rson, foe
e, was present, g Is ne” here.. g 1do not know.
B% as there no one else present.  a t think there
s, but 1 dout recolleet who g Was Chanceles
pent.  al dont recollect, -~ g Was there any per-
upresent when - Desha trimmed the . ferrils of us
Blip . @ There were other persons “in the porehy;

f{;‘i:llhappcuud, but I don’t know that they noti«
e )t
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~ JOHN DESHA, ilroduced “and siwers, st

Questions by counsel jov prisoner. it bl

State to the jury, when D, Harman, Orear, gy Had
sthers left those tracks that led “toward the holloy] kind
troe where the-elothes were found, whether you apg i with
others did not pursue them still farther on from the with
lace where they left” them, -d We dids we pursye g pont
them up the branch te the distance of one hundpd i ¢ So
vards, from where {he clothes were found. o Wh i 10 d

were with you. @ MeBonald and others. - ¢ When il !

“«MeDonald. e He would have been heve bufhe Yi
zot his ribs broke and could not.come o er
Questinns by Atlorney for the Commonwealth, RV
Oroar-stated that the last he saw of those tracky B la
was at the branch, did you follow them still farther they
on. - @ We traced them to the top of the ridge; the i
Yast I saw of them was within one hundred vads ol * Al
the elothes. U
Ebehi)

COL. DOBBINS, intioduced  and sworn. | ]

Questions by conngsel for prisoner.
Are you aeguainted with Isaac' B Deshaj; say wha
~you know about his character. @ { have known b ;,.H
from a boy ; { never heard any thing against him belir E'E )
thigs his character stood high with us. ¢ Had he nog l'“m
#he eharacter of a mild, amiable and honest youig ps
inan, o Hehad. 9 Was he not universally beloye E’I“;“
in the neighborhood. - @ He was. : “,:
Questions by atlorney for the Commonwealih ?13\-2

How far do you live from Desha’s. @ Aboul S

= { |

ven miles, : s
and |

TAMES B. McCHORD, introduced and. swon ;[Q:
081

Questions by-the cormsel for the prisoner. &

Were you at Witaker’s when Desha cut his il 1
ger; stateifit was a bad eut and whether it DIEERC!
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[ ust or not. al was theres itwas a prefty bad eut,

itbled as fast as it could, not to bleed in a stream.

 flad Desha shioes or boots on. —-a Shoes, ¢ What

tind of shoes were they. '@ T'hey were coarse shoes

pithout strings-in“ them. - 9 1id “he stain his clothes

yith the blood “from his fitiger. -~ ‘a He stained his
pantaloons. ¢ Was there any rémark made about it.

o Sorge person spoke to him about 1ty he said it made
o difference as he was a tanner.

Questions by the Altorney for the Commoneealth.
You say 1esha wore a pair of shoes: _a_Yes. "¢

ffere they high'or low quartered. “a High. g Were'

they Monroe or ‘common shoes. a They were made
io lace up. -9 Were they lined and bound ‘or were
thoy coarse shoes. —a They were coarse shoes.

bV fiat time of day. did Desha come to Whitaker's
Lo About 10°6r - 11 a’clock: ¢ Did you see him go

away with Prather behind him. « No; ! saw nobody
behiind him.

BERRY DOBBINS, iniroduced and sworn.

| Questions by conmsel for prisoner.
. How long have you known Isaac B. Desha; tell
e jury what you know of his character. al have
inown him for somie years, I cant say exactly how
ng, I always considered 1iim a man of the first ¢har-
doter; 1 have had considerable dealings with him,
and T always found him perfectly cerrect and honest.
¢ Your occupation rendered it necessary for youto
ave dealings with him did it not. @« Yes, he 1sa
terand I am a saddler. - ¢ Was he not agenerous
and liberal,"as well as a correct and honest man.« ‘@
Hewas. ¢ Was he not of anamiable and good dis~
position. & I neversaw him out of temper in my-life.
Questions by attorney for Commonwealth. =
How far do you reside from® Desha’s.” @ About
e miles, ;

R
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- Question by the ecounsel for the prisoner,

* 80 far as you have heard, was not Desha universy|.
Iy beloved and esteemed. . @ From what I have hegy,
he was. 4

ABNER LOGAN, introduced and sworn,

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Have you known Deshalong, speak of his charq
tor. « ! have known him from a boy, I thought hin
a man of as good a private character as I ever kney,
g Was hie not of an- amiable, friendly, ‘good digposi-
tion @ I thought so; he wasaman ofa very good
condition. ¢ Were you not_schoolmates together,
a"We were; he had a good disposition then.
Questions by the atlorney for the Conmanonuealth, |

“Do you livein the neighborhood of Desha. g Yes

How far from Desha’s. « About a mile anda ]
half. "9 How long have you livedthere. a Frong '
vouth, until last summer, which I spentin Fleming.
burgh. '

PETER W. APPLEGATE, wntroduced and
SWOTT.
Questions by counsel for prisoner.

How long have you been acquainted with Isaac B!

Desha. « Ever since he was an apprentice. {
Have you ever known any thing amiss in hin. al
never have. g Was he not a man of a mild, amiable
disposition. @ He was; I never knew him to getir

to-any serapes; he was a man of thefirst kind ofchar-§

acter. ¢ In your transactions with him was he not ale
ways just and geoerous. @ He was; he always pai
me punctually.

JAMES G. BAILY, introduced and swort.
Questions by the Counsel for the prisoner.

How long have you known Desha. —« Perhaps 13

or 19
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o 15 years. ¢-Did he not go to school to you. @

i was to my brother. Dld he not board with
our father. @ He did, hut [ ' was not living at home

ot that time. g Both as by and maa was he not
nild, generous, and just, @ That was his character;

lwluruth:s charge, 1 never heanl of his beinz in .my
ol | never-heard him  complain,  even 0[' being

amled AMmIss,

LEVI VANCAMP, introduced and sworne

Questions by eounsel for Prisoner.

Hlow long have you kunoswn Desha. - @ T have
kuown frrm fium a boy. g lsnot his character that
of an amiable,, mild, and friendly young man. « itis.
g ls not that the character he bears in the neighbor-
hood. @ Yes.

SIMUEBL FORNAN, introduced and sworn:

Questons by counsel for prisoner.
How long have you known Desha. @ I cant tell

esactly | did not know him until after he wasan ap-

pentice. ¢;State hischaracter. « As fap-as [ know, his
taracter stood fairs he was a clever, honest young
. g Isnot his ganJ al character that of an hm,m
imiable young man.  a As far as | know it is ¢on-

biidered so.

MRCHIBALD WIG GIN'S, infrodiced and sworn.

Questions by counsel for prisoner:

How long have you known Isaac Desha. al
lmtw bim when be was ~very small, until he went to
leirn his trade. g Did you know him after he had
karnt Lis trade. @ Yes, ¢ Has he not always borne
lie character of a mild, amiable and honest man. @

L {hink so. q Is not that his character in the nugh-

drhood, @ | always heard him called sueh.




Questions by attorney for Convnonwealih,
Do you live in the neighborhood of Desha,
five in about three miles from his house.
his character for the last three
he was arrested; was it not said that
a ot thatT have heard of: [ have
gatherings, but never saw hiy
in the last five months, report
a Since this {.'h:‘.i';’[} '1.!;;15

what dissolute.

seen him at public

drunk. ¢ Has not,
said, that he was dissolute.
brought against him, I have ‘heard something ofit;
but I never saw him intoxicated; lve was always friend-

ly and soeiable.

SANDFORD MITCHEL, introduced end su

Questions by. eounsel for prisoner.

State to the jury how long you have known Is
Pesha, and what is his chatacter.
theisame statement to make, that - was made by Mr. |
Wiggins. Hasnot Desha the charaeter of a good
hﬂ-pmeti, Ell‘f;dbl(‘., honest man.
his character is good in that respect
about a good LILdl and have had a good opportuniy
report say about his charac
ter. a1 know of no blemish or his character iy 3

of knowing; what does

way.

‘Questions by Attorney for the Commomwealth.
For the last five or ‘six months has not report givs
en him somewhat of a
suspicion arose against him, I have heard some e
ports. ¢ Had you heard none prior to it.
not a word ; he was spoken of, as an in.iu:atriuus,

neighbor. :

R R
apeak of your

-

0 ""}mqk of
s or four months before
he was some-

a 1 have al mut '

i As far as [ know
q You travel

bad character. a Since this

Me GINNIS, imtroduced and siword

Questions by connsel for 7,-;r:'qmm'
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Jis characfer. @ I 'have known him for some yearsg
his character stands. as fair asany of the ne l”h})(JlS

YVas not his general character, before this (]r-wo
arainst him, un blemished, oI think it was. q Did

oll ever hear any thing to the contrary. a1 never
caw nor heard any thm" amiss of him before; bis
character was fair | believe. ¢ Was you not some
fime last summer, attacked ‘by two men in the night.

¢

L oliwasonly a report; it arose from some fun in

p]a;ueing one of the neighbors.
MATOR ANDERSON, iniroduced and sworn.

Questions by prisoner’s counsel.

Speak of your aequuintance with Isaac B Desha
gnd of his character. « I have known him from
gsmall boys I never heard any thing against him till
now. | have frequently de alt with him and always
found him- henest. q Is hie not a man of mild dispe-
sition. @ 1 thought him remarkably so.

THOMAS PRATHER, wnlroduced and sworm.

Ruestions by counsel for prisoner.

Speak of your acquaintance with Desba and of his
sharacter. @ | have known him ever since he was
a boy, be stood fair among the neighbors. r/ No far
as you have observed, was not his character n”l and
unblemished. @ It was as fair as any man’s. ¢
Was hie not 'in his disposition amiab 10. mild, and
liberal. @ ¥ alw ays thought 503 he waus Lbj:L‘LlL‘tl
i every company he went in. 2

EDWARD DOBBINS, iutroduccd and scorn.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Speak of your asquaintance with Isaac Desha and
ofhis character, @ F bave kuown bim for abouttwa




134

vearsy I have often seen him in company, he befja |

ved as correct as auy man; L never heard any thing

amiss of him.

AROE:BALD LOGAN, introduced and  swop,
Question by .counsel for prsoney.

Did not Isaae B\ Desha serve- his apprenticeship
with yous state what his character is. @ He lived
with me from Oct. 1817 till May 1821; he behaved
as well, as to industry, sobriety and morality as any
one. ¢ Was he not accorrmodating  as to his dis-
position. a He was more so, than the most of young
men are ; he was not only respected in the neighbor-
hood but beloved- g Is it not your habit not to keep
apprentices unless their conduct 13 eorrect. « [
have no apprentices bound. to me I always make it 4
condition to separate’ whenever either of us may
ehoose. ¢ Do you earry on the tanning business
extensively. —a f have from the time I was 21 years
old. ¢ filaveyou had many apprentices. @ A good
many ¢ Among all of your apprentices have you
ever had a-better disposed, ‘more industrious, o
greeable young man than Desha. @ T never bad but
one that was as agreeable in the family as he was,
¢ Was he not a better disposed young man  than any
of your .apprentices. - @ 1 never had but one
with whom I was as -well pleased; Desha was
moral aad industrious; I thought he would make a
first rate workman.

HARRY BERRY, wiroduced and sworn.
Guesivor s by cownsel for prisener,

Speak of your acquamtance with Desha and of bis
character. ¢ Aglovg as 1 knew him 1 thought he
stond high in societys y ¥Was not his character thii
of a temperafe, amiable and houtst young man. 0
I always viewed him more so than common. ¢ De-
sha, before this affair, had notlong been married bud
be, o Not 1}}!15 e 10 mehths perbans, - ¢ VWhont
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dithe marry. @ ¥Te married a daughter of Col. Pick=
ot. g Was not his wife when he was arrested in an

' advanced state of pregnancy. @ So 1t has been rop-
resented. ¢ Is nat Col. Pickel one of the most re-
spectable men in Mason county. @ He js. g VWas
henot a Senator from that county @ Yes. ¢
| What were the circumstances of Tsaac B. Desha. «
He was in good civcumstances; he ewned an elegant
F firm and first rate tanyard.

GEN RIED, again called.

Guestions by counsel for prisoner.

Are these the gloves that were supposed to helong
tothe deceased. @ Ithink they are the samie; one of
them | took off the hand of the corpse, the other one
which had been previously found was said to have
hd bload on it,” but I never saw any. ¢ Has the
one _\jonpulied oftf the hand been washed since.  « It

wasnot whilst it was in my éaresit had no blood on

it g “peak a little more patticularly about the hole
iu the breast of the shirt and waisteoat, @ 1f it was
lere | never noticed it before. ¢ Would youw not
| say as positively as you would speak of any negative
fict. that it was not ‘there. @ I don’t think there
was a hole in apy article of clothing that I did not
notice. g9 Your conviction is then that it was not
there. @ I examined so close, that I must have
seen it if it had been there. ¢ You spoke of a eut
inthe waiscoat on the edge of the arm hole, was this

the only cut you saw. @ That was the only cut I
saws I was astonished when | heard the hole on the
_bleakt of the twaistcoat spoken of. ¢ Was not the
dothing in the room with the Grand Jury some time.
4 'lht'} were. g Did you sce any thing of them af-
Morwards. @ Not till 1 sat them here. q Wha
ok them to the Grand Jury. « I did.
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@uestions by the attorney for the  Commonicat,
Did you on your first examination of the comsg
notice the small wound on the breast. « I did: o5
well as every other wounds I think there were by
four wounds on the head. ¢ How large was th
small wound on the breast. « Verysmall. ¢ Wit
was the extent of it when you firstsaw it. @ Aboyt
a quarter or a half an ineh long; T opened 1t with wy
finger several times.: ¢ On what part of the breast
was the wound you noticed.” @ On the largst
breast bone. g Wasiit in aline just above the pap,
« It was just above the pap, below a small bruis,
Do you say that inall your examinations of the
élothes, you did not see the small hole in the breast
of the warsteoat and shirt. a1 saw neither of them,
¢ You saw the larger cut in the shirt and waisteoat |
that corresponded did you not. « Yes, I.laid the
clothes on the body to see i’ they would correspond,
Did the wound on the breast exceed a quarter of
or a-halfof an inch. @ I think it exceceded a quar |
ter, biit was not a half inch. ¢ You said I think
that the body was kept in a large room with afireinit
@ It wag; we kept fire within the room throughout §
ihe day. ¢ Was it not kept in the cellar partd
the time. a It was put there on the first mghton
several aceounts, in the morning it was brought mp
¢ How many nights was it in your house. a Two.
g ‘What did you say ahout the beard. « It was vé:
ry short when I first saw it; 1 observed at the time
that be could mot have been shaved more than one
day and a half. ¢ Did you say that there was 1o fire §
in the room at night. « Only what was left in the |
day; 1 placed the corpse off from the fire between the 4
doors, the doors were kept open.  q+'W here did De- |
sha sleep at your house. « He sleptup staivs; the
second night he went to bed before the rest did; the
second morning he staid up stairs, I sent his break. |
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fst up to himj he seemed to rest as well there as a-
Ly where. ¢ Do you know where Dennison lives.
Lo 1do. g How far from Dogeate’s to” Dennison’s.
L« Notmore thana mile. ¢ Do you know shere
e road  turns: oft from Dogeate’s to Dennison’s.

Ny o = 3

« There are two roads that come in at Doggate’s, |
jever have been along either much; I don’t know
where the road turns off to Denmson’s on this side of

| Doggate’s, Pve been the road round the ridge from.

me place to the other.

BENJAMIN BALL, again called,

.-

Questions by covnsel for prisoner. .
L Doyou know  Thomas Davis.  a Very little. g
Have you had any dealings with him. « Ne.
L Questions by atlorney for the Commonwealth.
 Are these the gloves you spoke of in your evidence
telore. @ Yes; they look like them. ~ ¢ One of these
doves was on the hand of the corpse. @ Yes. q
When did you first see the other. «1 cant say ex-

utly, but 1 think it was the Thursday or Friday, be-_

re the corpse was found. ¢ Did you notiee it
ilien it was first bronght to your house. a I did.
) Were there any marks of blood on it. @ There
mas in several places. ¢ Are you satisfied that there,
ms. @ Yes. ¢ Have not the gloves been washed
iice. @ They were both washed at my house ; Gen.
Beed told the negro woman to wash the things and
e would see herpaid. ¢ The washing was done at
e request of General Reed. @ It was. g Were
jou particular in examining the cutson the clothes.
0 Yes; Gen. Reed requested us to doso. ¢ Speak

0l the wounds on the body of the corpse. @ There -

vere three red spots on the breast; they looked like
liey had been bruised; one seemed like it had

hole in it, but it did . not go fary I saw three lig_tl_e;' :

kiles in the waisteoat. ¢ Shew the cuts you saw on
' S
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e waisteoat: @ (The witness shewed two cuts in
the vesty the one perforated * through the left breast,

the other eut in the edge of the leftarmhole.) ¢ Dif ¢

you notice on that day this small hole. (Alluding tg
the one perforated through Ahe left breast.) a Yes,
q Did any blood run from the corpse after ity
found. @ @ dont believe any did till -after itwegs
washed; the blood on the shitt looked ald and smef,

g There was a deposit of blood behind, about the |
aro. that smelt bad, was there not. Yes: behind |

i in.the shirt and  waistcoat. g Then you dont

vecollect of any fre<h bleeding of the corpse. o None | '

only {rom the washing.~ ¢ Was the corpse taken

from your house that night. @ Not till.next morning, |

g How faris it from Doggate’s to where the road
turns off to _your house. It is something -like a
«quarter of a mile. = ¢ Does it turn off on the other
side of Allen’s. @ Yes;on the other side from Dog-
zate’s. g Where does Dennison live from Doggate’s
.2 He does not live on the read to my house; the path
+o Dennison’s turns off between Doggate’s and Al
len’s.
Questons by coumsel for.prisoner.

At what time did you examine the waisteoat. ¢

Ou the evening the corpse was brought to my house, |

q Was-t in the night. - a Yes; Gen. Reed requested
us to examine the clothes. 'q Tins I'supposemss

before the clothes were washed; did you examing
them after they were washed. @ Yes; next Morning

g Did Gen. Reed direct all the clething to be wash

od. a Yes; even tothe suspenders. ¢ Did you

shew the glove that was found,as a mate to the one’

on the hand. ~ @ It was shewn as a mate and washed
with the other things. - ¢ Gen. Reed told the negto
wonian to wash the clothes in general without mel

tioning any thing particular, did he not. . @ He said]
~all the things belonged te the dead man; and I'be-}

Curd 1 H.= |y
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jieve he told the woman . to wash the other glove to
qee-if. it would'match the oneon the band. 9 Have
sou conversed with any body on_ this subject. « E
have, with a good many persons. ¢ Have you not
heen examined particularly with respect to the small
hole in the waistcoat. @ No, not that I recolleet of.

Were younot unwilling fo let the corpse go mnto
your house. @l said 1. rather it should not. ¢

B Do you recollect what you charged: for the trouble

you were at @ [ said I thought my trouble wds
worth ten dollars, and said if I did not get that E
would charge nothing. q Have you received'it.  «
No. ¢ Do yousay you never have received anymo-
ney. a Not on that account. ¢ You say you bave
received no money belonging to the deceased. ~ a No,
not of any person; I got what was in the pantaloons.
q How much did you find in the pantaloons. « Se-
venty-one dollars, q What part of the pantaloons
wasit in. @ Inthe watch fob. - @ Do you retain that
money yet. @ Yes. ¢ What kind of money was it.
a Gen: Reed said that it was United: States paper.
q The ten dollars you charged, you meant in specie
lid you not. @ There was nothing, said about that.
q Then you choose to keep the whole. @ | kept
it. ¢ You wanted ten dollars out of that, did you.
ol said I thought ten dollars was little enough. ¢
Were you willingto give up all butten dollars. @
That is what I said 1 would" charge. ¢ ¥You meant
ten dollars in good money did younot. « You may
take it as you like.

Questions by altorney for Commonwealth.
You know which. you intended, which was.it. a1
did net say either.
Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Which &d you mean. a (The witness equivoca-
ted some little in answerings but at length said, that
he expected it would be ten dollars in good money. )
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g Was the mouey allin paper. @ Seventy doffyy

Was  paper, and one in specie. g You were yil.

ling to give Gen: Reed the clothes, but not the .
ney, were you not. I wanted to keep hoth » but
Gen: Reed said he must have the clothes to shey
You said vou were willing to give up the money ifhe
would let you retain ten dollars outofit. —a Yes, qyg
I told him | would receipt to him. g Then the res
son you would not give him the money was becayg
he would not allow your charge of ten dollars was i,
a Yes. q Did Gen: Reed say he wanted to accoyyt
to the relations of the deceased. a Not that | reel.
lectof. ¢ Haveyouspent any of that money. a Ny,
q Have you the whole of it now. a I have. ¢ Whigy
time did you examine the waisteoat most particular-
ly, before or afterit was washed. al examuedit
particularly both times. ¢ Did you see the smll
hole in the leit breast of it beth times. aldid 4
Did you call the attention of any person to that hole
a I did not. ¢ Were you present when the corpse
was washed. alwas: ¢ Did vou say yousawn |
fresh blood. @ I'saw none but what was mingled
with water. . Did you see the trail where thet mi}
was found. @ Yes. ¢ CTould you see it plain. ¢
Very plain, 1 saw where the leaves had been drageed,
but I did not see where any chumps had been motel
¢ You did not sce -but one wound on the body of the
corpse, where the skimwas broke. —a Only one. (¥
Were not the lips of the wound on the breast too larg
to have been made by the same instrament that cut
the small hole in the waisteoat. @ It did notlook
like itwas. - ¢ You said there were three spots on the
breast., @ Yes. g Put your hand on your own breast
where the wound was on the breast of the corpse.
(The witness placed his finger just above the papof
Lis ricar breast) -« g Did yousee the corpse at Gen: §
Reed’s. « I'lookedatit but did not go very close fo
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‘]t q Were ti'lg bruises on the breast red when you

ﬂ‘l‘f'? it at Reed’s. @ They were a blackish red; like
» mo- I tbe blood h_ad settled there. |

Lo @ Questions by attorney for Commaneatin,

i ¢ By what authority did Gen: Reed demand the

'ifhg yoney of you. @ He did it without any authority.
s, and g Has not Gen: Reed heavy elaims against the os-
 rea. BRute of the deceased. @ 1 expect h{:: has. ¢ Who was
sayse @Vith you when the money was found. "¢ A rthur
asit, IGow. ¢ Have you ever eoncealed that you found
womt Gt @ No, Falways offered to give it up to the pro-
recol- fyer person, when he should apply, ¢ Have you ever
1 No, JRteen called on to shew that money on trial.” « No;
Thich @Rlcan shew it now if necessarv; I have it with me.
qular- @ Do you recolleet whether l_hc attention of the in-
ied it BB uest was direeted to the small hole in the breast of
smoll e shirt and waisteoat. @ 1 dont recollect.

"’l'm]e‘? GEN. RIED, agdin.called.

T Questions by counsel for prisoncr.

IO S Was the glove that was on the hand of the corpse
gl ahed. g Ftwas. ot while i wy possession. g
ody s it given to you the evening the corpse was found.
Tt was, but T left the things at Ball's that night.
g%‘?d’ i Did you direct it to be washed @ No; | told the
ovec, S to wash the shirt and waistcoat. ¢'Did 1
f the crstand you-to say that the wounds of the COrpse
v 1, o Not till affer the second examination.
large St 1 the place where the wound was on the
B C“E breast, @ It was on the left breast just over a bruise
'IUTI‘ Wlzt was above the nipple. - @ Tell what you know
,]llel,:i i relation to the money that Ball- found. ¢ The

o lorning after the corpse was found Ball brought the
I Iat. ; . . v .
nln of B o me wrapped in a piece of paper, I took it
dp) UL

i bl dried the notes by the fire; T told Ball to kecp it

« to IR 1t would do to discharge the expenses he said
~ " Youid keep it subject to my order. . Before the
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money was found’ I had a very plain coffin made, f
afterswards had abetter one made and buried th
corpse decently ;. then sent to Ball, as he had pron.
ised to defray the expenses for the money, but hs
would not give it up. I only wanted the money fy

av the funeral expenses; I charged him nothing fy
the trouble 1 was at myseil'. q Tell what passed he-'
tween you and Ball, @ 1 had the witnesses summons
ed to attend the inquest, and among the rest. Ballay
his sons; Owings directed Ball to bring'thc moley
with hims after Ball came I spoke to him aboot i
he said he had found the money: and unless it eould
be proved that 1t belonged to Baker, he had as mucl
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g Yes
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gried
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richt to it as any one; [ was afterwards called on Q
> 4 . : :

pay for coffin &c, I then told Ball if he would giel Det;
me the money I would allow him $5 for his troubleni.{

and would. give him an indemmifying bond besides; iy ces:
told him Iwas willing to refer itto Squire Morris &bt
nother person; Squire Morris drew up a memorandiiilly Rie
mdemnifying Ball, butit would not do, as I wouldnof,r,
Allow his charge of $10. 1 told him 1 svould allomgi.q v
o such account; I had written 1o Baler's {ricuiSll; {he
that | had $71; expeeting 1 could get it any UTEEl| th
Ball refused at first to give up any of the money, billli: R,
aftorwards said be would give up all but $10. Seren
You offered him you say $3 1o specie. Yes Qing
Was the corpse carried into Ball’s house. o No; 0]
was put nto the poreb. ¢ Do yon know whellli, o
the body was putrid ornot. @ Some sard the bloosi |
sielt bads I remarked next morning that there Vigiey p
less smell about it, than Lever knew about a cOrpsaRia] |
Questions by JHlorney for the Commonwealll: The s
There was nothing on the body but a waisk8 ’ejké?
and shirt,was there. 2 I think there was a P ;lt}
socks. -q Did you request that the clothes should E
washed. @ Yes. ¢ Were the socks washed. JFcCt
Ves. g When were the shirt and waisteoat W

qshe rece



Lde, {
d thel
oy
ut he
ey fo
\g fos
i hes
1ot
|} and
yut 1§
coud
much
on i
| g
rouble
desy
is&al
ndun
aldng
| allon
(riend
*{img
2y, b
10, 4
"es
Nos
hehd
e bloo
re Wi
CcOrps
alth.”
aisteo
| pairs
.fﬁﬂd'
hed. §
washe

143

s {n le's.s" than ten minutes after they were taken off,
g Was there not a general reluctance to approach the
the dead body. @ In the waods they were quite

pokward. g Were théy not so-at Rall’s too. «
Jos @ Wasit not on account of Ball’s wife that
je corpse was not carried into his house, « I think
twas g Is not your house a large roomy house.
o Yes. ¢ Was the corpse carried into the family
wom at your house. a No. ¢ Could Ball have
mied 1t into any other room at his house but his fam-
Iy room. @ No he-could not, : '

————MORRIS, Esqr. introduced und sworn.

. Questions by atlorney for the Commoniwealth.
Detail the coversation that passed between General
ied and Mr. Ball with respect to the money in Ball’s
ssession. @ I recollect of having heard two con-
hersations between them on that subject; the first was
4 Ried’s on the Wednesday evening the corpse was
iere, 1 think the substance of it was about this;
Ried wanted Ball to give him the $71: he had found
i the pantaloonss Ball was unwilling to do it, and
wl that he did not know that it would be proper to
ki Ried have it; Ried said that he had been at the
mense of paying for two coffins and of hireing two
ming men to go to Col: Picket’s forthe mare; Ball
lought ~ that there * would be an adwminisira-
0 on the estate of'the deceased and said he did not.
link ie would be safe in paying the money to Ried;
ey referred it to me; I thought Ball ought to let
tied have the money todefray the expenses &e.
e second  conversation took place two or three
iecks ago.  Ried made the same statement
B did before and added that he had received letters.
o the relfations of Baker, and said that it was his
icct to'act from those letters which directed him*
freceive the property of Baker and appropriate it to’
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dcfray the expenses.—Ball stated that he had a @448

against the estate of Baker for clothing furnished 4o
corpse, for'keeping-the corpse at his house, aud 4
pay two young men for sitting up with the corpse;
his charge was $10,—Reed was unwilling to alloy

him that sum; Ball said he would have that or noth. §
mg. ¢ Were you requested to draw any Writings §

between them: a1 don’t know whether T was pa
guested to do it, or whether I proposed it myself; 2
proposition of the kind was made. ¢ Do you recol-

leet what kind of weather it was about the 1st Noy, &

a 1 think there ywassome rainand on one day a lit-
tle snow. g Was the weather unusually warm aboyt
that time. - a I think not.” ¢ Do you not recollect
dlistinetly that it snowed on the latter part of the first
week :
itdid a little; the first Saturday [ was moving some
plank it was wet and muddy on that day, ¢ Were
you at Gen: Ried’s on the day of the inquest. al
was. ¢ Wasthat before the corpse had been camied
to Shannon’s mecting house. a I understood it was

after. ¢ Did you see the . clothes so as to notice §

them particularly. « I saw the shirt that was said o
have been found on the body; it was bloody and mark-
ed. ¢ Did you notice the position of any of the cuts
en it. ¢ Idid not, nor onthe waistcoat either.

Questions by counsel for prisoner,

_ Did Ried offer to give Ball $5 in specie, or dil §
he propose to give his hond for it.

a At the second
gonversation Ried proposed giving his obligation.
§ Ball would not give up the money unless Ried
would allow him $10. « Ball said he would have

I have a strong impression on_my mind that §

$10 or nothing. Ried thought five dollars sufficient. 3

- - . . ’ . J{' . - ' ]
¢ Then Ried was willing to give Ball-$5 1n specie,

but he wanted $10 and would not give it up withont. §

« Ricd wouldnot give him $10 he said he charged

yothing for his own trouble, but he had an account of |
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money he had paid out; he told Ball he should be
paid for the elothing he had furnished. *Ball said his
claim consisted of several charges; for keeping the
corpse all night, for elothing furnished &c. Ried
thought $5 in specie sufficient,

DOCT. JOEL €. FRAZER called by Atlorney
Jor Commonwealth and sworn.

Stated that it was not unusual for a corpse, in eight
orten days after death, to become limber, and upon
being moved to discharge from the wounds, nestrils,
§c. a partof the serous portion of the bloed;in as
much as a relaxation ofthe muscles, &e. and a loss
of the €oagulable powers of the blood are the first
symptoms of putrefaction—that the length of time
hefore any appearances of putrescence can be discov-
eed depends much on the weather, whether cold or
warm, and on the manner of death, as he kad known
bodies to lie throughout the winter without exhibit-
ing any symptoms of it, and as the process of putre-
faction=is mueh slower to gommence on a body. that
has died from great loss of blood than in ordinary ea-
ses of death—and that it was an errvor that the beard
gows after death ; that the collapse of the flesh some-
times occasions an appearance of the kind, but it of-
tener happened that a swelling of the flesh produces
acontrary appearance; it is a late, though well estab-
lished fact that it does not grow.—He further stated
that i some cases he had known symptoms of putre-
laction to present themselves even before death had
securred. - |

BENJAMIN PRATHER, again called.

Questions by Attorney for the Commomwealth.

lam told you omitted to make some statement

vhen von were examined before; what wasit. - a ¥
T . it




<aw under Desha’s ‘waistcoat the scabbard of some
ind of an instrument which I thought was a dirk,

| was sitting down and Desha. was leaning against

e when Esaw it.© ¢ What did it appear to be. q

{ thought it was silver. ¢ Was it at Whitaker’s on

the-day Desha cut his finger., you saw it. "o Yes.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Was this the dirk you saw him have. ~ @It was of
at color; but [ did not” see it well enough 1o be a-
ble totell.

Questions by atterney for Commonweelth

Describe the knife Desha was sharpening on the
whetstone. — a It was something like a prauing kuife,
with a sharp straight blade; it was not of the largest
kind of knives.

FONATHAN DOUGLASS, introduced and sworn.
Questions by the allorney for the Commonivealth,
State to the jury what kind of weather the first

ook of last November was.  a T'waslaying brick

for Me. Januury “al that time, at night the mertar
would freeze. ¢ iad you not been working for Mr.

January several “days preceding. @ Yes: several

days before the 6th of the month, on which day | got

comme coffee from Mr. January. ¢ Was it nottoo
eold for you to commence your work in the morning
before breakfast. - @ Yes. ¢ Did it not snow on

somie one of the last days of that week. o It did, §

but | cant say exactly on what day.
Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Did it snow before or after the 6th. -a I canttel

exactly, whether it was before or after.

Questions by the Altorney for the Comnionwealll
You dont recollect whether the snow was hefore
or after the tith. I cant say. ¢ How much of the
work had you done before you got the coffee.
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dont know exactly. -~ ¢ How long had you been at
work before 1t snowed. a A few days.
JOHN CHANCELER, introduced and sworn.
Questions by attorne 2y for Commonwealth.
Were you one of the iaquest at Gen: Beed’s. @
Iwas at Ball’s. ¢ Were you on the' ground the
nightthe corpse was moved:  « Yes.
tice- the elothing particularly. —a t did not; { helped
to-strip the man and put a shirt on him. q Did the
disagreeable smell. a’lt was some-
what 805 I gof the seent sometimes pretty strong:
¢ W ore the wounds fresh, or did they appear to have
been made any length  of time, @ It Was Iy opinion
they had been made sometime. ¢ You thought 50
you say. @ Yes. © g Didthe blood on the clothes
smell disagreeable. @ Not that I recollectsthare was
considerable blood on the shirt. © ¢ What kind of &
place was it where the body was™ faind. @}t was
in a  comsiderabic -hollow, thouglr “not  steep till
jou get close to the body. Could the sup
shine ¢ on thebody a | should not Suppose it e ould’
¢ You say it could not.- @t "ismy impression if
was rather from. the sun. ¢ Were not the woads
quite thick around the place. “a Tolerably soj; there
was a good deal of undergrowth about tha place. ¢
Wasthe hollow steep. -« Il was not very steep till
you get close to the place where the body lay. ¢ Do
you 1Lcuileut what kind of weather the first week
in November was. — a Ithink i svas tolerably cold;
but not disagreeably so5 on Monday aund ‘Fuesday 1
was eleaning out w hoat though Tuesday was ptﬂliv
wol,ltmnwd onthe latter part of the weelk.. g i
you go to the Blue Licks to ascertain who the corpse
was. a No, I was notat the Licks. ¢ Were you
not at Ballengals®s. - @ Noj it was a son eof mine
that was l‘xuc g Were you uot on the road” upon

q Did you no--
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that business. « Yes, I was; Gen: Reed requested

myself and others to go out and make inquiries. ¢

Where did you go. & We went to Doggates.
Quiestions by counsel for prisoner,

You say you suppose the sun could not have access
to the body. @} think the sun did not shine there
asmuch as on the other side of the ridge. g Have
you in your mind a distinet view of the ground and
com. a1 should suppose the body was lying on the
North side of the ridge. g Do you recollect of ha-
ving noticed the ground particularly.  a No; but I
am well acquainted with it; I was there the next mor-
ning. ¢ Dad the idea about the body’s being hid
from the sun oceur to you that moruing. - @ No; but
{from my knowledge of the ground that is my idea,
¢ Did not the body lie on the eastside of the ridge
exposed to the sun. @ I think it did not lie to the
morning sun. ¢ From your house to Doggate’s,
whichside of the road was the corpse.. a On the left
side. ¢ Going from your house {0 Doggate’s did it
ot lie to the east. @ No, not as fair as if it had been
oo the other side of the hill. ¢ Ifat was notto the
‘sustern, was it notto the western sun. 4 [t might
have been.

TOSEPH H. HOLT, introduced and sworn.

Quesions by counscl for prisoner.

Sneak of the kind of weather about the first of
November last. o Ithink it was [ine weather for
the season : the capital at Frankfort was burnt on @
warm cloudy morning; on Saturday [ returned to
Paris, it was unusually warm for the time of vear.

Did vou not frequently hear the members remark

they wore afraid that there would be much sickness

owing to the warmth of the weather. —a Yes;ire- 8

guently. ¢ What day did ifrain. ¢ On Thursday.
g Did it rain and snoyy on Friday. a 'l dont recols
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ject that it snowed.. g Were there not two chimneys
put up at the church to which the Legislature had
oreraove, do you recollect whether the workman ex-
perienccd any inconvenience from the coldness of the
yeather. @ There were; it was unusually warm.

NICHOLAS D. COLEMAN,introdiced and

sworn.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

Speak of the weather about the first of November.
¢0n the last day of October 1Irode to Frankfort, it
yas a very fine day; on Monday I heard it remarked
bymany persons that they were afraid it would be
sckly. owing to the warmth of the weather; Tuesday
ud Wednesday were fine days; Friday I think it rain-
«and snowed a hitle; Saturday ~we sat in the
shureh, the members thought it too ceol to be with-
ot fire; the chimneys which were erected to the
thurch dried very soonj; Sunday waspretty cool;—
ithe whole I call it mild weather for the season.

Questions by Attorney for Commonwealth.

Although the days were pleasant for that season
il the year, were not the nights frosty. « [ think it is
obable there was frost,” though the first three or
bur days was charming weather, the last of the week
vas somew hat colder.

JOHN M. JANUARY, wtroduced and sworn,

Questions by atiorney for €ommonweallh.

Did you not have some brick work put up about
lie 1st of Nov. last. @ Yes. ¢ What kind of wea-
ler was it. @ I don’t recolleet about any particu-
lr day; the nights though were very cool, the work-
nen were obliged to cover their work at night. ¢
Do you recollect about what time you commenced
liework. ~a I can’t say positively'what days on the




1ok

4th T paid for a wedge; the last grate was delivereg
on the 3d, the work was thep going on. ¢ Was it
not elear weather bat {rosty nights. « [t was.
Questions by counsel” for prisoner.

Did the mortar freeze, @ L ean’t say that it did]
9 Did you perceive any marks of froston the work
a 1 have no experience in that line; | heard the work.
men say that some scales came off that were f{rozen |

GEN. REED, agan called.

Questions by counsel for prisoner.

State to the jury whether the corpse became stiff
at any time before it was buried. a After it wis
brought to my house it became very stifft ¢ Did noj
on W ednesday or shortly before it was interred, the
belly swell very much. — « It did very much. g Wag
it swelled when it was found. a No. ‘,
Questions by ihe attorney for the Commonwedll

Did you perceive any swelling till the corpse wa]
deposited in 2 room with fire in it @ 1.did not, b
the next morning after it was found the belly harden
ed. (Quest by Juror.)  Did he have shoes or hootsd
a Shoes. g Were the shoes on him when he ws
found. a No.

Questions by atiorney for Commonwealth.

You have said something about the beard, wha
Jength was it. @ I remarked I thought it wasnof
two days old. g Houw leng was the corpse in you
house. @ From Fuesday morning till it was buricd§
q Had the beard grown much before it was buried)
a I thought it gota little longer. ¢ Might itnof
have been the effect of your imagination. a Itisny
belief. g The differonee in- the length was barel§

| visible I suppose. @ Ithink it appeared longer. {
! Did his face swell as well as the body. ¢ Yes

Quest. by Juror—Did you discoyer that his hai
ped grown any. @No; I did not.
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Question by attorney for Conunonwealil.
What was the state of the weather on the Monday
iesday and Wednesday after the corpse was buried.
o] was gathering corn on that week; Monday was not
wld; Tuesday was colder; Wednesday was sull more
dilly; and Thursday was not cold at all for the sea-
SO0,

4 STARK FIELDER, introduced and sworn.

Questions by attorney for Commoncealih. |
| Were you at Ball’s or Reed’s while the corpse was
ere.. @ I was at Ball’s the morning after the
urpse was found, and at Reed’s on Wednesday. ¢

as if

¢ st

wiigllid you exatmine the woundson the breast.  « 1did;
Lot only saw one ‘on the left breast; it appeared like it
|, thelid been made with a shatp pointed instrument ¢
Wasllliid it the appearance of a cut that was made with a

Wil or with a round instrument. '@ I thought it
alliilyis not a round, though it was a small jlace; it look-
-wisilifike it had been made with a sharp instrume=nt
L by i Did you examine the waistcoat and shirt to see 10
rde-Sliiere was a hole in them to correspond wilh the
nosilsound, @ T did not examine them so much as 1 did
: Wisilie coat; I found a small hole in the left breast of it

[think the waisteoat had likewise a small hole through
» i g Did you see the wound on the breast probed.
whitlls | did not
sl DR. CHARLES SCUDDER, infroduced and

JO SO,

Hg Questions by altorney for Commonwrealih.

ilt ol Did you see the corpse, a I did after it was taken
. M Reed’s; I made no examination of ii with instru-
is my 7 3 :

barill ments.  Q Did you examine t}.m shirt and waisteoat.
p a1 did not. g Did you examine the wounds on the
o' Mleast. « I saw some small wounds but I did not
;~ hat tink they entered the body. g Did yousee more

than one h_o]e that penetrated the skin. @ 1 wasnot
puticulanin my examination. ¢ Did you ebserve a-

g
b s on
e :
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ny bload or bloody water issuing from the wounds of
the corpse. a Yes Ldid. = ¢ Wasit such as woyld
immediately ensue from a fresh wound or such as !
would result after the corpse had lain for some time, |
a It was such as would result after the corpse had
lain for some time. ¢ Pid you infer that the wounds
had been recently made or not. —a I didnotexamie 3
those on the head; 1 did not think the one on the3
throat had been very recently made. q Have yoy
ascertained that the beard ofa man will grow after
death. @ I think not.¢ ¥You thinkit will not. « Yes
Questions by counsel for prisoner. :

Glive us areason why the beard or hair will not]
grow alter death. @ Being part of the body 1 don't}
think it would. ¢ Is not hair a species betwes
vegitable and animal life. @ I suppose-not. ¢ Hus)
hair any feeling. @ I don’t suppose there are nervesh
in hair. g Is not hair hollows @ Yes. ¢ Might
it not have absorbed before the death; enough of ani
mal substance to cause it to grow afterwards. o [§
‘ean’t tell, :

Questions by attorney for Commomvealih.

Is hair any nearer ailied to vegetable matter thas
nails. @ Itis not. ;

And the Court adjourned till to morrow morningai
9 o’clock: _
Tuespay - Morniveg Jan. 25, 1825.
Court met pursuant to adjournment.

BASSET, introduced and sworn.

Stated that he examined the clothes belonginzio
the deceased, at the time the jury of inquest was held
before the coroner, that he recollects distinetly of had
ving at that time noticed a small hole through the left
breast of the waistcoat and shirt eorresponding withs
the wound above the left pap on the body. Healst
stated it as his heliefthat he then showed 1t o Genld
teed.
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b of The evidence being now. closed on both sides, be-
uld s e we present our “sketches of the ar gument we
as Wink proper to remark, that had the testimony been
ne. 4.« voluminous and our task rot tenfold more ardu-
nad b than we at first anticipated, we would have re-
nds b ted the speeches of all the eounsel engaged ; and
\ne S reporting the speeches we have ;ustwc (h mands
the g us to say, that we have not dlmrul at the ele;;'mc't,
yOu S diction in whieh they were delivered, and “which
lter S doubt, could we have done, it would rendu them
tes S ch more interesting to the reader; we have aimed

uly at the spirit of the argument and we flatter out-
notililves that in this point we are not greatly deficient,
on’t :
ee)
Has@ll On the part of the Commonwealth the jury was
rvesiiint addressed by Mr. Marshall; Maj. Wall attorney
ihills the Commonwealth suc ceeded him, who spoke in

s
an-stance as follows:

o I3

'}[e said that during the pmrrress of" this investigation he had no-
.and frankly acknowledged, the great altention bestowed upon
than iy lhe jury; that they had seen the nature and importance of their
i, and hoped that they would feel it until the trial was closed. 1t
iif deep importance, of great magnitude, not only as it relates to
livs and to soclety, but also in regard to the prisoner; upon your
wion depends not only his liberty and reputation but also bis life;
i is proven guilty the law (ixes death as the consequance=—if you
feve him guilty you are bound to say so——no fecling of whatever
bncter 15 to influence your decision, and I am confident that you
| be governed by the testimony alone,

This is @ case of more importance than ordinary criminal causes,
Bindividual who is arraigned before you, has always supported a
tand unblemished reputation ; his connexions are high aad reputa-
e/ (hese are considerations which have produeed such astonishment
jlie public mind=—that an individual who has ever had such good
?r ples set before him, should perpetrate this deed has struck the
il with horror. -~ That consideration is calonlated to influencalthe
bidin bis favor, to suppose thata person reared and cducated as

ngal

Pl

ng o8

e lelt

ince 3o far depart from it, is improbable; but gentlemen wheaever

U

bis been, and who bad therefore pum:nd a yirtuous course, should -

#ly is formed, erime will mapifest 1tact1—-1t exists alike in the cols
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tage andio the palace. Such being the case no malter how hﬁn‘un
abie or 1 whatsoever circumstances the prisonér may be, You st
&oow him only in evidénce; your only enquiry is whether he is glli'llj
or not puilty, VWe did not contemplate nor have we established hig
guilt by posilive evidence;=—evidence is of two-grades the posified %
and the presumptive; and if —ever presumptive prool could justiy o -m.. !
verdict of guilty it will 1a°this case; there i5a concatenation of pjpd e
cumstences which settle it upon bim.’ m-;;:r_.
[ will now direct your altention (said Mr. Wall) to some promj il t|1.11t.
pent fealures in the evidence to whieh slone 1 meen 1o advert., Tp0 ) "
wcircumetance of Baiker and Deshahaving _hm-u seen to leave Dopd st
gale’s together; Desha direetly after “baving posscesion of Bikerd
roare, for which be is unablesto give any satisfactory account; (el
bridle and whip of Deshas bég on the ground; the pocket book 28
andddiebags tn” his possession directly after the munrder;—Lis havig
had o dirle the day apdnight belore, tsken in- connexion with (hg
wounds on the bresst und®the holes in the clothes, all énable vou|
presume irresistably that he is the offeriders “Trace (he cetss |
from” Moore's; you find I‘Ii.'rl[ he and Detha meet at Doggate’s; they
Jeft there together; Miss Doggate eays that she saw thew ride togelhe
er iwo hundred pardsy Walliamus. corroborates her statement;~ Wil
Besha not s alteswards until the pespetration of the dcd?  Rea
veel to the testimony of Miss Sullivan;=—She does not descrile eitheg]
theip-elothes or theiv horses, but gives the fucts sitoply vs they occurdl

{auph
{on 10
of Des
with B

leet-th

there 1
gl he

n wha

visdd, MWW hat inotive could she have had to do otherwise?  She madg y,"‘_'J.:j
some slizht contradictions oying to the lugcnuit}-‘ of Mr. Rowan whol : ‘
eéxamined Ler, but if disposed to prevaricate, to fix guilt upon Deshig ¥ 2
would she not have deecribed thie mare, the dress &c. of Desha, [of fapoy
she has sacertained them before this time?  We have (racsd Deshd {f:iu:l
by bisown statements nearly to Allen’s; and Miss Sullivan saw Him§ i by
pass, Nest Milton Ball (who is corroboratéd by his brolher sndy Ttllh_'
Wi, A. Pepper) saw a grey mare sometime after breakfast congiil =~ It
trotting up in his father’s lane, with a saddie and bridle on, and withy """'Il‘
bloed upon her neck and withers; he mounted ber and returinglill
theaway in which she came he met Desha’s horse, without stoppings L.‘“;m'
to cateh'bim, he went on aod in_sbeut oune quarter of of'a wile [rom 31”1‘
the place where the murder was commiited, he met Desha bimselfgl
wallring, with'a pair” of saddlebags on his srm, without a whip, his ,
finger Lleeding, atd a pocket book sticking out of his i:-anla!nsni ‘””“:
pocket; which Ball told him he would lose; they.went back and mef i
Elizman Ball, soon after which, Desha discovered that he had lost his )
pocket bouk, when they all returned and found it; Milton Ball sai u‘h:r‘]
the mare afterwards at Goddard’s which on Desha’s erder he gof§ T’:
frem Col. Pickeit’s—Moore proves her to be the same. . Elizmaiisg "
Bai! says Desha elaimedfher as baving purchesed her. Benjamin Ball ;l“'i”i
ha¢ been to Pyles’ and in returning met Desha who said that he hadie "
purchased a grey beast, which supports the slatement of his two sonsee  °
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fouph he canfiot tdentify hor; this s the principle evidonce in relas
jon to the mare. 101t was Baker's how ¢ame shie in  (he posscssio
of Desha?  He Had a little belore rode from Dapgate’s in company
¥ith Buker who was on the animsl as Desha s limsel{ ackanielody
—tiking the whole of his statement T ask whera 1s the possibility- ¢t

00
e diended fur ber? 1 Le did, it must hidve been shortly alter fie lcft
Paker; sad- woulll not this be extraordinary? . I8t true? Gentlemen
i that part-af” Desha’s stalement you may repose what confidence
yon please, biit it is highly iciprobable
[would direct yanr attention for a moment th the bridle; = Recol-
et that aceording to Bull’s statement when he et Deshia’s hitrse
 here wvas 1o bridie on himj;there was when ey lelt 1Jozzate’s; hiow
didhe lose it? He says nothing about it, dor does he telf Capt. Recd
inwhat manner he lost ity he never meutions it to Ball, but did el
i that be had Tost Lis pocket book; how far oiuvst the” bridle have
poen from the pocket bosk? O No, Gentlemen he did not wish it
L sought for; it would have carried them oo near the ecene of fhus
blootly tragedy; it mi'ght have led to somie discovery aof (he uafortu-
nele body ot yet cald in deathi; he prefera’losing his bridle to going
baek to swhere it was; this accounts for no search hiving been maids,
Desha did not think proper to make goy such requisstion. . “F'hie horsa
urives without a hridle, Desha recerives himowith ode aof Bail's: Vas
t Desha’s which MeCarty found? Ifso how came it there, when the
pidner says his horses gpalled away from him near Johason's fork?
Pavis proves, thatat Daggate s sonietime before Desha’s horsc broka
s bridie} sehich-ho (Davis) assisfed in mending; the one fiund, cor-
rgponds with that described by him.  When Brown mentidned-tho
durcumstance of-a bridle having -been fouad, Desha presumed that it
ms bis; how eame it on tha ground? The irresistable conclusion is
it he broughit it there, .<Fhe whip was lostin the sanle way, and
Desha became -possessed of the saddlebags at the same time In refa-
tioa to thie whip, Jobn MeChord the day after the body was 7
sed, found the lead offit nedr the ground; in a day or twacafter Me
Uhord and Chandler found the other fragments; how came it (he
and why broke? Was it Desha’s? Although there has be
b disprove at, you cannof doubt that it was the same with which
wi8 soen on-the day before, «nd which hie siacted with from Doggate’s.
Collins believes it 15 the ame from his recollection, havinz scen if
the day hefore. Dasha went from Whitaker's to Doggate’s anil re-
miined there all nizht; the next morning Dogzate gave him bisawivp
which all the witnesses say was hut'a stock; where was it whena Biil
mot himyy where is itnow?  Why is-itnot produced il hehas ite - 1f
he had ity eould it not tie hrought forward? I he bad one with the
frrils cut, why is it nof bronghthere?” ‘Fhe best reason is bocause i
hiys shattered on the ground, that accounts forit e ot
A {Sw words as to the saddiebags angd pocket bosk=—Callins saw
the prisoncr the day befure; without saddicbags;tigte was no-teces-
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sity for beving any in his ewn neighborhood, partigularly ﬁn,‘.;’. he
Lad nove at VWhitiker’s that any of the witnesses saw=—Prathe; roda
behind Desha {rom Whitaker’s to his  (Prather’s) mother's and .
though he had so gaod an opporiunity, he saw noue. Desha staid g¢
Doggate’s and if he had a pair of saddlebags, Doggate would hays
seen aud recollected them—why aré not spme such prodoced if e
had them? Vet he was seen within one quagter of & mile of the ypo

where ibe murder was commilted, with a pair-on bis arm; that Bukep |

had a pair there is-po. doubt, and the presumption is that those whigh
the prisoper had was Baker's.

‘They were found by Hirman notin the immediale vicinity, s
in the neighborhood of Gov: Desha's in a private place; how cama

they thore? You cannot jhesitate to believe that the clothes wes

Baker's, and Desha was seen casrying the saddlebags in that diree. ]

tion. He has failed to shiéw you that he had any such, and vehave
proven to you most irvesisfably that they are Daker's. There e

be as little doubt upon' the subject of the pocketl ‘boole;—the nymg §

was torn oul with great e¢aution, which when found fits the plas
from whiek'if was taken; why was the pocket book whereit mes
found? Compare this with Milton Ball’s testimony who saw hig
with” ene of the samwe kind; and-he had none before ;—from the pan:
“ner in which hewas clad, the witnesses say in a roundabout, wif)
pockets like a waistcoat the pocket book could not have been cop-
cealed: or if 1t could, whyis notthe ronndabout produced to shew the
pocket?  He thould have done this;the presumption then is that if
was Baker's pocket book'which Milton - Ball saw 1o Desha's posses.
sion,

Jn regard to the dirk; Prather atated ‘oo yesterday, that at Whila«
ker's, the day beiore the murder was perpetrated, he saw one or the
gcabbard of one under Desha’s clothes; that it drew his attention;
which corroborates the statement of Davis, who saw it across the
room at- Doggatels; taking this circumstanee (ogether with the wound

on the breast ol the deceased as explained by Doet: Drake andisit §

not of great weight? ~ As much as miay be  &aid about the wound o
the breast being a sfraight cat, the evidence ia clear that it was mads
with a sfuare or & reund pointed weapon, and not with a knife,
Tale this waistendl, and althoveh this  hole was not observed by
Reed, itis provea-peyverthelezs that it was theres examine and s
whether it was magde with a kpile or such. like aveapon, and if you

are niol convineed that it was made -with such a weapon as Drake 3

guppiosed, 1 will yield
| hiave briefly ran over the prominent cizepmstances (sail Major
Wall) and the pldain and iiresistable conelusion 18 this; that Deshe

when at Dogaate’s, eonceived his bloody purpose, and sedused the
too ererdulsns Baker to thin private way—when they had arrived at a
eonvenient spot, with this whip . be inflicted blow after blew upon the
kesd, until be brought himfrom his horse, at which moment the horsa
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ws got away==Desha: then availed himself of his knife & dirk (o come
gte the deed;—these infereices flow trresistably fram the evidence .
L Ho theo takes posssersion of the saddlebags and pocket book; and
parsues the horses, when fe meets Milton Ball, and accounts for the
| psover he eame by the mare;—he then shapes his course towards
b howe, until some opporiunity offered to éxamine the pocket book
ud saddlebags; on examination he finds warks which might lead (o
ydiscovery, when he cut the name out of the shirts, saddlebags, 8c.
Jean only aceount for the bottoms of the saddlebags being cat,in one
Loy, it could not have been for the clothing &e becanse the strop
weuld have beea cut for that; his conclusion was that there was money
fepotited there, as none hud been found inside, nor in in the pucket book
ud 1o suppose that a man would be (ravelling from Natchez to New
Jusey without money was unreasonable. He knew too that travellers of-
fta conseal their money in the most secret place, and by examiining this
fuit you wikl see that it must have been made with such an intention,

Whoever committed the murder did it with the view of gelting mo-

wy 0d finding none elsewhere, the presumption was strong that i%
yas contained within the folds.

| Geatlemen another circumstance. That Desha should hate re-
sised on the ground to'hide the evidences of his guilt is improba-
i hie dragged the body to one side of the road, and took time;
wire wag he the next morning? Ball saw him going in that direc~
foabout light, and asked bim for the - use of his work bench,
tich conversation young Pepper swesrs that he beard, and states
biil was about day; Wm, A. Pepper fixes positively upon the day
steing Wednesday, for he had the evening before sent his son to
Wi's to get some help about his wheat.  Has Désha told yon where
iwas going that morming when Ballsaw him? the conclusion is a
Sione, that he was going back to conceal theevidences, by scatter-
5 them in different sections and in secret places.

Gentlemen; baving gone thus far, I will now direct your attention
#ihe evidence on the parl of the prisoner. It is proven that af
Whitaker's the shoes whick Desha wore were of a plain eoares kind,
Sihout strings, and a host come in to prove bis good chargcter; but
iat will that avail when ~there is such a combination of circume~
inces against him? Gen: Reed has deposed before you; [ am char-
thle enough to suppose -him mistaken, but taking even all that he
7 to be true, you cannot dishelieve the other witnesses who have
mm to.the sawe facts.  He gays that the body when found was.

B it1s quite probable. Is it probable - that *Baker was not murders
Won the second?  If not where was be from the time. that he left
Dygates until within one or two days befete he was found, for you
st infer from what Reed saysy that he was notlilled on that day,
i ho killed before  Harmao found  the saddlebags - sshich was ou

*

faber, the Doctors tell  you that there  is nothing  more common, -
i says the wounds looked fresh and discharged blood~—the Doctory
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Wednesday or Thorsday? 14is sgreed that he must havebeen dead giial
day before they were found; well if you bring the day on which the
saddlebazd wore fovnd so late as Priday, (he murder was on the prece
ding-day; 1t requires great nicely with Physicians to say whetherg
body has baet kitled two duys sooner or later. Whal asto tla
zlove whith wag found with  spots of blood on i, from which the
fsmily of the BalP’s supposed somé _persons had been killing hops?
it is seid to helong'to the decessed because it matched the one fomd
on bigi;—then it bring foupd on ‘Chursdiy  or Friday, we say (bt
the murderwas committed before, will you take the ('riulm:_(-p of
Resd to make Baker remain in the woods nlive all the while? Theg
as to the limberness, bleeding, end swelling after a fire had been tiadel
ie room, take Reed's statément as true, and thare can onlybg}
¢ tewn daye difference. On the subjeet ol the beard; it exisls

ii-th
one
alone in Gen: KReed’s imaginalion. Reed thought that it grew lops
ger but he was mistaken, #s the Physicians eclearly prove. The
most celebrated judgés in medical jurisprudence have sad that i
eannot grow—that it stiguld not, is rational and  prebable=Phys
cians say ibhias that appesrapce from the eollapse of the flest

andy

Dactor Frazier says that a swelling gives i {-a contrary appesrances
then how ecould Gen: Ilced seeil grow when the body alsoswel
Yed? :

e Murshall fiss descanfed upon  the nature of presnmpti

ed you authorities upap fhat subjeet »

wdence, sl has
are bound to abide by—ifow conviction could™be had only ur
.

woulidt be the state of things? It is my 0

itive evidence; W
that there s a speeles of predvmplive evidence which is us strong &8

that of a positive nrture; thenizh in a clasdical arrangement, thic

fer is the Brat'grade. Supnose & geotlemen fromy Niason had comés
forware and s »arn that be hed ceen Desha perpetrate the deed, 30d

there ware no corrohintsling circamsisnces, wonld that be more ¢
clusive evidence then this? Noj sucha person. might be st

or corrupt, ordisposed o seei vengeante opon {he head of thi

sed, he michit be pacjuréd or hribed—there are a- variety of cag
{o produce perjnry. - But Yook af  this case,. Desha’s starling froos

L 58 | 1 -5 —
sscidicbags nor pocket book; their horsesd

seen lorather, Dadiia’s without & bridle. “his bridlo fotnd near the
ronfid—=ine waunds on the head proven to be made with som
heavey weapen; i3 whip found cn the ground —Desha’s claming Hig
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L

keris properiy—ihe wonhd on the breast made with some pectild
kind of wespoh. Dashn havine such a ona=={ake them =l imeonnes
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T-EI' your duly to- 85y whather ke is, or is hot puilty; net to decide
' gpon the policy of the law iflicting such punishment. W Listsoever
qishment follows, yow are only to know. whether Deshs killed Ba-
b ker, and whether that killing was murder; if any one of you believing
jim guilfy, returas & verdict otherwive you are per_]urt.d

[ have taken (eaid Mdjor Wall,) a desultory view of the case, and
sl be suceeeded by Mr, Chambers, who attends —this bar at my

| purticular solicitation YWhen | ascerfained that gentlemen of the

Erealest abilitiés in the sfate and ~ a host of thewn, were to be arrayed

. mms* me, [ felt my iuabilily fo meet them=—and recollecting that

m Legislatare had thrown this duty upon wy shoulders, when- it g
i matcd in the district in which Mr. Chambers prosecutes——bheliev-
| bz too that the Commonyweslth would contend. zgainst fearful odds,
I{hou«rht it my duty, and solicited hig aid..  Mr. Marshall appears
b helore you at the request of the [riends of the deceased; he wasen-
pgcd in this cause in its ingipient stage before a magisirate, in con-
gquence of which he appears, and i that eharicter Iam aided by
b,  Another circumstance; to wit, that ofa pnnrv pur=c, 15 at-
gopted fo be taken advantage of, as likewize, of too great rigoras
hey say being exercised in the prosécuticn  The murder svas com-

b nitted in another county=——the Legislature changed the vesue—the

siluesses were recognized to attend”here on the seeond ""r'ir’ay in
Msrch—a epecial term was. - called in the interimj—whose duty wes

L o procure their atténdance, was 1t mine? l'~'=:; wag it the culy Li‘

fe Sheriff of this county?  Noj was it the duty of the Sherill of
P"e'nin;, Mos then'how; only by the “inferposition of intdivideals
| fiendly to ;uo!me could itsend be abtained. Gentlemen have thought
hat the expenses of the” w:tnesues were -borne; but suchis not the
as¢ as they have sworn.- A sufgeéstion has gone abroad thatthe

| risoner was brought here to obtain” some undde advaalige; itisa

flse aspersion upon the tharscter of the chunty=no such aiotive
pompied the change of venne—it -.-.'(.s eranted because’it was belie-
- red that prejodice, a'ld improper influénce prévailed agatnst ”'f‘ pris-
mer in the neighborhiood where the offernce’ Was'commitied; then
sby should ady aspersion be cast ¢ st'the covnty. Thosc remarks
Ihave thought due to'the gentlemen who “ateict me, and to the mea-
wres which hdve been adoph d in the ‘progress.ofthe frial

[have peculiar feelings-Gentlemén on this occasion, [ deplord the
tause ofyour sitting in that box, @nd can fech as “wuch for tLe sitig-
lion of an afflicted father, as others; but [kave aceepted an office the
duties of which are assignet by law and aever Bave nor sever wili
kowingly depart nor shrink from their faithful discharge.. You'like-
wise hm‘e duties to perforni; &s citizens you can eommiserate, but as
juters you can only. know Desha as a p“i"u:ie:‘ charged with the p'r’;
petration of this emormous eriale; sad you wiil recoliect 2iso that tbe
meanest, the-humblest citizen is” as much entitied to a fair and'im-
parita] trinlas the most -exalted. I febl gentlemeén “thet I'have dhs-
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charged my duly, that I have kept stricfly within its pale and fagtay :

hall m{ii

myself that my conscience will never chide me with an abberragign s be sub
on either hand. e e
(0 !el \

Mr. Taor then addressed the Jury in behalf of the prisoner, ang |

peeupied the remainder of the day; and the Court adjourned. i groalend!
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MAJOR ‘BARRY—Said, that the law in this cduse, had been so s md
fully unfoldedand satrsfactorily expluined to the jury, that litile way 4 nob!
now left foreounsel to perform; thet he'could not bope more then o baortan

Wenyespay Mormine, Jaw, 26rH, 1325,
The Court metpursuant to adjournment, This day was accupied
by Ool: Brown on the part o' the prisoner, and after be had concle. |
ded the Court adjourned,

Trurspay Morniveg, Jawx 2771H, (8235,

Court met pursuant toadjounment, when Maj. Barry addressed §
the jury in substance as follows,

give his imperfect views similar to thoee of the gentleman who had - whi
preceeded him, and would only add his feeble effort upon (his impors S at
tant oceasion —Iit is tke chject of the laws, and “their provisions terd s bis
to sccure that object, to afford the accused in all cases a fair and im- § o Jate ¢
partial trisl; the'means by which it is to be secured is through the in- . in th
strumentality of a trial by jury. The great principles which rege | it th
1ate this kind of tri.'1 have been established by the experience of ages SRS CODY

i

Msj.
e of |
SETHE

and are rendered sacred by our eonstitution; that birthright o
Eiiglish liberty, is the right of every American, and the prineiples lsid
down in-Magna Charta to secure a fair and impartial trial by 2 jury
of the yicinage, arg also.embodied in our consttution, Il thst impar-
tial trial cannot be had in the county where the offence is charzedto b the {
bave been committed, itis the practice in " Englaod ard in all « our G dist!
staies by some form or other to change the venue. - [v Epglind it B beet
may be obtained upon affidavit of the party, and the delay of apylica- }Eiﬁ-
tion to-the Legiclature is not experienced. — Such is alse the prectice : .Tml' |
in wany of the States; the practice in this state where such fair and auld

impartial trial eannot be had, hus been to change the venue. He'§ b libe
said that it seemed to him this cowrse should not he denied to the Jwld
meanest citizen, that ithad been granted even in the care of a nego; Ruld ¢
it is still diffienlt to procure an impartial unbizssed jury, lo aidof mieer |

this 48 the rightef peremptory challenze without causs, the munner e lay
in which thaf right is given is worthy of remark; wheo a crime 50 fiEone
horribile as tha! commitiad on Baker is known, a!l sueiety (¢ la an in« II'.SIPll
terest in finding the offenders - When aup individual is arraigzed the i place

' fnicior

government throws her barrids around him that nothing upjusey
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B ilicato agaisst his security. The person to whom his fate’ie
haubmitled'ia_cali@d to leok Gpon'the prisdner; tie is'not only sal- sads
Led the privilege of conversing with fiis friends which bere the '*
omsel would deay him, oot also that of looking in, of reading the =

(e
ion |

e W eoance of these by whom fié is to be tried; souls read’éach oth-
' e, and this is given (hat he may seleet ten whose countenances do ’j
i seowl spon him, 6 whose counienances every expression is wild, -_J'a_E;[’-,.
L smiling in thé presutnption of innocence uutil guilt is proved. it
! The benignity of the law said €M Barry) is. no where more oxX~ g
"'I"‘! We;ified than in the arraignment of a prisoner, & cerémony deemed St
Bl wentialy the prosécutor was right in observing this great land wark,
hisongh justice does not look at it [t is aceremony performed inall™
il cases and gentlemen - phat daes i!’.;_&}peak?-_ Wthen a S«'Qljﬁg )
L, of such bigh “charaeter is wrraigned Jitis peculiarly awiul; the e
B reads over the indictment to him with the deepest solempity, - -
sied S conclusion demands of him whether be if guilty or . not gmitys : s
b iswers not guiltys the clerk then asks hin how he will be tried,” _
Bk the Teply, by God and by my Country; to which the “clerk Té= o i
o 3o s may God send you # happy deliveranee. Who that looks upon e 10
wse % noble countenduce of this young man, who that sees bim in this é‘P i
o to Esortatit hour, calm & unruffied amida the clouds which ezcomphss '
had 0, who that considers bim esteemed in the circle of bis acqoaintance,
pors SWn &t schiool kind and bepevolent, beloved by all; who that recol-
tend bis family and friends their brave and gallant sufferings during
im. et struggle; who that cotsiders the situation of bis wife, amia-

i i the bloom of youth, but eight or ten months married and an
it that has mever yet cast its angel amile Upon & father's (ace;
wres I considering thiese can wituess unmoved- this tremendous specla~

laid é'{aj. Barry'th'a?qpok‘a_' at some le":n\g'tti ui;ﬁn-. the. ésnge'r{il‘u—iﬁhiit::-

jury (e of party apirit, which he (hought had given sise -to this extrate-
Ipar- s sesistance on the part of the prosecution; knowing besaid a8 he
pd fo i (he firmness and ability of the stiorney for the Commoawealth iz
rour s distrtct, as this was pot the first criminal cause in which they
od it i been opposed to each other he thought ench assistance was hers : ;"“
lica sless. - Surely the prisoner’s bighly respectable family, the merit & 2k
cice tich had elevated a parent (o the chief magistracy of thestate, - g 1
.
|

and | ild pot mlitate against him in a trial - the fate of which involved

He SR liberty and life. He said that bs would rather his right arm

v the  old fall from its socket; oppressed and embarrassed as he was he- 0

wro; R sooner sieze the plow; or even beg his bread than stoop to val=

1 of ueer lis services agaiost the life of any human being Upon earthi

oner ¢ law bas made the proseculing Attorney as well counsel for the

alad tioner, a8 for the Commaonweslth; it is his duty to argue the ¢ir- i
+in. \oustances for and against him, but what security i3 there when he: ',
1the Y placed in the hands of those wha are- under no such obligation:=

ught us to- thist- TIs tﬁb_Cu:qgafﬁ_.-,}._._' :

askly fcious God, ias paity spirit bm‘L

- S
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‘Tweﬁi;];-'ﬂ:a feeble 88 to require “this interposition, the ralsing ¢ oulllied un

ney putse and the enlistmeit ol a foreign cmissary o aecompisy ol o0 |

“ends of pustice?  ‘These gentiewen moreover bring with (heo, g ok (hi

ding in suciety ‘antd s weight of eharueter whicl urs all throwy upogRells b
~this unfortvoate wan, but Gentlenien s conlidence, lis hu[Je, i in yo§ ace0f i
antlexible integnty. ; bt cont
Another maxim of the law is; tisat a prigoner 18 always presumeliiedd b
ipnocent untii the countrary 18 proven, the prosecutor telis J'Ulllh iHary: 1

the eircumstances thrown sround him are presumptive-evidones of il ocutii
guitt, and the prisoner should clear them up, butsuch is not 1yl be |
Apotheran aeeordsnce is that where circumstanees marsholled tn e. g d
tablish pailt leave a doubt behind, or where the chain is brokey Ration, ¢
acquital is the tnevitable s@sult Mr.  Marshall said (hat be belydilace; B

Desha was guilty; and MpS Vali (old “you that if ever a verdic, gl s vi
guilly could be justified upon presumplive evidence  be thoupht S st
could in thisy but (heir opinions &re not 1o govern or coutrol rogRher of
finding. | atw Bore these remarks must have dropped  incsutiougiikest |
asithout reflection from “the pentlenen, for they are above (he iy gl s
ence ol amproper wotives; but coming o auy shape from men reipeelil ch &

table forfaleqts’and integnity they will baye au-ivfluence, The [y g0t
-znd the evidence are-al¥ne (o govern you. 'The troe doctrine o e KT

“the subject ol eircumstanbizgl-evidence is to be found in Goke syl contr
Hawkins  Dr ‘Wall tells"you that these circomstances combizedile: 1o
gre more conelusive than'if a persor’from Masen without corrahordiie. if |

ling tesimony, had sworn he saw (he prisoner perpelrate the deeliR e
besause thit individual way have been actuated by amproper moivaliilindere
suin s revenge bubery, Sej bat hias he also forgotten that cicongiilies ths!
stances are also detailed by fallible man, subject to similar infliesel et
Natural ficts, [ir instance the affeciion of a husbaud for his wifs.
mother for the infant at her breast, require no proof, but is thers 209
such evidence-here that-this 1s Baker s mare? fof |
If (here'is a possibility of iunocence, if there lingers a solitary doub o hin
yeu must acqui(; this is the opinion of the great John Quimv.{ At ed
who ranks ameng the first jurists of the age, del vered in the st o
- Swith a senator in Congress from the state of Oblo; & mark the dff
“grence between whatwas 1o be the result of the acousations: Suilld
found guilty wouldhave been expelled the houvse; Lesha deprivedol
Jife. (Case reported in Hall's law Journal ) The questinn was not 21§
the gailt'or innscence of the sccused; but the possibility of innocenceiin wit
if thien 0 this case a possibility of innocence arises ifoy the part of (hies 1)
prosecution they cannot satisly your minds s fully & conelusively (hafilibers as
pot a seintila of doubt springs up, 8 verdict o f ot giilty must inevisme: e tl
tably follow  Maj. Barry then adverted to Philips law of evidencaliliition
Appendixfolio 58,  Here you see that the circuaislances must be s

stroug and pointed as il it were directly proven that he was seen to done
the act, A remagk was made by Mr Marshall which [ thought exdil e fi
tzemely unfair, which was this; that Desha would nof have been soideh s «
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¢z tnllied unless there wasa strong probability of Lis guilt.==1n the re<
Hish (i tion in~ France to be =uspected was Crinnbdl -~ but never did B
+ o stk that, that dectrine would Le urged in- Atgerics ; that the ery-of
i uyollnells hins, Groeify hind, shoutd be raised gud then urged 65 an evie
310 yoglillbsce of guilt You wust consider what w il renider & man wispicious,
it consider the situation of Baker and (he motive which Disha
resumelileld bave badgin Killing hio; Baker 18 represented to be a man of
vou (R pary. appeardnce, with no signs of money, an humble traveller
e of jfileccuting s journey. subject to intoxication; what wotive could:

1 caslire be to Tob himi?®  Deshans represented as surronnded with ¢ve-

il to eyl ting desirable, sbrrounded with fricnds of an industrious friugs) dis-
oked, gistion, & good tradesiuan, end in a situation to incresse dailyin ¢fi—
belicveliiee; Bakee could present no tewptation to him. Had  Degha
rdict il o villain, the association of conjugal bliss,. beitig enthroned in-
ught " ifiections of & charning woman who was about o~ hecome the-

rol yogsher of bis child would have cleansed his heart, had it been of:he .
uliculgiekest bues His-absence from ber, placed her twage o allits
he iufigeiness bright tohis imagination; can you suppose that with.a heart®

i respedich & frame he conld imbrue his handsin inpoeent blood? - Test

The s geatlemen by your own experience. Do gou see a man sudden-
1o upoiRkeaking over the bounds of virtue into the regions of wvice? Noj
ioke agseoutrary to the laws of God. [n vawa ‘wounld it be, to'labor from

mbinedileth (0 8ge, to estabilish a character honorable for virtue trath znd
troborgies, if tie serpent at one assault conid:spoil it, he winds his way in
be deefRLs heart by subtlety: points at this and that imperfection; until it
motive Inmlrrs-d criminal, aad the citadel 13 taken hut it can never be be-

crcuniiiles thet so great a leap could be made from  virtue iafo vice, &

nflueocelii fections of a- lovely wile (wining around- his™ heart- could not.
sifo. Ggece 1t there was still a suggestion ballowed in the Rohher's cave
hers aopfilile ronld; Bakerhad kuown sad been intimate with Bickiey (he
od of Desha; Desha by his affability and opendiess had driwa Ba-
7 doublo him and that he should rob the friend of one thzt he had long
y Alsmiilleected, allied to him by the same endearing ties; Gracious: {eav-
cuse 0NNt possible > Can it be believed * - Here again was-the security
the dilfm0iker,
Smitl Vst other cireumstances would render an  individual the object
nspicion?  First=—The commoun fame of the country syreinst him
deround for such report  Second: Baing' a- vagrant, winilsring
mi withont any visible means of support; aod yet Ehzman Dall as
oz ) vis who are both. proven to be of this characier are-brought

prived
not a8l
nocen
irt of the

rely (hallibere s witnesses against Desha; [ do not mention this tofix guilt
ist inevidis either of them but merely to shew that there is greund of =
widenceiicion azainst others, ~ Third: Being fonnd in suspicious circum-

ust be asfiiees.  Fourth: Behaving in such a wanner a8 to betray & cousci-
ien lo dofefousness of guilt as‘escaping when accused:

nght exd
1goD S04

Tue first imipartant circumstance is- the possession of the mare‘-._"

fch s s3id to be the property of Baker; you wust: enquire iofo:this=
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25 lotb-all the otber ficfa n the cause, not as in 8 trial of the rgi
property, where you oppose one part of the testimany to the other

thus arrive ata conclusion; but ifa doubt exists, whether it is Bk
mare; you mast acqait, according (o the doctrine laid down in M'N
ly folio §18. You have oo right to weigh the evidence; you a
bouad to place inuocence in one seale and the circomstances proyy
in the orther, and if inpecence can produce a doubtagaiust the othey
the first mnst preponderate; every point must be made clear as i}
light in the firmament. It is impossible that you can believe beyog
a-doubt, froms the evidence, that this was the mare which Baker
posaesged of; the Ball's saw her; and had mineh better opportunify
identify her than any others,and yet they conld not; they recolleci
no marks aad ho'e is it possible to identify without?  "Fhe first wif
ness wttoduced, (whose chiaracter [ do ot miean to- 2sasil, but qugf
tion the trath of his stateaient) stated that he believed her to be i}
same that Baker rode when at his house; in-the "first place B
stopped there in the evening as a traveller, the mare was tuken ff
the Qstler, and brought out by him, so that Moore had no opporty
ty of observing her only in the morning just as Baker was about
start.  He keops a public house, on a road much frequented; the
were several other persons who left his ‘house the same moming &
i3 it in the course of human - events that he should pay particolsrd
tention to this mare?

Maore gives it as his belief that she was the same, he musty
sho was the same to justify  you *in finding her s0; you are dizg
geatlemen for virgin fruth, without the -artificer’s glare end tis
e can neither identify the saddle nor saddisbags. his ocoup.tionfol
bids it; when asked whether there wasa place at the bottom o
saddlebaga suitabls for carryingshoes, he recollected none; hesijs 8
saddlehags appeared to be about half wora, and not very full i
ha does pot identify them, so that nothingis gained from his evidénl
upon the subject. - He was mistaken in regard toa watch, sod ¥
a witness is mistaken in one point, you must recerve his otber sial
ments with great cantion; hesays he saw Baker pull aut his witch{
he believes, but does not recollect whether its metal was gold or8
ver:  What enables him to recollest this, is that when Baker wat]
bout paying his bill, (a cireumstanee which ahways strikes the la
lord with pecualiar force) he drew out his watch and tool his mong
from the foh; here was a gaod reason for his recollecting it, bk
this he was mistaken for Davis swears that when Baker rode up

Dogeate’s he azked him the time of day, another thing, he proves the
lor of Baker's coat and waisteoat, and 1 ask you in the hurry &
hustle of Business;, what inducement could any tavern keepcr bl
tonotice - particalarly the apparel - of his guests; He thovght
waistcoat was of & light “color. and when asked what enabled i
to recollect the mare; he said it was her gcncral appearance, I

seen the mare; she is'g common grey. mare, ;mthing;r::ma:';n';-'!
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jar appearance, aod Lask you” if you were merely trying the zight or
property, whether you are prepared fo say it was Baker’s mare? I
sothing unusnal had happened, and. Baker had witlout interruption
pursued his journey, do you believe that Moore ever afterwards cosld
have recognized hitm or bis mare?  Recollect, a party who were
gnxious to find some trace of such a man,. went to Bellengal's and
ond then to Moore’s; Moore does not' recollect of any sheh person.
having lodged with him; they wentacross the river fo Russzell’s, Rus-
sl returas with them to  Moore’s and awakens impressions, recalls
siroutostances to Moore’s recollection which had quite escaped him.
Major Barry here referred to the case of Ridley, (Phillips, folio 51.)
to shew Bow evidence may be fabricated not on facts, but o fit cir-
cumstances which are found to exist. ~ There suspicion arose, and
avidenee upon it produced his ‘conviction and death; a thousand re-
ports went abroad to fix guilt upon him, which is precisely this case;
since the body has been found, innumerable suspicions have gooe ont
fo the great prejudice and injury of Desha; there superstition-was in-
teoduced to facilitate convietion, and when that is the case may it
got Be expected that impressions will bave their icfluence? = Imprea=
sibo fike contagion spreads from one  mind to another equally unscs
gountable; the slanderer takes out an individual and whispers in hig
ear with an injunction to keep it silent as the grave; this one takes
another and so it flies quick as thought in endless progression, which
is the most eflectual mode of spreading it. - There the deceased had
received money, and the accused was with bhim all day and no other
persan in_company ; but ere how many were in the immediate neigh-
horhaod? Where were Davis and the Ball's during the day, altho®
I do not mean toinsiouate that they were the murderers; yet might
they not have been?  The circumstances in relation tothis mare
grew up in precisely the same way as in the last recited case; and
Moore himself were he on thisjury, would say, that his Lupressions
were too light, his opportunity too limited, that he had not observed
her with'such minuteness as to justify him in finding her the proper-
ty of Baker, :

[t is not necessary to spend much time upon the. testimony of Da-
vis; when a witness  is coatradiofed in a material “point you must
doubt all his other statements. Davis says he talked with some wag-
goners about the mare, but none of themis bronght forwerd fo sup-
port him;-the saddle and saddlebags were on the mare, and is it pos-
sible that he could have examined her so closely as to be able to iden:.
tify her, and not recollect it particularly, as he was ostler, and saddle-
bags are usually taken® - He stated that Desha arrived at Doggate’s
before night, which is contradicted by the statements bath of Misg
Dogeate. and Benjamin  Prather;—another contradiction, he swore :
that be was not in the house after Baker came, Miss Doguate swebrs
he was, that he came'in the Kkitchen to get water forthem to
wash: again, ho tells you that he did - not bring  out Desha’s korss
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e .
fhat dorming, Miss Dogaate swears that he did. He stated 1,
Ivs reason for observing the mare particulacly was, that he thoughy
she wouald mateh one of his  fathers which was fifteen or sixtesn
hands high, and thia but thirteen or fourteen, norcould he tell wheth.
er this'was & mare ora horse; and this is the kind of evidence upop
which Desha’s lile must be taken! Bat, Gentlemen this 15 not the
areat ground upon which  we stand, as you will “discover as|
praceed; conceding forargument sake, that this was the mare, dog
it follow that Desha murdered the unfortunate Baker? - You will ae-
kiowledge that there is & difficulty in aceounting for where Dashy
was, after he parted from Baker, beeause Desha i5 nota witness fp.
fore yoasr Hetells you that he turped off fiom the road seon afte;
they started from Doggates, bat never  denied riding with™ Buker ~
When Adam had trensgressed, with what art and genuity did he
endeavonr torevade an explanation; and Caio- after having slain his
brother, when asked by the almighty, ' Whaere is Abel thy brother?”
what waa his reply?  *I know not, am [ my brother’s keeper?.
This is the patare of gu'lt; but on the part of Desha there was no eva.
sion, no prevarieation; he admits that it was the same man, and
that he turned to go toward D:naisan’s. ~ Au attewpt has besn made
to prave by Miss Sullivan- that Desha “rode farther in compuny with
Baker than he says he did; [ do not aiean to impeach herstatemont,
{ will sttack it, as if made’ by my own child..  There is something
remarkable in her reeollection of days;=—in sevemor eight duys:he
1s called on, and can recollect the précise tims when be passed, al-
though she can tell nothing of their borses; might they not hive
been other persons who passed?  She cannot tell any (hiog which
happenedon aay othér'day, and has no particular reason for her re.
membrance of this except that she told ber pecple;she could not teli
vou what day of the month the Friday ieek afterward was, nor sy
day save the second of November, and such isthe evidence which
you have to go on. It isnot sufficient for the proseeution that De ba
18 ata loss to satisfy you where ha was, or how he beeame possessed
of the mare ; —but Desha hos uniformly teld the same tale and [ will
shew you how it i€ equally difieult. for othiers who are innoeen fo
eccount for Liow they came by the sameg kind of property.  Msj.
Burry here cifed a cese whore a min had stolen s horse and being
elosely pursuedt giva him up fo an  individusl  whom he overtook,
pretending necessity to leave the road a feww minutes; the pursuers
ovértonk this second person in possession and being unahle to ac-
eoint forit, was tried and hung.  He said, suppose young Ball
when riding back towards the bady, had been taked upon the ware,
how would he have “accounfed for it?° See upon whut a slender
throad might hang the life of an innecent individusl! Itis Jaid
dowa thatimprobabilitias are to be talten gooner thad a man should
be condemned, the case iast cited goes even further.  He then ei-
124 the case of 4o upcle who ivas the guardian of bis niece, to whoid
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P vﬁllﬂdﬂl‘qb]ﬂ éata(e was coming. She “was missing, and it 'be;
recollected that she was heard to'say, “ pray vocle do pot kull wre, iz
e was taken up. Time was given him till the néxt term to preduce his
ward; net being able (o procure her, be found gue that greatiy resem-
bled her & brought her belore the courty the nurse.of the girl missing,
said that there was a peculiap wark upon ber, which not lieing found
ou the one presented, the uncle wes conden ned and execuled,
Here gentlemen Desha bas resorted to none of these devies: ceould
he not have procured a whip, cut off the ferrils as Ballengul says he
did athbis father s and -~ have produced 117 = Could ' he not bave
brought forward persons to swear to if, and perhaps lo prove an ali-
bi? e produces no such slup, brings. foiward no such witnesses,
but trusts to his total innocewce. — Then il ours was a tale not im~
probable, if others mightresort to sucl device,is guilt rather to ba
inferred thaa.its trath? & thousand things way happenin a very short
{ime;==Davis says thut directly aflter HBaker cawe be went out to :
work and was not any more sbout the  house —might he not have—"
commaunicated the intelligence to some others? Another thing. Baker
was liable to intoxication, his bottle was called in, its coutents drank
by the waggoners, another called in of which they all partock; the
intelligence wight have flown, now Rob Roys, now Bandits, be upon
thé guard, watch well,  the unwary travéller is upon the road, decoy
and wake him your prey;—Desba turns off the rosd and presently
refurns;—in the mean time some .one steps in, perpetrates the ceed,
siezes upon the mare and flies to Desha, knowing the suspicions cirs
cumstanees providentially thrown aropnd him;=—Desha comes inno-
cently by ber, and fike an bonest man returns: to the bosom of his
family. Who knows where Elizman Ball was at that ime?  He
does not account himsell,” buthe and his brother found the body.—
I acknowledge that there is a slight improbability in his baving bought
the mare under these circumstances, but [ cannot believe if a diffi-
culty exists an this point, that you will construe it to the injury of
llie prisoner.

Ifin the time that they left Doggate’s; until the mare was caught
by Ball (sshich was about ten or ¢leven o’cleek) Desha bad killed
Baker he must have left evidences of his guilt upon the ground.
But not so, Desha purchased the mare in returning howe, having got
down to tie up his finger which -had been: cut and was b!ecumg, his
horses left hims and if the body had not been found, no suspicion
would bave ever sprung {rom the circumstance, It was patursl that
having just purchased her he should wish to know her gates, her ac-
fion &e. taking Ball’s statement as probable;—Desha being left ban-.
ded, and his right finger cut, would account for the bloed ou the
mare; he gets down to tie it and would naturally leave the bridle on
her neck;—ifhe had struck Baker to the grovnd it would be justas
natural that Desha’s own horse - would have had the bridle over his
liezd as that Baker's should, and it s more probuble lhat the blocg
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oo (he mare shonld proceed from  his finger than from the Woui s
inflicted upon Buker’s head, what is more: natural? il there had besy
nobody found, no suspicion would kLave arisen from thisg, Did the
Bail's suspect eny thing?  Aund gentfemen is 0ot thelr condition s,
strange one? it 18 remarkable that Hlizomen Ball should baye beey
there at that part':cuiar time, when the week before heé was ao wher,
Phe bridle was found as naturally it might be; itis said to have been
Touad not far from Juhnsen’s fork on the hill, Deslia returning with
his horses looses.it there, they make no enquity about it.  If it had
been unusual for him  to ride  with saddlebags, would that circum.
atance hnve awakened 16 enquiry. with them? ‘They seem to see
just what they expected to see Qentlemen the character and con-
duct of these witnesses you must have remarked fully; the creditof
s witpess may be destroyed By the manner in which his testimony i
detailed; (authority cited.) Lodk at Milton  Ball, whose manner
was far less exceptionable than that of Klizmav; did you not ohssryz
#is‘conduct to Dr. Desha, who has _been prompted  in the coursy
which he has taken in this case, by those feelings which ate the pride
and boust of our nature; was there any thing improper in his course!
When called to swear as to the identily of the potket book, -seeing
the Doctor suggest something to'the - counssl, Ball observes, perbaps
Mr. Desha, you bad better be  sworn yourself How did he act in
relation Lo the saddlebags? When first asked about them he became
jrritated, and when asked how he came to recollect them he told you
that be d'd nat know, but presently said because he had put his haodd
on them. In relation to the saddlebags it happens that be is confr-
dicted both by his brother and fatber; Elizuan Ball says. that be saw
mone and what would haye been betlter calculated to strike the attes-
tion than a man dressed in around about ridingupcn & pair of saddle.
bags and they pretty well filled? Old Ball too, although he had aw-
ple time to observe them when they were conversing about the mare
saw none; another evidefice in his favor is this, he stops as any wi
would, having purchased a horse to enquire of his neighbor bis worth
age, &:c and what he thought of his trade, isthere any thing mor
common? Beside if Dosha had “saddlebrgs and it was unusual for
for him to ride with them would: the Ball’s not have noticed and en:
quired amongst themselves about it? Here are two negative (o the
statement of Milton Ball in this particular.

As to {he pocket book=—=\What discreet man will shaw his pocket
book. which is too large for his pocket, as they would prove Deshe
did?  In regard to its size they bave swormn differently bere, to whet
they d'd at Flemingsburgh; moreover did they exhibit any parficulat
mark which would enable them to say it was the same? Itis justas
uncertain, as that MeAfee killed the bear. What would a murderet
do with the evidences of hisguilt? - AV ould he carry them gontlemet

3 such a manner a3 to beseen by all who met him? - ‘Those sacle-
Bags you recollect too'were found.  \Where? Buried from the light
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| eersted wheremo human oye colud find theth?——placed where i
wuimlslu darkaesss would surround them? No! they were fouud
yrown upon a pite ol drifted wood, and the pocket book by them
L ith other things to-draw (he attention, fifty yards, I think I have
dewn you that the evidence of Milton Ball should not be madt. the
foundation of your serdict, :
You Gentlemen with the surrounding crowd mnst have been 28+
| onished at the conduct of Khizman Ball and the maoner in whichihe
gave in his statement heflore you—=gnother evidence of Desha’s inno-
:ence remains from the pocket book, if (hst had been taken from
he murdered wan would he bave carried it in: the manner whieh
Ball says he did?  Upon the subject of the whip I dao oot thinlk it is
fficiently proven that be had nones—for from: the evidence in the
| ause it would be more rewarkable to see bim witheut than with one;
b0 instance you ‘meet your neighbor who has been accustomed’ for
years fo walk with a cane, and be has noue, it strikes you in a mce
bneat, there 18 somethiog extraordimary in the appearance; so inre-
brird o Desha’s being withaut a whip. 1t is not clearly proved nor
bean [ believe that this is Desha’s whip from its disposition on the
ground;; the cap found bere, the lead there, the other fragments in-a
difersnt place. Is not this inanago'nvan Were they not placed
fiere-with the evident design of being found; and piaced by some one
bdsposed to fasten guilt upon this innocent magn? 1 will presently
#¢w yvou that Desha had not time to do it. “The general appearance
o theswhip is a circumstance which is refsarkable; would one ortwo
Yows hawe shattered it in splinters as if pounded and best up? Does
ot ils genm]_sppesrance shew that it was not used? I it had been
iroken in-this manner, the balance would clearly have been servicea-
e, & would have been retained, Prather says he saw him witlra whip
| Whitaker’s, so did Collma who believes itta be the same, but for
shat reason?  He hiatl nene, he did not know; this was nothing (hen
b fix guilt upon Desha. In ordinary occasions if this mare had come
pin the manner in which she did, would Ball have mounted her
immediately without having delayed any time to see if an owner would
wme, snd ride right back the way in which she cameé? This was
lhe course of the two Balls that morning, they did ot wait a moment,
Ancther thing surpassing strange i8, that he-asif by instinct should
jassa plain.public read and turn off in a road as he says but seldom
Invelled and assign for reason that the mare seemed inclined to go
st way? Gentlemen does not this zeason outrage all reason and
tommon sense?  Is it not the nature of that animal to shup, to fly
irom danger with the wildest precipitation? Would she be inclined ..
1 go that way? ~ You answer emphatically no. They rely too upon
Desha’s having been seen to come from that direction on the succeed-
bing morning;—but what is the preof oo this subject;=—Ball does not
ieeollect whether it was Monday or. Wednesday morning, but it i3 bis-
Wwlief that he did go that way; a.boy is brovght in fo proye the con-
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Vesation which passed between Ball and Deshia on the moring ¢

ken of. Do yousappose Gentlemen that this boy Krew what gop.
filng it was, before the murder was kaown, until his father told i
swhen it was? — What was there in the conversation to male ‘hﬁhgr.
recolloctit? “Stll further; the father is brought in to substantiate (s
boy'sistatement;=—he 13 made to recollect elearly that particular day,
but no other;==neither the father nor gon een tell any thiog whick
happenad ofy other days, Fvery &lep we go developes a combing.
-l!o': for the foulest purpose against Lhe young r133:1:1;-—SL1;|}1L15c ha
had passed; was there any thing unusua! it? The law a¢ | hayg
you, makes you infer innocente against improbabilifies,
| a murderer have gone at the dawo of day to hide the eviden-
ecs of ruilt?  Would he nol have chosen the dead heur of night,
when all was hushed and:neta sound could be heard?  This must ba
construed in favor of the'prizoner if you attach any credit to it. Dig
you net uoticy the reluctance in producing the glove?  Where, when
and bow was it found? Where 18 {he person W ho found it? Hewd
not here; he-is withhitld because something might' be brought out off
him enfivorable, not to the prisotier but to some who are engaged
in trying to fix guilt upon lits head t——-("hi Mr Ball when he heard
ofa glove’s having been found, thought as is provea that there: was
something wrong;—Why was nota search made immediate’y?  Be.
cause the éFene wagnot-yet ripe.

"The wround work here is in_their leaving Doggate's togelber;=
Deaha hieing in possessioniof. the ware;— Young Ball's calcbiog bite
b discovering a pockel book ;=all of which in themselves are per
fedyinficeent.  Tow we will-proceed to Tacls which can ncver e
wolil (Here i3'a revolution in the course —of nature. The ground i
that on the 2ad of November, Desha -murdered Baker drageed him
$ror the road, took pessession of his pocket book, seddlebags, mreyy
Sc.; rematle il you please the time; if they teft Doggate’s at or fialf
after eight o'clugl, it would toke them until ten to get to the fafal
spot; here aré-several important gircumstances. That MeCarty sod
{0 ot three others passed very soon after; if he was murdered therey
there must inevitably have been a profnsion of blood on the groond}
his throat ‘was cuf, the great véins opened, and’ perhaps the arlers
ia3, and will you belicve otherwise than tha there was blood, Itwese
conflict in whith Béker would haye pesisted to the last pulsation of}
heart, there was a long trail from “the road to the body, blood 8t the

road, and down the trail, yet four men passed when the blood was)

atill smoking on the spot and did not see #l 'They were your plain
intellizent kind of men oot engaged in speculation, nor reasoning ups
on abatract principles, but hunting throngh the woods for game; &
all these glaring proofs of a murder just committed
them and not to be seen by Lynx eyed hunters, Great Gad s it poss
sible™  And were it even possible that fhey could pass and not diks
cover all these signs,  (heir borses would have been affrighted, thef
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sould bave discovered them, and have given proofs as sliong 29

| ed trath. 2 St further it yas a recent thing; the cloak whcre wa.
| it Jt bas never been found: Desha went on immedistely with (he

ithe had perpetrated the deed Lie never would Lave etatmed hers
It from the oldest fime in nature lies; he never would have glaimed

b \er. - The condition of the eorpse ntfords additional proof ofa war-

ler more recent. - It was painfyl to me that young Physitians for
shom I have the highest rezard should give you thetr GpIRIgNS and
leliefs upon facts which (hey detailed; the statement of Cen Heed
pust strike you with force.

The principles is laid down (Philips app. fol. 20,5 thutthe sepses’
ye the standard of fruth; reason may be perserteds I had sotuer,.
sere I& Jurar, found a verdict upon the statement af - Reed than -of

| lhose youog men although they are justly estecaiedy Reed had pos-

ession of the body for severa: duys, examined it repeated)y - he says
ihat the blood on ene bip locked like the boedy had,been dragged the

iy before.  One side of the waisteoat he tells you was perfectly

dean, the neelenot hloody; could that have been on fitm when-he
ws murdered; is it possible? Fhere was. uo biosd vpon his face,
e shirticollar - was eut, snd the glove on the nght hand was eléan;
| liese circumstances supporl Recd’s opinian,
Furthermere he toils you that the bruises looked red.would that
ktlie case if be was.sbout to patrefs ¥ Fhat afterwards they turned
blok, the beard appeured as if uewly shorn, ~Eoolc st a free et
two when the sap is- dp and you will find that the jpaves swiil etiil
pow anderetain a vivid appearance:so longas the sap withdust,  The
| octors tell-yon “thut afler putrescence commences; (he hody cannot
ifen unless suspended by freezing.. When- death comes (here is &
imell, when this body was fuuod there was ngne;-any person ean- tell
iesh blood frome-old by its appearance and fhis Reed says {ooked
besh  'Devo coffins were made; when the body was moved from (lie
e lo-the other it stifféned whick is @ most eonclusive evidence of a
wcent death. — Another thing, the disposition to-putiescence is never
srested save by freezing. ~Well itis in proof befura you that during
lte first weelein November the nights were frosty and the dsys guite
wirm, this-being the fact would it not acesierate (he digposition to
hputrescance? ,
| Another eiroumstance, he had his diels, anduit 13 a‘tompted to be
L proved that the wound upon the breast was made with such an iBstro-
ment; it is proper to.guard against the opinion of Doctors too oo this
point; (£hlips appeadix fol: 85;) if the Dactor had said that he knews
L that dirl had madethe wound, it wonld have heen. - different thing,
orif Dosha had been:seen with it in the fight (Philips app. last paze )
kaving out of view then that this wound was made withia dirk The
movnd near the arm spoken of was made in the conilict without doubte =
Reed saw noother,  Doct. Skudder speaks of two-or three - wounds
o the breast; Simmeral recollects but one; Ball seems (o recoilect
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something about it; Basset is positive that it was there.  Starle Fiap
der says that it was cut with a shurp tnstrument and ifit |jad beew
done with this diek, as hag been remariced in argument, woull it haye
stopped upon the rib?  Would oot this ditk have penetvited (o (he
Leart? Beside would the asrassin have chenged his weapon; (here
could not huve been, there was hut ane wound on the hr..-.-n[; this dif-
ficulty of an opparent dfferénce in the appearance of the wounds (e
instraments used to make them, il there, 1% insurmountable. [eanpot
proceed without espressing the gratitude which Feel for the kind g
tention which you have bestowed on my feeble effort; but it beiges
case which has excited so,much interest in every quarter, o important
to the state, and which in a gréat measure affects its character, [ myst
hep you to wait with me a littlelonger. On the one hand if the ey
idence warran{sit by your verdiet of guilly you will shew 1o the world
that justice shell be done; but on the other hand, il it be not guj)-
you will wip off every asparsion which has bieen cast upon the stat
and restore this unfortunate man to the bosom of lns family.

The body must have remaiued in the woods [rom the seeond, ug-
il the nizht of the eighth Naovembhep, and was untouched by birds,
and wild ﬂnnua‘r-. 18 this. aceprding to the course of nature? Doss
your experiencd warrant itz No - The witnesses think that the cut
near the srm was made with a small  bladed knife; Desha’s was of
the pruniog kind. ~What would bave been Deshn's conduct if guil-
ty? 1 have said that lie would not have claim®d the mare ever af-
terwards, It s ob¥ious that.he had ot then tiine to ;1l~r)w~ of Ba:
Tter’s cloak and other articles.  On- the partof the prosecution they
have endegrourad to sbew you that on the mepning of the thivd De-
sha returned (o dispose of the remainiog evidences of bis guil!;=
But first, as to the saddiebags and pocket book, would he have ple
eed them in a condition to become bip aceusers? ls it not still n

improbable that he would have earried them about the bome ofhisH

father, to the residence of a [amily so pure, so npright? Would he
have placed them near his father's bars, where some of the fly
were passing every day? s it in the region of a probability that be

would. have placed them where they evideotly would be fonnd, tho'

in.a little sink still manifest to the eye, and on the wny fo waler
stock? [sit probable that he would place them to be found by bis

hrather in-law; toomake the membiers of his own family bis sceuserst §

Would the murderer have multiplied these evidences? Wouldhe
not haye carried them to some secret place antd buried thew in g
lamp?  Would he not have found a place to conceal the body,
would Le plaee it near the road? It is at war with probability and
common sense;~—the first idea isfo conceal, then why was not tho
body hid, and  the clothes burns, if’ the inteot hed been to concesl?
A child would bave known that they ought to be hid; he hides
gvery appearance of “guilt and so does aservant,

‘The bodv was intended to be found, and who finds {17 the very
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#me persons Who eaught the mare, and they give no reazon for thets
mavelling that road at that lime;—it was, they say by accident; by
| geeident just there they recollected their braother had found =
glove, turaing out of the road a little distance by accident they saw
the body ==Others had travelled the same way the week before, but
fhe hody was to be found by npone but those who discovered
the nsare; they did not approach it but gave the alarm imnediately;
phat was the conseqnence? A search made, which is quite natural.
Well the things wete scattered in  every direction, the breeches not
obbed, and sl placed near Gen Desha s farm with the view that they
| shpuld be fourid in order to” fix goilt upon Deshg.  No orie will
| doubbt but they seere intended fo be found; and it is equally clesr that
from the name being cut out the shirts were jatended to be used.
Portunate for the aceused are these circumstaoces, fur they develope
bis innocence '

Two wilnesses prove that  at VWhitaker’s, Desha ~“weore # pair
of plain coarse shoes, if then he went fo the place where these pan-
wloons were hid would (fiere not have been the evident track of the
thoes? But it is proven that a small track as if made bya plated

beel, was ~ discovered —Who pliced them there: Desha? = No:

| here is a track different ‘from his; the track ‘of the assassin;=—bnt

| itonger as to the saddlebags and pocket book. Orear was inviled
yby Doctor Harman: to make some search, and it is highly honorahble
u Desha’s fiiends that no barrier to justice has been made hy them;
let oo the contrary they hLave used every effort to accomplish its
wds : ' : :

Aud as to Reed, he disregards the slurs of the gentlemen who
rek the blood of the ~prisoner; -they will ever see him display the
yirit of benevolence aud generosity which ™ characterized him as a

| wldier fighting the batfles of his country; his eourse throughout this
enquiry has been marked with dignity: disinterestedness, and propri-
tty; bow proud do T make the  comparison between him and Dall,
Se the one subject himsell to all the ioconvenience of keeping the
¢ead body in hishouse, preparing it for a decent; for an honnrahla
mterment, to effect which he i3 at considerable {rouble, and advan-
tes money from his own pocket; on the other hand, old Bell refused
fhe corpse admittance in his bouse. for ong inclement night; permit-
led it at last with zreat relvetance to remain in the poreh exposed
1 the weather, afforded it perhaps 8 sock, and washed afew articles
of clothing, and for these great services; in the true spirit of philan-
thropy, he makes his charge of ten dollars in good money ! Reed the
swrent of the  friend of the decessed, " asks no  rennumerafion except
for what money he had actually advanced, and Bali refuses tolet him
have what money was found of the deceased, without Being allowed
his generous charze, which Reed did not think preper to do.  ‘This
wmparison | muke not to disparage Ball, but to give the elevaticu
10 Reed which he so justly deserves, 2
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We come now to notice another eircumstance of great importance;
after the body was found and a party were about to make somg cx:
amination, it was suggested not to go immediately to the spot whers
it was fouud, bat to take  a circuit. When they-got back of Ba|l's
field, they fell upon some horses tracks, and what is discovered iy
pursuing them? Fhe witness is convinced that the horses were rode
from the ciceumstance of their going araund trees &e ;—the cgun;
which those tracks led is something remarkable, over hills, through
the worst places. down steeps which some of the party were afraid tg
ride, as though to elude pursuit, and the last track is seen within ons
hundred yatds of the place where the clothes. were found!  Could
Desha do this alone?  Na: others must. have done it. . If every oth-
ar fact was insufficient to prove his innccence, this will. I take il for
granted that in the confessions of the accused you find the strongest
evidence; well follow me whilst I trace him, he has just come from
murdering Baker, his horses were taken by those who would become
wilnesses against him, would he not have been ggitated, alatmed?
Do you believe that a young man unhacknicd ‘in viee, enuld atsuchs
moment feel otherwise? - He mects Ball. loses his pocket book and
calmly returns forit he goes on and meets old Ball, talksto himin

relation to the mare; Ball hurried a separation, Deshu wizhed to talk

longer; where direetly do you find him# At home with his brother's
s the hosom of his fimily, at his’ ordingry business, and' thoogh Mr,
Vhitaker thonght somehing  was ~the mattery-yet the hlaze, the
cunshine of evidence disproves it;—Sandridge aaid Desha was calm
and deliberate, and if he had been otherwise there vas reason fonit;
his finzer had been saverely cut, and he had been kicked by a horse;
—heside sehers 15 the man zeross whose mind, some serions thought
dnes not pess every day? By what role of ethies will you rezulale
and greduste the buman f eings?  How much mnst the muscles
be exeiled?  Where is your thepmometer fo test the state of fecling!
What postin the fulnessof his faccy hes every t essayed to explin
it, has ever vet found it out? © Pursue: Him further, and everyslep
gives new proof of his innocence; he goes on an interesling oceision
with his wile to her father’s, not going about like an gssassing he was

ihere approdehed by gentlemen of the greatest fecliog: whose con-

ducl at that time reflects the highest - credit - upon them;—my heart
was moved when they were about to detail what pussed at that ioter-

esting period;—T was uneasy when the question was asked the wil-

nestes, whet he srid, but-what was the answer? Je most salemnly
avowed his innocence to them, and wheo it was mwentioned thats
murder hid been gommitted i the peighborhood he was still the'same;
calm. unraMled, manifesting no symptoma ofplarm.  If guilty, and
called upon to return to his neighbaorhood, no human being ¢ auld have
withstood it;—if he had fled there  would have been-cause for suspi
gion,  What passes whilst they were on the road > He rides slong

5
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behind the main company, there yas noauthority (o take him; e g
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55 cheerfully to Reed’s & tnless the laws §- rules which govern natoi®
wre untre, he acted in @manner (o put down all euspicion  When be
srrived, there was a scene which would bave moved the vilest heart;
~a superstition long prevailed, that when a murderer toucbed the
pody slain by bim, its wounds would _bleed afreshi=='hat'he who had
murdered Baker returning from a foreign enterprize to embrace his
sestal bride, conld approzch "unmoyed his corpse, can yeu believe it?
Banquo’s ghost could alarm  the  brave Macbeth, and here to touch
the reality! - How did Hamlet feel when (he ghostof bis father ap-
proached him?  With swhat fearful * caution did -he follow it? ~ De-
sha's innocence might be rested upon - this * ground alove; poetry 1t-
glf never furnished an instance of such total obduracy of heart,.

| Other congiderations onght to bave great weight with you;—you are

inall cases tojudge from the nature of things; the necessities, stand-

| jog in society, inducement &ec. (Phillips; spp. 14 page.) The
| character of Desha stunds withiout a  blemish; be is proud fo have
| beensath amiable youth, as well -by the aged as by his school mates;
| Fthere is obliquity ln character, it shews itself in (he morning of life,
it school; hie was never known to be in a quarrel Bat it is conten=

ded on the clher side that cbaracter is not to be thrown in the scale;
—why isit that that gentleman and I, are here to day? For what is
it that the warrior exposes himself to every danger in every clime?
lsthen character to have noweight! “Whois there over whoma
doud has never passed?  The sun  shine now rests on us, the cloud
o him, lime may change the scene—what is the sparkling die=
pond ; or the richest gold fo character? they are but trash, as light s
i (MeNaly, vol. 1. folio 821.) Now from the character of De-
she, | ask whetber he is'notithe last man who would thirst for blood?
keis proven to bethe dutiful son; the faithful apprentice, the amiable
sccommodating neighbor; in every point of view he supports an ex-
tolleat character; and yet a blow is made at iton the other side by
asking whetber the witnesses within a few month’s Ead not neticed or
heard of his departure from his usual upright course; they told yon
that never until these suspicions arose did they bear ought sl '
sgainet him, Will you thep tzke from him his manly, noble, gener-
ous reputation?. Who will questson his standng?

[t'has been insinuated that the relative situation of the accused and
the executive of the state should prevent you from exercising merey;

that however your verdict may be, he will find clemency in the breast

ofa father. The axercice of mercy has not been taken from you;
~n0. to you it belongs more properly than to the Executive—~He-
fevolence and mercy peculiarly belomgfo you. You are his equals,
fiving in the same community with the sime interests the same rights,
and he selected you beeanse your eountenances expressed benignity,
believing that you would do justice in mercy,

Besides gentlemen you should respoct the bond which binds the
fither to the son, than which nothing can be more‘powerfal, ~Thes
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i the power has to be exercised by him, whe ®an conceive the exteny
ofhis suffcring?  Will you tear iu pieces the human beart? Vi,
is equal to the agony of the human mind?  Tortures inflicted j, ﬁii
the ingenuity of savage cruelty are nothung, but torture the soul sng
you inflict the agonies of the second death. Wil you torture hig
with feeliogs ‘never experienced by any but Brutus? If you love
your own son, how would you like bis life to be placed in your owp
haads?  How solema was the occasion, when' the good old  patriarcy
was called upon to sicrifice his fisthorn; look at that scene; see how
the Almighty God regarded the feelings whieh bind the parent and
the child; lsaac spake unto his father and said, Betiold the fire and
thie wood, but where is the lamb for the burnt offering?  And Abra-
‘ham said, my son, Ged will provide himsell a lamb for a burat offeriog,
They come to the fatal;, the appuinted spol; Ahraham bailds an :;It_q.;-t
laid the wood inorder, upon which he binds the devoted soa, the fi-
ther stretching forth his band, takes the knife to sify his son, bat the
angel of the Lord forbid him from the Heavens. Kteenal Wisdon
had found snother sacrifice. ~God will in due time #ad a lamb to a-
tone for the blood of the ‘unfortunate Haker.

Maj. Barry said, that he did not approhegd ary danger from the
remark of Mr. Wall, although calculated to intimidate the Jury in th

discharge of their duties. ~Do not be alarmed, perjury 13 not made of :

the stuff which flows naturally from the heart;—Gad gives life and it
should be taken most cauntiously. To tell me thit 1 shall not thiok,
would be to shackle my mind—take my property bat leave me my o-

pinion, it must not be invaded. ~ But whilst 1 contend for the pride of :
opinian lot me not be understood-as asking an acquittal on ibat ground; 8
no there is no danger there;-let the waves of populap opinion beet §

around the rock on which you stand, their noise ‘toay he heard, but
they will die at your feet; you stand upon a rock, and in sight of God,
T mention this not because I believe there is any such here, but tores
sist the attempt made on the other side. :

To impress it on your minds, that you should be clearly, andeons

alusively satisfied of the guilt  of Dasha, to find  biw eo, I will refeg §

you to another authority,  (Authority quoted where a man bad beew
geen running out of a room with a drawn sword in his hand, anofhes
person dead-in" the house, and there being nobody elseto doit,) [
put you this ease. Was there no person in- theé -neighborhood who
could have done the deed? I name no one because | believe them
guilty, but because there is a possibilily that they might be;—where
was Klizman Ball, those six waggoners, Sullivan, Davis, &ei=—

(Phillips app: 53.)  Wha will gay that we bave not shown a circont: 8

stance to breal the chain? "The chain is broken, Let me call yout
attention again to whatis the trug question before you; it is not guilt
or innocence but the possibility of innocence. Is there an individusl
here who came even prejudiced against the accused, (thst dogs 0o}

doubt? Ves the power of extending merey peculiprly belengs to §o&
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eatlemen, I feel, snd fear that yon will feel it more sensibly, that

| have wearied your palience, but I will hazard a few more remarks

ndclose. - This case is important in every point of view, and society
apects you to weigh it well before your  verdietis given. It would

v been better for this prisoner had be been in an-humble situation;

=there is a proud feeling in the breasts of freemen, and in guerding
st the influence of power; they may transcend the rule of jus-
iee; but gentlemen every consideration of this nature should be for-
qiten, and I hope that he will share the same fate with an humbler
gdividual.  His honorable connexions. their rank and infuence in
goiety, should not militate against bim; bis father's standing, sitting
the'helm of the government, should not disparsge his canse. What
sourages the armies to brave the difficulties apd dangers of the field,
siat encourages you and [ to adhere to the prineiples of reclitude,
lal for the esteems  of our fellow citizens?  Then I would humbly
e {hat IE'-‘-peclahlu v, the exalted situation of his fathershould not
fparage his case; if in justice you can zequif, you will put down alt
plimoy, cleanse- and purifly the character “of the state;—it may be
ecalter found that some of those black legs whio throng - onir coun-
b, that sorme villian has perpetratéd this enormons deed.  Will you
‘e no con*ideration to the effect which your verdict is to have, even
jaur 0Wn country?
b Desha’s bitterest enemy could not wish a greater triumph then to
Bh:m situated as he is.—If1 bad an enemy who bad oppreased me,
by had dogged and persecuted me through fhe world to eee him in
#situation of poor Desha; T could but pityhim.  Your verdict will
5 upon the wings of the wind, and whether it be favorable or ad-
¢ the finger of seorn will ﬁwayg e pointed at him, it will be said
e goes a wan who has been arraigned for murder and highway
ihery. 1T a man has tears, and cannot ehed them when be reflects
b the situation of .his wife and child, a child that has never
biled upon its father, his heart nmet be wade of stone,
What will be your feelings Gentlemen, upon your pitlow, should
bin verdict go against him, and it should be hereafter found that he
mocent? Then will you plant a thorn which may in future an-
iy your peace? How different would be your feelings in pronoun=
iz a verdiet of cot guilty? [t would thill through every heart in
i corrounding crowd with emotions of extaticjoy. The merey of
}ury cannot place him above obliguity and disgrace; all that he can
ij¢ is, that by a steady adherence to virtue, and pursuing the dic-
s of morality, he may regain his formier standing in society, and
h;ps by some interposition of diyine providence find out the real
fiendor,

X




TOEN ROWAN, Esq—5aid  that- he fult -mueh embiaitaseg
Heast more might be expected from hisage and experience, thyg e
wras able (oiperforms; seeing the crowd which surrounded him, Le
“thought that they were ine shined to hear more  than the seqi “.,l.!‘
preseat, Mrom your indefatigable sttention, Gentlemen of the Jugy,
throuzhont this whole proceeding, there can be” no’ grannd of ras
proach 2 gainstwou; letme solicit “tta little further. = "do notpegy
to_wingperadulluby in your ear, bat il present the evidonce g
vonr view in its real colours,.and deaw such conelusions 8s nalurglly
ot fiom if,it is unneessary to- admenish you before you leud yourl
attention to beware, least spme’ jmipression unfavaurable Lo the nris.
ner should lurk in your besomei Fas auld not meption this 'l'.zr\-‘l'. ot
for the inrportance of the sihjeet; —the peaple in-different sectiony of
he connlry. bave manifested o disposition to: agitate this subject, [f

¥

wo. conld he- conselons of the feast teiat or corruption we would

w:.p-a it o immed aly, wa woulil mot enter upohit, un t-that wag

done;-we inhale  the -atmasphers ineonseiously, in like mancer i
our impressions oilen {formed=~=the  spartow willioake . a'track s}
well as-the elephant; and whilstwe look for the vestige of th L
that of the :Jl'-‘llif.l' 12 81 to- ose dl--‘ nur f\;p\'(-r\w!;nt] You

raunded by the inulhiude, but you'ire s itwergiant of-the world, yau

reanthe “-I‘il”!nl]“ in the presence of, UG -JI he Hving Gad: vou
slionid Hien examine allthe cireimstanses v-:lh ilm utmost: firnesd

wndd detiborstion. +You must indalge noextfaneons impression, i
bias, for if in the commencement of the (rial: you had found any upe

wour mind it would have l]iﬂ' walified you from- silling in that box

Taking it for granted that you do feel the s ;port'-tu'f‘. and'th -u!.re

of your-duty, from youe contduct throughout, T w ould say i
guaga of the seripture, s Come now and fat us reason log

cver there waa a necessity fop reason - surely there is'now;

we arrive at knowledee, —Something must he koown be
ndyance, and letxus see ifin thia case there is any thing
conviction, I have satisfied mypself that youwill notonly find hin

not guilty but that he is absdlutely so.—it is not imporfant that )

shonld malka '.*nu now this, butmere! ¥y shew you that theve is grout il

For a r]lmn';ltiauht vou must be eertain, not like the man o the sct inid
tare who shot lils bow ‘;t a venture. - Life is.certain, there'is nothing

more s0;—=it is a-precidng. cer ...i'l'*‘;-—'n muat he taken, it must 8

'=s.m|od !sr evidsnoe 00 lesas certaing it is u conseiousness of idenfitg

chich is the soureeof all pleasore and enjoyment. Life is cerlainy
1ta modes and habits are known; love, revenge, avarice, m distins
guished by peculiar marks—bad character is easily diatingaishable
from good; they have passed over this and the inferences (o be drav

f{aan__lt. Lat us see upon that ground who Isasc B. Desha is; W
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fer lie 138 good or bad s, from hisbioy hood ayp, his ehizracter is pro-

0 (0 be unblemished. sk what gonstitutes a good éharacier?

Yoy answer universal good doporfment; then would you Fendilv-be'ieve

st & wian gt tweaty three years” of age, wito deporiment up-to

et fime, hed-been marked” with- propriety —snid*corfeoiness wonld

ddenly desert thal coupso? Have vou never notieed: how ditficu’t
i o relinguish any- hubit which yoti bad- furmed; hawever simple?”
,mfl long weeugloed to chewine tabacco, ‘or given to tntaxication,
st fush is7it to guit e her, although = they #re both peroicions?
ffiefe can be no motive for forsalcing ghost habifs, and-iorproportidn
p the difficultyin gefting clenrof hudiis that in quittiog goud hab-
% lsit then to'Le suppoded (Hata manat Frsht s aize who Bad

fhérefore slways pureued a  woral, uprighteourée, and e tod'in ca-
by circumstapces, that he would - depart from thut enurse without the:
ongest mducement? Man «cfs (rom molive. - The highway is 1e-
barted to; by men of vicious habits, and it i3 not very unususl{ora
baan whio had been badly raised, into whose mind ng virluous printi-
hiles have been inculeated, to do-this; but even then, heaven has form-
Wue averse (o crime of <o atrocious a character, and when the nhan-
boed robher commifs a miurdes, it is not heeanse he deliglits in blood,
i (hat his wants, his necessities, force” him toat-- Nlan is organi-
ui.’j formed opposed to the shedding of bloed; and-is it reasonable
Wik for such a thng. inionoeent virtue® - 1fa man who bad beefx
hdly raised, of a loose, profligate _abandoned - charecter, disliftes’to
o it such a ‘deed, woald you belisve (hat a-man-of Desha’s stand-
bi- & men in-his cireumetances, would fmbrue Lis handsin biood?
10 will lay this down, that.a man is avarse to shedding tha blood of
< [ellow man; - you.would regnire great proof, that even (he wost a-
Wndoned had dotieit; you weuld reguirestill stionger-evidence i it
wis alledged that & father had- kilted his child And should it ba
tharged that a'father and —mother had conspired ‘to falee the life of
Meir bubie, what would be the prool which yon would reguire? 113 a
ociple then that in-proportion to the nrobability, mist the proof be;
oo will therefare require stronger evidence in this esse than (Fa maz
an abrodoned character was arraigned.

b Nafore we procded to taka a survey of the characler of Desha, do
bt forget Gentlemen that ‘be is like yon a0 1, who act from‘ito-
Bive: “liis charseter was formed.  To furming Ehavacter there are nia~
By ablicnations from the course of proper conduct; wan dovs wronis,
I repents and reformsy goer on {rom one £tep to another until he ae=
quires virtaous hahits; and if I7esha whea a bay, eonld nat e (ampte
bl to transpress; ifin youth whien virtue tsnot expected to be sattied,
Ie was utishoken, would Be at muaturaage, when hewas enjoying the
Myantages resalting-from  his former hatiits, at'ence forsake them?
flois the son of a man whose - mibrit has elevated- him fo the highest
iiee within ths gift of a free people; bz is connvcted T a-nian.who
Ws for yrars adorned the senate of your stale, snd could fSaae-he ua-
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observant ol this? He wasin good circumstances, & first rate ra g,
man, beloved by his neighbors, what did he need to make Lig happy,
to consumate his bliss?  Oaly to be a father,” whlch in'a short g,
he expected to be.  Was his family in'a_ situation to require hig (4

gommit this deed? Had his heart been obdurate and depraved, 4
flection upun the chapms of an ageomplished, a lovely wife, the prog.

peet of speedily becoming a futher would - have melted it to ¥irlge!

looking in lmagination either to his father, or his father-in Jaw, hé
saw them frowniog at such cnormity.  What tmotive then goul ba
need? Did not the witnesses te'l you that Baker was the lust pgy

on earth that they would suppose to have oibney? Would ygy sipe
pose that without a motive hie would pespetrate a deed at which gy
nature revolts?  You are asked to move on circumstantial groyqi:

arv my principles fallacious? Does the sun nap itof'a morning? I];:'
you believe that God regzulates brote  matter, and neglects man?

sparrow does not fall to the ground without the notice.of the diriy

Being and is he negligent of the laws which regulate virtae? Dy

the moon impinge itself against any of the orbs in beaven, and ug

the faws which rezulate the planetary system fixed, and are the lawg

of virtue less certain? It is settled that two equal forces opposed
ench other will prodace rest;=—it is as impossible to remove a mind
enthroned on virtue, as it is toremove an orb.. [ ask you then (g red
quire evidence suificient to dethirone réason and virtue, before yo

beliave that this deed was perpefrated by Isaae Desha.

The books say, (and the law'is fot abitrary, it is not reason bed
cause it i law, But law because it i5 reason,) that character shoolds
have great weight. This subject has been travelled through by sblg
eonasel,—I feel conscious that [ can present no new view of it lo youd
minds, which must be already wearied, and 1 would refrain from of§]
fering any remarks were it not for my duty.  Here let me corree
the statement of the gentleman who told you that the first taleats
the state had been employed in this.case; he 15 mistaken,—I sm a [14
ther, and bave had three sons, [saw the prisoner’s father at Franklort]
dischanging thé f{Gnctions of his office; [ felt for bim, §- after a loog abed
sence from my fawily, I am volunteer on the part of the prisoner;=
I teit'yonwapon toy honarthat | am not employed, [ have never stipe
ulated far a cent in compensation for my services here.—In another

case where a poor younz man was indieted for murder io the Joviepd
part of this staté; his wotherin - the Eastwacd, wrote to me to defeag

him, [.did so, and never recsived nor asked a cent.

[ have fuelings, and whether those which ex@ercise other gentlemen
ara similir, I know gat; hut party spirit in pohties, as io religion miy
he carried too-far; and there is such a thing too as false patriotism,
Rezard neither of us only from reason.  All that [ ask is, that you
will disragard this [uagns which has produced so much excitement

=1

I would ask what in morals is the difference between murdering a méi§

gn the public highway for mbaey, and attacking & man’s life in cous
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{or the same purposer  To be sure there is this difference, In (e
one exse there is some danger of being apprehended, and a hazzard
of losing your life by the hands of the individual assanlied, But
heee there 1s no such risk; Pesha stands mute in this curious assem-
bly, and has his life assailed from patriotism!  The constitution has
guaranterd a fair aod impartial trial, but does it provide for volunteer
coun=el when that counsel must throw his weight of character and
inflnenee - likewise upon the prisoner? Do you not consider it
weght?  When | was not worth one thousund cents | was offered
ene thousand dollars (which would have made me rich) to appear
against e Lfe of an individual, but I would not;—this remark I feel
it necessary to wake  Here are two additional counsel brought for-
ward; the Attorney forthe Commonwealth bas managed this prose-
cution with great ability and decorum, except the exppessipn--'ofau'q-'
pitton which he should not have done, and where was the necessity
of this extraneous ussistance? 'The geutlemen employed to assist
wiil pardon me, [ must discharge my duty, or meet the compunelion
of conseience which I could not survive. [ am old in practice, and
have ut rarely witnessed a similar oceurrence althongh | have seen
it befice; it 18 a dangarcus precedent and never should be tolerated—=
soeiety should sitits face against it.

L will not say what their ohject is, but am at liberty to conjecture;
in the cveaf that. a verdict of zuilly should be rendered, do we not
know it would be a saurce of gratification to some? Are we not sure
that-they have a kind of forensic pride which makes them hope for
triumph?  Why has our state been so traduced ss to induce the
fricnds of the. deceased to employ other counsel so that ipjustice
should not be dona?:_'_Qnie said that he was hired by the friends for
that purpose.  Are we not sound?  Mark this—that whenever in
your Court yard you see a man making a great parade and noise a-
bont his ecurage that man is a coward; when you see an extraordis
nary disoluy of patriotism there is a correspondent deficit; so in reli-
gions.do not place 1mplieit confidence in the man that is righteous
over much, praying at the corners.of your streets & the Christian
passes on silently, walking in_ all the commandments of the Lord
blameless and carries vo trumpet ahout with him; it 1s the case
tarough life  The state then issound at Core, if not elsewhere—=
parade is unnecessary as paint ig to the cheek of the fair damsel, she
hss no freckles to be concealed; the beautiful face requires no paint,

Toen | wish you to go into this examination with me disregardin
every thing but the evidence; I will state at the threshold that Pe«
tha is a man of high standing, independent; that he has every thing to
exeite bim (o a good course of conduct, to secure him in the posses-
gion of virtue, in which placed, he must have had a mefive to depart
from it before he would have done it; that his mind didn’t lead that
Way; every thing is against it, and before you can convict, you must
¢hew a motive. Isaac Desha must have acted from motive, In this
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melancholy affaic hia coulil have had none. Weigh the evidence op-
posed (o (he force of moral babits aad a gnod character and if it pos-
gesses strength wmugh to remaove them there may _hn s0me groungd
to go apon. - But first, one rule in examining the eircumstances; 4s

Tifes s nerlain so muat the people be; the act of ecommititng the mur-

Jer mitst be made 78 clear-and certain us that the prisoner esists=—ile
circumstanees proving goilt must he thus certait sy for when you de-
part from this standard where are you? at-sea without a compass (s
direct yau;—this rule must not be departed from,  The distinctiog
taken from the books betwesn positive and presuroplive’ evidence,
¢ould not reqaire less than certaintyy—=_ihe circumstances in eficet
ioust beas clearag positive proof—3Should two men come forward
and swear positively you must helieve them.  Daes any one believe
fhat (here is not a perfectly consistent chain of cirenwstances in the
sale of Jusaph into Biypt, and thedepartura of - the children of lsrasl
thence? Did the circumstance of Moses being saved, never strike
you with astonishment? When | was a boy it strock me as miracu-
Iaus that Phareah’s (laughter shonld have aprived just 10 time o save
the childs hut one cirenmstanee (here leails on another, it was a chain
of causatton;—It must he the neccssary apd inevitahle effsct of a
eonnoeted chain that will enable you to act aalsly.  Ona farther re.
marl héfsre we proceed to the testimony, and I recrat to have ¢

to make it.—ad tha prosecuting attorney have opened this canse,
thera-is no donht hat thit he woald have referred you to the prover
authority —Bat Swilt hias ouly been pro fueed. a worle which smellsof
pialasics: — it is & vankes eateh peany production.  Why oot
produced Coke. and Hawkins and Philins? These anthors say that
you may canviet an such cirewnstinees as where, & man 1§ BEEN TiN-
ntnx outof a honsg with a4 «dra-vn gword in his hand, anather lyiog in
the house dead, and there heing no other person wiho coulid have done
the desd - Swift makes voo take life by guess; he says you must & igh
(haavidence. MeNally 2ays that yo-must not. - Ascordiog to a rula
af reason, which is & rule of law,“when you come to a ratioual Jonbt
you mast segait  What, woald yoa plunge a dagzer in the bosom
of a prisoner upon: nnceriaiaty? This hook is at war with the stand-
sr| anthorities; the Attorney for the Commonswealth would oot bave
i}ri)z!'zf‘..ﬂl‘l ="

"ralre the eriterion Tatd  down and follow me thraugh this devious
way; we first get acqaeainted with Bakerin evidence (§ you are only
to know him so) at Moore's; he said thal he hadsheon three or fone
dayé comine fiom Lexington, anid stopped fiest at Russells, bat soon
went over to Moore's; was given to intogication.  Moore is poly re-
Jied npon as proving the identity of the mare; he keeps tavern on
pablic road; set out early in‘the moraing, an-although { would not
ympats any bad motive to Moore, yet how is it possible tnat he should
bave paid particular atfention to the mare I an act of recollection
gou do pot bring past tilogs to you; o, you throw yoursgll back (9
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the time and place, when and where the ccenrrence happragd; e
shemory i8 ot inipresscd only by rere and unueuzl occurio L iLA8
with. difficulty that you can recoliect the weather, ¢ particuior cales,

What s tine bt {be result of place and wation? 1118 .a void be-
tween them, snd i igsell is nothici; o epmster will tell you (he twe
of the day by the number of cuts ke~ hag finiched; where thecie
is o clock the country people will tell youfrom the work they bave
done; —an hudiap will tell frem the nonber of weone, &c.—it v al-
most impossitile to recollect fime or the weether. ~ How nuch of
time can you recollect? The oldest wan' in this house, by ta xii g his
memory eannot have canscions identily of more than one yesr.
When we enter upon life cyery thing is new, and hence the dearnees
of its recolfection; the aged (ake refuge back ‘to these delightful
seenes, when the blood gallops thirough the veins. — But in thie Lusy
bustle of a tavern, where there afe dozens passing every day, coulit
Moore distinguizh one compion act?  Then the proaf of this mare’s
idenfity isof this kind; he must say she is the same pfare, you must
bre satisfied of her identity and that Desha could not 1!;‘5":055 himsell
of her without murderine Baker, before ynu can ‘€onvict him.
What was Moore’s opporfanity of knowing Baker or the msre?
gnil’ if he would not swear that she is the same, will-you by youe
oaths furnish the supplement?  Does Mcore swear to her identity?
No, znd ifhe did, vou would say there wers ton many passing, 6o
many grey mares;, and. no particular mark co this fa “distingnich it
from anothier, bis was but acasual sight of her e ten under the saddle
snd “is thi- an fdentity to take away Desha’s existevce? 1 do not
wish to impeach Maore, but he had no opportunity, and if this is net
the same mare what wounld be your feelings should the prisoner  be
executed by mesns of your verdict? s this case less imgortant then
a civil case, in a contest for Begs or' any thing of that kind, wkere
{his evidence “would not justily findiog it-as the mare of Daker?
There was nothing to inpress the circumstance upon his mipd, no
peenliar marks, then Fow was he able to reccllect her?  When (he
body was firsf found Moore-eould not recollect thatthe man himeell
had stasrd wilh him; but it was ascertained that a wan had been mur-
déred who had rgde an iron grey mare; Moore’s mind made another
effort, and the man and mare rose full in his recollection. [ beg not
to be uodérstood as imputing any improper motive fo him. but such
is our nature. Heshould bave bgén 8ble®to throw himself hark to
the timse but eould not; were you ratsed as I was, believing in the ex-
stence of ghosts?  Have you pot-when boys passed scae antigoated
chuesh said to ba hanted; and hage not yonr fears of unessthiy appa~-
titions often produced- the realities’to yon? \Wkho bas not experien -
¢ed this ilinsion?  NMoere gives no description to enable you nor sny|
other to know her, it was by a retroactive efiort, and whether it was
ih& ghost or the reality, ydu ednnol determine.  Fropressions en'the
rggnd are made as upon a sheet of white paperghe had poge _'.\"hén_ figes

.
.
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:‘.{aked, _i;ien how came he by them? Is it not probable that this max

‘and beast made their appearance to him as the ghost does (o the im-

‘agination of a superstitious person.

The next witness in relation to the dentity of the mare is Davis—

‘here a more impurtant part is to be perfurmed—Heis a stranger and

should be (reated kindly and with grent tenderness, bat I am con-
strained to'shew you that he is not entitied to credit.” T'estimony
you will recollect does not consist in ‘mere SWEaringi=yon must
enter into the manner, in which it is detailed~*there is somwething 1n
truth. which will produce a recognition of its virginity; ~but it tog
like dollacs is somitimes counterfeit. A counterfeit doliar by use
is soon known, in like manuer is falsehood, it will not stand the test,
Davis comes we know not whence. © Lhat be should put up at a ta-
vern, and love his dram too well, a3 is prowen, must make agsinst
‘him, particularly against bis good character. What bis character is
no one knows, nor whether he has priperty; it is clear that he does
not regard truth.  Doggate says that Desha never staid ot his house
all night before, Davis said that he had frequently, end il a wilness
swears falsely as to one fact, you must diseredit him as the remnin-
der of his statement  Will yoo believe hic: then as to the identily
of the ‘mare a circumstance so important?  Upop the supposition
that be should be credited, he does uot tell you matters of fact which
are pmlmﬁlc. Baker had rode five miles, Davis was in the wagzon
yard when he came, Bakeér asked him the time of day; wel what
would dras the atiention of Davis to the mare. He says it was be-
cause she would mateh one of his father’s which was fifteea or sis-
teen hands high, and this but thirteen or fourteen. - This is all he
gives you, and it concludes the testimony as to the identity of the
mare s this ss to Desha’s staying all night at Doggare’s bis only
eontradiction?  Noj He stated that he was not in the boue while
Baker was there==Miss Drggate awears he was.  Some complaiuts
were made on the otherside refative to the covrse adopled in exclu
ding ali the witnesses except the one under examination but the
the eourse is proper, and the only oneof obfaiving the trath in cir-
cumstantial evidence. 1 wonld advise all my junior brethren of the
bar, {o adhere strictly to it The hig was very pretty he says, and
very remarkable for eolor §c, and onder all this examination he did
not discover whether it was a mare or a horse? This with Moore s
evidence is all in Telation to the mare, and mark me, if you are unsble
to swear that this is the mare, we need not go @uy further; itis the

key to the urch stone, the pivot upon which all the ather facts tur.

Mhat she is the same. may be probable, but we are not in tha region;
we are in the inner temple.  Would you find hor Baker’s if it was
simply a trial of the right of property; - No.  You bave lad admoni-
tory cases read you, which should make you extremely cautioys; you

have had Gedelies case, Where Crow was hung, read; also the case of

®arker and Hogue who so nearly resembled each other thal (hey

could
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ol not be distinguished, and will you believe then that this is {he ™
 gme mare, when there were no marks by ‘which to distinguish her?
There wwere marks oo that man which even his wife did not know.—
You recoliect the contest recorded in the seripture for an infant, be-
{reen two females, each of whom claimed it as her own; [ presume
it you also recollect & ease. which happened in this country ahout
ienty yeurs ago. a-certain. Mrs.. Inlow had losta child about seven
pars of ages great search and eaquity was made for if, butto no pur-

s¢ ~~Some little time after, a parcel of Indians  descended the riv-
ywith - little ehild sbout the sams aze—Virs. Infow saw it at Bal-
ft's Jick, and believad it-was hers—~thesquaw ingisted that she was
i mother, gha hiad married 8 Frenchmaa, -and her hushand then a
tieltain, and several others eame in anid | engaged-ia the trial np-
i certain eonditions; the teibe sent a deantation to Jeff:rson, and to.
te-Governor upon the subject. At the trial a number of [alow’s
fiends came armed, but  as good fortune wou'd haveit, the jury
hog==no compromisecould  be made = It was carried to the Gene~
al Qonrty but whose it was never was discovered; the child of Mrs.
Llow-had a scaron its Thoty so had this; and if in that case no mor-
il conld tell whese it was, how ean you upon your oaths say that this
yBaker’s mare? And if youa doubt we will stop If Moore will not
wear that it is the same, yousurely cannot; and if Davis does, and
iwears falsely as to other facts, you certainly cannot believe him I
i 18 not the same, this proseécation is at an-end. We will how pro-
eed as if the mare- wag' actu lly the same. ~ The counsel for the
msecutiaon have told you that if ‘the prisoner is in possession ol pro-
wty for which he canmot.account, it is presamptive evidence against
iny we have produced yeu authorities shewing that such is not the
we The case ofthe uncle and his niece you have not forgotten, she
il property coming to her which was a “motive—the uncle procured
motherand taughther to gay -that she was the same==the nurse dis-
poved it,and he was hung,  If this is the same mare it-does not fol-
bw that Desha killed Baker, and that he did not. I will shew you.
This-little mare-is valued at twenty five or thirty dellars and will you
pke her an indacenent for the prisoner to commit-murder? On the
mpposition that it'is the same; there . is no proafto satisfly you as ju-
s, or 1 'as a‘man, of the fact. May.not he have come honestly
iyher?  Honesty is eredulous, - unsuspieioug—dishonesty is the re-
rese, [s it extraordinary thata manshould buy a littlenag on the
'nd without witnesses? then if such a thing is common, you will
ppose that he ¢ame by herin that way.  \Where are all those who
wreak fasted at Doggate’s that morning? -~ Who are, and where were
lose wagzoners? where was Davie? It will be important before we
thse to-find where some- others were. - ‘Piey all assistin drinking
fiker's whiskey, and will yousuppose that Tsane Desha killed him
fra Jittle grey nag, and-cxonerate (hose whoto lives quahﬁedﬂthfm'-
e sueh o thing? If so, why? - Is it because his father hes reared
: Y
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$im 10 industrious, moral habite, “sud because his character is withoit
caspot? 1 bave shewn you the laws which govern the moral and the
natural world are equally fixed cand immutable. ~Davis was there,
oight he not buve communicsted it to others?  Where is Sullivan
thiat he is not here?  They ask why Desha’s coat is not produced,
thero was no need of it; Ke stands environed by the best of charae-
ters.  Would it be unnatural, would it be unreasonable that he
should not be able to secount for the mare? 1 8o, then you say
that his good characler goes for gought. He says that he turned of
-the road, there is no proof to conteadict him.  He neitber dentes the
bridle nor itsloss.  ‘Would he have given an order for the mare if b
had murdered her rider?  Would she mot have been killed or gent off
whiere she never more would be heard of? And yet you are (s
believe that he killed Baker and tobk bis mwe!  Frow the time hat
fig Jeaves were sewed together in the garden of Iiden, guilt hes at-
tempted to conceal itsell. Isit unreasonable to suppose that Desha
stopped at the stacks? ~ But to preveot that, Miss Sullivan is intro-
duced. - She would bave it on Tuesday, and the good girl nodoubt
hed seen himride by that day.  Him only, “she noticed that day; it
is strange that she did not notice the stranger. She will say it was
the second - It was intimated on the otber side that | embarrassed
her. I never did attempt to wound the fealings of & witness, nor to
make one perjure himzell—I begged her to reflect, she did but could
find no eriterion to ascertain the day, only from neighborbood report
—hie said in answer that she never had told soy person but hee
grand.nother—it was her [railty no douabt. [saac’s statement i,
thut be turped off toward Dennison’s and afterwards came into (he
road, and is it improbable (hat he might have bought ber of some
_one who commitied the murder? ~ Would the murderer nof have
sbeen disposed ta get shut of ber? Would Desha, had he been (he
-man, have shewn her to old Ball, and got bim to examine her? |
have shewn you that a wan ought not to_be condemned because he
is unable (o aceount for- property in his possession; but Desha does
acconnt for how he came by this mare? Is it true that guilt attempls
to bide itself, and that man dislikes, flies from punishment? If s,
surely his claiming ber before the young Ball's, and shewing herto
old Ballis not an evidence of his guilt Had Desha killed Baker
wwould he oot have charged it on Ball, and left the mare with hitw.
This is aliedged to be the pocket book which Desha had when the
Ball’s met him. He carries it so as te  bie seen—Iloses it and asks
them to return with him and hunt for it [sit probable that if ails
ty he would do this? Associate with this hiaappﬂnr&ﬁce.ﬁntag%b
ted,nolrep&daﬂon.no—conﬂlﬂon, and do you sunpﬂsclhatarnnnaf
his character could perpetrate such a deed, and evince 0o alarm?==
Would he have carried Baker's saddlebags on his arm? [t always
happe=ns thatany art to fix guilt will be detected. Wreltched indeed

would be the etate of society, if such was not the case, [n this cast
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(hese circumstances, are all- evidences of Desha’s iunveence==his el
egmies have overacted their parts.. But would a man who from the
height of character (o which be iwas elevated had deccended to this
deed huve given no signs of guilt? Yes; nature will aseert her empire—=
rice cannot mimic virtue—God forbid that it could be done==wreteh-
ol would be the state of our counlry if-it bad nof a eoin which could
sot be counterfeited,  Hvery oation - hasits® comn* with ils predliar

- amp which canoot be counterfeited=—just g0 is it in the morel world.

| beg you to listen, to bear - with me, whilst | draw” a boundary line
petween vice sod virtue, for by observing this only you can determione
sho could commit this crime, vice overacts its pari=—will not a mind

| be agon zed when it first perpetrates a deed of this kind 2" If guilty
| sould Desha have moved on calmly, unconcerned? Could he bring:

the saddlebags aod - pocket book, be seen with them and be still the-
ame? | think not—gentlemen we ougnt not to outrags’ nature.-
Then Désha says' that be turaed off and afterwards camieinto the
roall and then bought (he mare; does-not bis conduct evince the
wiath of his statement?  {t.is much more natural to belicve bim than
to suppose that he would commit the murder. But ah! say gentle-
men, why did he not go on to find the bridle? He had come on the
road after his horse; and. did not discover ity .nor  did “he koow he

tould by returning; it was.in the neighborhood, and he knew it

would be found by some one from whom he would get itagain

[ have argued this case thus far upon the supposition that it was
Diker's mare, and have recepitulated the testimony s (0 his being-
wen in possession of (he things; we wili now take-another aspeet ol
the case, wnd consider some other -eircumstantes— There is the
dead body, gloves clothes, &c and yet anfortoaately for us, the Tit-
le boy who found the glove is not here altho® young: Pepper-is
brough t==:his speaks loudly ‘It is- strange that  he 15 not here.
When the glave was found by him and carried home the family
thowght it had been dropped by some hog k llers - Romeo " afsocia=
ted biis mistress’ hand with the glove, but never before did I hesr of &
glove and a hop’s foot being associated together ?=Look at that glove
and see if-you would supposé that it had been worh by bog killers-
and left there by them—is that a hog stealing glove?  Vould® you
mistske those spots for the blood of a hoe? I wonld not fix guilt on
any one, but wish merely to show (hat others might be suspected.
The glove was taken to Ball's and (be family thought that it belonged
to some hog killers; these young Balls coming along that road. it
securred to them thatthey had heard their brother mention that the
glove was found there, and turning out to look for desd hogs, stum=
bled upon Baker!! The circamstance of the glove's heing kept e
in the family, their turning ount where they did and gecidentally find-
ine the body raises ground fora conjecture which I~ shall not draw..
Pepper-is bronght here, Mason-Ball is not, Ball's family kiew seem=
tagly but little of each other Flizman Ball can fix upon no Gthiez:
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day than that to which he can swear. On ihe part ol the progec
tion it is supposed that on Wednesday moroiog Desha went there to-
hide the evidences of his guilt, if that had been his object, woulg he
huve chosen daylight for it?  And would not the fragments of the
whip; the hat &e, have beén concealed: had that been his object?
Was if not entirely naturil to gsk where Elizman Ball was on Tyes.
day oightZ \Who rode the borses to hide-the clothes?  \Who wore
the plated shoss to hide the breeches? It is enough for ma, that it
was not [sasc B. Desha. — Ansther question——why was oot Hubhgrg
here who {ound the haf? why was oot ‘Mason Ball here? “Ph.g
huve the oyannwho found the clothes; &e. and- we luckily get fiog
old Ball the circumstances of the plated s healdeading to the breeches.
Will ‘you pass oter oll this, aod “in ‘their defiance fix guiltupon the
prizoner? The wan who wore the plated heel certainly knew of
the murder; arsiciate the track: and the pantaloons being turned oyt
z0d if Desba had -been the morderer, nstead of this, would not they
bave been hid? =~ But if anotber “who wished to fix guilt unon the
prisoner; would he not have scatteréd the elothes as they were? s
it usual for the perpetrator to furnish evidences of his guilt, and
would Desha have so disposed them as to léad up to his reverend f-
ther’s bars; - The saddle thrown ona limb;=—the clothes hid wilk
paper for a sign-==the pock> book leftout o draw the attentisn,
would Desha bave done this? No Gentlemen A little further: i
the mare did eotne up, Why id Ball'start hack so soon with her?
And bow did he find the way a mile and a Balf off. when there wers
several roads leading off from the one he went?  The natural wiy
would have been to look for trackés, but ho says that the mare look-
ed that way; it could not have been that she losked for another,
How lucky hie was totske the road on which the murnler was eom-
witted ~~was there reason to believe that any one was hurt? why
sot wait a liftles. why meet Desba's horse immediately?  Another
thing=—Pepper happened there=—he went some forty or fifty yards,
and had occasion to leave the road a whila on a eall of nature, and
when Le réturced saw Flizman Ball leading” up Desha’s horse; the
mare bad oot come up when Pepper starfed =—She came, Milton
rode a mile and a guarter, and rode part of the way back, making
two miles and a quarter in the time that Pepper was off the road. and
before Elizman. Ball had rode a quarter ofa mile!  Reconeile this=—
it should not bea ditficulty to strik through the life of the priso-
ner.

Miiton Ball says that he saw the saddlebags, that they were about
ball worn, he did not notice them from sesing, buot from feeling,
Would it not have struck him at once, to see Desha with saddiebags
in his own neighborhood filled, as if be was goivg a journey? Be-
side, he having on a roundabout, uad they distended, would they not
have disclosed themselvgs?  And yet he can recollect only from ba-
ving felt them. —Could {here have been any thing: remarkable i ths
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oueli? Neithet' Elizmat nor Old Ball saw them, haw co yon gt
ount for this?=1Desha either had or had not saddlebags; when Ball
et s, he would have exerted himseélf to concedl them but did not;
all this might be expected’ from those who first discoveredthe glove
ad the dead bady. ‘They cda tell you evéry thing (o fix it e feane;
\here can be no-doubt about the glove, it§ identity is proved.  Gen-
flemen the prisouer has discoversd no emberrasment to any ‘one.
Refizet, did you netice the dianner of some of those withceses; pat-
fieolarly Elizaman Ball?  "Fhere. was nothing in the examination fo
ucite his spasmatic, cadaverous yawos which o frequently ccetfrid;
=ifthe body hatl been produced they could not-have been worse .-
| will ot pretend to fusten guilt Gpon him, but wiien they attempt to
fisten gailt npon. Desha we must shew where suspigion  might also
pst  There are some doubts g5 fo the mare, there@an be none 23
wihe glove—~they found the body==they were in hasts to cateh fhe
gare, and could Tollow up the rosd to a certainty and vet they are’
fie very persans who prove all this,  Why 18 not Mason Ball kére®a
kil witeess furteen years. old? From this boy we might have
dained sonie valuable information; he might have fold us the réla-
ive situation between the glave and body—'Fhe circumstarice of the
fove’s being associated with dead hogs. and it being kept up, as'a
fundation for conjecture is a volume I heg to be understocd as not
warding a eoujucture that (hey are the offénders; hut froai every
trumstance 1t ie more natural that they are, than that Desha is_
feman cannot sceonnt whbere he was the evening before, taking &l
bgether I._'thitlk they will justify an ieference, although not sufficient
wenable 8 jory fo find a verdict against them. - THey ack how De-
i1 camie by the mare. | would askhow they came by the glove, here
sits mate on the deceased stranger?=und foo essociuting hogs with
e glove  Bwaccident they came along this road, wiich teldom if
wer they _ travelled before, for they do wot know when, and when
bere they recollected the glove and  turning out fourd the body ! T
il the testimony ; you never will reconcile eontradictions against
bie prisoner,

- I have stated that Pepper was at the house when the mare wag
anzht and made Milton Ball to ride two miles and = gquarter, while
ilizman rode one quarter. 1 beg leave not fo be understood when §
yerk of their being ground for conjecture, thatit is against (he Balls,
lor | would not make antmputation against them’; bot ! cantend that
u inference might ha drawn against thern equotly with Detha—we
@ not know their character from the evidence, but we are acquaints
& with Degha s,

We will now proceed (o otlier evidence—1It was conjectored that
lase Desha was on his horse and struck Bsker while on his. Was
inatarsl that when' (lie horse was searved in that direction, that it
"ould turn that way?  This mare had been well kept in a livery sta-
Hat Eexington, and would she'have pursued a colse in a direction
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Aapknown. and from which she had been scartd, when she knew thy
country behind? 1 caosot from any reason suppose that the murdep
was committed therejifit bad been, would no discovery have been!
made before there was? Was there no blood, no impression; ng!
marks of a scuffle?  One blow would not have killed him, if so thers
was necessity for entiiog his thr

a groal gqaentty of blood? [t is remarkable fno that there wis no blood

on the body, norany discovered on the ground; add to this that four

men. passed there directly after ~the murder was said to have been

committed.  ‘The eye is not active. but pass ve; it does not go out i
gearch of objects, there 183 certain horizon beyoud which it canagt
go;—four horses passed, they have eyes of still larger visinn: they fis-
eovered nothing We see ten thous ind ohjects which make no im-
o rare, [ there, would have heen seen be-
yond all guestion, either by those men or their horses. If then you!
take probabilities against the prisoner for God's suke take those in
his favor.  You are pot (o be influenced by revengeful feelings=
Has your horse neve: been startled by a dead snake ora deiad bog?
but would he not more particularly be alarmed at the sight of a dead
man? | have rode a great deal and can speaic on that gubject from
1 who passed there were hugs

pressign on us but one 8

experience; and especially as these me
ters how comes it that nothing of this kind'obteaded itse!f on thei
attention. when McCarty loo the next marning found the bridleX
Would he not then h ‘ve looked around for somethmg alse?

Gentlemen, (said Mr Ro'wsn) the character of God may be &g
truly read in the works +f nature as in the scripture; they are equal
ly invriable. and point out their Divine guthor. - A eircomsixnce fof

that when the body wis

which | wonld here direct your attention 14
stiffaess was likesises

fountd there were no fympiom3 of putpesence,
kept off \Whan in-your lives did you see an animal sshich had beeas
dead twenty four hours that it .did not become atiff?
respectsble yoang gentleman, Dact Wragier, who frem all that | caod
learn is #n awmiable, worthy man, a0d justly esteemed, and just fo0
from colleire, has told you that a-body may or MAY ot putrify in 8
certain tine 4 have read snmethinz of medicine, because [ viewd
ilinsepara Iy connected with my own profession. ‘I'he sacharing sl
alance sust4ins cup natore and i8 1_1rnmnlu.d by animal heat; by {hisd
process the stomach gets clear of the food;sacharine {ermen fation
ends in pulrrsem:e-“if iy thing dies with & full st mach it verss
anon heeomes swallgg. - The tendency of all animal nature 18 to: de=4
eomposition; which ™ is necessary to  pulresence, and s it probibied
is it possihle that this man could remain there that long and: not'pl
trify.  UTpon the hs pothesis that the weather was cold would thie
hody pot sfiffea f—=nand if warm wouold it net become ;-.utr'n‘-.‘_ The
Yawe which governs poirescence is a law of nature and you mipht s
well expectthe sun to rise at noon as {0 suppose such a lhinﬁ"‘”"
gou never notice the curious, the intricate construction of a cer siaisg

oat, then would there not have beens
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yprevent the purpose for ‘which it was intended being frustratedl.
he boney locust oo, look how its seed are guarded by prickles with
Iwhich the body of the tree is clothed, so as to prevent their destroc-
fon by any kind of animal: well do you believe that nature is true to
jer purpose in the regulation of those matters and is careless in re-
{o the human frame? Great wisdom is displayed in its organi-
‘plion; how carefully the eye is protected from the obtrusion of insects
v 0y thing which might wjuce it, by its lashes—and does she take
s care in the approach of the system to putrescence? Theo will
oy believe that the laws of nature have been changed or suspend-
o, in order to get at the life of Iseac B, Desha? You have seen this
jrocess on some of your friends; the strong the endearing ties of
fiendship cannot retard putrescence for an hour—I say it is a law of
slure which eannot err-——Leaves which in the summer decorate the
s¢, are blown down by the sutumnsl winds, and envelop its roots
o keep off frost until the spring, when they pot forth” their pristine
kauty; but here another of ber laws which is fixed and cértain must:
jield to suit the purposes of the enemies of this unfortunate man.
braham said bury my dead oat of my sight; but a greater evideace
ba this—Martha when the blessed Savior of mankind was about to
ull the beloved Luzarus from the tomb said Lord by this time he
wiiketh for he has been dead four days; this is a fact recorded in the
cles of divine truth, & will you take theory agaiost it> That Baker s
lsd is certain and of his having been killed there-ean be uo doubt;
it it is equally certain that he was pot killed then ner there, or-blood
yuld have been upon the ground, and the body putrid. - Anotber
icumstance——the thront was cut and yet there was no blood on the
dirt collar, nor was there any on_the back of the head—Do you not
Sick he was killed elsewhere and brought there, and that those
fings were scattered on the ground to be seen? He may have been
aken away and afterwards killed, to soit existing circumstances; but
sless nature deviates he was not killed then nor there;—How often
fave you seen bodies stiffen even in twenty four bours? You can-
ot make him guilty unless you stop putrescence~=The olfactory
jowers of birds although so much more acute than ours, had not dis-
wrered this body for there were no marks of violence upon it. Na-
lre is true to her purpose in all her works; a hound is gifted with &
Elling ear to keep out noise which it makes in the chase=—He is a
ool who says in bis heart there‘is no God. Then take all these cir-
wmstances, the lead, the whp, the bridle hat &o none of them found,
woineet them  with the seattering of the elothes, horses tracks, (he
plated heel, and reconcile them if you can. [ mention all because I
k¢l upon the cecasion. We ougt all to feel because character is the
jewel of the soul. It is the salt which preserves it. Itis the anti-
weptic to putrescence in the moral world. Have you not gone mto
Jour nursery and met your little ehild?  With what reciprocal jay
| ¢id you meet, believing in love reciprocated, innseence and purity?
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Yhen with his firmer chamcter; Hell conldnat prasent to- Degy o

wmore appilling spectacle than would the ‘presence of 18 family: ;[_:"' Fand £)
.gond charactér which forms the vest spacetbetwoen Helland Hesven. I /50
i call Heaven to witness through: its laws, whether that body conlg, il (4%°
have remained thereseight days m.the month.of November and hyye il * 0%
no smell, ~. From: the ture that the woold swas in 118 eradls thers ;- B 51"
no such instance and no ioprovenent ean e ade on-infinite wis. 0"
«dom. [beg youwto row back (seid-Mr Bowan) lo the: evidenga, bouars
They do not cottend that he was killed st any other thite than the ! f"l
second of: November; and [ coosider these as celestial Jaws in'vigdi. fhat lisl

bot L

sation of a goodeharacter. |
With.reapect to the beard —if it :doss not grow alier death, what biig

will be done “with the body of “Charles the Fecond oo which 10 .J'l
when itwwas dogup;, there was besrd two inches ™ long: which #aubty
fact is tested and presented:to-the philosophic world=—How many | suiery
instatices have you: beard of persons being takeo np when their beards TR "2°
were founi-to bave grown. - Ao acorn after it has:fallea produces the ™ ©°
oak—Cat down atbaekdye in the spring when the loaves are just hul. RO
ding, and they will grow uatilthe sap whichis apis exhausted-=jst !denr
s0 it relation to the beard; —Ger. Rred hias satitfied you on this uhe %
jeet—if not why bhas not. Mr. Marsh:ll sumitioned” witnesses o dic. S 2
prove his statements.  “One General Reed  soud Mr: Marshsll—= ("“f
there is something *Gentlemen due to age snd ehiaracter=={ can sy S
from what | have heard that ‘Reed defies abloguy: that an insinuation ibat
of that kind would not only fall harmless at his feat but - would recol Epel

pase

upon the head of him that madeit. Heis  a man of experience, a
man of sense; did yot discover in“lis'statement  the disingenuity of
falsehood? 1 do think from my éxperience.I'ean telt srhen flschood
js.detailad. I have examined the aged: and the youngiof either sex.
Witnesses frequently 1n giving in their testimény . ere noticed havk:3
ing and spitting which shews an‘agony; but did not Reed come for:
ward in the charaeter of a trath tellibg man and tell yan that Pakers
beard did grow?  What “was the tide 'of feeling when the multitude
in the days of our Savior cried “‘away with hir, away with ~ him"i~—
1t was something like the rage inaneigbhoring county on this sthe
ject. Gen. Reed reposing in the consciousness of hie infegrity tellsg
the triith in spite of popular prejudice,  He is old his grey hairs a3
venerable—-He has fotught the battles ol Foup country. - He bas brave:
ly defended in the field, the liberties which yon enjoy——andlittls did
it beeome that younz man.asvhose chin has not long heen invested with §
beard to intimnte thet he was guilty  of perjury——Where was. that
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young man when Reed exposed himself to the  toils, the . privations "=
the daager of a long campaign? T have trespassed (said Mr. Rowe ™ :
an) on your patience, and have urged the evidanee [ have not gone 'l]ﬁes
on to draw inferences==that is your dufy==thers is a cerlaio Hound== g

-thuas far thou shalt go gnd no farther==il' Deshs may te innceent Mhe |
{bere you-must stop, . Sipposa eight orten men wers 1 COMP a
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fond swear some _o-(her man killed” Baker, would you believe them?~
|f t0, you miust acquit Desha,==Unless the facts in all circumstantial

yyses are proved beyond a rational deubt you must acquit——(case of
s mat Jying dead io a house, snd apother junning out with sword §-c.
spain cited ) VWhen or where Bukep was killea, or where kept, [

unoot tell, but it is certain that be had pot been dead lwenty-foup

joars when found.
{ (e congcious that T bave trespasted,  but I have dwelt because
fist circumstance has cut @ ighty fizure; witnesses are fallible,

ot the fuws of pature are not.  [f you doubt upon the subject of this

kiog Boler s mare, we will stop. ~ ¥ou nay think it is probable, but,
w jury oo ‘the evidence, can find ber so, beyond a ratiopal
wobt,  There ate certain cardinal rules Jaid- down; which muost be
dserved. It 15 an old deetrine, that the world once was chdos ;=
i was tuught in the adcient schools, and an inquisitive student in
e coure of a few centuries said, el unde chacs? 'fhe Doclors were
wofounded; then may we not scrutinize, every circumstance. [t is
idear, a familiar right; (hen to pass over it would be doing great in-

fitice.  Two thirgs are doubtless necessary; the existence of the

iel, and its establishment.

Gentlemen, you should not stifle your charitable feefings on this
geasion. I was sick and in prison, and you visited me not.”
What was the consequence? — Depart from me ye cursed; the thief
penddd on the cross was forgiven, | do not ask for forgiveness. be-
wse Tdo not think it necessary, but that you may examine the
simony in the exercise of that spirit; ingocence must be presumed
alil the contrary is proved. £ :

Ancther circumstance; a dirk is proven by Prather=—if Desha had
ied this dirk would he have prodiuced it? But ycu see his frank-
ss. His whip is said to have been employed, it bad no lash; that
ihip in the hands of Desha, wonld have been enouvgh to effect his
bjeet—but ifnat, alter resorting to his knife, would he make such n
upeture through the clothes and skin with his dirk as this Doctor
Irsks in his fancy thovght. that 1t was made with something like
fis, but Fielder &e. think it was with aknife.  1have every confi-
ice in the integrity of Doct. Drake; [ am sure that he would not
nusciously mistake eny eircumstance.  Students come out full of
Beory, but it takes time {0 understand mallérs of fact. ‘The idea of
iis dirk being used is forbid by its production—the ghost of Bakey
sould have been associated with it=—it outrages common sense {o
wppose that this dirk would be used after the throat had been cut.
Cin any man who hasheard all the testimony believe otherwise than
st the bedy was placed there pearly or quite in view of the road?
loes any rational'man believe that the head shall be struck three or
Bur times with this w hip so as to break it, and not {racture the skull?
The bone at the temples is quite thin. about the thickness of browre
piper. ‘The person that cut Bakers throat had leisure forits here is

d
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“qitifice—We were ready to satisfy you on the subject of the wihig Mlys cat
but delicacy forbid. ~ Collins &n innocent honest man to be ¢ure il 4ife—
could recopnize this, ahauergd as it is to be Desha’s; but it wag il| tis N0
sion.  Othello killed. his wife upon circumstances starting ith Jll; whi
pocket handkerchiel; but when a sentiment 18 propagated by & countylllas: spi
meeting, what effect will it _not have? ~ Shrubs yield te the gent|gllls: we
blast; but Reed does not, he stands nonsh ken. g2 28 3

Were not all those things artifically  disposed of?  That this wagll | wil
not-Desha’s whip, is proven by Ballengal, and yet Mr. Marsholl mustilles no
harve it 8o, Jike the tyrant Procrustes with bis iron bed—il the evidllnvis |
denee is too long, lop it off sf too short stretch it out,  The shipis by s

some specks of blood upon them, & when Geotlemen cannot gelan eff
sion from the body, they will froni the foger, when occasion requirey it
This was not the fiest erime of the man who did it; the child ceand yson
before it walks. It cannot be possible that Desha could step froqlllsinge
innocence to erime 8o abrnptly. Svery evidence of guilt is leid gl yo
view, which shews at once that they were intended to be seen ge thi
preservation is the first law of nature, and would Desha not have gongillaoce
baek sud hid all these things?  They will bhave the boodillait hi
on these-shirts to:come from his finger; winld not the murderer havglllyiore
ctained (hem too?  ‘These shirts were in the hands of some ooe whilllt:t he
intended to use thewm, from the name being cut out; Desba did nofillfe; i
need them. Job was a just man,—see the temiptation through whickiize p
}i2 passed=——there is =an illustrious example of the strength of goodllurt
e haracter: character is not changed 1n an instant. Anolther circumSslh is i
tunee—Dell and Whitaker said they discovered something unusutiillat at
in Desha’s appearance when hie came home on the second Novembergillisrd *
but they neverthuughtofit until after suspieion had lighted upolisethi
him; when a man gets a new idea, he delights in it as his own progell Wh
perty=—they vun back and knew that if Desha did not look coafusedill pul
he ought to have looked so; but Sandridge perceived oo change=Sliand:
that circumstance will not ba entitled to much credit; if it was true HigRen
would have looked duller,— he would bave fled. Dut there were nfs! (v
auch signs—no he put his hand on the aoffin—when he had examinedi: De
the wounds he staid all night at Reed’s, and after all this sent (or theEMbm
mare. These cireumstances, only for the. present situntion, would bigsith ¢
ridiculous==the law says that flight is anevidence of guilt  Thalmis i
Baker's little mare could have heen a motive. for Moore saye that Basliook;
ker was among the last men he would suppose had money, can youl Woul
think it? « Who that h2s committed murder would not escepe’! IMmreh
ia juat that you ehould view hoth sides and il a doubt exists—unicSs| +|
the laws of nature fail, he surely isinnocent.  There ie doubt as 8l s i
{he mare, and even if there be none. there is doubt of his geling belkis b
by murdering Baker; ifbe had, he might have put iton Ball Billene:
had not Jived sufficiently dong for his character to requ're bristle S Yo
he bad not the same incentives==during half the life of Isest Deshllif( oc
Lis father had been the object of public confidence, and just beforll ding

fiere 18
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would he my feelings, Dan, Gentlemen. is not like ap island in (he!
ocean; hois a #ocial being, his family is Ap epitome of the world:]
on an occasion like this, every sentiment which connects itself u,-"
home, 1s at stake.  Desha was a husband, he is a futher, be hgsg-
father and mother, and vou cannot reach hia life without woundiog
ihe soul of both; and oh il his wife was here she would say that the!
venerable Logan knew ity asa faithful apprentice, as an aucl,mm.},
dating amiable youth, hut ot as 1 heve, in the hallowed, the saered
selation of @ hushand, end the father of my childj=—that the world]
could notice his virtues, but never could see him as the affectionstad
the dutifu!, the beloved partner ‘of her bosom. i

Will you guess then that he is bad? " \Vill vou degrade his faths
ér?  Shall his enemies be gratified by the prostration of his ser, and

By circumstaneces against himnot conclusive? Had the Attorney for (g
commonweelth, much less the auxilary caunsel, have seen the heaving
af the roolhers bosom as [ have of the father's perhaps their coursg
in this prosecution wonld have been softened.  The father io thi
case is also the executive. David cried, ‘O my son Ahsulom; mpl
son, my son Absalom, would to God [ had died for thee, O Absslom
my son, my soo.” The prisoner’s [father has suffored (if you will als
Tow me the expression) like an Arch Aongel—he has sat here ingll
the silent majesty of grief, Is his son, of such good character, tobe
saerificed upon the supposition that this is Baker’s mare?

[ have not attempted to address your feelings; no orator, no poet
¢an portray the realities. | called your aftention to reason wilh me,
T have attempted to reason, and I know that [ address a jury whoean
snpply all my deficiency; a jury that will reason impartially, the res
<ult ol whose reasoning will restore the hushand to bis wile the fsther
to his child. His [ather has not bowed to the misforfune whieh has
hefalien him; he has executed the functions of his office.  God fors
hid that it chould éver be the case. but you have sons that may be
involved;—Six months ago bad it_ been intimated to bim (hat this
would ba tha fate of ‘his son, he would have been offended.  Parinely
(hat divine maxim of doing unto othersas you would have themdo
finto you; remember that you eannot give life—that ull the
powers of the world cannot produce such apother being as
Yesha, P

combined
Isaac 1§
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SiruRpay Mornine, JiN,. SPr, 1825.

Court met pursuant to osdjourpment.. -

JOHN CHAMBERS &g —Addfessed the Jury on the part of™
(e Commonweslth in gubstance as follows:

[t was under circumstances (he said) of peenliar embarrassment,
greater than he hed ever before experienced, that he arose to address
them; and were it not for the exemplary patience which they had be-
slowed throughout the canse, the disposition fo give every branch
and feature of the subject an impartial- hearing, he should despair;
it felt satisfied, that he should receive that attention which he de-
eerved. My sitoation in any point of view, is a peculiar one; and
rendered more so by the course: which has been pursued in the op-

. position; yon must be satisfied that whatever ~feelings may exercise
| me on this occasion, my situation would not be enviable even for a
Josuit,

Yoo are all apprized, and every individual in the community is

| acquainted with the circomstances of the case—You are apprized

that this erime was committed in a different county, and where [
prosecite—the Legislature threw it here upon the ehonlders of Majr.
Wall=—the cuty involved upon him by mere sceident=—I have never

| heen heard to complein of its removal. or the cruses which effected it

] thouglit ustice senctioned the measure When il was removed |
hoped to be exonerated—he insisted that I should &ppear with Lim
in the prosecution—the application [ rejected. -He sgain informed
me that he felt himself cppressed by the weight of connsel whish was
opposed to him, and likewise felt unable to discharge his duty to the
Commonwealth—1 again refused; but upen another zpplication, I
thouzht that bad it been feken from  him, and ‘threwn upon nie, if
would have been bat right for him to afford me his pesistance and un-
der this econviction | promired to appear. But whatever sy be
{haught of me in future, thoneh I should be corsigned to the fale of
the Jefferies the reflection tha! I wes actuated by no other motive imr
lending my feeble effort, than to see the ends of justice accomplished,,
will slways conso'e me.

Mej. Barry enquires for (lie place whieh I will fill'in the page of::
foture history; Geotlemen I am (oo humble an individual to hope for,
my name to be handed down (o posterity; and were | even so vain,
a8 to cherish such & hopey 1 should never envy that gentleman {lig.
rank which he will occupy on that page. 1 have never been elamo-.
rous in ealling wpon my fellow citizens to promote me, nor have P
been found shifting from one to another high cilice in cor state: jn<.
deed | have too much pruh- to envy that gentleman, the station wh:r}-'
-he now oceupies. It is with extreme reluctance that} dwall o
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- the course which has been taken on the other side; but it is & doty
which [ owe to myself. and to justice [t may be cowardly to seel
vengeance ou a fallen foe, but I would sk whether it is more valor.
ous. to assai! from hehind the rampsrts of power. an humble individ.
w-l in the conscientions discharge of his duties? It has been insist.
ed that | am induced: to apyear from the excitement which prevails
in & nerghbosing county—Maj. Barry said that Fwas invited, and
acoepted the invitation —I never considered - Maj Walla  man of
compliments—and I consider the solicitation of my aid, inconvider.
ate as it is. but the effect of generons feeling Whether | am under
the influence of parly spint or not, is neither with younor Ma) Bar.
ry to enquire, | have never sought for public favor but I have a re.
geed for publie fecling—It i3 the lever which gives motion to the
gevernment. But no such m_tive actuates me | have a pride as a man,
and’ss a ci'izen, and & confidence that the iweight of enunsel and his
eonnexions to the contrary notwithstanding; (he prisoncr s case wil
be fully and fairly investigated . ~Kach one of vou. wi'l feel a pride,
that you could not be overawed; but do not understand me us means
ing that they have attempted such a thing

[ am asked emphatically by Mr Rowan, for the diference in mow
sals. between murdering a man on the highwav for his money, sod
attacking the life of an individual in Court, when money was fo be
received; it was uokind—it was applicable alike to hig Honor upor
the heneh, and you gentlemen in your box. to Maj Wall, snd to ny-
gelf; [ know no other way to repel his ungenerous insinuation, than
to ask him whether even that would be worse than to throw fiis
Azean shield around every prisoner to rescue crime from its meris
ted punishment?  The talents and ability of that gentleman are pro-
werbial, and particolarly in eases of this kind are deemed the greatesl
in this or perhaps in the United States; and shall they whn possess
such stupendous talents. alsays interjose them, between crimes of
the most crimson hae and punishment, and then lay to us the charge
of robbery and murder? We do not compare with either of thote
gentlemen; we fill stations assigned the junior apprentices of the law
— 1 know that I stand at an homble. at an awful distance from theie
talents, but do not think that they shonld try to throw me in the back
ground [ labour under the additional difficulty of il heslth in-
creased by ungsuil confinement. which no doubt you have felt more
geverely f possible than myseif '

If Gentlemen snpnose, that T will attempt to enlist your feelings
unon this occasion they will he ezregiously mistaken; even il | could
work unon your pRIsions. I wonld disdain such an attempt in 8 case
of this kind. [ shall address myzell to your reason; [ weonld not for
all the wealth of India, drop an.o \inion which wanld weiglian ato®
with vou. [ ton am a father, [ ecan fael fip his father not becsuse
he is in power hut hecause heis a father [ do not appear hefore
you for ought of ill will agaiast the prisener, for I will ackaemledgs
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all bis former smiability ‘of character, his yirtuous course, and every
thing that is true upou the subject; but he is but mortal and may fali
~—and the state into which he has fallen you should copsider, With
~ the law and with the gentlemen 1 say, that if you have a rational
doubt you must acquit, but do- pot give way to every thing else
 which they would suggest to you. Do not give way to feeling. - I
have been astonisbed, amazed, that they without sny particular evi-
dence of the fact should say that this is a party trial!l Do you feel
| it so? M here is the foundation for guch a thing? You are sworn
to try this case, according to the law and the evidence; have you
heard any evidence to justify that charge? You bave been jed to
1he presses of the country to the Legislative Hall & Wickliffe's speech
is made to cut a conspicucus figure. The distingaished connsel was
there; why did he not give a mortal blow fo it at once? I do not
stand here to justify Wickliffe s speech. 'The excitement in a neigh-
boring couaty iz made a redium through which to make this charge.
Gentlenten why this! Human pature revolts against the corumission
of crime; if the humblest citizen is cbarged with a erime of this
character, is not all society awake to find out the offender? It seems
that in the county of Fleming a poney purse has been raieed as they
willhave it; what sre the evidences?, You have it from Marshall and
is there any thing repngnant to the bigh and dignified standing of
the state? Desha was brought here on tbursday; the Monday after
was (o have been his trial; the witnesses were spread over lhres
counties, and it was believed that there would not be time to procure
their attendance; from their number and eituation the trial was
postpoaed to a much later day. Desha baving been counfined in
Flemingsburgh, its citizens thought that he would wish a speedy tri-
al; a few of thew employed sn bumble citizen, o wait on the Attor-
pey forthe (ommonwealth, and earry the process where it might be
required; and this is the effort making for sanguinary and bloody
purposeses! my God! Gentlemen, because the citizens of Flemingaim
at the deyelopment of truth; because they wish that if the prisoner is
innocent, all suspicion may be wiped from his reputation, and he be
restored to the bosom of his family and friends, but if guilty that it
should appear. end crime meet its desert, shall such a charge be pub:
licly made against them? The gentlemen have not told us to what
extent they heve sinned; nor how far-any one has transgressed Gra-
cious Gnd! said Maj. Barry has party spirit brought us to this? Gra-
cious God! nas it come to this, that citizens friendly to justice, aad.
who use their effort to accomplish ifs end, shall for that, be charged
with having sanguinary and bloody purposes against the accused?
He would pot directly charge them with a motive of this kind, but
I must copdemn in furn the reproachful insinuation. :
~ Itis perhaps more to he dreaded, that in argument Gentlemen
have attempted to make you believe that there are witnesses, and cir-
cumstances in favor of the prisoner, kept behind the curtain. Shall
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sugh humble citizens, men in the bumble walks of life; from (ha pa.
gioas as Capt, L'aul says, where many are prepared todeooy the ug-
wary traveller from the way and commit deeds similar to the one
with which Desha stands charged, shall they for their huwility have
such accusations mwade agaiust them? . With due deference to that
gentleman’s knowledge, 1 have lived for twenly yoars, within twenty
miles of that section of eountry, and never before, hieard sueh a lhin{;
Jaidd to their charge, - 1t is true that they do not livein the most fer-
tile quarter, where the earth yields ita - feuits almost spontancously;
their's is a situation in the ogk wouds; the soil requires the severest
tilluge before it will afford the necessaries of ife; they must ollow
their plow in the exarcise of patience, but should this  be the ground
forsuch a charge? if so [ shaonld also be subijeet to & hif!lil:ll"_\j‘h:; {
fhava foilowed the plough sad bave bean forced to eat my  bread ik
the sweat of wy face. T have felt the nceessity of sducation, bug
more particularly mow that T hiave to combat with suca tighty forces.
Gentlemen of the Jary, it is  worly of littla lurther remark, that
there is a combination agiinat  the hifs of the prisoner; what conld
bave bzea (he objeet to sacrilica the life of one who before had been
always su much beloved by allz ~with whom the witnessss  wepy
0 intimate, and so friendly, thatthey saluted im by his given name,
and'soime so far as to eall him Uncle Isaac? Was there privete o
politicil enmity existing against him or his relations?  Politics seein
fiot to have concerned him; the witnesses had vallied around bis fa-
father in the teying hour; and young Ball's must be trampled dowa,
Yt is uajust that they shonld be weighed down with imputations of a
ctime ut which God and Nature shudders. |f such a course is put-
sued ard indulgad in, Gentlemen, it may bring  your grey hairs in
sarrow to the grave
Recollect that | do not say that the. prisoner is guilty, and if [
should, rezard it only as the idle wind; mind the evidenca. There i3
another view in the general aspact of this case, to which [ would call
_your attention for n moment,  Your patience must be exhausted and
1 shall therefore attend only to the prominent features of the case.
“The talents, the forvid fancy of the gentlemen, as well as their supe:
.rior reason, have been brought fo bear in this case; vour attention
«$as been called to the high stapding, the fair character of the priso-
mer; it is right that it should, but you are not 10 be influenced by
the fictiona of the novelist, or the imagination of the poet. - As far
as | know, Desha's character has been as fiir a5 that of 20y wAD; but
it is said that good character is never veceded from, thata virtuous
course 18 not desected, &e. I shall not attencpt to follow (he centle-
men in all theiz wanderiogs .through the works of nature, (0 gather
arguments in support of their doctrine; but if that is true. thére nev-
gr would be necessity for hringing any one, who has lived irreproach-
d, and irreproachable to the age of twenty three years (o the bar of
qustice. Our nature is fallibles @ man may descend from the bizi:

fiuch




ul station either in cml or religions society, - to the fowest state ot
,g,mdatlon there i8 no need of intreducing “history; to shew you
jatno cne but he who spske as pever wan spake, lived without an
Lror, or to prove my position. You need only look aMOBE Our~
ires—look at Asrap Burr who filom the second seat to whick the
wfrage of ap enlightened n: ation could elevate bima, is reduced to the
lrest rank in soeiety; he drags oufa solitary -existerce amidst the
iy thronga of 8 populous cltr- moves about its streets hat as the
p‘;n-l ofhis departed epirit ==This is an illustrions example that the
ighiest citizen may descend even lowge thsn this prisoner. A (rai-
iris viewed as one of the vilest malefactors; he saerifices not a sin-
i individual to effect -his purpose, but rerhaps thousands. . \Well
fsch nien 858 Aaron Burr could descend to this, and olhera from
e most apolle~= characters, even ata more advanced s age. to sim--
rcrimes; is it unnafural te fock for it.ina personof {ch{y three’_
(1 do not wish to lead you astray, as Major Barry scemed dlqpo-
: he said that Desha could approach the coffin of Baker, and ex>
ine the wounds upon the corpse, when Macbeth shyunk (rom the
ol Banguo; when Hamlet- feared to follow the ghost even of
i (ither: - Gantlemen, who are these ghosts that they should be in-
bluced-here?=—They existed only in the poet’s imagination—I am
e they never will avail me-any thing.  Permit me (o say that there
prery thing in the deportment of this prisoner  which is almest
pemnaturabs if he'@id commit the murder, that he should not be a-
sed at any time, is something beyond my comprehension.
ldo not pretend fo know his organization; 1 do netsay that kiz
rimant is an evidence of guilt; but on either hand, guilty orjn=
il it is the most “extracrdinary character that [ ever knew ==
- o were they that first eltachad snapfmon to the prisoner? Were
(S ot his own belnved neighbors?  He could have had no political
ol biies —~he was generous, urbane and friendly, so that he could
call ieno private enpmies——It was his friend Genersal Reed, his son
and S N[ R -ed, and his sod in-law, such witnesses as Major Barry de-
sty s lo look upen. In your examination of this case if 1s-important
uper il you should enguire, with whom suspicion first onginated=—and
lisa whether you ean findy- that they combined against him. In the
fso- wioat'stage of {his “malter, General: Reed had the prisoner in cus-
I by . ond taok the necessiry steps to bring it to an investgation; but
i ar  Sibe oonilemen be had an opportunity to eseape and did not, trust-
but I Kis innocence apd Ligh character. {9 speaking of the char-
zous rr{' witnesses, great stress has bueo Jaid on that of General
ntle- ki and dhe coungel have passed. euxogws upon ~him, which no
ithes bt asionished the General himsell;  yet-(he witnesses on the-other
nevs .'"' equaliy eredible with™ him. — In his owt"neighborhood he
ach- dthink it no disparagement that it should be =uid, that Ball was
ar of SRl to e helieved as lle was.~ 4 do not mean to disparage him;™
g fir (ltan to- bilngehim to the properstanderd in regard to Ihe oth-
X F : Aa
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o¢ Witnesses, ‘The rule in re gard to

a good ané i goneral—it has its exce[
plied to boys and females  Poverty,
palled when investigated by such powerful falents; take this into con. §
sideration, and no one of the witnessag “forthe Uommonswealth i
manaer. will fill beogath General Heed; not €ven the humble Davig
In the conrse whi=h" I lave taken (gaid "My, Chambers) beforg :
you, I bave passed orer exTaTeous matter; T have aimed to remove
every Impriper feeting, if any=—1 have examined you &l and sccord
with.the gentlemen in the remark. that your  attention hias been une
paralelied. i feel it my duty” NOW, {o-attend to another sitempts
made by the eentlemen to alarm you in relition to the evidenrs  [t3
has become the pmctigq_of this country and the gentlemen hava give
ea in to it; that no copviction should ba had ©n eircumstantial evi-
dence; they have even read ecases to sfiew you what positive prof
i, and that it is. often ancertain, My Godl what mockery is if,
to.enquire into facts when you ate lighted on the way only by poor
frail men,~—mortals whose reeson may be perverted! Should a we
swear that he knew your horse, and was eorroborated by a chain of
cirgnmstances, yet he is not to be pelieved beeause heis a poor falli-§
ble man. :
“The gentlemen will have you

be manner &c.; of & witaess, iy
Atons==it will not do when aps '
timidity. ignorancs, will he ap.

believe that Chitty and Swilt arg

ephemerals, were Jackma lanthorns and 10t to fe believed. To
what will man not descend when necessity forces him?  Those arel
the Tavorite authors of the present day; {heir principles are founs
Jded on the march _of mind 10 Jegal koowledge. One of the
gays Mr, Rowap 1580 American production’ smells of molsssesg
written by a_ yankee! But 1 will shew you that they accor®
with those venerable sages, Coke, and Hawkins, which he has beso
pleased to mention —~They must be (hrown 8Way because fhey are
modern; they were read upon their aide, but-€id notsmellof yaokes)
- until read by us Phillips’ appendix, has been used to score joug
who swas the eollector of that appendix? Something near a yankeed
He has rendered himsell immortal by collecting a number of cases
from every source to screen the blackest erim® frow punishmen
when it ean be established only by presumptive proof. The validilfe
of some of those cases [ will acknowledge; bul some I will be able

to shew you, are founded upon fiction or superstition; it is remarks
ble that thetestimo may be founk

ay of the validity of thateppendix
in the preface  Judge Breckenridge has said that where there i8
possibitity of doubt you mus! acquit, and asks wwould you hang 8 B8
on doubt? No.» 8o say I but it is mot that kind of doubt, which B
and the author of the appendix would muke to weigh  for even Wil
there is positive teslunony there is the possibility of doubt.—Wilnes
es may be |,1crjured--will you then never conyviet? Jfin the case
Hogue who was proved to be the same, who was clearly identific
#nd yet turned out to be auother—if you givo weight Lo such cas
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fnd acquit because homan reasongnay err=-if youo are prepared to
theow ue into this State of things==if those principles ere to be adop-
| ted, then would rather that Desha would be the first ingtanee. But

your reason will not give in (o watters of this kind=—you are not rea-

dy to adopt and sanction.any such principle. if in this ease the evi-
| gence has erred, theo acquit—but you dre to form your verdict in
' {he belief of your souls, according to the evidence i

The firet case which they introduce is that of the uncle who wag

| charged with the murder of his niece and ward==the child was miss-
| ed—there was tome motive==no ‘murder was proved— but.time be-

ing given (e prisoner, at the ‘hext court he produced @ different
child, which proved another falsehood. That case introduced these
principles tbet the murder must be proved to have been commiited
—that the aecused 3 be cautious in introducing faleehood.
Whet relation hes that cace to this? the principle upen which he was

| convicted was thén done away. But the princi;ﬂehélited there, has

5o exception but that of throwing & pereon overboard of a ship, boat

| or something of the kind. Apother case was read by Capt Tau!
| from the work which they s#y smells of melasses, but may be found

Yoo it Hawkine and Ocke=—'bat is the case where en-tadividual is
| seen running out of a houee, wiib a drawn sword which is bloody, 8n-
| other lying dend in (he house ¢nd there is no other person who could

do it;==there sey they you may conviet. But the witness may bave

| beeo mistaken=—or the'desd man may have ran_the sword through

bimselr, the other heve drawo it and run ff. Thatis an irsulated
¢circun stanee ~~but one ——and it might have been fromed; the wit-
ness may have been misteken, he may have deposed through malice,
Breckenridge, and the authr of the appendix say, if there is 8 possi-
bility of déﬁi’i‘;‘ﬂa case is distinguished from this—='his is Dot &n in-
sulated circomstance=—th's ina chain,. combination of circametan-
ces, detailed not through the melice, mistake, or perjury of a single
witness. ;

My task is different to those of the other gentlemen, owing to the
weukness of my memory i do oot wish, nor am | able to follow
them thraugh all their ramblings, bat will mention the prominent
facts and apply the law. Another case has been cited which is cal-
culated to slerm vou st thefirst impression,  ‘The case of Jennings,
who was inculpsted - tried and  executed, for robbing @ traveller of
twenty guineas, which were myurked; how does that stand? the guin-
eas were found inpostession of the servant, and by the perjury of
the waster he wascondemned==that tase depended upon the acte of
the fhaster over whowm (lie. servant had no controul.  The case be-
fore you is i rept==Jonn ngs bed no azency—-Desha had ~ The
case of Hogue also: they have infre duced: in both of (hote crses per-
sons wvere intredaced. v o {detified those accused; one ¥ ho testified
that L was ber hineband.  Suppose in that cace they h-d resorted to
the scar on Hougue’s fuet and to other marks upon him.~ Suppose
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_in the case of Jennings; (bat he hed been degraded from a bigh ghep. |
acter sud brought to the bar surrounded with the Triends of bis youtp, "

f'Lese cases Boutlemen should net alacni you  ‘Phey bave offersd
also the cise of Ridley, who was sseen fighting oo the groond with o
pitehifo:k==they s}l go to shew {hatno athier persbn could have dong
it but (here was-anotherthere It is warthy of remark-how (he ig-
nocence of €t those pérsuns; wvas made appear How in (he last cace

wordd it Bxve been Totnd? Why the case itself shiews that the jg.-

for whose refréciory course ~was: reproved, confessed -the decd; bt
5 Hother beforo the Judge, or oo bis dying bed: it does not state; this
shews that was founded on tradition, ‘The gentlémen read anoth-
ep case, where 4 msn was charged with having murdered his wite
and three wenths delay was granicd-for some providential '-.h!-_'-iiu_.;_.i..
tioti to_prove hisinpocences “he judge in thvelling to-his Northesn
cireuit on the day on which the acoused was to hagabeen hung, hup.
pened to hear some one rergark “Fhat this dey sucha person was (g
be hutig for a erime Which | commitied: 2 “Fhisia- a pretiystop
welnwligt was the eftet _ofit? The  person condemned receivel s
perdon, 1 should like to kiow its autharity-its derivation.  Apother
case has been precented , where'a wan was executed for the mir
derof his- daughter; she had béen heard to esclaim thut-he was tle
causa of il==the case was calsulated to excite the uloiost rége of -
ciety, being ol so0 utinatural a “character; hut sometinie after bis cae-
cation, a letfer was _found- explanatory of the matter; and the b dy
which had remained an the gibbet was taken down and given to the
friends, this is foundcd on a newspaper report &is of extremely doubi-
#ul authority.=Lrecollect a fet years ago some man Wus supposid to
have muardered anotherin Bexington==3uspicion (ollowed thiekup-
on suspicion==and that the man suspected, on his dying bed confess-
ed the deed; it was ofterly false. - Sueh cases find their way il
newsprpers, and are Ipmmu_lgaled_to the world, without the shghtest
foundation. Bvery man who commits -a deed of this kind leave
friends behind; they have strong inducements to rescue his nenio
from oblivion and obliqny and” to effeot it, resort to some deviee.
View those cases in every way before you receive an jmpression [rom
them and thén give them all (he authority which they are entitled to.
[n the further conSideration of this subject, I shall call-your allen-
tion to the legal character of pretumptive evidence. They have
given you autliority from (Cokeopon £il. fol 6) whieh 1 acknowledze
to he of ancient and high authority—se much for that
[-will refer you to andther authority not denounced s modern or
ephemeral  Judge Breckenridge has laid it down that where-there
isa possibility of innocence you must acquit, but they have read a-
nother ease which contsoverts that ides; give ther sl the heneht of
that casemmthere is a possibility of doubt in all case sinfallibility be-
longs not - to buman “natares - MeNally says that in cieumslantis!
¢azes there is always possibility of doubt; byt that ci;__cumslaﬁilu! £y
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| ed for the possessio

. rantable.

| to the evidence. There arg certain p

In further support of my posifion, Chitty

of the denounced authois, but in general use, lays it down that in
gases of murder; presnmptive eyidence may be introduced;, and 15 €-
ven better that one positive witness, on agcequnt of perjury &c 780
(hat unless authorities are to be received to suit (he gentlemen’s pui~
ose; my principle is established.

Oné prominent feature of the-evidence is, why he has not aceount-
n of the property;the gentlemen bave assumed the
ground that they are not hound to aceount for it. but this 18 unwar-
I admit the principle, that, innocence must be presumed
ra; but suppose you lose 2 horse, and in & few
days after, find him in the possession of some one, who says that bie
got him by purchase, but is unable to make it appear. VWhat followe?
There 18 00 sitnilar case that a convietipn is not the consequence,
beeause the person i1 poseessian should axplainaway such ¢ircuin-
sfsnces as involve him in suspicion. This doetrine it happens is not
laid down iu one of the proseribed authiorities (MeN:lly). . In illus-
tration of that principfe 1 would ask why the unele was sllowed timne
to produce hisuece, and why, when -produced; avidence was receiv<
od of the fact? ~'f an individual is charged with crime_he owes itto -
the Jaws of nature, and of God and to society end to himself, (o 8X~

pne

until the eantrary apped

plain away the suspicinis circumsfances against him. s
L will now address myself (said Mr. Chanibers) more particulasly
lain and obyious rules, to direct

every man in quest of fact, from whichneither gepius DOF erudition
san draw the mind. ~lndependent of all law there i8 8 mean throvgh
which-every mind can grope its_way {o matters of fact Tdo not
wish to dwell, nor to lay erophasis on any thing which presents:itsell;
bat to retrace the circumstances, gnd if you find him innocent, let
publig.sentiment oF opinion he _what it may; you are bound fo find
him so. Youne told by the gentlemen what would be the influ-
enca of your verdict on 1e public; if [ koew that theg were mistaken
God forbid that I shauld coptradict (hem; itis for themfo say how
they aeguived their information. We must commence with Moore,
as he i the first witness introduced; something has been said about
the mare's beving been kept in-a livery stable at Lexington &c. but
alt _thia is foreign to  the matter. On Moore’s testimony in some
good degree hangs the  identity of the mare. He says that Baker
was brouglit to-his-houss on {he evening of the first of November
{hat he staid all night and set out garly in the mornin g=——when he was
about to start, the subject of the value of his:mare Was mentioned, and
fie (Moore) exanined her. He afterwards saw her at Reed's and 5t
Flemingsburg. They seem 0 think that be was pot positive—1I
theught othierwise—what may he your gpinion of it. is not for.ie to
conjecture.  Another resson which they urge is, - that he did not re-
gollect when spoken to, of the circumstance—=they account for it tos
my satisfaotion=his atleption was distracted=—there was noibing
A2 i
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(hen which associated itself with the man; but- there is'a principfy
which acts upoo the mind to recall objects to its vecollection..y o
are'asked whether you remember such a person——you at first say no.
the qu: siton- puts your mind upon the enguiry, and upon the 11123{10:‘1
being again asked, (particalarly when thepe-is & cirenmastance {o gs-
sist the memory) your recollection is distinct. fs not this your case

every day?  After a while Moore was told; thiat the man had begy
brought to his house from Russell’s by the:stage driver, aad  be re.
collectad him=Sceing him in his coffia, he recognized Lim unmedi.

ately; as well as his:mare. A question i8 asked you with-confilence,
whether if (his was a oivil case you'are prépared to-say that it i3 Bas
lrer's.mare. -~ Yau are sworn to (ry this case according to the eri-
dence; let me ask you, iféven on such evidence as that of Davis you
were asked whose property she was, when in possesssion of sowe one
who would nor could notaceount for her, whether you wonld not say
that she was Baker’s? You are not to take one circumstance by its
self, but to conoect the whole. She is fouad in possession of Desha
near the place where he was murdered, and'no satisfectory account is

given for her. Doggate says that Divis sometimes drioks—hat is
to be sure a misfortohe into Wwhich many fall; bul neither his. intemp-
_srance, nor rags, and ‘poverty, por his tlinerant vapgraut state, imply
corruption; if they did, maoy of-us weuld -be subjéct lo (ke samg

charge  Such were the characters who first settied our country,

But there was something i his appearance and manner which the

gentlemen disliked; [ do not know what it is-unless it is his want of

costly apparel, and a splendid edueation. - His manner was like thal

of all the witnesses intraduced, plain and- simple==take a wan from

the private walles of fife and plece him ina erowded Court house, as

fliis trus been throughout this-proseeution; to Le examwined by the first

talents of the countrygand  he becomes A rere weatbercock==ask

hioy gaestions which he could elsewhere readily answer, and bere he

labors:-. Thake a servaot and interrogate tiim; he wighes ia some de-
“svee to approximuto ‘is @anver snd indangusge the peison he T
digdscs. Take a porson from the plaw, and bring him  before this
assunily; and you will find his'depirtment greatly similar. Davis
}s said Lo, be imjesched by, the- iestimony of Miss - Doggates she
suid Lhat be was about ilie houseafier Boker camie; that Le was cven
in-the saneroom; for he cime to the kitehen for water, aod oo,
fhat hie brought ont Desha's Horse thel morning ~—Now what wa3
her opportanily far-observire ol (Bis, when ehe ~was in (he kitchen
prepapng Ere-kiist for “the guests? . Mt bhis been intimated too. that
she ai:uALn'.c‘ accordirg 1o thie conrse of _ndlure and” the conse« f the
statement -of Davis=—he ssid

s statement that

= e £ st alade
mined ker bebuuseshe malfched one of his futher s istridiculens

b il - - = «d waloe
Lo vocaever i d a wateh foroneof yourhorsesin marks and zoloy

asd not id sids? - Thig-is 80 gucd geound-io charge him with: perjg-
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A But because hie did not see whether it was a mare or & horsg;
(he gentlemen suppose that he took but a superficial view, 100 muck

4o to be able to identify her. - If be had been disposed to commit
_perjury would be bave hesitateéd to say whether it was a mare or

horse? Ts that not the strongest evidence that he did not mean to

rjure himself. following the progress of the deceased, Dog-

to did not see” him'set out, but thought that they left there sogn
ofter breakfast, Misy Doggnte saw them start together==but if she
Jid not it is immaterial; for he eopfessed the fuct; the testimony of
Williams amounts to the same thing—But they must assail every
iitness, and why? - Upon the fallibility of human reason.  They
ire-enabled to’ recollect certain facts by the association of others;
Williams cantiot recollect only from being at work, and taking mem-

‘randuns of the (me. &c, ~ When asked in mercantile techuicality,

shout entries,” he does not upderstand what you mean ~he wes ex-

amined-op the subject of the date. -~ One géncral remark a8 we pass

~you.are enabled to remember a particufar day of the last weeck by
stspeiating - something which (riospired “the day before or after,
'Fhe body. was found, and inquiry was made throughout the peigh-
borhood ;- bere was an occurrence- ealculated fo excite a recollection
sfcircumstances—ib was not more difficult then to run back-seven
or eight days, than it will be for yeu, years bence, to tell what you
10 at gow; this is the nataral -course of things. —But you are told
lhatif you can give an account of ore day, you may for any and
wery other before or after; two months after a trivial matter oeg-
urs, you areasked when-it was; you are unable to particularize; be-
ause you have nothing tostart from. 1t is said that such questions
vere asked s00n after the circumstanced oceurred, but the asser-
fon is_unwarran{ed—they were left fur the‘ingenuity of the counsel
mgaged beforesyou. At any rate, the way to impeach a witmess is,
iy introduciog other Wwifnésses;sand not by embarrassing end propouns’
ling new and unexampled - qhestions to the one under examication.
Permit me to £top here and enquire a moment, —Allen’ s speken of
is heing one gusrter of & wile lom D ygzate’s and al the end of the
kuce this road tarns off; and -goes. in the direction. to the middle
Irice, (M. Chambers hereexhibited and explained the disgram of
ke respagtive situations &e ) There it was, (meaning » point be«
rond Allens from:Daggste's, he cgn_tinuedj i all kuman probability
hat they turaed off the main roady Desha says that he taraed off at
fo'stackss but what siys Willlae, -and-Miss- Sullivan? ~ She sayg
hat she saw the prisonerio compaiy with shme peison; pass Allen's’
n the morning of the 2a¢ of Nuvémber after hresklact —~she does not
bscribe th it dress nor-horseethat is ber statement  Well Desha
nys that he torped off ‘0" Dénnison’s lat there ceemd fo be a‘con’
fdiction in the prisuners statement for hie told Reed one thing, and
nother of the witnesses. another thing  Did he go to. Dennison’eZ,
Where is Dennison?  Deshastuted to Recd ~that he got the mare 6=
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S man whosé axmé was John Baker, on whom he had beld « nofe oy
about five years; that when they were about trading, he produced (he
‘note, and Baker recognized and reseived it in payment for the mare
dinary» His havinga note, the camiﬁb:
ration for which; he'says nothing ebout, and having it of so fong
standing in bis poc It would not have been dife
Fouit for him (0 the witnesses who- tested the note
or at Jeast to have been able to rosolleet it eousideration; for thrg;gJ
aré but very few young men, at the age of mineteen ae he must have
been, engaged i such 3 multiplicity of business, that they cannot re-
zollect the consiGEration for a pote of that amount; but nothing of
the kind s stated. - hay sey he might have been oue of this bandit
oné of the Rob Roys; hut Deshasmeets bio directly after turoing off

to Dennison’s bow did he ge
within a quarter ofa pile of the plave and peat to BalFa: Obe of the

gentlemen said; { _
jong since to jadiana—is that avidence before you? Recolloct how'
his statement hangs logether—-meeiing an individaal who bad owsd:
him <o long, and fortunately having the note, he gives it for the mae
which his debtor 18 riding! I recapitulate the circumstantes gentle
men, but do not permit me to throw a mist around your beiter judgh
ment, 1 aimatno cuch thing.  His state doespot end here=sa bill}
ol sale iz given, a wilness preseat. Whete is he? We did not choose:
{o give them notice to produce the bill of sale, but we were permitted
fo prove his existence, His safety required its produetion, [res
gaguize the principle offerred by Maj. Barry to be correc!=wil they
had produced it the attorney for-the Commonwerlth: might haye pre-J
wentad its admission It is a cirsumestence taken in gonpexion will
others, caleulated to excite suspicion ; it makes-a link in the chain,
o far we have traced (ke probability of the prisoners slatement, let!
us pursue the track a little furthies. A week after Baker’s mutillated
mangled body was foupd, 8 search ie made; Resha’s whip. or oBg)
greatly resembling it i3 found; the saddlebsgs, clothes, poeket book
%o of the deceased found neer the fence - of tbe prisoners father;
which as Ool. Brown says pleced him in suspicious circumstancess
What other circumsiance existed whioh- was caleulated to_ incolpees
him? He:was seén- that very day- starting from Dogeate's with thel
decensed towards Limestone, Baker’s mare (as I will call her ford
the sake of distinetion anly) is seen running 1ip to-Balls, and Millond
Ball (as was quife patural) mount
Desha. The gentlemen say (he mare would not have
road Butl wiil ask whether an animal of that kind, alarmed or uns
der whatever circumstances, 18 not inelined to reirace its steps!
this statement consistent with the evidence? Recollect the circud
stances under whieh Desha was miety young Bell saxs that he had &
pair of saddlebags on His arm, a pocket book sticking out of hia pock
ot—no  Whip; alihough he ~had wheo he left Dog

t go soon te the fatal spot? He was mef

yaf & manof the =ams of John Baker passed nol!
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bre—Whence those seddlebags and pocket book? ~Did he buy the
| addle apd bridle?  Reed sags thit Desha said be bought the bridle,
| Gentlemicn say that they are suthorized to deny bis havieg a pocket
ook ==they suy thesetare the Bundit, the Rob Roys, not -by direct
. gburg}' tiot by implivation.  Yere you ever in Courts before? Dilt
jou ever d':sc‘arn’sb nicely a#'to-tell the ‘very pointon which a witness
ar:t WhAt are  the means throngh which youare to imbeach &
witnese? 13 it througli the foundnsser(ion of eounsel, dnd their pros
fesscd knog Iadge of Fpwiroaturi s But of this ¥ have spoken. - ka
fegard £ the testimony-of Milton Byl permit ma tasay. that lor ma-
ay yearsd tave been o obsarver of witnessesin delailing téstimony;
| have scen men, boys dnd ehilidren examined; but oevensaw a boy
¢ Milton Basl) s age, durivgxny exkmination of two hundred guestions
iha preserved grester marks of truth. . Mark the mEnger.aad con-
duct ¢F that bay, for those are the weans. through ¥hich you must
judge: a8 there is'no coni radhe-ing testmony introduced  Gantlemen
sy thathe contredicled himeeifs Efimk otherwice—=So it i3 left 17
you to deeide between s, Fherz have been‘ungenerous, unwar-
notsble attempts to codsign his “charaetep to infa0ny Elizaaa
Bl [ ackpowledge did— exhibit foaiks: of jodignaton,of testiness;
sud & refctory disposition, wh'eh was-highly colpatle It was no
{.ubt utder a faolish iaiprezsion which {r vails ont cfdoors thal it
i manty bt was there pe excusefur himowiicn he kngw the attempt
which ‘was ~béut to-be made sgainst-hin 2 {s-saund that_be 18 an
irerant; Avee rent, Ko, wholly witboot ground Brery pember
i society Geutlemen has a  characler 6f soms kind, - and that
of Bfzgai Bult bas ab’ great n vght fo-be protested as any oihier.
Say if you cHodEeCbut doat understand twe to sy su) that what he
e told you. shalbga for novght; or-isnntrge, = He is ahid to be sn
iinerant lawlece person. and lew yeud to prove what corsiituica
wch characters bat itis proven hare (hat he works for Lis-sapport,
ind ecrnshis “money in an honest way. - Itis these two, .,ul old Bali
iheir faghier, who prove the ‘possession of the w re by Decha; of this
fiotyeu must be satisficd; what did-he say Lo Reed? that soon after
trossing Johnaon. ke got-down to tie bis Hoger, end that his borses
wtaway; his bridle was found nearae the hody~—will not this exeul-
pate the Bull-?  He mended that-bridleat Doggate s usis proven by
Dasis. and whetber or not be ecknos fedges the fact of losing it, his
forse ran up to Ball's without ohe; -~ Gentlemen  say that they are
futhorized to donht, whether he had siddlebs gs; but what is this au-
iority? 1t is the perjury of Milton Ball or the fallibility- of his rea-
wn  Gentlemen ask (rumphantly whetber it bad been Bakers
pocket book he would not bave been the veriest- dote, to have gone
back for it, sud yet they say that'he did go hack for the pocket book.
lunhapnily he was the murderer of Brker, that in_sll pr'uhabj;lbitj'”
A5 Biker's pocket book. - It s proved that he was oot a man of
aotiey, or at least his sppearance gave no evidsnce oftit; upon that
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ge differently=One supposes that gaudy, toypeil
wpparel, is a wark of wealth==but the more gxperienced suppose, 4,
qyan to have morey who rides a good horse, 18 of an humble anpear.!

nce and pursues his journey, withoat making &0y splendid display,
et us progress with the circumstances.  In addition to Milton Bally
sesing those saddlebags, thete is a circumstance which impresses my!
mind; they were found with spots of Klond on them on Wednesday
ore the body was found; for their being placed whers

er Thuraday bef
of the body in regard to the road

they were. as well a8 the position
{ cannot aceount; but there is perbaps with eome a gonfidence that

they are above suspicion. [ shill ot howover labor to prove probgs
bilities. 'The shirts and saddlebags were found with blood on theém,;
from hands (says Mr. Rowan) recking with blood. Which is the
most probable, that those saddichags were examined when, and
where the mdrder was commilted, or afterwards, wheao there mad
time and opportunity? There is bat litlle blood or appesrance of it
on them now; but in the space of three inouths would not the blood
dry up considerably? If the blood on them had proceeded from the!
body of the murdered man, would thers not have been more than the
witnesses prove?’ Hereby bangs an insurmountable difficulty; how
‘these saddlebags were found bloo ly on Thuradasy or Friday if the}
bady was not ki'led Until afterwards. Mr. Rowan seems, in addis
tion to his transcend:nt legal powers, fo b 1ye entered so deeply intg
the seience of Medicine, asto be able to assert (which be did onyes
terday) that Baker could not have been dead more ~Than twentyfous
hours, when founds if (hat be the case, iwhence the blood oo the sad
dlebags Wednesday or Thureday? Whenee the blood on the shirtsh
It will not hang togetber
Itisa principle thut negalive evidence {s flever conclusive. Mils
ton Ball says that he did not see a whip—=the prisoner had ons when
he feft I}og.-:ate's—-fragments of one weie found there Pt sdy the
gentlemen percons could ot pass without finding them; | do ook
suppose that orderly ‘men, passing along chatting, would of necesity
ses them. It strikes me that the whip which ke had al Dogpie't
might have been idant/firdy bt Mr Rowan says that only delicacy
prevented its being proven by the relations of the prisuner-“rha,
mistaken delicacy!™ It is a refinement upou delicaty - the I impe
riously reguires its prodnction There is no ev.dence that hie retain
ed in pnsau:-s'mn ihe whip vwhich Prather and otherasaw him have
ihe one Ballangslsatw him have had a lash—the other hed not The!
gay there are many ke it, hany of the ssme deseription Cullin
says that he believes these are the the frogmeb
Dizha had at ! hitakers: but where isit?
would! it be to every mind to ses ita=you wou
canse you donbited. buf beesuse you did n~t doubt
{n relation to'the pocket book, Mr Rowai 891
have proved the poeket in Dasha's roundahout by
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fawan I8 an honorable men, buthe is no witness,=~Prather exsini- -
| the day before for tobacio - in his pockets. but saw no poekel
o= Fall saw one stdffed in bis breeeties pockei==theove here ev-
dently vees Bakerhj--'could it have been pluced where itwas b;;' wa-
jic, and pot by human hands?* Ee s L Gy
Mr Chambers further ssid, that be seonld detain the jury buta little
nger indeed bat Jittle more need be s«id; be carefil gentlemen that
o reg.rd not ing that 1 say which ie not warraoted by the avi-
dence A variety of opinions are entertained in relation tothe whip.
Jwish to mske 8 few remarks on thiat subject. The fragmoents have .
been exhihited to shew you wh_c!héF or not it was osed for that pur-
pase; its -hattered condition is relied on as ap. evidence to disprove:
s use-—~bhut taken iv conpection with the wounds on {he head, it 5.
Jita patural ~to suppose it was. L is -worthy of remarle that it is
proke at the termination of the lead; you will {ind from the con=-
atruction of the whip, it would breek at hat very point it appears
tobe eut, opon which they rely buthow that is, is not for me to At~
count.  Next is the wound in the breast and how made, a physiclan
4uid thatit looked a8 if ade with 8 sQuUArE Ot roond pointed wea-
pon; they say that this dirk was nat used atall for ifit had beeny it .
would have been fatal. From my expérience 1 think 'n that pertof
the bedy, it would require the strongest arw, 1o pebetrate with a
weapon of this kind=—.{ it had heen used elauntingly, or if chstruct=
& in its course would it not ‘have bent? ~Are there not other evi-
dences of additipa] - yiolence on {hiée breast? But theorizing and
speculating upon the subiect, they ask whether it would not have en-
tered the cavity of the body. Doet. Drake said that he probed it
gnd fonnd i€ to betwo and a helf inches in depth sJauntingly ~ You

have examined (he shirt and waisteost with patience; they hare en-
Jeavored to prove that they were not on him when ‘killed: but where
is the evidence of that? ' 1t would be very strangt to strip the de-
ceased and (hen make these holes; murder nay be committed as well
ypon & 1an that is clothed as  one that is not. The idea is hottom-
ed on the supposition of a combination against’ the accused " Genera)
Reed raid that he had from time to time examined the elothes, but
the mos! he says ie that he did not ses those holes; it would be dan-
gerous, or at Jeast difficul’ to sWesr, that' they were not there. He

* His Exegllency the Governor, here stated to the conrt, that

»

wheo in Frankfurt, some little Gime after suspicion had attached
to kis son lsaac, Doet. Desha, another son, told him that hesaw
Isaac return home onthe second of November with hiswhip, which
| remained in the honse for geveral days, but that “the hounse was al~
terwards broke open, and the whip with sundry papers was tulken
out, and hoped thal it would be acd mitted, whichi was objected to bn
the part of the prosecition.  After come little delibération the
Judge decided that Lo adinit testimony agreeably to'therequest,
would be improper aod irregular upon principle. L




said that ke examined them a half dozen times at least. after theiy.
guest=—and are you for that reason —in contradiction to what Orgy ;
saye; (#nd he examined-them not without motive) prepared to say that
they were not there? - QOrear says they were \What says-Sower),
on the subject? ~He would not spesk positively, unlil heoxamined
the elothes himsell, and fonnd them==he  theo recolleo'dd them, apg
heore letme say that.fur integrity-and__truth po man £liuds higher
thian he doas.  Mr Basset speaks uneguivocally - and eays that he
believes he showed them to. Reed=~Reed s pegative testimony (hey
will-not-he taken against<this,” It is with paio that I mske any com.
parisan between any ofthe witnesses; Gen. Reed is° a countrymag
of mine: but however - reputsble; or how much soever eulogized, in
this o-use. he does not rapk atoye eltherol these. —He it exultingly
compared with Mershall snd-it is tringpphantly ssked by Mr Row.
an, where be was when Gen Reed was defending in the field, tha
liberties of your seouptry=he " a8 @ bog. Hed ke been here, be
wight have asked that .gentleman — where he syas st that time, and
what conspicuous part did hemet in promoting tiie tuentures of (he
general goveroment. - Permit me:to.say that Marshall maintaios an
attitude in this canse, of which io future- bie never will be ashamed.
A passing remark in regicd to the blaod on the mane ef the mere.~—
Major Barry says it may have been from the finger of Desha—if may
have been—but may it not have been ~from the cdoclination of the
Lepd ibat way? - Another. circumstance- to which they would attach
gveal imporiance i3, the sbodarack which led to the breeches. when
Desha the day befsre had oh a pair ol broad heeled ghoes, There
is unother. eircumstance which- may acconnt for this==he was tcen
going in that direction-st the daws —of day the “pest morniog, and
hadesuilicicnt time to-have changed ~his sloes. if such an ides §3
they would advance on that subjeet; is 10 have weight, Gid help us!
Lipon the eircumsian-e ofdittle Pepper's distinet revollection of the
conversation—nisfuther proves ‘{he (ime-his son was there==They
jad only to go bacl a week, by Aac€arrence {0 gircnmetanees he s
enabied to fix the day Perinit-me to say that Ml Pepperis an
hooest and nn honorable wan, but ii-he is ool you are not convinced
oftit from any evigeace hefore you. - Your own reputationis too
sgefed to troat-shizhtethe.eharacter of othera.

Another ciroumstaoce—he horse tracks leading (rom Dalls fence
in“the d vection where theclothes were found—no gentlcman ean-
tends that the hiding ol those clothes was a nosturnal business=—there
is no account given vou of lis course; er what he was af that day—it
weuld have been naturil for them. to have proten. it—=il'wgs patursl
fhat Be wight hare purigzd twice the same w ay—thuse may have
been fhe tracks of bunfers. #4.it is proven those woods were often
frequented by bied huafers; -they. were fullen upon pertiapemidivay

batween the hady=-ard clothes, I do not think it neceSsary-to 8oy
piore upeg thet tuljsell
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‘Bome slress hasbeen laid upon Mason Ball's not having been pros
é’l“n'd before yous what ought [ to say in reply (o an insinuation that
sinesses bave been hunted up against the prisoner, and those who
hrbaps might be favorable kept back?  In the name of God is the
sccutor here eapable ofa course “uf this kind? - had nothing to
pwith it, ['was in Frankfort when the venue was changed. I had
y part in SUmMmoning Ehe._ witnesses, and the joney purse of u_'hig,l__]
ey epeak was not  raised until “after the indictment was found. [
un see no ground for the charge of Keeping™ back Mason Ball, the
ggoners, or any other wituesses.  Sullivan, your prosecutor says,
urted, but was taken sick on the: road and did not get  here until
ke examingtion was closed; Maj. ~Wall sayaithat the process was not
wvedion some of thew in time. [ would ask*;%;‘eﬂjw y they did
wtproduce them ou  the other side, if they ought those persons
gould have been of importance to them? i T i
There is another circumstancs in this cause, which has been reg-
kred of magnitude by the unboanded talents of the gentleman who
josedd the argument fur the prisoner, to wit—that of the body’s indi-
sling a recent death. - But [-have endeavoured to shew you (haj
he blood on the clothes and saddlebags did not proceed from Baker;
d yet be says most positively, from his own experience, from the
wws of patare and philosophy, that the body when found had not
ieen dead twenty four hours,  He goes upon the evidence of Gener-
il Reed; he says that (he body when found was limber, but after-
nirds becamo sCff, the gentleman contends with some plausibility
iat ofter a dead body is onee sfiff and then becomes limber it nev-
tafierwards stflsne? yet the extraordinery cireumstance, that after
i the evidences of putrescence in this body. such as swelling, turn-
iz black it'stifflened did bappen, contrary as Gir. Rowan:says to.eve-
j law of nature—=o that upon the supposition that he is right, there
fsomething extraordinary in this, = They rely on Gen Reed to
frove that there was no blood on the shirt collar, I recollect the gy-
lence dilferantly—it is for you to decide. It is proven by Bsll and
il Mir,. Chanceller that - in shifting-the clothes of the decessed that
iy received a very off nsive smell==Mr "Ball says that the bleod
tllled 1o histhack which also smelled.  ‘Gen: Reed thought that it
imelled some; men vary in (beir opinions on almott every subject,
Wi take-glt these circumstanees in “commexicn, as to'the situation of
lie body when found, and give them their proper weighit; Gen, Reed
iresponds with the othier witnesses except as to the dégree of scent.
o 5a56 also that the beard grew; but the Doctors say different}y=—
Mt Rowan says that he has'a convineing proof of the fact which is,
et after Chsrles 2 1 Geen dead for two hundred years, be was fa-
e upand his veard was found to be twao ioches long—he thinks
st snfficient respect would have been paid to his Reya! face; as to
bervs it=butiwhatever respect was paid to his face, lliey reepected
s I3 so-Jittle as to take it of© He cught (o esamice whether j¢
B b '
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wes fashi onable at that day, for all to.go with their beards shorn jy
this ia;a-lljribivspapcr gecouni==it was the time of the revolution wjey
Crgmwell put dowa the King.~ At the interment Gen Reed thought
that the beard liad geown,~ but-one of the inguest thought thag
face had_swelled - - ‘Fhe physicians say that the shrinkege of the fog]
gives the beard an appearance of growth—~Doct FroZier rgives il a4
his opinion, ‘that it is.a-popular-but-an erroneous  supérstition~N;,
Reswan thoughy in the plenitade ofhis  knowledge, s8ys that the 5.
thorities-which justify (his opinion are madern and ol as  wuch
be eredited &s thosgawhich advance the belief that it will grow; yet if]
he had found necessity otherwise, his opinion might have been difer.
ent. The-bandit so-much-harped upon s the efficct-of Cept Tayy
IMAGINALON, mis e TR0 ' oy

_I have taken such-a view of this.case-(said Mr. Chambers) s prs.
sents itself to my mind. Fhaveno inclination were ¥ thle (o folloy
the gentlemen: throughvall their wanderings. 1 hive not endeavour:
ed to reach - your feelings.  Pmight-have compared the situstion of
Baker’s relatives and-friends, but ‘it iy all extraneous, and foreign Lo
the-subject. - ¥ou are-to rely on nothing of the kind; you are to be.
lieve and build yourwesdict: oply upon the evidence, end | am e
(hat'you will discharge-yourduty. . 1 amrnot disposed to trample up.
u-the opinions of any 'one and “pecticularly yours. I only wich you
to-do hignthat - justice.which is dye, rocoliceting that - the huwblesty
citizen of the-Communily, has the sapie rights with*him, cr the mostl
cxalted: '

The arguments of the tounssl being closed, the jury refired 1o
their room fo-coneider - of their verdict; bavieg remaived in thei]
raem some time, it was asceptained that they had not sgreed in theiry
vordict, and-it-being in the evening, the courtadjourned vatl Mon-3
dey- mnoraing st nine o’clock.

T = MospDAY MORNING, Januiny 51, 18205,

Met pursusnt 1o adjournments

~‘Plie prisgrer-and the jury having been bronght info court; (hief
court agked the jury ~if they had agreed in their verdiel. A jurys
man replied (Hat they had, - The-elerl enguired whowas their fored
wan; and upon: béing  informed that Clarles Kelsoe wes, be roques
ted him to'step forward, look on” e {irisoner, and 8sy whether 8
was-guilty or not guilty. ~ The “foreman stepyied forwerd, 0d
st theverGict ef the jory “was, that the prifoner Wes goilty
caunsel for-the prisoner then moved that the jury be polledl 81 €]
wdividually. whether ‘the prisoner was guilty or not guiltys  Biche
ihe jurpupon Leing asked by the clerk whatbher the priscaer Vi
was-gailtyornofgatty, replied he was guilty, except Joshua IL-fl-‘.h
who-eaid (bat fie -was eatichied” from tie cvidence, of the guill o/ 1S
weisanes; but he thought that there wog a posaibility of fiis innoceutd
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5.,, poom fordoubt.~ The eounsel for the priéfmer asked M. Jones
i (here was room for a reasonable doubt, ke replied (hiat be thought
fhere was—the counsel thea stated tothe court that the jury hed
ot agreed in-their verdict,  The eletlk afier a pause, agrin asked
Me- Jones whether the prisoner was guilty or not guilty; he replied,
{hat he-thought from the evidence he certainly was, but that there
wus still he thought a room fo¢ a doubt.  The eourt sfter a-conside-
nble panse, asked him iT heagreed to the verdiet of his fellowsju-
sy he replied that'he did, snd-the eodrt directed- the clerk to.re-
eord (heverdict, and discharge the jur}f. ~“Lhe court then asked if
faseiwere agy molians-to bemede by the ¢ounsel. »=Ehe_atlorney
or the Comamonwenlth réplied (hal he bad nope.  TFhe counsel fcv
e prisoner moved (e court to adjourn till 12 o'clogk; at whielr
lime, if “there were any fo be made on the part of the priscnershis
gounsel sould beable to present thetn to the court. The Court
thouglit it would be reasonable to grant the indulgence; ordered ke
prisoner tojyil afidadjourned tiil 12 o'clock. —_—
At 12 o' clock (heBourt baving met according to adjournment, the
fallowing groundsin snbstance for a new trial were submifted to the
Gourt by (ha eounsel Torthe prisoner. 18t ‘Thut other personswers ~
wifered to-cor veras with the jury, and that such ccnvercations were
‘calcalated to influence (heir minda, ~ 25d That a cemmunicationsin
| sriting was found in the jmytoom eontaining sueh threats apd mene-
s g3 werecaleulated to inflaence the minds of the jury. —8d That
wme of the jury withonTTeave and unattended U9 (he sherifl; absents
ot themselves ffom the jury room. ~dth. That the sheriff was fre-
\quentiy in the jury-room and slept in it at gight,  5ths That Dogt,
trazer and others were in the “jury réom, &nd conversed with the jn-
ymen. - Atthe'request of the counseel for the prisoner Mr. Kimbro
ihe deputy Sheriff, wasaworn. He slated that on Saturday, the day
that Mr. Chambers addicssed the jury, after the court had adjourn-
d for dinner on going into the jury room with the jury a paper whs
picked up_near the door and read in. tle presence of =1l the jury,
which in substance was as follows. “1fit {a nof presumption to die-
tale to o respectable & jury, T would sug&ést that if the jury do not
bang Desha, they will be hang up in effigy.” Wilh respect to my

ol baving slept in the - jary room, T {hought- it wis my duty to  doit.

U]l“ ‘.'.r 'h ¢!
rnecencyy

There were plays performed in the third story cf the Caurt house du-
tng the trial and [ thought it necessary fo be wich the jury while the
People were going in and out to the play to prevent improper con-
duct.  VWhen the Oourt had adjourned after haying (sken the jury ta
ke room furnished them with wood &e¢ “and locked the door, | gen-
trally staid away until I thought they were going to sleep when I re=
tarned to their room and slept by the fire,  As the lock on the door
"as nota good one I slept in the room to prevent teflections being

tast on me should any ofthe jury actimproperly. The Court order-

¢d me not to suffer any person to converse with the jury unless I iwas
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pusent [ obeyed the order as aveltas I could. Oane night [ .4
and saw oneof the jury in” the door, T charged him with baving e
absent but hedenied it: Il any of them were out of the room | g
not know of it,

Question by counsel for prisoner.

[—]‘aq any idea ever been .communicated to you that theJurr, Wold
out of their room o [t was rather my-impression that one or [,
thetn had been to their houses. ¢ State what you know 4, ut i
a They gaveintimations on the subject sometimes; but 1 don'( o4
that any of them were out: g Was apy lli:r“ml in the jur Iy room (hif
yousknow of.~ “a: Dect: Frazer came to visit my brother oq the j3
ry, who was sis k he spoke but-a. few words to him about hiz ooy
plaint and went uul [ went with bim for some medieine (or ny by
ther, ¢ D.d-the Doetopgonverse With your brother™ o g byl
spoke tp aim nbaut hisicomplaint and then retired,” ¢ Vs 1'1“,I
Rankin in.the jury room.  a He wass. he came for some ¢ inirg;

. put him out asisoon.as i saw him. ¢ Who else was i the jury ro;

& The servints. whosbrought the victuals for the jury. 1o notp

collect of lil"r ofhrr persoi-having~ been in, exsept Mr. Lamys nl
Love deputy Fheri f‘~; they were there sometimes atiendin g the jurp)
g Was not "ir Stewart there. @ | donot reeollect that he wus.
Q stion by attoyney for: Commonwwealih.
Do you reu_. Heet of having bhadtany conversation with the jury a2
bout this tria a | avolided every thing of -the Kind;| told ik '|-\[
did not wish 'l) hear their opinions aund ||11) will now htw t

h':ﬁ
to say so. ¢ Did you hear any opinions expreised=—a F: : S0
remarks whieh T heard aceidentally“Fthovghtthey had firned sn o4
pinjon. I heard them intimate that they wishied the-judze wouli nuff
adjourn eourt, but remain ontil to day. g Were not Hw. jury indig$
sant at the'paper communication, & Theypwere. ¢ Did you heat
whatithey ssid aboutit: o [ heard some remarks about it; [ am cees
tain they were very.indignantatits confents. (Juest. by a Juroer
Did you riol hear the Jury say more than once, that the man put the
paper i in the room was a raseal, g I did:

Qestion by allorngy far Commonwealth,

Did you npt reproach Mr.- Rankia for coming into the room. @
One of the jurora shook me and [ jumped up, and saw Me Heniing
Hetold me he came for his chairs “add said that he did nol kaod
that there was any impropriety in it=—this was yeslerday evening
bout sundown.

; Question by cownsel for prisoner.

Have you seen any of the jary out of their voom. @ I have nok
It was remarked by the Court; that if a juror goes out of the jury roodl
itis a contempt of the court, and he may be called on to purge hi@
seif of the contempt.

_The. Attoraey for the Commonwealth obsery ed to the Ccurt, thi
he thought the authoribies were against it; bat said as he wes not 2
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e of the grounds-fora new frial, that hé was not provided with au-
W lorities to the puints*however he did fiof thiok they were necessary

o points 80 well-dettled: - Courf==the jirpmen may be sWort.
oshua Jones a juror was-then sworn —Quest. by counscl for prisoier :

Were any otlierpersons in” the' jory room besides those mention -
. @ Two ladies weré, the wives of Mr. Smith and M, 'lcmpl.ms
¢ Had.they soy cenversation with the jury, if they bad; state what it
g, @ No sir, we asked them to take' seafs at'the ﬁre q Who-
Jso was there. @ Mr. Whitehedd was,” g Wastherc any other
person, a Mr. North’s brother ia law ] think c2lled Fim 6 the ﬂoor.
7 Was be there any time. @ A very siort time g Was (he pa.

¢ that was found in-therooms- rea‘d‘“ﬁn&nnderatood a Tt Was? but
e thaug‘fxt it wae wrong. It was wriltén o a gpod hand and d:rec-
wdto Mr Parks. "¢ Recite its contents, :fyeu recolleet lhema_ %
If I récolleat right; it was this'in subistance: “HIf™ ‘l"may presume o
lietate-to this jury, I would-say that if ycuTo not hang D~sham
will be burnt in effigg”.

Question by attorngy for C- mnionwealll,

When you learnt’the contents of the paper was there not much ir-
dignation among you. - aFhere was; [felt it - ¢ Do you'think ‘the
y:per - énd il8 " contents had iofluence over the minds of the ju~
1. o Lasked (€m if it had; they -repelled the idea indignantly, ¢
Was-there any conversation between the jury and those ladies abott
this trisl. -a Noj nothing at &ll; it was only concernisg their own
slairs.— ¢ YWas the Sheriff present while they were 1. o He was
he condueted them info sad 0at of the room tlere Mr, Kimbro
the depuly Sheriff 2rose and cbserved to the Court, that the ladies
falked to their husbands whilst he was present; that there was no con-
versaffon=st any time unicss he was present, that he was ordered by
the court to-permit any-person to-talk to she jury on neceéssary busi-
sess, and that he did not permit any unless on business,

Questicn by -counsel for “prisener.

Mr, Jonesdid you see ary of the jury absent themselves from the
yiry room.  { The-Altcriey-for the Commonwenlth objected to the
question; beeause he conceived. as bie said, it fo be against both the
liw and practice to-ewear-and-interrcgate jurymen to prove nisbelia-
vior in theniscives or otheir fellow qurors;  Court. We cannat call
on a jury {o dieclose the growmds en which their  veidict 18 found—=
A juror cannot be interrog.ted o83 to ipplicate himself but 1 do not
tee the impropriety ¢f exaaiting ene juror to preve the miseondect
stgnother .ghy eeme, ¥ ur witl then say wieiher you saw any of
the jivy absent (hemselves [rom {hchr rocm. @ | recollect of none
whodid. . g Did rose of the jury go outefter you were ewpannslied.
a Noneexeept {o answeér-a cull-elmatu: o, snd {lien we chtained leave
of the shcru{f‘ ‘There tvas a dark rocm in the upperstory where we
tetired on such occasions, g Did mot the sher ff' leave the key in
the dior and could not (hejury bave gone out if they pleasad, T a Lt

Bb2




e

T o T T bt e

L

218

18 possible: g Masany of the jury told you that they were ghsey
a Na Sir. :

Question by atlorncy for t.;ommmlwcnuh
“’as not the sheriff always with you, o He was | think
one morning before he did, I was washing when he got up.

John White, a Jurornext sworn.— Ques. by counsel for Prisoney.

State what were the contents of the paper: gl differ figy Ml
Jones as to the contents, [ think it read that *NMre. Parky effigy
would be hung up if he acquitlud Deshat. ~ I'said a ‘rascal wrgfg jis
.g Do you kaow thatany of the jory were absent. @ Ido not,

. {Question by altorney for the Commonweallh.
Vereaotthe jury mnhgnan{ at the contents of the paper. They

WE roga

{5 WET T
Juh'l '\’\ \Htl Y Jurur next sworn,: Ques. by eounsel oy pritoner,
Did anj one :ofyour fellow Jurors leave their room, - a They dig
2ot unless the shedfll was with them; I'did not. :
Nathan Tompkins a Jurorinext.sworn, Quesby cornsel foy prisnes.
Repeat the contents of the paper. -a I think it was in subsfancey}
that if we didnot hang Desha we wonld be burnt is éffigy.
Ruestion by atlorney for Commonveeallls.
- Were gotthe Jury indignant at it. -6 Yes; 1 told them 1o (ros
with contempt and bury it, which they did.
At the request of the eonnsel: for the prisoner, Jolin Moore, and

~Richard ¥¥. Porter, were called on and sworn. ~Richard Porler ag

first examined
Questions by Councel for prisoner
Telt the courtif you: 8aw any of the jury Gut of their room.  af
Op Wednesday morning last; as I was going tomarket, | sue My,
Kelsoeat the corner of the-Court house next to the mark:t hiouse.
(Juestions- by.altorney for Commonwealili,

Was it ahontthe dawn-of day  when you shw him, o [l was
Lout day light., & What waa: he- doing @ Obeying 4 ealt ol na-
e g Did you-see him gain; - g No,s * Question by court; Did
you sce him come out. e i did; he came~ cujs of the door nexto
the markol boesa o Dr " Buline asked Mp, Porter if it was not (ha

Wedaesday mocnmg-before-the jury were-made ep thul he saw him;

~fesreptied, e thoughi pot.

Cuestions by attorney for Commenwealth.
Rellset onithe-day Mr Porter, perhaps you -are mistaken, did yo
sce him . eonversing-with any-body that morning. & I did pot.
Joha Maore wasnext examined.
Questions by counsel for prisoner,
I] l youseeany of '5| ":'.'j' out-of- their roem. wl sawtien ol
Loining raom whare . [he scenery (ras;—the shenff '-t'u% in the
i ::.;-;-—a went in 6 gal a bucket..-q If ] und
he sheri T wasin‘tha passage and the m.; in-the
.1 saw none but (he jury and:sheriff,
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Johb Miller a juror, next sworn.
= Questions by counsel for prisoner.
Inform thie court if auy of the jury were cut of the jury roond==
Court; You will not-state as to yourself - a I saw none of my fel-
| low jurors out, - :
' - Questions by attorney for Commonwealth. ;
Do you recollect the day that Mr. Kelsoe went down in the mor-

ning. o Mr Belsoe told me last-Wednesday morning wasa week
that he ssas.going down stairs to obey -a call of nature; he was in the
oo | thiok, when ['saw Mr. Porter pass to market on last Wed=
ﬁggday_ mdl’ﬂiﬂg. -
Questions by rounsel for prisoner e

Did not Mr. White leave the room, @ Before the jury was made
tip, heswent over to Mr, Rankins withaaeaondle for some water; He
wae 1o my sight all the ticte. ¢ Wilkyoustate Mr. Jones as to Mr.
White's absence- . a1 think he was absent: _(Mr. Ww;i
obseryed to the court,that hie had obtained leave'to goto the Doc-
{or’s to get s plaister for his sore armj=—asto going to Rankin’s [
stept over for some weter, | saw two men in the [ront roow playing
cards, | ealled for Captain. JTall, -but no one answered—I returned
to the jury room; and I 11 swear uvpoe a thousand bibles that I bave
never conversed with any person . sbout this trial, votil to'day, after
we were discharged, ¢ Mr. White, before {le jury was sworn, did
you not go to your own house.. .a | didmot. - Fhe testimony in sup=
port of the motion for a pew trial having closed, Col: Brown address-
ed the Court in favor of the motion; the attorney for the Common-
weakh; Mrs Wall replied, and tbe argument was closed by Major
Barry: "

VWhereupon, the Judze said in substdance==That this certainly was
a case of fhe most eStraordinary character -that hLiad ever presented
itsoll in“weourt of ustice. in my litlle experience, -sincé it has been
my misfortune to be alawyer; I have -never witnessed a similar one.
| fiave been lilkie the rest ofthe spectaters during s progress, and
have had ereat solizitule to understand it,—and confess that wy
tiind has fluctusted between the guilt and innocence of the prisoncr
at the bar. - I cannct refrdin _fiom rnnning OverFsime points of the
evidence slightly; on the one side, the circumstances cannot be re-
coneifed with his innocence —and on: the other it is cqually difficult to
reconcile them with-his guilt. :
~Upen the subject of the ideatity of the mare, whatis the proof?
Moore says, that Baker came- to bis honse-about two honrs by sun,
was Intexica‘ed, staid all night and Jeft theré- ewrly next niofning.
He recollects of paying no particular attention to the mare until then;
when he thinks that he paid somewhat. particular allention to Lier,
and believes this (o Le the same.

Afierwards when aprilied to, he 8id not recallect st first; thet Bas
&er tarried with himj Lut the suggestion of some circumstances-lie 18-




‘uembered it, and seeing - the corpse and  thare, he thought thyf
sepognized them. . Baker feft his house early, after taking twy glas- |
_3égof bitters. o rides to. Doggates - and asks Davis the time e
morning, Davis replied that breakfist was on the table, and askug
hiin if he would have hisanimal taken, to which Baker answered iy
“the-negative, Davie noticed the mare “becaunse it struck him that
she'wonld match oneof his father's; and probably converSed ghoyt
Heririth-same of the waggoners.  ~ Buton cross examinstion some
-Slighit.contradictions appear betiween him and Miss Doggate Dig.
gate, and Prather; She thought that ‘he wasin the house after Biker
came; and I think it was ao infereri®e which -she drew, (rom his beins
i thedeitcheh for waler—Davis says positively that he'did not 1y ;
out-Desha's-hiorae; she says potitively  that hedid,  Davis thipke
thatitwasjust al sun'set, v hiea he thrned oot from fvork; Miss Dog-
gate thinks it was something Iater; “Prather says, that he rodd be.
hind Decha; from Whitaker's fo his mother’s, “and that when they
“separated, he could not liave told bim from another, two liundred yatds
awing to the darkness; which corroborales Miss Doggate's statement
against Davie - He 1Hﬂught_ froa his superficial ofservation that {t
~was fhe Same ‘mate; be notieéd her, because he thoughtshe woull
match one of his father's when one was thirfeen or fourteen hand:
high;.and the other fifle2n ot sixtéen. Sueh an occurrence was cyl-
eulated to awaken all sociely to  find outthe perpétrator; Davis may
bave had suspicions, and the tendaney of the mind is to confiim eve
ery thing which is averse, and ‘reject all that is fivorable (o the sup
posed ofender.  I'do not thiok it entirely certsin, whatheritis tha
same mare; in a civil case, [thinka jury by weighing the testimony
mightfifdit"B=ker’s mare; but that eannat be doné here. Tsking
it for granted that it is Baker’s; and  thie circufmstances ate strong a-
gainst the priconer; he does not acedunt for how he got her=-ifhe
got her as he says he did, he is just as unable to prove it, as [am o
recoseile her-possesion with  Lis innocence; — Fhe rule is, wheo a
man is charged with-guilt, (h#tyoa musl take all  he says fivorable o
unfaverable. - ¥ousre biere placed” Ju this dilemma=that if you be-
ece himguiltys yru most believe thata man ol high char.cter, and
i easy eircnmstances; withoutiany ostensible molive, won'l commit
this enuraioussdecd - When you- first hiéar a erime alledged against
a-man clgood ebaraéter, you disbélieve it and reguite greateri-
dence ol the fict—=this is not a rule of Taw but of resgon.  Now the
gaeaticn is; whether a man of gaod-character, would commil h 1
gutrige upon himsifand- upon sociely; without some s'rong inducs
ment==l-will venture to say that tifty cases of a man’s gelting proper
ty of that kind, in this way “oteur, ~where nre sneh nrrder (s com-
mitled - Does i€ not secmi - piore p»-r;ha!,i':‘ that he “won'ld hecome
possessed of herinthe way in which ke goya lie did; than thatbe
would-commit this murder? ~Ihere will ba great  erenee of opia-
ion on tius subjet,  Deshastaled thal Biker #larled from Daggates
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"4 little before he did—=Miss Doggate says the same.  There are somg
! pthen.gireumstances against the prisonei==that he turned off to Dea-
| nison’s and then returned to. the road==if he had it would not have
peen difficult forhim to-have produced * Deanison, but he might not
have been &t home. In circumstantial cuses we must weigh proba-
pilities on both sides==Dennison . may, or may not have had a fam-
ily, those matlers are involved in doobf; there are some circums!ans
ses which I cannot reconcile ssith his innocence, : s
‘This man must have been gilled, and old Ball have examined the
mare, before MeCarly ando others passed, which was about eleven,
tiwelve, or-one-o'elock; well, if done before this, there was lying on
the groumd; the cop and lead ol.ihe Whiip,the glove, hat and bridle;
jtiis impossible to-suppose, that there “was - uo blood there. - Here
{hen, are those four men passing Uy, they donot sce-thes , things==
the silver eap is bright and- eslculated . to attract attestion) the beidle
not found——well in addition, (opon_the-hypothesis” of his guiity Me-
Carty fouad the bridie, but saw nothing else, no merksof blood noe
of & seutfa—Ansthor circumstanes, {bat it is- the nature of a Borse
{o be afrighted at blood whether howao or not. By the next day,
{he body must have beea supposed to diseharge some smwell or sows-
thipg of the kind=—~connect these with the body beingdimber when
found, as itis proved by several of the witnesses, the thoraX or.chest,
por dny other part of him, not swelled. It is diffisult  to suppose
{hata body.at that, or any other season of the year, coald have re-
mained thatdong, without exhibiting some symploms of prufrescence
a—gounect also, (hat in twocs three days efter it waee fonnd, it did
shew such symptoms, g3 in that tise might -naturally be expected.
hege are some 4THET very curious and extraordinary circumstances ;
the whhritsetf==it is extraordinary that .a whip {rom-fhe inBiction of
those blows, would be shattéred «as this is; for when the lead would
fall il con'd beno more uzed asa weapol There is no reason (o
suppese thet the whip should be cut—would he, a manof ordivary
_sense cut and lay it thiere? My inference is. that it was not.on-the
ground when McCarly and .others passed —the road seems alsorto
have been somewhat  travelled—hearsay evidence says that. Masen
Ball wasthere,;ﬁer:hc:nurdvrlnuslhave be¢n  commilted, but this
ia oot Lo be relied on here. . Erom all- these circumstances it seems
Ao me to be impossible, that he could have been killed then or there;
~—to believe this you mmnst believe thatbe could lie there cight deys
gnd not stiffen—go to market and you will find that a beef killed the
evening before is perfectly stiff  Doclors say that a relaxation cf
the muscles is e first stage of putrescence, that the body then stiff-
ens, but never afterwards unless it is arrested by cold ‘weather.—
Well this body ufter it was found, when removed from one to the
other coffin 1t became stiffi—so" it secms impossible to “me that he
was killed then or there; the trail not seen either by McCarty and
his company, and when the body was found it could be followed by
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_:ﬁ?"l'iéht ofacandle. ~Well, if not killed then nor there, he was Wil
~led at some otfier time and place; what brought bhiw where he way
found? = He was laying as the witnesses say abont §ifly yards frop
gndhext the road, a log being on the otber side of him. 'T'he a:[icie;
were seattered—it is ssld that Muron Ball found the glove thire SeY-
-eral day¥ before  but you have no evidence of that fact. Hers is'g
difficilty ugon the hiypethesis ofhis guill==that g placed those thinisy
about there=—would it ot have breen gasier fur him to take fi]{:t;;l
and ‘the bidy, to some seeret place and hide them? = [t is hardiy n0g.
s{BIe"that a man of ordinary sensze i “he would eommit such ;1':1}:;:;!_
would seutter and-expose the” differéht evidences of his guilt=kiJ |
iEd difficalty hard to reconcile. - 'Phe saddlebaga Were found near
General Desha's. on some _brush or drift wood, there were 8pots of
“Blocden them which is'a &frong eircumstance to countersel (he idea,
of-his act having beet kifled _hufnle--tharc wwas bliod on them: and
it is presumsble“thatit proceeded Tram the murderer,” Desha is pro-
ven-to-bave had A eut ™ fluger—it is proven also (hat there was a oot
wpon one of Baker's thambs end not on the ather, tliere was (hen

no tlood on it—one corjecture is &3 good a3 another, the blood on

the saddlebags and shirt might hive proceeded from it.. Hereagsin
things aveplaced seemingly ot purpoce to be found; for the pocket
book was thrown out, and paper scattered around it, (he clothes
psrtig.out-of-the log in which they were attempted to be concealed,
zil ol which wis well calculated to attract the-attention of any person

hunting them.— Well-is-it presumsble thet- if he had committed thia
“murder; he would have soattered these “things g0 much like & fuc,
and with'such a-menifest design (At they should befound?  Wheths
¢r he could do this'sooner than become possesced of the mare, as ha
says he-did, is & ‘matter upon which there: will be greal variety of o-
pinion. = On the subject of the tracksj—they srenot of very great
importance; but itis proven they are not the (racks of led horses, be-
cause (Hey wefe oftcn sepirated by trees, and laps,—lhey may have
been rode by other persons who'mig/t Lave put (hese things there,
or perhaps by hunfers but thisisenly matter of speculation. But
it dses seem 10 mie that those things were pat there to be seen, 2nd
that a murderer would do it, is almost imposgible, -
Inrelation to the Bails—young Ball caighit the mare, went back
and'met Desha, they then started Lack and met Elizman Ball—Pep-
per said that all this-heppened while he stepped uside from the road
on a call of nature—it seems improbable though it might be the case.
Thave great doubt as to the evidence of Elizman Bali~=neverdid | hesr
a witness detail evidence in & cofrt to whom I could give less credit.
But I'think there is no doubt of their mecting Desha, He has the
mare and cannot account for her—=he had a cut finger and there wa:
blood on the mare, saddlebags and shirts—he had lost his bridle which
" was found near the ground==all - these things connected inducgfhv‘
beliefhe is guilty~=there are other ecircumstances with which
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canot reconcile his belief. - But it does seet o me mote probable;
(hat other persans knowing him to bein possession  of the mare;
pight have availed themselvéd of it, and the otlier suspicious Girs
run:_-stai_{_cﬁﬁ thrown around him to sereen themselves.
" If [ had beep on the jury, although | could not have found him in-
socent, yet I conld ot have found him~ guilty; and if a motion bad
heen made for & new trial, on the ground that the verdict was con-
frary to law and evidence, | should  bave geited it. There i8
jifference in authorities, some say; if you havea yational doubt—=
slhers that _if there 18~ a_ possibility - of ~doubt, &c 4&c.;o8ll
shich means that you should beas well satisfied 25 if upon positive
wridenees becavee the (fepder will be positively. bung: who in this
sase. cap say thatdherd is no doubt? - But if I was m eell impressed
with bissguitt;] would grant a nexw {risl—pot becauce (here was sy
[mproper communication, which had s smproperinfluznce, but be-
sause there was a-possibility. ao opporinniiiy forsuch a thipg, loa
case which sas tried some years #go in tbe Scott Cirenit Court, of
lhe Coemmonwealth sgainet Brashesr, indicted for wmurders:  An indi-
wndaal at the tayern (where the jury swere confined,) got-upin the
nightrshen-asleep, and sfepped out of the porchoof the gecond slOTY,
and hurt bimseif considerably, the jury from their room heard his
groans; went down and affurded bLim relief; upon  this ground after
the verdict was gendered, a motion was made on bebelf of the priso-
nerfor a new trialy 1 was then ailorney for thie Commonwealth in
that éimq_it, gnd Gpposed it; the Court -bowever granted a new trial.
The facts here are thal two ladies were sdmitted to-their room; 1 do
Sof-helieve Ihat they made any improper influence, on the minds of
any of the jury. Well cuppose a DeW ¢rinl was refused, and itshould
be quoted efter-in similar caces: thateuch u precedent has been get;
2 uld perhaps be followed, what in time would be‘the ¢conse-
quence™=idgre hos been conversation at the door, what it was we
do'not know, nor wonldFEayitswasany thing improper, but it may
have been, 1€ is only necessery for a person fo ¢hew such opportu-
pify; not that it was embraced or availed cf — The paper here dos
show; that there is an gnlention screwewhere (0 make those imiprepe
communications, and when you connect that with tte opportunity-to
doitjnstice imperatively donmnds thet a new {riel shou'd be granted,
which upon the whole 1 shell grant. [ lsbor under o eituation of pe-
chliar embarrassment; but if I should paes septence of deatp upon-=n
indisidual owirg to popular sentiments contrery {0 my own convic-
tions of what faw, and justice 1e quires, 1 chould consider mysell an agy
sassin of the most cowardly character,

B8
=







i

e —

S

|
J
:
i




g

B i




